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30 I |P ROCR ED INGS
~ .n. . .
.. . .

9-23-7? 2| CHAIPJtAN Kr'ENY: Will this meetine please come to
Tace 1 :

,

i

3| order. We apologi:e to those of you who had to wait for the |

I ,

4{ delayed start of this Commission hearing, but since this Com-
,

5 ' mission had to read the morning newspapers to discover a major |,

! !6 ; story on the !!RC, that we had to be prepared for this particu- ;
!

7 lar witness. I
i i

8i Chief Counsel, please call him.
|

9 !!R. GORINSON: Mr. Denton, would you please raise

10| your right hand..

|

11|Nhereupon,
i

12 ' EAROLD R. DENTONj
I

li
i13| was ca. led as a witness and, after being first duly sworn, '

l

14 j was examined and testified as follows:
1

I15 CHAIRP.AN KE!!ENY: Would you please state your full j
,

i
i

16| name and vour current cosition for the record.
|

17 1 DR. DENTO!!: My name is Harold R. Denton. I am the
|

18 |i director of the Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation for the {
|

19|U. S. !!uclear Regulatory Commission. |i
,

Ir
!20 CHAIPJ".AN KE2in!Y: Chief Counsel. :

21 ! !!R . GCRINSON: Chank you, Mr. Chairman, 1

j,

> !
i

i1 22 | Mr. Denton, yesterday there was a document placed ini
r
5 i

{23,thePublicDocumentsRoomat the !!RC , which is a document from i
_

N
gg i 24 you to the '!RC Commissioners entitled " Resumption of Licensinc '

.

3 25 : Reviews for Nuclear Power Plants". Do you have a copy of that |'
,

l~ 1R1 It :

~~

~ .
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4

(I document with you? h
|

'
^i DR. DENTON: Yes, I do . i

;

}31 MR. GORINSCN: Could vou exclain to these Ccmmission-
,

i

I4 I ers what that document says?
!

3| DR. DEUTON: Yes, I can. Approximately three months

|
'

6' ago, I inforned the Commission that I was in favor of a tentor-
,

-

|

7; arv suscension of the issuance of licenses until we could
!

i

3| assess the impact of the TMI-2 accident on the licensing reviewi

I

9 process. They concurred in that tenporary suspension. I

10 formed task forces to look into the accident itself, operator
i

11 ! training, emergency planning, auxiliary feedwater performance.

12 ! At the tine I told the Commission it would take me approxi-
i g13 ! mately three months to make such an assessment. The Lessons I
i

! -

14 ' Learned Task Force Report was issued about thirty days ago. I

15 ! have sent the Cc= mission papers on operator training and emer-

16 gency planning and they have indicated a general concurrence
!

17 ! on those objectives. We met with the ACRS several times. !
I '

,

i i18 About 10 days ago the ACRS nrovided a letter in which they |
|

19 concurred in the intent and the substance of the Lessons
20 Learned Task Force recommendations. I then had the staff cre- !

I
.

21 pare a letter setting forth my conclusions in this area. [
i :,

1 22 . considered whether or not we should resume licensing beforer
5 .

v
, 23 , the Presidential Commission Report was out and whether the
_=

,I : !

! 24 MRC's own special inquiry was completed. I came to the conclu-,

. .

s

} 25 sion that since there are operating reactors that : think these
.

i
I

.
* ~)
I /
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i 3 |
1

!
1| changes ought to be made on, I should move ahead promptly and

1

2 get the changes that the staff has identified as being neces-
.

3 sary in the process of being made on all of those plants which
i I

!,are now in operation as well as on those plants which hope to :

I'
.
I

5{get operating licenses or construction permits in the near '

,

6 future. So, I had the staff prepare a memo to the Commission.

I
I7 i ! returned home from a trip and signed the meno Sunday. We

|

8 took a day or two to inform the commission and to inform our

9 Congressional oversight committees as to what we were doing and
i

10 it was placed in the Public Document Rocm yesterday.

11 MR. GORIMSON: You mentioned operator training and

12 emergency plants. What changes have been made in the operator
!

13 ,' training program by the NRC?

14 DR. DENTON: We have recommended about 16 changes

15 | to the way that we license operaters. These changes go to en-

16 hancing the control and command function of the senior reactor
| I

17 ' operator. They are intended to increase his capability to I

18 ; handle accidents, increase the knowledce requirements. We are
!

19 raising the passing grade, for example, in the test categories j
20 for operators to such an extent that about 40 or 50 percent of

21. all the existing operators will not be qualified if these re-
|>

t 22 | quirements were in effect previously. |,

5

$ 23 | MR. GORINSON: Are you keeping the same test?
n ,

] i I
#

j24 DR. DENTON: No , we are going to change the quality
a i

} 25 .of the test also. jr ,
-

!
,

I ,

'J
i

i i

i
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|||1 ftR. GORINSON: How long will that take?

|

2j DR. DENTON: It depends on what the Commission
i

3{ approves as the implementation schedule.i

I

I Well, have their been reccmmendations|4' 'in. GORIMSON:

5 as to how long it will take to get a new test ready?

6 DR. DENTON: I don't recall what the schedule is

7 for the new test. I would expect that we would have -- it

a would be around the first of tha year before requirements would

9 be fully effective.

jo !!R . GORINSON: But what about the test itself. You

13 don't have information at this point as to how long it will

12 take to develop the new test?

13 DR. DENTON: I am just not familiar with that de-

ja tail. It is something that would be handled by Paul Collins

_j 3 who appeared before you yesterday.

16 !!R . GORINSON: He works for you doesn't he?

j7 DR. DENTON: Yes, he does.
i

jg } MR. GORIMSON: But you haven't asked him about that?!
I

j9 DR. DENTON: I just don't remember the answer to

'O' that question.
I

*

21 | MR. CORIMSON: Did you ask it?

I
| DR. DENTON: I don 't recall.

*
1 23 8

,

r ,

'3 i

23 CHAIPJtAN KEMENY: Excuse me, Mr. Denton. Don't
,

a ,

24 you think the answer to that question would have been relevant |
s i

} 25 | to the decision you just announced? ,

! |
.

.
- ,

e /
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If DR. DENTON: Mo. One of the decisions that we just .
I

2 | announced is to add to the control room a shif t safety engin-
1

l3I eer. This is a person who has college level training in all i

I
d| of the engineering sciences needed. So, I see this as a nea- |

, ,

!

5 I sure that would provide the additional protection that I am
6 looking for, while we revamp the operator licensing and train-

i
I

l7 ! inc procran. But as a condition for oceration of a new -- of a
i

plantthatpresentlydoesn'thaveanoperationlicensewewoulb8

9 require a shif t safety engineer in the control room at all

10 times. So, I see in this manner we would provide the protec-
|

11 tion necessary and the type of protection we would hopefully
|

12 achieve ultimately by revising the operator traininc and licend
12 sing program.

I

14 MR. GORINSON: This safety engineer, as I under-
i

!
15 stand it, is this the type of person that Dr. Mattson recom- '

16 mended be put in the control room?
:

17 DR. DENTON: Yes, he is.

18 MR. GORINSON: And this is the person who presun-

19 ably, had he been familiar with the Davi:-Aesse transient,
i

20 would have notified the operators in the control room to change

21 I their procedures? I

|
> t

1 22 | DR. DENTON: This is a cerson who would have -- itr !
-

5 i
y i

23, would be a function and it would crobably he more than one |9
- -

! !9 i 24 person. Part of the recuirement that I recommended that we ;

e. i, i

t 25 { are now requiring on all plants is to have a shif t safety4
. , -

'
| >b 4

'
9

,

i

k 3L I |

J. .
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|

engineer who would be present in the coatrol room at all timesi ||h
1

2 to advise the control room operating personnel on how to re-

3 spend to accidents. And a second function that would have to
1

he performed is an assessment of operating experience such as4

i

5 occurred at Davis-Besse and advise the company on what its

6 applicability would be to their own operation.

7 MR. GORINSON: So, the answer to my question is
,

8 this would be the person who would have recognized thesignifi-|

9 cance of Davis-Besse had he been reviewing the LERs?

10 DR. DENTON: That is correct.

11 MR. GORINSON: And this would be a person with a

12 baccalaureate degree?

13 DR. DENTON: We have spelled out in the paper to

14 the Commission what the requirements would be. He certainly

15 would have to have college-level training and all the engineer-

16 ing specialties. It wouldn't necessarily have to be a degree,

17 although I would expect that most people who possess the tech-

18 nical qualifications would have degrees also.

19 MR. GORINSON: Dr. Mattson has a Ph.D., does he not?
:

20 ! DR. DENTON: Yes, he does.

21 MR. GORINSON: He didn't recognize the significance

i 22 of Davis-Besse, did he? I
,

5 1

j 23 ' DR. DENTON: Not at the time it happened.
"

!
24 : MR. GORINSON: It took TMI to do that,

|a

} 25 ! DR. DENTON: That is correct.
| |

'
;

I I

|

1 .
' O
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l
i

I! MR. GORINSON: Uill it take another TMI for the !
I '

,

2 ! safety engineer to recognize certain errors?
I

3| DR. DENTON: I would hope not. I would think by
, .

I i

4 |' focusing -- by putting in the control room someone who can fo- |

5| cus full time attention of the safety aspects of operation, it,

i

6 would go a long way toward preventing uncetection of a Davis-
'

7i Besse type complication. '

i

8 MR. GORINSON: What increase has been made in the

9 operating licensing branch personnel?

10 DR. DENTON: We are looking at ways to supplement
f

11 | it through contracts and dollars in the near term and I have
j

! '

12 | added people to that operation for the 1981 budget.
I

13 i MR. GORINSON: For the 1981 budget?
I
i

14 , DR. DENTON: Yes,
1
I !

;

15 ( MR. CORIMSON: So when would those people be |;

I i

16 | available at the earliest?

17 DR. DENTON: Well, Congress has authorized the
I

18 hiring of acproximately 100 additional people in ny office be-
.

! ginning this forthecming fiscal year and I hope to obtain peo-|19

|
20| ple in the operator training and licensing area in 1980 and be

i
a

21 fullv un to sceed in '91. !

I '

{ 22 ' MR. GORINSON: De vou have any idea vou intend to ie i
3 i

j 23 i obtain for that area? !

i
Ij 24 | DR. DENTON: Well, I think we intend to elevate !

!
} 25 considerably the attention we give the reactor operations. And

,

lr

%
.

%. ,a/
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i

1 it is not just operator training, I think we are going to
!

!
2 elevate the status and the role of operational safety in our

I3t office and it night be more people than just go inro operator :
I

4 training. '

5 MR. GORIMSON: Do you have any idea how many people

6 you will obtain for the operator licensing branch?

7 DR. DENTON: I hope to get five to 10 cecole in
f

!
I

i8 this function in the forthcoming fiscal year.
9 MR. GORIMSON: And they will he looking at opera-

10 tor licensing?

11 { DR. DENTON: Yes, sir.
I

12 MR. GORIMSON: Will they be looking at the training

913 programs given by the vendors?

14 | DR. DENTON: That question has come up on whether
I '

i15 we should look at the training as well as the testing. I guess
i

16' we haven't nade a final decision on how we will go on looking

17 | at the training. We are certainly going to increase our
;

i

la ~ efforts to assure that the people that we find qualified are
19 qualified. We may well require that the licensee and the

|
20' utility thenselves do far more in testing and demonstrating i

! I
i21, the capability of their operators prior to our final examination.

|>

3 22 | MR. GORIMSON: Okay. But you have made no decision
r i
5 i

!
$ 23 yet as to whether NRC will actually begin looking at the vendoq
m ;
* i
E 2.t ' training programs? g|
;

} 25 | DR. DENTON: That is correct. i , [.
!
i
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Ii "R. GORINSON: Could you tell the Commission speci-.

! !

2l fically what the recommendations are that are being implemen '
i

3! ted in terns of the licensing applications? !

4 DR. DENTCN: Perhaps, tne easiest way to focus on

5j them is to go to Enclosure 6 of the meno. Enclosure 6 identi ,
.

,

I I

6 ! fies in abbreviated fashion the nature of the change and shows |
| I
,

i

7 i the time frane for implementation. The Categcry A items ara '

I
|

8' ones to be completed by January 1, 1980 for plants that are !

9 currently in operation and to be completed prior to operation

10 j for any plants that don't already have an operating license.
I

11 The first requirement, emergency power supply goes to keeping
i

12 the pressurizer heaters energized for emergency power. That .

!

13 | is not presently a part of our design basis requirement. Re-
1

la ! lief in safety valve testing goes to determining the reliabil-
|

i

15 ity of these valves to operate and to reseat following their |
|

16 lifting. That is an A requirement. Direct indication of |
|

17 valve position -- you may recall at TMI we did not have a direct

18| indication of valve position. That is an A requirement. In-i

|

19 strumentation to demonstrate adequate core cooling, which mighd
i
|

20{ in order to meet the requirements might include water level |
)

21 instrumentation. They are A requirements to design the system |
I

i> i I

) 22!and a 3 time frame for installing it. Diverse containment ry
3 '

-

$. 23 , isolation so that it isolates on more than just pressure is an |

ffh 1 24 A requirement. Penetrations in the containment for hydrogen
.

:} 25 i control mechanisns, A requirement to design, a3 to implement.
i

-

!

,

/
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1 Automatic initiation of auxiliary feedwater systems, rather |||
,

2| than manual. initiation is an A requirement to install control {i

l3 | grade instrumentation and B to improve that to safety grade. '

i
,

4; Provide an indication in the control room of auxiliary flow
!

5| directly is a requirement in the A category. Provisions to

6 f acilitate sanpline of the prinary coolant and the containment i
i

7 atmosphere following an accident are A requirements to design

3 and 3 to implement. !

9 Installation of radiation monitors to be on scale
10 during an accident is a B requirement. Improved instrumentatica

11 to monitor iodine releases is an A' requirement. I am now down

12 at the bottom of page 3 and Table 6. Listed a number of

13 monitors that were suggested 'cy the ACRS in their review of
|
1

la the Lessons Learned Report. These are monitors for contain- |

15 ment pressure, containment water level, containment hydrogen
'
,

16 i monitor. These are 3 requirements to complete the installation. i

17 I added to the recommendations of the Task Force a requirement
,

18 to be able to vent the high spots in the reactor system bv.
,

.

19|remotemeans. This is an A requirement to have the design
!

20;done and a 3 to complete. On the next page, to develop the j
f

21 bases and install recombiners for the type of hydrogen genera-

{22 tion that might be expected in an accident such as TMI-2, was
i

i
!$ 23 , an A requirement. Systems to insure the RHR leakage and main 3

-
. Iy i

I
24 tainability can be achieved in the event of major accidents is

j 23|an A requirement. Requirements to review the shielding in the i
!
! i

I

' 7
J
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1, auxiliary building to allow for personnel access for monitoring
I '

2!recairsisanArecuirement. !
l .

3| Page 4, to redefine the shift supervisor respcnsi- |

4|I |bilities. By this we mean to eliminate the bulk of those '

| f
5 duties that he now has which are administrative in nature |

|6 which can be as high as 70 percent in some cases and to allow I

7 him full time to devote to the command and control functicn of
i
1

8 the operators is an A requirement. To add the shift technical

9 advisor on duty around the clock on all shifts is an A require-
10 ment. To be sure that shift turnover procedures are well de-

11 veloped and followed is an A requirement. To . require the

12 facility to specify somewhere in the reactor building an area

13 for direction of auxiliary operators and health physics tech-
14 nicians in the event of an accident. This is to provide a

I15 locale for people to asaemble other than in the control room. '

16 At TMI-2 we had as many as 85 people in the control room at

17 one time trying to get directions. This is an A requirement.

18 The onsite technical report center and the onsite operational

19 support center are A requirements.

20 ; I think you will find about 75 percent of our |
1

21 recommendations will have to be completed by the plants pre-
>
1 22 sently in operation by January 1,1900 and all of the A's

;.-

5 | 1

$ 23 ! have to be completed bv clants that don't have coeratine li-
2 ,

f|| ' 24 censes before we allow them to go into operation. The remaining
i !

} 25 25 percent of the items will have to be complet,ed before
,

:
j; i , i

/ 'O1. >
1 ,

I
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i

1!Januarv 1, 1981. @,

!

2! MR. GORINSON: Let me ask you two things. The first
! {

3 | is on page 4, the shift technical advisor that you have been 1

I
4i

|talkingabout. It is an A to have him on duty. It is a B to

5 complete his training under your recommendation. Is it not?

6 DR. DENTON: Yes.
!

7 MR. GORINSON: That means you are going to have !

8 him on duty for a year before he is trained.

9 DR. DENTON: We are going to have hin on duty as

10 soon as possible because we have plants that are in operation

11 today and I want to be sure that we have people out there that

12 possess these types of qualifications and it will take scme

13 time to train them in the kinds of areas that we hope. But

14 | rather than defer the implementation of this requirement, I

15 would rather have trained nuclear engineers in the control roon
|i

16 ' around the clock tcday, even if I have not been able to complete

17 a specific training program,

i18 MR. GORINSON: Have you developed a training progran

19 | for them?
!

20 | DR. DENTON: No, we haven't.

21 ' MR. GORINSON: How long is that going to take? {

l$ 22 DR. DENTON: I think the training program develop- i
r
5

i

$ 23 ; ment is on the same order as I mentioned earlier, probably by j=
iI
i! 24 the end of the yea..
i

. ,
.

, ,

} 25| MR. GORINSON: Sv the end of this vear? ' ' Li
'

|

'_ i
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,

,

1I DR. DENTON: Yes. '

l !

2; MR. GORINSCN: Is Mr. Collins working on that?

I3i DR. DENTON: Yes, he is, f

4| MR. GORINSON: Has he developed a program for that?
r
i

5' DR. DENTON: I don't know if he has or not. .

i

6 MR. GORINSON: Have you asked him about that?

I

7| DR. DENTON: I don't think I have,
i

!

3 MR. CORI" SON: Well, then how do you know he will

9 have it in place by the end of the year.

10 DR. DENTON : I just understand how our process works

11 and once we require them there we will turn to and develop a

12 training program. We can't do it all at once. I think the

13 important objective is to get degreed -- get nuclear engineers

14 and physicists who have a proper background in education in the
i

15 control room today and we will develop a training program to

16 be sure that they are continually upgraded in the very near i
i

17 future.

13 MR. GORINSON: Fine. Nho is Mr. Collins drawing on

19 within the NRC to help hin in that task in setting up that
|

20 t traininc program? !

I
.

21 - DR. DENTON: He is working closely with the Lessons!
I ,

'

$ 22 i
r, ! Learned group and between the two I expect the two groups to |

;

$23 define the type of training program that will be needed.
|

-

i
!j 24 f MR. GORINSON: Well, can we have some names of |

r, ) t

}25|specificindividuals?
I

I r ,r 1 -7
IOJ,

,

|
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1 DR. DENTON: I would sav Roger Mattson and the ||h,

I

2{ menters of the Lessons Learned Task Force.
'

e Bear in mind that |
l I3 the Lessons Learned Task Force Report is the near term task '

force that addresses those things that need immediate attention.4

I
5 I expect a second report in early or mid-September that deals '

t

6f with a longer term issues.
,

f

7 MR. GORINSON: Does the short term report say what I

i '

I ;8 kind of training this shift technical advisor will need?
.

;

I

9 DR. DENTON: I have spelled out in one of the enclo-

10 sures what his qualifications should be. Now, we have not de-

11 veloped specific requirements for the training of these people.
12 Let me refer you back to Enclosure -- I believe it is Enclosure

13 2 and page 3 of Enclosure 2. It says the technical education
.

14 of at least one person in the control room should include the
;

i

15 following and it is mathematics, reactor physics, chemistry,

16 materials, reactor thermodynamics and so forth. So we have

17 i attempted to spell out in abbreviated fashion what the qualifi-
[
,

18 cations of these people should be. Then each utility would

19 propose people along with their curriculum vitae to demonstrate

20 . that they 5.et these requirements and we will review the people '
!

i

21 | that they propose against this format and then we will also {i

|$ 22 require utilities to propose training programs and then we willi-

3

$ 23 i review those prograns.
|s :

E |
!

.

! 24 ! !

( :
'. ,

25
,

,

| t
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|4'i a . " e C- m.m. _' o s .' . . ...a . wa s- _#^ a_ dad. a a _ _' _' a . . -

... e . v. _ 4
;

I,i
,

5| "R. GORINSCN: I see. So it's not On here for I
,
,

6 t 4 ..y .1 e...e. . .a . _40. . ..

i
!

7 m ps . sc..-..my. . .w.a . s _ _4 _ a. .
,

s v . . ,.

i I
g .v..q . v0p ry. Sv-u. a .a. e 4 .. e . e ...e . . . a . _, . . . _ 0 .- ..w. n .. _ m ,.- ,, '

... . .m .y .

9 DR. DENTON: : iust don't recall the implementation-

10 | schedule in the other meno.
,

,

11 1 MR. GORINSCN: see. But it's not part of this
I
u

!

12 | memo.

13 DR. DENTON: This memo deals with the lessons

14 learned recc=mendations; the ccerator traininc. recommendations t
.

,
,

15 to the Commission cover 16 areas and is before the Cc= mission |

|
16 presently. And let me be sure I've conveyed properly the

17 -^ nn e c . 4 .n "e *.we a.a. e.-a.^..- .-a.i..4..~ .= . . - ..S. e s h _' _# _ a c".n_i a '"' - '- . y .

la advisor. - see the shift technica_, acviser ~ein a s t o .c c. a o.
. . . . u

|
|

19 i measure to be sure we've got in the cont:01 recm the type of

,

20 capability we need while we revamp the Opera:Or training pro- |
+

1
i'

21; gram. We have about 2500 Opera:Or -- we ha te abcut 2500 i

1

i>
5 22 cecole who ecssess either operator or senior ocera:Or licenses.j.

!
-

, i;

v.
23 And it's obvicus we are not going to be able 00 revise and ;,

= t

=
'

6 34 .__3.,.. .. e ... a v .-,. 4 .5 . . So ,a.-. ." mv. _- 2 _ _4 . . a _' a. .' s -a. ..".a..a *

. . . . . ..

}25fshift safety engineer in place today, while we develop the ;

I
'

r,c ,,r
I '?J' ,

i
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16 |'

| !

LA 2 II
'

procedure and training program for Opera: Ors, which is a icnge

I
.

ggg
.

a

j te rm obj ective. I'
.

,

I

3 MR. GORINSCN : : see. o feu know the qualification

l4 cf any of the engineering personnel that were in the TMI cen- ;
I

5 trol recm on March 23, 1979?
!

i

6 DR. DENTON: : don't know a 10; about them. I know !.

|
7 that they were, 1 think without exceptien, all out of the Ncv'y!

,

t

8 program and that chev. made averac.e or be: er scores en the '

I

9 operator exams.

10 MR. GORINSON: What about succort encinearinc aer-
I

11 ser el that came aboard during the day?
,
,

12 DR. DENTON: I don't know a lot about their back- :
,

!

13 ground. One of the things I have done is sen; a survey or |h
!
.

I
14 questionnaare to all utilities that have opera:Or licenses or '

|

|

!

15 have construction permits, asking for them to provide in sete ,

,

,

16 detail their managerial and technical capabilities to cope
|
1

17 with accidents. And this information is due back te us at i

i i

i

18 about this time. And we will be compiling it ar.d attempting i

l
i

19 | to establish more uniform standards between -- for all plants,I,
~

.,

! or both manac.ement and technical canabilities to resu.cnd to20 f
.

,

21 !, accidents.
i

>
-

1 22 : MR. GORINSON: I see. Lcoking at enclosure six
r

i
i

3 '

23 ! ac.ain , on the first .c a c. e , where it says instrumentation forp
'2
|=

E [

! 24 > inadequate core cooling, there it days that fou're going :0

} 25 eeveleg precedures, as in a, and descr:te existins! ,

l , ,
'

| i ,,,
'V

f
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10 for examn.le. It will take us awhile :: review their .oroc.esed
I
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. -

-
. . ,
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|

12 c,, a a.,.c .4 ..s al _3 . , e .4 n s . _., , ..e .
-

- sel_. |
4.

- ... . _ ..
,

1

i

'13 MR. GORINSON: I see. Now, another thing you men-
I

|
14 -4e..ed oe.aro., ua u, s a 4 a cre a~^.- .. a.4..4..~w ,--~y =m, . .".a . ". = c' ,'

~~--e ; - m y s.v .

t

15, c.one to the Cc= mission, another me=c on emerc.encv. clanning. |-

6

I i

16|'_a-
.w. . . a . -, . _. e c. . ,. me. ..

! i

|17 DR. D r "..*. C N. . v. e s ..
,

t

f
f

18 - MR. GORINSON: h'h at is the proposed implementation
i
i

i19 .ac .e w _. e ,,a .4 e...e.. . a- ." o . e...e . ,-e. . -; c ' a...._4 .. c, '."
.

, t
,

f
.
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21 , to accceplish several ob:ectives. "e have a regula: cry guide
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1, 12 On ecerc.encv. O.lanninc, which has not 'ceen fully implemenced en
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I iva
'

II !A 4 and on all new ccsed 71 ants. Another rec.uirement in the emer ,4
. .

I I
2 i c.ency clanninc. area s to rec.u;re ..anninc. cut to ten miles, f. .

,
.

3 which is an extension of present practice. The ten miles is

4| recommended bv.
|
'

.- an N?.C-EPA task force as the :One within which
5 c. lanning for arceective measures would be done. This .orocesal |.

-

6| I
i on emergency o. lanninc. c.oes nut to ten miles. :: also rec.uires|.

1,

7' all utilities 00 establish emergency response centers, suca as!!

!
8 we needed at Three Mile 2 and didn't have. This wculd be a

'

9 center somewhere away from the planc, in a nearby town, unere

10 the company executives, the state officials, federal officials,

11 and the media could gather. It would also have in this center
,

l12 orintouts of the important instrumentation in the plant. This!-
i
i

i

13 would be sort of a slave computer, so the decisions cculd be i

I,
14 made in the center and the decisions disseminated to everyone !

.

!
4

15 invol"ed. |

16 |
1 And there are a number of similar recommendations |

-

i
i

17 in that memo in other areas. And tne Commission has informally
.

i

18 indicated their desire to go ahead with that. '

!

!19 So that kind of report also would have a's and b's.
!
I

20 ! In other words , some of the items would expect :: implemeni

:

21 i in any new plant before : issue an operatinc license. Cne
-

i

22 | which recu2res design changes and our approval I wculd provide i
>
1
e i

-

3 Iu
, 23 |
-

- scme time for them to make the change in. i

, -

* !

i 24 i MR. GORINSON : I see. Am I ctrrect, did you state
I !
t
4 25 , that the regula:Ory guide had not been implemented for

,

| '

t <>
l 3 ,

f
' ( '
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1 i - e . a . 4 ..;:--e. s p .1 , . s .os.i my
I
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v
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|
1

3 I, . ". . = - b ., a. . . - - y .' a m e.. . a e. .- = _ a_ w . .."..'a-' " ' ;-
.h.e .' a . a s . , e _ a .' m.n ;a . .. _a

I

a | c: t

an older guide. All the plants have been reviewed agains: :
i
1

.
,

'5 some guidance of the Commission, but we have constantiv c .c - i.

,

i

6 graded our guidance. The =cs: recent guidance is contained in:
I

7 a reg guide, and that one had nce been backfitted : existing '.
!

8 plants. '

9 MR. GORINSON : When did that new reg guide ccme cut?.
I

10 DR. DENTON: I think it came out about the time the !
I
t

11 TMI 2 operating license was issued, which * c.uess was a v. ear or,
!
,

12 18 months ago. i
,

i

13 MR. GORINSCN: So we're talking about 1973?
.

14 DR. DENTON: Yes.
I

!

15 MR. GCRINSCN: And emercency .Olanninc. had not been |- .

,

t

16I backfinted? !

i

I
.

17 DR. DENTCN: The recuirements in the new guide had i

18 .n c ~ .e e.. ~ a c.k '.4 . . a A. , . .". = . .i s .4 ."i .
" " -

y.

I

19 MR. GORINSON: What was the reascn for that, sir? i
!

l

20 , - n. . D r=- "v. .
.w; .X' 4. A a r. ., m .4 - . .w. .13 -a -
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I
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i
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t 0

,

i
A 5 1 ,6 time that this c.uide didn't re resent such a ma;'er ste. nat i

t

i
.

,

!
l

2 i it had to be backfitted. t

;

|
!3 IR. GCRINSON: But the emergency plans have to come

' '

I.
I ,

i4i from the utility, don't thev.?
I

, .

5 D P. . m _m.I . c .va es.vv

6 MR. GORINSON: Then what was the resource restraint
i7 on the NRC?
i
,

8 DR. DENTON: Well, we've always recuired utilities '

I

9 to submit emergency plans and we've always reviewed themo .

10 against some guid ace. But we've continually upgraded our

11 guides as we've learned more. And the guide I'n mentioning

12 1. the most recent version of our review plans for emergency

13 .clanninc. . W.
,

14 :!R . GORINSON: Yes, but you said there wasn't much

15 change from earlier guides.

16 DR. DENTON: You asked me whv, --

f

17 MR. GORINSON: Yes. !

18 CR. DENTCN: It wasn't backfitted. I'm saying when

19 that judgement was made, it must have been judged that the
i

,0 i a _4 ' # e - a.a.c e w. a s .. ' . ..".a ~..a "m- .
,

4 -_ - .
,

I. , ..w - .
'.,

.u.. . uv.s ,.w, c. C . . : - see. n..o mace nat decisi:n, sir?
.!

2 ; a
.

i i
b I

3 22 ! DR. DINTCN: It would be made by a committee of jr !

3 iV
a 23 ' senicr in-house members , called the Rec.u.atorv. Re c.ur remen ts
1 ,

I
i 24 ' Review C:mmittee .
I
} 23 | MR. GCRINSCN. Who sits On : hat ccmmittee? ,

i
i
6

.

h
.g

LJ
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: 1 n .e . D.r.v . v~u . ~. .,. e 2 e .,. _4 , .- . ..e ....ue . s- v.

-
'

I

- .
. ,a-.. /

. ..m.,. age...e.....

2 '!R . GORINSCN: Could you give as scme names?

3 n .7 . D O.7 ". * N. - ~~'s- ..".=.-=A. '

. " . . . 7A
,

s . _ . o v, "'se, ..h. a. d a_ u .2- '
-- v- - f

4 d _4 _- a. c * ^- - ^- # ..v, o #. .# .4 - a , . ' . . - _" ' s -..a.". .". e d. b " ..".e 4 4 ", _d _4 ^ ". d_ _" _- a_ c -
d

-- j a .. ,

i
|

I

$ . n s .e . . -. .y c .: .2 4 c a *__.-

|
-,

!6 C."A.'.u MAN .77.'arN. v. - ' . . " . = ~ . c a .- - 4 ~ ' ' ' - . . . c .4 4 e . . . - -...a s'
. .

, - --- - +

7- under our charge on the media's role in the accident.
.

l

8 DR. DENTON: Shall I continue and name the people
.

9 who sit on --

10 MR. GORINSON: Yes, please, Mr. Denton.

11 DR. DENTCN: It was chaired by the dec.utv. direc Or of,.

! t

I
12; my office, Mr. Ed Case, anc sitting as members of the committee

,

i

13 were the division directors frca my office, and this includes !
!

|14 Cr. Mattson, used to include Mr. Stello, I'd included myself
i

l
i

15 in a previcus role, it included representatives from standards'
i

16 office and from the research office. And when changes were
,

i
i

17 made in our process, these changes would be brought to this :

I
. . . . . . . t18 committee, discussed wita ne committee, anc tne cccmattee

!

19 would decide whether this change had to be applied to all i

t

' O , ". ' '.". a- -^ c ' - d .' a_ s s ^- # ..'.e .i . a- a " s ^ .- . h.e * .n e ." . .ic u ' " "e4 . .. - . .

37 . 3 pe 1_4 .ay- .-
'

i-, w- a _- . m .4 .3 w _1 _, 3 o- m. .'.*...s. '

-
2 -

. , v y
I

I

b
.

:nat1 22 . sin - uvR.s.Sc. : . see. ..ere you s : ing on
.,, e ..

_.4 o _

-*
3

", 23 c ..m. .i . .s e a . ..h.a . *._d e ?. -.. - _
,s
,

I !
'

' 24 | D '. . ' ~.'a' *. C ' ' - . . . " . . " . * . . ' < . -
'

sr s. '$s.e, .

|
I '

s 25 : MR. GORINSCN: Okay. Anu could you ust explain for>,

f
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-

, 1 -'
' | |
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I
LA 3 1 us what that reasoning was? ggg

,
, 2. . ,m.s_..n3 _r .a,n>. .-mc.3:, .". a -=asoning for reg. v . . . - - i
..

i

3 guide 101. :'d have to go back :: the files and see what was
,

!

i

4 croc.osed at the time. Usually we were influenced by the per-. .

3 son making the proposal as to what its implications were, hcw
,

,i

I

6 significant it would be. And then we would exercise cur cwn '

|

7 judgement. The recommendation wculd then be forwarded frca i

f8 the committee to the person who was the director of NRR, and '

9 the director of NRR would make the final 4udgement about theJ

10 class of plants to which new requirements would be implemented.

11 MR. GORINSON: I see. But the committee wculd

12 recommend whether there would be backfitting or not.

13 DR. DENTON: Yes, sir. |
l

i

14 MR. GORINSCN: Okay. Would that be written in memo-!
.

i

15 randa? |
I
i

16 DR. DENTCN: Yes, it would. f
I

i

17 MR. GORINSCN: It would. |

18 DR. CENTON: The number of this guide is reg guide

19|101. And J'd be happy to provide a copy of :: to the Ocmmittee.
|

*

r
I t

2 ', ! :L1. GORINSCN: Ch, I have a cocv of the re c. s. u i d e .i
.. ,

!

21| I'm askinc. . c ut the memoranda c.oinc. : the director of NRR. i
,
,

I

* I; 22 DR. CENTON: Yes, these are publicly available. i

r
3
y
, 23 j MR. GORINSCN: :'d 1;ke to have copies for the ,

*
i

| Ccmmissica.
N '

1 24 !
'

l , 'C |
s,

25 DR. DE.iTCN: Se glad to provide them. ,

,
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,

2 *W,. ga s .w.e.T a. 2 - .w m .n.e. e_e -a *wa--- w
.

a.... , -. . m_-. . ~ .o. g r -- ... a ..n...C a..w g,,. .j g.r. ...

3 :-- '-e.aa_a. ., ~..u.e c- -.._assa ,.a.-,.,
e m . :

|
4 DR. DENTON: 'de've had several meetings on this one.i

!

5 - - . 6 a c' 'e e a. . . ..y .4 . . . a.n. . , .#. - m ..". a. ~. 4 .. . a. .- susye.r.ded. - - e.r s .i .. ~y ,7- " 14e

i

6 c e. .-. .c -.".e Ce-...4- .'cn .4.'a= . e c .....e..d a -4 on, c ..- a_ .- '- - . as -. -

.

i

7 could obtain the views of the adv_sory cc=mittee on reac cr

8 safeguards. Sc was cut of town at he time, but ! :alked

9 by phone with my staff and returned. And I had seen earlier

10 drafts of the memo. And after discussing with them and makingi

11 a few changes, we went forward with this versien.
,

I12 MR. GORCNSON: Who were the n.ecc.le on vcur staff that,.

13 you discussed this with before you went forward?-

I14 DR. DENTON: This would include Dr. Mattson and Ed '

|
15 Case. I

l
I i

}6 AR. GO o vv. c OsJ. 1.,.d w e.e. a -,. a n -
'

m _t .A
a .u.c s e _ _: s % s o - - . . a . ., .'< ea.-. . - ,

17 place?
i

l

18 DR. CENTCN: They took place following the ACRS
t
i

19 meeting, which occurred earlier in August. '

20 i MR. GORINSCN: .n a newspacer article which appeared,L

I

21 4.. .". _ s ..c -~. 4 ..c. ' s a , e .- n .51 .4 .- -.. e . .~ .- a. . d .... , _" _ =a4 4 . .". a . ..".e - =_.t u. . f .

>
! 22 were two c. lants that mic.ht be c.oinc. to cr. eratinc. license deci ,,
;
.

v
p 23 sion. 'Jhen will v.cu be in a Ocsition to recommend those par- ,-.,
-

1w
K $

I 24 1 ~ 4 - ,., 1 a - y _1 a.*. *.o- 7@ : >

I l -,4 25 i DR. CENTON: :: will depend On hcy Orom.otiv.oi%hese, ~ -
t
,

i
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I
'

LA 10 1 clants can make the chances tha- |||''sced in here as a=-=

2 recuirements and also cceply with those parts cf the opera:Or, -

,
, ,

.

3 licensing and the energency planning memos, which also contain' !

I
4 a recuirements. I think it will take at least a month and '

5 | perhaps longer before these changes can be made in these plants
i

6 and we can certify and document tha: they are made. And at
i

7i :.ha t tize, I would go and brief the Co==ission on what chances:i

I
! I

t

i '8 had been made and what my view was at that time, after review-'

9 ing their response to these recuirements.

10 MR. GcRINSON: These two plants, they went through

11 the licensing procedures at the NRC?

12 DR. CENTON: Yes, both these plants were essentially
.

13 completed and might have been licensed b.y this time if it had

14 not been for cur decision to suspend licensinc.
-

.i
I

15 MR. GO RINSCN : So these plants went through proce- i
!

l
.

16 dures as the existed crior to TMI 2? '
-

I

l17 DR. DENTON: Yes, sir.
|

'

l
18 MR. GORI5SCN: And these plants were reviewed by the'

19 ACRS ?
!
!

m 0 !. ,R. i, r. . C sJ . v_ e s , 2._.... .
-,4 w .

,

t

21 MR. GCRINSCN: And are you aware that Mr. Ebersole
'

> '

5 22 Of the ACRS testified yesterday?.,

)*
, ,3 DR. .. . C, : ,, e s , . am.J _

|

. . .

s.
K i

i 24 , MR. GORINSCN: :s the ACRS usually provided with'
.

!
4 23 | the staff safety evaluation report?

,

,1 4 .? !1

(
| / 9'

,
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g _ _- 1: 3. . r s.<. . .. 4 s a_.d ,.._ , ,. ., . . . ; e w ., _. .a. a ,_2_ aa_ e..,. ,.
a

.<a -- _-
_ . _ _.a -. - - .

! '
i

2 _.__c .. .
_

m t

'
4 i MR. GC2:NSON: And what dces the ACRS do with na:

,

_ ..
i4 .eyo .,
i
,

f

$ n, R . n =.v. . . O .c. . .u. a ~ o sca . o: n. .u. n u ; : .- . s.a. .,~ C , a. ,mas _sw. . -- .. . i

.
.

6j i

cur advice to the Commission. They meet with a ccmpany and they

7| review the staff's safety evaluation rescrt. And en the basisi
.

.

t
t.

3 or Onelr tota _, review o:.
. . . .

One acclicant,s case, nev ma.<e a
. , . .

.. .

9 recccmendation to the Commission. With regard to Salem 2, the

10 ACRS has reviewed extensively with cs the lessons learned .

I
e

11 report and the tve. e of response that the Salem 2 ac.clicant i
4 . ;

.

i

12 intends to make to the response and has provided to the ;

1

|13' Cecmission recently a letter indicating that they concur with
;

I, tn.e issuance or an operating license on ca_,em ,, =rovided the
. . . .. m

-
i

i
,

15 .<1ncs c c anges that we,ve discussed are made. I
, . . , h

i
I

!
16 ! MR. GCRINSON: I see. But the basic document that

i

i
;

17 | the ACRS used crier to TM: 2 in reviewine. these two olants was'
.

.

t

.

1 i

l a ! . a.e o-c s,. ;
.. .

;

1, I

19 | 2R. DENTCN: No, I think the basic document is the |

,

h

20, same document that the staff uses. :t's the safety analysis

21 ' c-. c--v_"_"ed "v. ..". e _' _' e.a. s e a_ . _. ' a- " " _ _ - _ e ". _d _w o ' ..".a .-a o
_; -e . - -

.

.

> i

.; 2 2 i dc c"-...en ..".a . ' e = ds "_s . w_ _i .e a o a .#a .,r a_ ", a 1" '^' a - . . e c .- . .e
5
V f

_,a 23j The ACRS also starts with the informaticn .crovided bv. che
=
8 |

24 , and '' ,.. s "- _- a. c. .s .' d e _ s , as _.....ev.-_-... _a_-"..".a__"_-.
- ' '__ e.nsea_ . . - .

- ,=
e

h 19b 6. .%.
e N _p m _ k e m e. _ _$ .$ .n. .m u. e .m _2 _ %_ ey - _?_e3 . _. __,c_.. t _Q -

3 gy q _n pgp p
- . , -- .- . . - . -.. ..

.
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I

LA 12 1 ,i Se thev. don't relv. exclusively en the SER.
1

i I
*

2! M2. GORINSCN: They only have a staff of 20 on the |
,.

.

3|AC2S, dcn't they? f:

|

4| DR. DENTON: That sounds correct.
I
t

5 MR. GORINSCN: Is it more probably than not that thed
j

f6 rely to a good deal on the safety evaluation report, rather
!

7 than doing a new in-depth review of the SAR? I

.

|

I' s

i8i C P. . D.r".a nN. .- . .". e ,y c o - , 4 . .1 " d . . ' . .". . ". e . .". a - ''-..m - j - o----

9 to do a second in-depth review of the nature that the staff

10 dces itself. They do form subect=ittees. They meet with the

11 applicant. They tend to pick out their own areas of interest.
.

.. . .. I12 . tnin.< the areas that the star:..A
.. .

icentitles as troublesete are

13 ones that the ACES also fccuses on. Sun by no means is their !

I

14 interest confined to these areas tha: the staff is interested
15 in.

16 | M2. GORINSON: I was just interested in that, because
I

.

i
17 it was Mr. Ebersole's view that the safety evaluation report

|

18 tended to obscure safety issues rather than reveal the.m.

19 DR. DENTON: I would hope they would not -- I don't
i

20|findthemthatway. : think thev. shart.en the issues myself.
.

!

21 ! Sut we have talked ec the committee historically many times !
. . i

i

>
i 22 about how c improve the cuality of our safety evaluations.

t

.

i
v

23 | : think the ACRS would prefer a much more focused safety,
1

' i
,

1

.' 24 evaluation report that didn't cover, area by area, all features

i 92 25 cf the plant. But since our safety eva_ :ation repcrt serves
.!

I !
I r

I e r

V,8



| ,/=

|

LA 13 I| many purpcses, it's also the basic evidence that we present |
t

2 ! at hearings : documen: the extent of Our rev_ew. So I think
,

f

3 i _3c .s c _, . . ..e s .. e . .C ,. .S- _a . . - . 4n._,.es.os--.4.. _. _. ._ a s . .w , . . _ . _ . _ . .-- __ ...__w <,_
.. ..

4 cut relatively clean, and they would prefer a =cre extensive
I
i i

5' discussion c: areas in which there are problems. But frca f,
|6 cur standpoint, since we use it Oc serve many purposes, it's !

! it

7 ! an across the board review f the plant. i
'

!
,

8 :

I
i

9

10
1

11

12

13
I

t

i

14 i
i

|

1.
.

f

16

|
17

.

I

I
.

.l
18 ,

I i
19 j

20

.

21 I
'

i.i
I i

4 ia v;
d as

|

3
{ iv

23p
i=

i

I i

i 24 '
.

I
Q: )f~
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i i. 'Q
__ i,

I'
i T. CORIMSCM- : Just have :.;c rcre cuestions.

_r r. ~.. c e. n_ . . . .
.

o
- Turinc

n _r , - Oc Pace : of vour meno, at the last paracraph where t
i

- -

|
. .

|

3, you talk about your intent to ask the Office of Standards
|

I
> .

I#| Development to proceed, screwhere cward the end of that i
.i ,

!5 paragraph, the next to the last sentence, vou are talking
6 about an alternative to a task force recenrendation, so as

i
-<

' !. t o c. . . _arrerentiate between an isclated occurrence and a |

S ,|
. '' . .',

; .ece~..._ve pa. =.-... .
i
:

9 If we could, referring again to that paragraph,
i

10 could .vou please tell us what the issue there is, vou are !
.

II talkinc about, and could you exclain to the Cermission what-
i i

12 vour alternative is that you are propcsing?^

13 MR. DENTON: The reconcendation of the task force
i

i
14 is intended to get at the problem of maintenance of all the

,

!15 important safety functions at all tires while the plant isi

i

16 operating. |
I

I17 , Cne approach to assure the containment integrity |
I
i18 in the auxiliary feed water in ECCS and all the other vital |
i

19 i safety functions are availab'e at all times is to do an Ii

I.

20 | in-depth review of maintenance precedures , '

test precedures
i

21 .and would be really an intensive effort to lock at how the !

b I

22 plant operates.t

3
23

,7 A second ac.c. reach would be to trv to find a wav.,
=

-
i

,
t

6

i 24 ; a carret en a stick approach, to assure that the utility.

I !
4 25 has sur::cient incentive to maintain all these sys tems in the ! i

l
i .
l

i

l

i

'
i

v
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29
I

I| proper condition himself, and the solution that the task |
i .

2' force came ap with, I think, is a workable solution. It
I

I

I3i woulc requ:re inat wnenever a ut:1 sty cisecvers that a plant '

i ,

g I

t
+

4; cannct perform a vital safety function, if it had been called i
i

|
,

5 i, u " eon, such as containment integrity, a high-pressure in"ections

6 | cr any one of a number of them,
I the plant would be required -

; i
'

i
i i

7| to shut dcwn promptly. He would hold public meetings at which'
i

! |

8 the utility canacement would explain to the Commis sion

9 why this had happened and what they were doing about it, and-

|

10 I that we would not - the plant to resume operation until !cermit
i

j
l

11 af ter we were satisfied with the company 's rescense.

12 Now, we have done this in the past en an ad hcc
,

i

13 basis , dec. en'dinc. on hcw severe ve thcuc.ht the violation
,

,

i
14 was. We did it, for example, during a transient at Jersey ?

|

1$ , Central this year, but it is not written dcun. It is not |
|

1

1

16 a formalized precedure. !
i

17 | The cessation of pcwer generation is an aspect
'

-

t
,

18 that rec.uires a careful leck. It could be instances in which '
,

t
,

19 the safety function is i==ediately restored to operation i

20| 30 seconds after it is discovered to be out.
i

i

21 : guess when I locked at the situation and locked i

i '
b -

t 22 at the pattern of occurrences that had happened in the past,
r ,

5
u

23 | : became mere concerned about repeated cccurrences at certain ,,
.

i ! '

i 24 | utilities where several times in ene year they would either
= 1

2$ report, Our ISE perSCnnel would report they had found a
,

I ( ;E 1/ O
i '; /
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i
! 30
'

I condition at the plant of this type.
!

,i !
-

So, I guess in my view : would defer or I wculd

3 like to think sericusly about deferring autcmatic shutdowns '

,

4 for the first instance and give the utility a chance to
5 explain what managerial steps they were taking to prevent
6 its recurrence and give them an opportunity to demonstrate

I

(7 this woulc work. '

|

8! Hcwever, if it occurred again in a reascnably short
9 time period, I would take that as evidence that they had

10 serious managerial problems and at that time I would adopt
i
i

11 | the full recommendation of the task force |to require shundewn

12 and a meeting with the Ccemission before resumption of
13 operation.

i

|14 Ncw, the ACRS cccment en the tcpic was that perhaps '

i
i

15 we should initiate shcw cause proceedings but allcw the plant I

!

l
16 to operate. So, there are a variety of metheds by which the ;

| |'
.

i

17 ! Commission can achieve this goal, and I wanted the Commission 4

1

I
18 to hree a spectrum and be aware of the f act that they would i

'

l
19 be presented with a spectrum of alternatives when they see -

i

4

i I

20 i the paper en this issue. This will require changing our
'

i

i21 j rules, and that is why I refer it to standards, so standards
I.

.i 22 i will develop a commission paper laying out crcs and cens of
i l
v

23 ! adopting various regulations and -he Cc= mission can then pick,
f ia

!

24 frem its choice it prefers.
ke. !

} 25 | .'iR . GORINSCN: see. So, it is fair to say then '

! :

i

'L .) It o,

( f ; y
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31 i

l l
I| th a t the Lessens Learned Task Force view is that there should !i

l i

2 | be a shuticwn the first time it hanpens?
I

3! MR. CENTON: Yes.

4
MR. GORINSON: And your view is to give them a second

,

5 chance?

f

6| MR. DENTON: That is my tentative view. I, aise, !

, ,

i 1

7 ! think maybe a system of fines might be another workable i

l i
,

'

3 alternative.
|

9 MR. GORINSON: And just at the bottom of Page 1,

10 you say, "The Lessons Learned Task Force and I, also, have
I

11 considered whether the actions associated with these i

J
i.
,

12 activities would foreclose other actions that subsequently '

|
13 may be shewn to be necessary by the Lessens Learned Task 1

{

14 Force, the president's Commission er the NRC Special Inquiry. l,
,

t

15 We have no indication that they will.' Oo you have any |
i

|
16 indication that they won't?

i

I
17 MR. DENTON: What wa asked ourselves is what types '

t

!

18 of changes might be foreclesed by putting these types of
i

|
19 changes into operation. I guess I cannot identify recommenda t;

,

20 tiens that might come cut of my cwn Lessons Learned Further
f

21 j Group or our NRC Special Inquiry or the Presidential
4

>
1 22 Ccemission which would be foreclesed by implementing the
r
3
v 23 | types of changes in here.,
e

-

,

29 I 24 ! I thought it was impcrtant to get started en making
t.

G e

} 25 | these changes in all the plants that are presently in cperation

'
I,



_

a

! i

go li

i s-
i

I(' and that want to co into oceration, and would intend to fully h^ '
, 4

2| implement the recommendations that come cut m: the
,

3 ! Cem=1ssion er the :!RC Special I.-'uirv at tne time thev ccme 1

4 out.

5 I guess in making this remem 'ndation it should not

6 be focused solely on those plants which expect to get
7 cperating licenses. I am fccusing en plants tha t already

I
l

i
:8 i have operating licenses and the need to move promptly to

!

9 make the changes in those plants that we can now see are

10 neces s ary , and this, in my view, would not foreclose the

11 implementation of whatever reccmmendations the Presidential

12 Commission or others come up with. !

13 MR. GORINSON: Right. Of course, the title of your |
14 memo is resumption of licensing reviews. I have no further

i

15 questions. '
,

i

16 CHAIPN2! KEMCiY : I would like to pick up en that

17 title, and I would like to cencentrate entirely en the issue
t'
I

18 of the resumption of licensing reviews. In your document ,
.

I

19 you say, and I quote, you describe a certain number of steps i

,

i

i20 , you are taking en Page 1 and then say, and I quote, are
.|

21 I necessary and sufficient for the centinued safe operation !

.

l>
1 22 of cperating plants and for the resumption of staf f licensing.

i 'u
23 activities. I would like to concentrate en that part. I

'
I,

a
f
j 24 den t wish to prebe the necessary part of it. Mr. Denten,

.

g
s >

25 hcw do you know that these are sufficient? '-. -

.c

!
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! ,,

;; -

| |
\ 1

l| MR. DENTCM: You don't kncu absolutelv. I am t,

| -
,

!
,

2 | reflecting the judgment of the senior people on the task force!
i
'
i ,

3) and the advice I have received from the Adviscrv Cormittee
,

,

- ,
,

#

4 on Reactor Safeguards and my cwn views.
,

f CHAI?lWI KEMEMY: Could I then ask sone examples, i

|

i i

}6 for example, one of the requirements you will have will be
|

t .

7; analysis of small break loci by the 2tilities. Is that not
t

l
'

i

3 correct?

9 MR. DEMTON: Yes, sir.

10 CHAIR 9:1 KEME:."? : How will your office make a

11 decision as to whether the analysis che utility comes up with
12 on this is adequate or not?

i
,

13 MR. DENTON: We run our cwn analyses usinc codes

14 which have been developed tb oug' cur research program for
|15 our use.

i t
i

16 CHAI?24AN KE'tENY : Which office would do this? 1,

|

.

i

17 MR. DENTON: My office performs audit calculations |

18 for this type of calculation. |

i

i

19 CHAI?loli KZ"I "f : itculd Dr. "attsen be involved i

i
4

20 ! in that kind of evaluation?
! i

i

21 j MR. DENTCM: Yes, he would.

,! i> l

5 22 CHAI?29;I KE iEUY : Are ycu aware of the :act tnat ne
i

r
5
v

23 i testified vesterday that his office had necessarily neglacted ii9
a f

. .
.

,

I i

! 24 , the analysis of small break Icci to a decree that he found '
i -

it

I
a 25 unsatisfactory because he has insuf ficient staffing for that?

l
I I

|
- >

't
t , 1 *'.|t/'

)
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1

3' !,

I '

specificallf. hI
'R. DE:: TON : No, I was not aware of that

i i
e i -

4

| We do audit
i calculations. We don' t duplicate every calculation

t

3j that a licensee does.
,

4.
1

4 '
CHAI?2iAN KE C E: But isn ' t one of the lessons to

5 be learned from Three :iile Island that relyinc entirely en

i

6 the calculations that were made by utilities without the check!
i

7 by the NRC cn whether all the routine areas have been |

8 explored is an inadequate procedure?

9 tiR . DENTON: We don't rely. We certainly learned

10 that we should not rely in some areas as much as we have,

11 but we have always audited a sample of all types of licensee

12 calculations. I think what we found here was that cur

13 assumption that by auditing certain typas of locus which

14 we thought enccmpassed very small breaks , turned out in fact

.15 didn't, and as Dr. ?tichaelsen has pointed out, there are

16 situations for very small breaks that we have net adequately

17 explored. We thought at the time, if you go back a year ago,

18 I think, that we were doing an adequate job in auditing I

19 leci calculations. It has become clear new that we have not
i

20 for very small lecus , and we will certainly dc =cre in the !
r
421 future.
,

I

> +

! 22 CHAI?JtAN KZ:C E: In view of Dr. ?!attson 's state-
t !
3
v

23 ment that he still does not have adequate staff to dc =2
m !,

i .

I 24 : major job cn the analysis of small break leci, would you
| |e

I '

4 25 believe that your office will be in a position within ene
i

J

h |

't
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|

| 35 |
4

'

I i month to complete such anal ses?i
,i

,

,

2! MR. DE" TOM: We have completed such analyses
!

!
3 already for S&W plants, and as we let them ge back inte

I

!A cperation we assure curselves that the analytical technicues '

5 they were using were adecuate for small break locus,and
:

6 we are presently .01 working our way through Wes tingho us e '

I

7 ! plants and Cctbustion plants,and eventually we will ge: to
|
l'

8' GE.
.

9 CHAIRMAM KE.''EMY : But you are satisfied with

10 B&W plants?

11 MR. DENTOM: Yes, sir.
,

I

12 CHA'Pld.AN KEMENY : Then may I read you par: of the ;
I

!

13 testimony from yesterday's hearing? Dr. Mattson had been

la discussing a number of kinds of lessans that may be learned

15 from Three Mile Island.
i

I16 Cecrissioner Taylor, and I quote, are you er j
i17 | sc=ecne in your office following these studies to learn what I

i

|18 the results will be and in particular what implications these ;
i

l19 results might have en the licensine process itself, th at |
, .

I

20 ! is in areas that are directly within vcur office 's rescens'"i'i v?
! . .

i

21 This is Dr. Mattson s or...:1ce. I
'
,

I
>

{ 22 Dr. Mattson responds in part, "Me are not, and that
_

.

sv

-7
is a shortcoming,- and then he goes on, "The Lessons Learned I23

=

||h j 24 Grcup fully reccgni:es that the complete engineerinc
,

k 25 i understanding of the accident is c.ot yet available. Hcw is,

i -r

s i k- i ht

.
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! 36 i

1 ! that consistent with your previcus staterea*' '

2
MR. OENTON: I guess we *.icn't have a complete

,!
!I* enc _ inee rinc_ unders tandinc_ antil many,

!
. ranv. v. ears down the,

,

4
. . l.road when the centaincent is open, tn,e core is taken cut anc

i
,

5 analyzed. I, at the same time, think that is no basis for

6 not acting today on the basis of what we do kncu, and Salem-2 e
i
! '

7 .

Ii is not that different than Salem-1. '

,

I
3 CHAI?liAN KEMENY: Co you have any kncwledge of what
9 recccrendations the NRC Special Inquiry Group, Mr. O'Gogan's

10 group is considering?

Il MR. DENTCN: No, I do not.

I2 i
CHAIPl@l! KE.'C!Y : Oc you have any knowledge of '

13 what recc==endations this particular Cctmission is considering?
,

|I4 MR. DENTCN: None other than what I can infer !

!15 by following your activities. I
!

l16 CHAIFl4NI KEMENY: Nevertheless, you reached a i

17 conclusion that the step i' cu are taking in re-opening the
i

i18 licensing process -- you have no indication that that could i

I19 prejudge any of the conclusions either of these two inquiries I
i

l20 Conc.ressional inc.uiries could come un. with?0:
i

21 MR. OESTON: I reccgnized at the tire that it is
>

i

[ 22 ; a policy issue en whether we resure licensing before your !

5v
23 recommendation is cut or not, and I, also, censidered hcw7

a
! !

!

! 24 ! many other cctaittees are doing investigations. I gress I h- ,

4 25 came to the conclusien that we really were act ey these
|

,
,

'

i ,

YU,
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:

j ,-

,

I actions foreciosing- ar.d tnought about them in some detail,
,

about what sorts of things I would anticipate to be'

,

3 | recemmended, but they would not be foreciesed in these plants.
l ,.

4 | The plants are essentially built. If we allcw them to '

5 | cperate the system becomes radicactive, l
| and it makes changes ii

|

6| in --
I 1

'
i ,

7' CHAI?l!A'I KE iE:rI: I am not sceakinc about the,

i ,I

8 plants now in coeration. I am sc.eakinc. about v. cur res umetion |

'

-

-

9 of further issuing of licenses. !

i
10 MR. DE!! tot!: So am I. I am talking about Sal m

11 which is otherwise ready to operate and by permitting it to

12 operate would make the system radioactive, and therefore the
|

t13 down side of resuming cperation without a full knowledge of
;
i

14 what you might recommend would be increased persennel !

,

15 exposures for thc types of changes that you might require I

i16 , that we have not required in radioactive areas.
! i

17 CHAIRMA!! KEME:Pf: But suppose either de NRC Special

18 Inquiry or this Ccemission should find as one of its findinc,s i
I

19 that the current process of licensing by :IRC staffed by the 'I

20 - current staff is totally inadequate. 1; hat would you thenI

!

21 ; say as to whether you foreciese scme of the cptions ?
,

-

> !

~[ 22 | !!R . DE:! TOM : Then I don't see hcw you can
5
v
, 23 distinguish between Salem-2 and the other 70 plants that are
a

1

24 .l running.
,

.

.

s
t 25 ' CFAI?JiA:: KE:tE:PI : Except that one has been licensed,4

I

, a
. |

' i: /
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! 33 |

|1 and the other one hasn ' t. g;

-

!

2! :tR. OE:ITON : I have equal ;.urisciction over, tais
. . .. . ..

I

3 | office has ecual jurisdiction over both, and I guess if ye': 1

i

i i

i come to the conclusion that Salem-2 is unsate and presents !4
t

i

5; an undue risk, I would have to reach the same conclusion
! |
|

61 regarding Salem-1.

|

7' CEAIP.v.AN KE:C::Y : Governor Babbitt?

3- COMMISSIONER BARBITT: ". r . Centon, you have indicated
I

9 that you feel quite strongly that your action does not
|

10 ' foreclose any reco==endations from this Commission.
t

I

11 ' I wish you would again just summari:e on what

!

12 j basis you conclude that? For example, did you talk with the i

li

13 Chairman of this Commission?
!

|
14 MR. CEUTON: No, sir, I have not. I have not had I

e

I
i

15 .I any discussions with any members of the Committee, Commissioni
t

16 or their staff. '

i,,

I ,

17 | CC!iMISSIONER BASSITT: You have not talked with |

i
18 Dr. Taylor? i

I

" I

' |

19 | MR. DENTON: No, I have not. |
,

20 ' COMMISSIONER BABBITT: Dr. Pigford?
!

21 ; MR. DENTCN: No, sir.
i

Iy !

; 22 i CC"MISSIONER BA3BITT: You have n.ot talked with
- i

5 ,

V '

, 23 ' Mr. Gorinson?
.

i
'

! 24 MR. OE:: TON : '!o , sir.

I
} 2f |; COiMISS:CNER BA3BITT: Have you talked zith any

, .

,.

|
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I

t 29
i i

I' of the Commission consultants?
!

2| ..m.. . . D.e v. . m. m. .* . s'o , s .4*
v . .. .

I

,

0* #70""ISS OMER B.s ? B IT* - Eave vcu ead the transcricts :,

,

4;I of the Commission prcceedings? |

;
I

5l MR. D E :lT O M : I followed the Commissica prcceedings, |,

,

6 ves. I
-

\

!
i7 COMMISSIO:ER BABBI**": That wasn ' t nv cues tion. ;

I - *
I

.

I

8 'I MR. DE!CCN : I have not read the transcripts. I

9 CO!C!!SSIONEh SABBIT*: Okav. What other sources

|10 of infor.ation would you have that would lead you to the '

I

:11 conclusion that you are not forecicsing any actions by this I'
I

12 Commission?

13 MR. DENTON: I think I am coming at it from a

14 different perspective. '

i
i,

15 CO!U!ISSIONER SA3BITT: That was not my question. ;
I

!
i

16 MR. DE CON: The basis I have is one of understandinc.
17 | the ability of utilities to make --

|

t

118 COtttISSIO!!ER BA3BITT: ::c , that wasn ' t ny ques tion ;

'

,

I

19 either. My ques tion was what other , if any, sources of |
,

!

20 , information do you have as to what :. t is tha* this

21 | Commission may cr may not do? ,

I
> i

} 22 :iR . DENTON: I have no scurces of info =ation
.

3
y

, 23 | other than following reports on what has tanscribed in public
,

I i

; 24 ) meetings here.
5 !

) 25 ! CO:Ct SSIC::ER SA3BITT: But v.ou told me vou had not; .

| '

1 .,. .
! ,i j

'



:
ee

'
i

I a0 '
i

I| read the transcript? h,

>

2 MR. DENTON: That is correct.
! i

i .

l3! COMMISSIONE2 BABBITT- So, I am still not clear
,ii

|
4

|- tcw would you conclude that this Cenmission won ' t do anythinc.
.

5 that will be at variance with your recccmendations.
i

.

!6 MR. DENTCN: I am not attempting --
!
,

7 COMMISSIONER BA33ITT: Isn't it fair to sav_ thatj
i

8 you, in fact, do not knew what thie Commission will conclude? '

9 MR. DENTON: I think that is what I have been

10 trying to say. I have no knowledge of what this Cc--ission
.

I
t

11 might reconmend. I

12 CO"MISSIONER BABSITT: Therefore you have abr,lutely!
i

13 no basis for saying that your recccmendations do not foreclose

la | action by this Commission?

15 MR. DENTCN: No, I would not agree with that. I
i
i
!

16 , do have a basis for making that conclusion.
!

17 COMMISSIONER BA3BITT: Let me, if I might, give
,

i ;

18 you a specific. Is it f air to say that the issuance of a

19 construction permit grants scme rights to the utility?
i

20 MR. DENTON: None that I cannot revoke.j

121 i CCMMISSICUER SASSITT t You are saying that if
i ,

! i

$ 22 a construction permit issues you have unilateral -- a utilityr i
3 i

$ 23 ! goes cut and signs centracts for several hundred million
a

13 24 dellars on the basis of that construction permit that you, .e-*

4|ki

25| Harcld Centon, have unilateral authority to tear un "._aet

i

,

il i

i e ,
V



14
1

! al
i

Ii contracts?
i i

1
|

2!
'

".R . CENTON: I have no control over the contracts.
!

l3| I can revoke the construction permit if I think it presents i

4 an undue risk to public health and safety at any time. I
1

5 COMMISSICNER SA3SITT- Ocesn't that mean that you
I6 have arbitrary authority to tell the utility that une
|1
i

7 S203 million it has spent is dcwn the drain? You don't have ;

i

!
'

S, that xind or_ autnort ty , do yeu? -i

,. , . i

I
I

9 MR. DENTON: The Commission certainly does. I

1

!
10 COMMISSIONER BABBITT: Are you feuiliar with the

|
11 court decisions that outline rights that vest upon a I

,

12 construction permit issuance? I
I
i

13 MR. CENTON: Yes, I an. !

I

14 | COMMISSIONER BAE37""- ou don' t have unilateral i
v

l i

!!|i authority to simply tear that up, do vou? i
- i,

16 MR. CENTON: The Ccemission certainly has the '
-

<

17 authority to suspend, m.odify or revoke either cons truction

18 permits or operating license if they find it is needed for
4

-

|
19 public health and safety. |

20 , COMMISSIONER BAESITT: Let e ask you :nis. Supposei

21 that you issue a construction permit in the next week and in
i

>
1 22 Cctober this Cec =issien cencludes th at a steam supply system ,

.

3 iu
7 23 j of a given vender is inherently unsafe and should act be used.i
-

I 24 i Wouldn't that be at variance, assuming that your construction '1

. ,

'[ i4 25 permi t carried centracts for that kind of stear succly
|

|
,

L / '|.

' |
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I I

I| system? 'douldn't that be at variance with what vcu had |
i

. . ,

2 done? I

sir.I3| MR. DE:7 ION : Yes, it would be at variance, yes, i

,

!4 COI'MISSIONER 3 ABBI""I: It certainly wculd. Mcw, j
f

|5 what I am suggesting is that.your com=itment here to resume ;
,

i
6 the licensing process really implies en your part, doesn't i

7 it, a judgment that the system is basically sound and that

8; we ought te proceed with nuclear development and that you are

9 content that the system is inherently sound and that there

10 won't be any big changes?

11 MR. DENTON: No, it is more --

|12 COMMISSIONER SABBITT: But aren't you proceeding i

13 !I to vest rights in utility ccmpanies to proceed on the basis
i

14 of the existing system?

|
15 MR. DENTON: I don't see it that way. I see it

|

16 tha t I am not foreclosing the ability to require whatever

17 changes would flew from your investigation. i

i
i

18 COMMISSIONER BA3BITT- Mr. Denten, I think you are :

i

19 kidding me. Are you saying that you can issue a construction

20 per=it approving a steam supply system one month and then
i

,

,

21 turn arcund the next month on the basis of our proceedings
i,,

> : .

I 22 ' and say, "On the basis of the ? residential Ccmmission Report,
e i
3 i
V ;

23 I am canceling 5200 million worth of contracts"??
2

'
i

i 24 | MR. DENTCN: If the C0mmission finds the situation
i.

a i

} 25 | te be as you have described, yes.
t ;l ,1) '

,

t c
|
6
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I| COMMISSIONER SASSITT: Are you saying that ycu i
i

i

2 I will de that?
i

i

3 MR. CENTON: I am not sure I have the final say !

4 in this. t

,!

5' COM.u!SSIONER BA3BITT: But you just told me you ;
l

i6 have the say to revoke permits.
I

7i MR. DENTCN: What I would do is I would read the|

t'
i

I

8 Cce=ission's report and the basis for its actions and give i

|9 considerable weight to any recommendation you make. .

,

10 COMMISSIONER BABBITT: What you are saying is that

11 you may ignore the recommendations and that you are taking
i

12 steps in the meantime which will foreclose Commission action, i

?3 isn't that correct?
i

l14 MR. DENTON: Well, I sure was not intendine to

15 foreclose the actions of the Ccemission, and I guess if it !

i

i

i16 sounds th at way , I apologize for it. I was attemp ting to -- t

I
17 i COMMISSICNER BABBITT: Le t me j us t ask you ence I

i
i
|

18 again, and then I will abanden this line of questioning, j
i

19 if you issue a permit involving the purchase, a ecnstruction !

20 permit premised upon the purchase of a steam supply system
,
4

21 ' frem a vender, and this Ccenission subsequently says that
i

b
1 22 that steam supply system is inherently defective, are you :~

$ 23 | affirming to me that you will revoke that gemmit?
.

2
7 i

.' 4 i MR. OENTCN: I am af firming that we certainly have. ,

. i
5 i

} 25 | the authority to, and if you make the showing that_it is ".eeded
.,.

\



3-
el

4

I
||hfor public health and safety, I have no _cubt but what th at

,

i
2 is the end result. I

3 Actually when we talk construction permits it takes
!

4} so long to cuild a plant that allowing a plant to begin the
5 initial stages of construction does not foreclose majo*

I

6 changes in the primary nuclear steam supply system. |
.

i

{7 COMMISSICUER BAB3ITT: Have you ever revoked a ,

i !

8 contract for the supply of a nuclear steam supply system? i

I

9 MR. DENTON: No, but we have revoked operating

10 licenses for plants that have been built.

11 COMMISSIGNER BABBITT: Mr. Denton, one further

12 set of questions, if I may. There is some reference to the |
,

13 hydrogen control recommendations that the Lessons Learned

14 Task Force made. Ecw did the ACRS respond to those hydrogen
,

15 control issues?
I
,

,

16 MR. DENTON: I have attached to my T.emo the

17 letter from the ACRS. It is Enclosure 1. They acree with the i
i
,

i18 need to improve our abilier to centrol hydrogen generation. -

-

i
e

19 They propose to defer implementation of the Task Force
,

20 , requirements until a month or two, so they can lock at the r

l

i

21 broader questien to be sure that the type of instrumentation
,

i

b
1 22 and recerbiners that are being talked about are adequate. t

5
!

$23 COMMISSIONER BA3BITT: Cka . So, it is fair to
=

,

I -

! 24 say then, isn't it, th at ycu are proceeding with licensing
.

G

} 25 process in the absence of any action on the hydrogen centrol
i

!

' .;,

'I
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I

i ..

i '3
iI!issuesandinfact, in the face of a reccmmendation frc=

l
i

o,

ACPS which v. ou have accected in teto which says , ".'e are
-i

3
-

|

3 { going to postpene a decision on hydrcgen control. ' Is that ;

.

4 correct?

i5 MR. DENTON: But cnly for a =cnth sr two on
I

!6| raccmbiners. '

|

7) COMMISSIONER BA33ITT: I understand, but vcu are
:

8 postponing it.

9 MR. DENTON: Yes, sir.
I

l

10 COMh.SSIONER BAEBITT: You right new have no !

11 official position of any kind on hydrcgen control, official !

i

12 position?
,

i

13 MR. DENTON: I am not proposing one, that is right.
!

la COMMISSIONER 3A33ITT: That reans you have no I

15 , cosition? i

- :

16 MR. DENTON: Yes, sir. 1
4

i

4

17 , COMMISSIONER SABSITT: And you are starting Cie
!

18 licensing process without having addressed that issue?

19 | MR. DENTON: That is correct. I
, .

I

20 COMMIS3ICNER 3A33ITT: I have nc further questions ,
!

21 |i Mr.
Chairman, i

,

h 1

1 22 i CHAIPPAN KCMENY: Cc: r.issioner Peterson?
r i

3 i
U
2 23 !
-
M '

I 24 ,
i

4

I
-

i

25 , ( :L 1 i
i1J'

l
,
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1, C T."..' . a~ ~. u^ ". . r. .'. o.r~.r'..Sv^"...- ~. .%. 4. . - , " . . C k..a .i ...a. . .s . ""
-

i

i
|

2 51 1 . Denton, I can understand why i: might be in orderd
I
I

3| to make scme changes in the currently operating plants, in lighp
i.

1
'

I4I of the lessons learned at Three .' tile Island, to protect the

5 health and safety of the people, but I wonder why it is neces-

6 sary to move ahead with the licensing of new plants or with
,

7i licenses to start constructing new plants.
t

8 Are you under pressure frca members of the Cc= mission

9 to go ahead with the licensing?

10 MR. DENTON: No. Since I recommended the temporary

11 suspension in the first place, I felt free to end that suspen-

12 sion when I felt reasonably comfortable with the changes to be

13 made. I guess, for my cvn part, I have trouble distinguishing h

14 between duplicate plants at the same site in terms of their

15 health and safety impact, and it se4ms to be to be consistent,
i

16 if I Im going to permit Salem I to continue operation,

17 should let Salem II go into cperation, and I have no doubt but
i

18 : have equal authority to require changes in either plant,
i

19 ' even though they both have operating licenses, and I told thei .

|
20. Cctmission at the ti - that we susc. ended because I wanted to!

l ,
,

I

21 be sure that the Tast. Force did not come up with recommendaticas,
l

.

Iy 22 and I wanted that chance to think about che reccmmendations, tot
r i
5 i

" 23 i be sure that by letting the system beccce hotly radioactive, '

i

?
m }

} >

.e 24| ue would not foreciose an ability to make changes that we :
e
,
*
J o.s desire..

\
t
\

f

f

I i

'
!

( 'j L
/
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.

! 4,,.
,

I ., HavinC lcCked at the t*? es c: cnances na were
1

-i ,

being suggested, I came to the conclusion we were nce fore-
i

4 4
,

3, closing an ability to make chances in clants even after thev i

I
,

4 i had becun operatica,
f
I

f

5' COMMIS3ICNER PETERSON: It would seem c me to be a
e

|,

\ .
;

6 major difference. A plant which is currently operating may
i

i
I

7' have scme ha:ardous cent'.tien which vcu new recccnice as hazar-tt

I l

}8, dous in view of Three Mile Island, 2nd ycu want to correct that:
,

i
!9 to protect the ccmmunity. But why need you rush ahead with onej

I

i

10 I which isn't even started 'tp yet?
i,
I

11 i, MR. DENTCN: Well, ; certainly do not need to rush
f
.

I

12i ahead, and I gave some consiceration as to which chcice shculd I,

13 I make. Shculd : propose .c the Commission to make these

14 changes on the operatine plants and defer resumption of licens-j
,

i

15 ing until after the Ccmmission, the Presidential Commission's, 1
1

16| recommendation, and then I asked avself, well, if I say that, |

i - -
i

f
l17' should I then progese to the Commission deferral until a::er
!

I
I
:

18 their own inquiry c.rcup, and then what about the congressional 1.

1
19 incu_ry groups? I

20 | I guess : just didn't knew where to draw the line,
i

21,and since : don't see any difference in mv authority to effect
, .

- -
.

> I

; 22ichanges, and Ocn,: see that . . foreclosed options, . ;
,

nave .
.

r i
3

$ 23,didn't see that for the next coucle of plants, which are dupi
-[m i

1 i

; 24 : cates of plants which are operating, that it *Tsn't in the
|-

s -

} 25 ' public interest to go ahead and allev these plants to cperate,
,

! .

I

r ' JQ7
'op
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Q I'

*v
!

I
1 since I was n.ct foreclesing any cppcrtunities. !i

t
|

2 CC Ut SSIONE2 PETERSCN: Are vcu under any cressure |
t
! :

e38 frca the commissioners to move ahead with licensing? !
l

!

4 t MR. DENTCN: The only pressure I feel is, I had told
I

~

5i the Commission that what I was going to do would take about
i

|6 3 months, and they concurred in that change. So I am not under|
1

,,

any Cc= mission -- under any pressure to resume licensine.. .
<

8 CC:1MISSICNER PETERSCN: Are you under anv. cressurej .

9 frcm people outside of the Commission?

10 MR. DENTCN: I think the utilities which have ,lantso

11 that are built uculd like to move ahead, but I don't make
l

12 !mv decision on that basis.
t13 COMMISSICNER PETCRSCN: Well, the econcmic pressure i

14 to proceed with the licensing and continue the operation of
I '

.

I15 plants must be very high. I noticed in the morning news
It

16 stories about the Virginia Electric and Power Ccmpany asking

17, for a 30 to 40 percent rate increase because of two plants
,

18 being shut down, nuclear plants being shut dcwn, and having
i

19 to ourchase ecwer elsewhere.
i
,

h

20 | Is the econcaic factor a principal motivation for !

i

21 your decisionmaking?
,

I Iw
i3 22 | M2. DENTCN: Nc, it really isn't. I an indifferent
'

r 6
5 i
v

23I to whether the industry survives or contributes pcuer or not, ;,
.

.

s t I

.

I 24 | and I am really basinc av decision more en the Ocmeatibility >

i. ,

a 1
-'} 25 , between the several clants that are built and the clants that

.
I

i
i 6

|
_

q 9 *

I s

d
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,

-9 .

|
i

1' are operating.
t

|
,

2l If the plant that was about ec ccme into operation
i3 was a new or novel design and I casn': sure what the recommenda-

4 { ~4 I

,

- c . s .~.. .i .". . " e , .4~.".*. 'e'' d e 'e - c. e a - i c a. o .# 4*
*

" u ~ o ' .. a|
. , ~ - ~

.
. --, - .

5 Salem II is a Nestinghouse reactor of the same general type
6 in which there are many of them cperating, I jus could not,

,

7| in my own mind, rationalize not letting it ccerate because of I

,

<

l
u

other plants very simila\8' health and safety reasons, while I let r

9 operate.

10 And so that is my rationale. It is not one based en

11 the cost, which I reali:e has high costs, but I put those
12 costs in the back of my mind somewhere and try not to let them

.

I,

13 influence my decision.

I

I
14 |I COMMISSICSTER PETERSCN: Let me ask you a different |

i !

15I question. As I understand it, you were the ranking person |
i

1
'

(
16 present in the meeting in Bethesda on the morning of Friday,

,

i

17 .tarch 30, when the decision was made to recommend evacuation'

18|'of the area around Three Mile Island. Is that right?

19 ! ' iR . DENTON: Iwascertainlyoneoftherankingmem-|
|

i

20 ' hers there,
f

i i

21 , COMMISSIONER PETERSCN: Nho was present a: that me e t-'
!

\ '
,

) |
|t 22 1 ing? '

r i
3 I
v ,

'4-ac-- !23 , up. - -. p rs.y-
-

,m -w4-k v*ch.. 'avd s, ~"e Ac-"-:.v,
I

- - - - - - ---*-- - -- - ia
!I i

j 24 of the Division of Inspection and Enforcament ta s there, and I
.

j 25 , also helieve Lee Gossack, the Executive Director for Operations-
,

I
!

'
!

,, - n e, 13

' .- / /i
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i 50I;

I
,

Ijwas there, j

|
-

, . , !C ,., ., . . , - S . ~ - ., - - . R S u, ,, :4 ..ae,-, u n c e r s t a n ,_, as a ;._ a . s o s.. es .

I 1

3 ;I
I

result of that meeting Harold Collins, who was there, tas asked!
,

I

te call the Pennsylvania authorities to pass on this reccmmenda-|4

,

5i tion to evacuate the area. Do you know whom he was directed
1
:

6|I- Ca'.io.-w .

!

7- | MR. CENTON : I don't think we cave him any instruc-
,

.

8Itiens on whom to call. We assumed that he had, being in state
'

9 programs, had familiarity with the state and would know the

10 correct people to call.

:

11 CCMMISSIONE2 PETERSCN: You don't have any fimni
-

.
t
'

i12 understanding of what is the right procedure to folicw, uhem i

13 to notify in a state when you think an area should be evacuated?

14 MR. DENTCN: That was the function of the State

15 Programs Office, and I think we assumed chat Harold C0llins

i

16 would know the proper channels to go through in that his Office

17 had been dealin7 routinelv. with states.
i

|

|

18 : guess I do feel, in retrospect, tha: the Governcr
i

19 deserved much better advice than we were able to give him
. .

! I

20 I, rridav. morning.
'

i

I21 | CCMMISSICNER PETERSON: And would you say that in
!.

I !>

1, 22iv.our meetinc. v.ou had some of principals of the whole operatiens;
c. .

,

W
23 of the Nuclear Regulator *r Commissien present in that meeting?7 , i

3

i I
* I

i 24 ' 12 . OENTCN: Yes, sir. '

l.
G i

) 25 ' COMMISS:CNE2 ?ETERSCN: understand that at the samet.

i

'
i

! t
\

g .. ) v
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: n f
i s.

I 1

1 time that ycu were meeting at Bethesda en this issue that Dr.i

, '
i

1

2| Roger "attsen, in another roca at Bethesda, independently came
i

'
t

3,! up with the dectsten to reccmmen evacuatten, anc ne se en-

l

4 formed Chairman Hendrie. !
i

I
5 MR. DENTCN: Well, he was across the hall, and I was |

4

i
6 in tcuch with him at the same time also. He was working en |

7. the problem of what the current status of the core vas, the
!

i

8 ' temperatures that were being repcrted by the ther:ccouples I

9 right about the fuel.

10 , COMMISSIONER PETERSCN : He told us yesterday that
i

11 he had independently come up with this and that he notified ,

1 Chairman Hendrie. Did you notify Chairman Hendrie that morning
,

1 of the meetinc. in which vou carticicated?. . .

14 1o . ,m.m. . nsi . v. e s , . u.4a..asc m .

13 | COMMISSIONER PETERSCN: Now, we heard frcm Governor
;,

I 1

16 Chornburgh that when he got the message in Pennsylvania, includL

17 ing a reccmmendation frcm the head of Z=ergency Preparedness,
!

18 Colonel Henderson, to evacuate, that when the Governcr got

10 ; the message saying that a man named Harcld Collins had called,
,

i '
I I20 ' he did not know who Harold Ccilins was, and, properly, he |
|

i,

21 called Chairnan Hendrie to see what the Ccenission's view was, i
l

$ 22 | and Chairman Hendrie recc== ended it t

not be evacuated. j
r
3
*

!"
23 I wonder what anderstanding you have of the basis for:p

-. i
,

1 .

: 24 Chairman Hendrie's positicn. j
'

$
,

j 25 uq- 3e *- m;. 'ihea ' a--4 ved da - e 4 c 4 d a n' :
'

'-an =-- - - ' ' - - -- -- -- -- - - * - -

|
4



,

j ,

.
. ,

1|that morning, I was briefed by toger on the fact tha: cur views g
,

(

' | o# ..".e ora v, e e c.".a ..c. _i..~, a..d w. e '. e .- a. " e..4.. .4..c_ "e va-":
I

.

.
~~- - -- -

;

r

|3i concerned abou: the extensive fuel damage that had occurred '

I i

Iw i
4 ...e a2_4a _43.,. _3e m. e ., a , w.

u~t .. . e I...e _ac. *w...a w...e a_ .was a ~w.ww e 4.. _w. - . .

5 top of the vessel. I was also informed that morning that the

1

6 ary.'.i a .., ..".e u~ .i .' .i .". "ad .'as 'e* dew. . -.cw a..d wh.a. 4..u'ic=-#'.~ n.

7| tions this vould bring.
I :
i

li -

3 i .o.cca 's can a-.s .= co. ". e # ' c . . .". ' . ..". e " 4 .' _i .v.
"

- -. . --

9 might attempt to go on the RER and therefore uncover an even

10 larger volume of the core by lowering the pressure was a mount-

11 ing concern, and then when we had a report that there had

!12 been a large release of radicactivity frem the plant and that

73ja helicopter had read the readinc of ahcut 1,250 R above the
,

,

ja, containment, in my mind that was the last straw. I said, the !

jc situation is too uncertain. Ceccarine the cotential dcwnwind
| r

|

16 doses to EPA guidelines means that we should begin to take

77 protective action, and that is when I think I did assume a lead

jg . a .ie .4 .. a c - ..~..e. .d _i . .3 . .". a *. W. a * .' d C o .' .' .i . . a- . ' _' _' ..he s.a e a..d_ - . . . .

I
19 recc= mend evacuation in the dcwnwind direction. I

!

mO , ".'t e ,do a. ..o able . e 4
. L. C .W.

4.J . . h. w c--...e.-.....4 a a - w .,. ,--4.- --
- . -- -..

7j a .". v_ o _# .". e - . ..... .i .s s .io . e .- - ..". e...s e .' ". a. s , w ". .' .' a. . .". a . _4 .. ..e d .i a . a. .# .4 -- . a . a
g

i

*
*,- ss.i9 C 6. wa s 3 c .4 .*.C, On. . . .". 4 . . .k .M. ." . Co .' .' .i .7 s 4 4 4 ^ = .' _ '..i s .- ^.. ' C i

-" - * ' '
= , - -- vs
?

i
3 ,u i in the state. By the time he had succeeded, I was en the chone:23,
m ,

I ,

w .i ..". ..w.e c .... 4 s .i ..e _ a , 4 . . c .' " d .i . . ; . .". e "w ." a .i -.. . * . . , .a . .d wa. w e _- a.p . a - - -

|
*
=

|
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I

1' hundreds of MR as we had calculated mich exist but really werei|
t ;

2|ontheOrderofmerelike'OMRanhour, and in fact I think |
. t

3| |
y' 4 1 e we ,de.ra- - su ss ., *,e .me. .a . . k. * k. o. w. . ... a s .4 n. , .a .4 4a 4 .

. ..n e, -,, -
.m---.. ... .. .. . .

,

|4 the Chairman, a report came in tha: the release had been !

I
i

5 seco.c.ed.
'

t
6i I was reacting, I think, more to the uncertainty of

I

7| the 1
: situation. There was no assurance that morning that anyonel
I '

i
8 knew where the release was ccming frem, he's long it wculd con '

9 tinue, and whether or not it would be stopped.

10 In the process of talking to the cctmissioners and
1

11 getting the new information, the situation locked somewhat more

12 until control, although we still had the problem of the bubble,

13 and the Chairman did call the Governor, and between the two,

14 a decision was made on precautionary evacuation.

15 CHAI.O!AN KEMENY: Governcr Peterson, may I remind
.

I16 you that it was Commission consensus that we should concentratej

17 on the subject of the resumption of licensing and then see
!

i
18 whether there is any action this Commission wishes to take. Wet

19 can recall Mr. Denten if necessary afterwards for any other

20, questions you vish to ask, but I am going to rule cut of Order |
,

i I
21 any questioning for this period -- !

l.>
p 22 C0.yy. -- C,.Lr R. c. e . r e y - I . ,,, ._ _4 .m. .

<
-.4ce. .~v. . s. - ..

.
t.

3
u
, 23 CHAI2"'ei KEMENY: other than those that are--

a

1a 24 directly connected with the question of whether this ccmmissic=
e
w

} 25 should take an action.
,

| t

"r 7-

b



.

$

.

| .,

3" !
|

!

1' i

c m..m.. S ~ . C .3 c ,. o. r ..r 7.S v- 4v
-

.%.7 w "7 c.u.a : ...a n . I. . .. . . . . - , .. . v

2 .v n. . nr y. ny . Cru'" - a a "r s c .. e *-.". i . .c. .".a. c4."..'.. a. . - - -
. w..

.

!

3 It will take us, as : indicated, at least a month to get let- |l

4, ters out to applicants such as Salem and to review their
I

5 changes, and I indicated in my letter to the Cc==ission that
6 I would, before actually issuing any licenses, I wculd be back
7 to them and advise them of the results of this. So : think

8 there is ample time and opportunity for the Commission to

9 express its views on this subject if it so desires.

10 CHAIRMAN KI:1EN'f: Since you brought that up, did you

discuss with any members of the NRC Commission your decision11

12 prior to issuing it?

O13 MR. DINTCN: No, I did not.

14 CHAIRMAN KIMINY: You did not go to the Chairman cf

15 the NRC and say, "I, Harold Denton, am new resuming the licens-
,

i

16 i ing process"?
i
I

17 i MR. DINTON: That was understood, I think, from my
la earl.y -cresentations with the Commission, that once I had gotten

I19 the Lessons Learned Report and the ACUS, assumed that the tech-i

.
|20 : nical staffs were in agreement, we would resume. So : did no:
-

;

21 | feel it was necessary to go back 00 him, but I did want to flagiI
i

i

{ 22 | the policy issue so the Commission could act
r - on it if it se
5 ,y

23 | des .
. 6

rec. t
2 6s
I i

'

- 64i CHAIR".A': KIMINY: Mcw many other plants are tearing '.

=. !
,

} 25 , ccmpletion of their operating licenses besides the :ve you keep:!

I i

,

I
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i

3I any c .o-.".1_4.". -.. _e.e ...a_- ' " "'. . - . .... .ca_s 4 .ic- ^.-. ."e .'..., .. .

j
,
l

,

4| There are perhaps four more between October 25 and the end of !
I '
, i
,

I

5| ..w.e v_ e = . ..a. ,- , _4 , .w. . e, c o..e - c_- ce ..w. e u _. .. 4 . . .w. - e
'w

. - _. - -

6 ,| c r..o, _, a_ a_ s .-

.

<

7 CHA r!A.'I KE:!ENY : Wou'.d Diablo Canycn be one of |t
i
I

3| those? !

i t

I i

9 .MR . DENTON: Yes, it is, although it is in hearing,

10 and we would -- that is a time-consuminc. crocess in itself..

II j CHAI.TtA'I KE:tENY: Are you aware of the fact tha .'ir .
I

12 Ebersole raised certain generic safety issues concerning that !

13 particular license application?

II4 .MR . DE'iTCN : No, I am not. |
1
6

15 | CTIA.*.T"n'I Kr..".rT. .' .- ~.'.".e..-_ . .W. _4 . . ' - _ . m _4 , .k. . k e " s e .#. " .' #- !.

,i

. . . - ---

16 you to continue reading, or start reading, the transcripts of
,

17, the hearines of this Commission.
1

18 ;I Ccamissioner Lewis?
l

19 ! Cr uu..r S v-,.4 ,, e ry. S .s , .e a .r. ,e...,n, .,..,e.,. e a .
,

cu e_.4ae- .o,. m. _. s .

,

i
20 ..aka ..w. .i .- "

',.= ... .~-. . e .. e . . a , c t. . - a s " ..4 ..c. ..".e _' .d - a n s 4 ..c , v a_ _- =_ v . t.-v v . . --
. t

21 ! a w a .- a. . . " . ' . .."..d - C .^.~.~.'t.i s s .i ^ n w o u _' d " e ".c .' d _4 ..~, 4*- o t b _' _ - ".e a _ _4 ..~, 2,a e m . . - .. , . .
~

.

'
>
! 22 on the NRC? i

r i
5 '

u
23 | .MR . DENTON: Yes, I have been aware of -- you mean |

,
_. t

0

9 - 24 - 0: tocav? i3
. .

:-
wj 2.*, - " ^ ' ' v..' a~ S ~_ "m N. .r o. . * .~.'.'. l'. o~ - '.' a_ s . v. a. s . a_ _ day a . .d. - - d a v, .- . . -- i
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f

3| +. ,. .o g e , e ,.- . 3. . g. .,. 4 1 "e= 4..y- . ". a *. .. _' ". . "., e a _' _d _ _ _' a_a a.-
j .. - .. .. - - . . . .. o . . :
t
t

4
a....b a . a s s _i .a.c. . Uas ..".m'. 4.. ..".e " a c.>. c .# vc u - 4..d..d '.a. ..".a. . ; m .4 . .

,
.

5 cf this release?

6 MR. DENTON: No, not at all. It was -- we would have

7. released it on the same day if there had not been a Presiden-
!.
I

8' *_da' C .. ...i s a- i . r. ..e e - 4 ..c. . - w a s . a.>.d .. , a -^u se ' n.a-".a d .i . .-

|
. . -

1,
,

9 how to be a better government bureaucra: --

10 COMMISSIONER LEWIS: '.'cu' re doing very well at it,

II bv the way.

12 MR. DEM*CN: -- and mv. interest was in movinc. as

h13 rapidly as we could once we had the ACRS report. The ACRS

14 report was produced Friday or Saturday, 10 days ago, and I

15 had a copy of the memo tha Roger Mattson had prepared ficwn

16 up to me a few days later. I wasn't cuite satisfied with that

17 version or I could have sicned it a week acc. sent back
-

|
i18 the changes I wanted to make, came hece, signed it en Sunday,

19 went back to school, and I wanted to allcw time for the ccc-

'O ! . _ o n _ a_ s a..d eu- .a..s- .. .......4.-- " '-" '. _d - .i . .~. _ o- .o e c a_ .4 ". e '..".e .4 _- '
aa .. - .

ir,

21 | tees to be notified; then it was placed in the Public Iccumen:!
I i

! 22 ! Recm. !
b

-. \

5 {

23 ! CO'CCSSICNER LEUIS. Icn't you think it would. have |
U <

p
'

!=

!I <

!
. a: 6. 4 , bee.'s .=*. 'aas. a ~ u-~.esv. . o ".a ". a 4 . . # .. .. . e d- ..".4- .
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|I| MR. OENTON: It certainly would have been, and -

.

2! obviously need more schooling bef:re I understand that process.j
|

I

3 C n u sL a g - - .ur.o. . .
e-- _w3. ,a-t _4 - _: n . ,!-. 2v r. . . _ m . . .w. o .x ;.c . .* y

! . m --- ... ao e

I

i i
4 The Lessens Learned Task Force report basically con-

cerns changes in hardware and personnel. It is, in effect, !5

i
l

I6' tinkerine. with the hardware crecess, in the safe v. .crecess, bu t:
.

1
I

i

7 I we as a Commission have no siens c: systematic chances inside l

3 the NRC. For example, how are you going to deal with the

9 generic problems; what you are goinc to do about the memoranda

10 that fall within the cracks. In other words, we see no basic

11 structural changes in how you exercise your oversight of the
1

12 nuclear ocwer industrv., nor, f r a n k 1 v. , do we see even a willing-,.

13 ness to make those kinds of broader changes.

14 , Isn't this action of yours therefore scmewhat pre-
I

i

15| mature?

16 ,i MR. DENTON: I didn't see this action as premature.
I
i

17 | : have civen some thoucht to how we should reorge.i:e thes
I

i
. . . i18 o f :. . ce to adc.ress some or tn.e issues that you hat- t a _, < ec a c.c u::,

19 and I have -- that is a decision that I deliberately did pcs:-

*01 o a e 'a. .*- _4 _' a _3 . a - ' . e -a_ c .. .e..c' a _ _4 c n '.. ..w. a. 3. - a_ s 4 4e . . _ _4 2'-_c-....._d--2 s -- . . - . e -- o
4

h
,

21|sion. I thcught it would be premature to se: ap new Offices j
I

t

* !

i: 22 | and chanc.e the relative .criorities and new c c.ani:ationa' i
.,

1

3 i.y .r

2 23, structures without having your advice. So that is an issue I j
a

1I i '

i 24! did put en the back burner awaiting your advice.
. .

,

s 1
-

} 25 | COMMISSIONER LIWIS: Oo teu thinx it is cessible :: ;

!

!
!

o [' ' ' ~/e
, .k '

/ 1 | .|t
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1
-

f

f
t

3' .ade .k.ose a . " . - . " . .' .' ^ "..=.n c. a. s '. I
-

. . w ..
,

I

1
4 m.. . . _ry . CN. - . v. a .". . a d a ". o .4 d .# - .,. . ". e ^ " ' s e . -- .. a .k .' . . -q

.
. . - - .. . e

!
,

5' band-aid changes, and I didn't want business a s usual. I don't
I i

i>

6 consider that the recommendations c: the Lessens Learned Task |
:

I I

i 8

7i Force are band-aid ace.rcaches. %'e are trvine. to address the i
,

.
i

,

i

8 fundamental underivinc causes, and the Task Force isn't 00m-
i - -

9 e.leted. They are c_oin- to cece back with a second report
. e

10| that deals with issues of single failure criteria, more funda-
i

,

11| mental concepts -- the use of risk assessment in the licensing
i
J

r

12 | process -- but : see these kinds of changes vill take longer
|

to i:P ement- ||hl13 ;
i
.

I4 ,i So mv. concern was that we inc.lecent those chanc.esi t

I t
I

5: such as sb.43'. . a - ."..n .i = ' adv.ac a, ". e . . a - .=..a.."..4 o". *.o . .i ... 4 . .' .". c.
d '

I

. - .. ..

!

I
i

16 | conditions for operation and these kinds of things now, and I l
,

1

17 would intend to implement the longer tern lessons as they be-i

1

:
1

18 .i ccmc available i
,

i

a " i ' ' -|! r wo u , d = " - 4 - 4 at e -" = ~ we m i " c h a"-a cu- o-e-

19 ; - --e v"- "-,"

i
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I| review cperatinc excer ence anc ma'<a -=cccmendations to the
|
|

I |

2 i various c:: ces on changes that s"~ '' "e mace, anc 2 :ninx
i i

6

3| taev are in the orocess c: se=--- c :cr a carec cr :cr that '

I I

i i

4|c : ce, and I see that kind of structural strenctheninc of the I
i !'

,

5' ac.ency as being very likel'1 in the future. || .

i t

t |
6i COMMISSIONER LEWIS: But in the interim, you are i

| '

7 c. r e s s i n c. cn with business as usual.,
'

!

8 MR. CENTON: Nell, I --

9 COMMISSIONER LENIS: That is the impression that is

10 left with us, and I think with the public, that before these

11 major changes have been made, you are going to move on with

12 the licensing process.

13 It seems to me, Mr. Chairman, that it shows a kind

14 of sense of the NRC thumbing its nose at this Commission, and
!

15i I hope that later when we deliberate we might decide what ac- ;
i

l
I

i

16 ; tion we want to take. '

,

I

17 ! CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Thank you, Commissioner '.,ewis. -

',
I

i

|

18 Cccmissioner McPherson? !
#

!

19 | !
! i

20 i
i

21 -
i

.
i

I 22 t
? \
5 i

V i
|

p 23 , ;
a ,

*
W i

i 24
4

e . ,
*

tt
4 25 ' r t
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3: : m .. I| COMMISSICNER MC PHERSON: Chair an Centon - '!r. h,.
,

23 2 i Centon -- you are not Chairman, although as I read the letter
ce 5 i

3!that you wrote this morning, it teems almost as if you have the:
i

4 authority of the Chairman of the Ccmmission. You say, "I have
!

5 decided to resume staf f licensing activities," and you did not
i !

6 discuss this with the Commission beforehand. This is in your
i

7 authority to do.

S| MR. OENTON: It is a delegated authority and, over
| >

9 ' the years, we take action in issuing licenses or suspending
,

10 ;1icenses, and seek the Commission's guidance as necessary. In '

i

1 1 , thi s o ne , the Commission was fully aware of my plan at the i

,

|

12 | time that I suspended, and they were aware of whic conditions
!

h13 i had to be met to resume, and it would be my expectation that i

|

14 | they would expect me to propose this, .e.ce I have satisfied
i

15 I myself and the ACRS.

16 COMMISSIONER MC PHERSON : Well, is this a proposal
i

17 or a statement? i

!

13 MR. DENTON: This is a statement thatweareresuming{
!

l
19 licensing reviews. Now, I have also told them that no license '

! !

20 | will be issuec until they have a chance to review the results
1

21 of this increased review. And, of course, at any time they can.

22 | decide that they would like to have something done differently.
>
1
r i
:
a
p 23 ! So I wasn' t foreclosing their involvement at all; they are still
-

!
I 24 standing at the gate and can open it er close it as they see
: .

E

I 25; fit.
1

I

)!f/ _ i u|
'
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1' But I felt that it was important and I know you--

2 don't want to talk bcut the operating plants -- but I had that.

3 in mind as much as I did the one or two plants that would be
! '
r

4 ii ready for operating license, and I just swept them into the ;
i

5; same plan. '

!
6 COMMISSICNER MC pHERSON: I can appreciate that. The

i

7 ~ newspaper story this mornizig says, " Harold R. Denton said the ,

8! first completed application for an operating license probably
'
, ,

9 { will be ready for a final decision in about a month. The
i
i

10 j plant, probably Salem 2 in New Jersey or North Anna 2 in Mineral,
!

| Virginia, could then lead its uranium fuel i==ediately and11 '

I
12 start operations about a week later."

i

I13 , Now, the operating license that will be ready for a '

i

14 final decision in about a month -- will that decision be made
15 by the staff of the Commission or by the commissioners? ,

,

16 MR. DENTON: Well, if it is in hearing, as North
i

|

17 i Anna is, it will require a decision by the Board that is favora-
t

18 ble to the issuance of an operating license before I can issue
!

,

19 !cne. And so I would --
I :
! !

20 {
COMMISSIONER MC pHERSCN: But that is by the licensing

2; | board.

!>
3 22 1 MR. DENTON: That is by the licensing board, so what
r i: i

$ 23 !! would do, I would require North Anna to make these changes;
2 ,

I '

; 24 !I would review the changes; I would document our assessment of
.
s

3 23'them, send that et the board, adjudicate the issue , and if the

c. ; r ,-

/|
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1: board issues a favorable decision in that case, I woult issue ||h:
,

2 ! an operating license pursuant to the direction of the board.
t

3| Ncw, in Salem, there is no board sitting, and so we
;

i
!4 I can issue a license at our discretien when we think they meet

i i

I

5 ; the requirements of the Commission. |
!
i

6 COMMISSIONER MC FHERSON: Che reason for the question.
I

7 ; is that it appears, in the nature of the memorandum and in the
!

3 nature of the newspaper story, that the Ccamission itself, the ,

i ,

9 Nuclear Regulatory Ccmmission, operating five =cnths after !

10 TM2-2 is nevertheless not explicitly in this ballgame. It is
i

11 { between the licensing board and your decision as to whether to
i

12 { permit Salem 2 or North Anna 2 to proceed into operation.

13 Is that incorrect?
,

i

14 | MR. DENTON: No rmally, the Commission, in their I
t

I
15 l adjudicatory role, are excluded frem participating in individual

16 ; cases until the case reaches -- !
t

!

17 ' COMMISSIONER MC PEERSCN: Well, I am talking about the
.

l

I
.

18 , policy here of going ahead with the licensing. !
!

!
19 ' MR. DENTON: Well, in North Anna, I could not discuss,|

t

I(

.0 under normal circumstances, m v. review of North Anna with the,

21 j Commission except through the adjudicatory process. I can

!. e2 idiscuss Salem with the Commission, since there is no sitting.
r .

:
23 board.

= ,

!
4 So I intended to leave them fully in the process. !

3
.
. .

s i

} 25 :see, as part of my role in the Commission, as being the
,

N

4 { . 6
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1 proposer of changes such as this. Scmeone has to initiate a
!

2 , direction to go.
;

|

3i COMMISSIONER MC PHERSON : Well, let me ask you this,
t

i

! just to finish up this line of questioning: Are you inviting I4

l
'

3 , the Commission to say, "Go ahead, Denton" or a Stop, Centon"?
|

,

6j MR. DENTON: I am inviting them to advise ce as theyi

7 see fit, and this memo --
!

af COMMISSIONER MC PHERSON: If the Commission wants to
I

I say " Don't do this until the President of the Ccmmission pro-9

,1

10 ceeds," then you would certainly recognize the Commission 's
,

11 authority to do that.

12 j MR. CENTON: Certainly. That is right. And the time-
|

,

i

7 3 | frames are such that I think they have ample opportunity, before

ja we get very far down the resumption of the reviews. I

;3 COMMISSIONER MC PHERSON : I understand. The newspaper

16 ; report also says, quotes you in an interview as saying, "It is
i

j 7 | unlikely that any of the other review groups will ccce up with
I

i

13 | anything that would foreclose these changes. " You have dis- i
i

Icussed what you meant by that earlier. :
j9

I

!
!

20 "By and large, this covers the hardware issue" --

37 j "this" meaning in your submission yesterday. "The o ther groups ,'
<

t 2, ,{ will be making more policy recommendations than hardware ones. "; *

i |

2- | That, I assume, includes the President's Commission, tha t wev
47 ,

=

f 24 |w uld be making policy reco==endations.
E !

t MR. DENTON: Well, I retract and say I have no knowledge,.a ..

!

t , . 7
!
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I | of what the Presidential Commission may -- gg,

2i
COMMISSIONER MC PHERSON: Well, assuming for the,

1

3 moment that this represents your view in general of the nature
.

# I of this Commission's recommendation -- let me jus t assume thati

5 it does, whether it is entirely accurate -- this is precisely j
t

6 the problem, Mr . Den ton , that this Commission has been very
7 worried about. It has been the concentration on hardware,

I

3 | as Commissioner Lewis says, by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
i

9 I that has resulted, in our view, in inadequate regulation of this
#,0' industry and in the unsafe regulation of this industry, in my |'

Il judg=ent. !

12 Now, yesterday, we had a good deal of testimony from
13 Mr. Collins, the training man in NRC. Mr. Collins answered ques-

I4 |tions as follows -- since I know you don' t have this testimony,
r

i
.

15 |it just was printed this morning. '
I

l

16 | (Whereupon, Commissioner McPherson proceeded to
!

,

17 read from testimony of the previous day, as follows:) '

'
i
'

4

IS | Mr. Kane, our counsel: Permitting him to function, !

19.,fassuming that someone had failed a couple of parts of the test,
,

f

20 |! failed the safety part and failed the part relating to emergency
21 equipment and procedures , permi ^' ting him to function as a

> !

j 22 | licensed operator then would be notwithstanding his poor per-
5 i
y

_y 23 formance in those two parts related to safety and emergency
I
i 24 ' equipment and procedures specifically,

.f 2 5 ,- Mr. Collins: Correct.
!
,

I
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1 Dces the NRC impose any specific requirements for
i

2 ' qualifications of instructors in these courses?
i

3| No, we do not.
,

I

4| What about simulator training? Simulator training

5 in the requalification program is not audited at all by the
,

6 NRC, is it?
!

i

I

7 No, it is no t,

i

S| Mr. Kane: Is it true that the NRC requires no
) ,

'

I

9 j psychological evaluation for licensed applicants and no investi-
I '
.

10 ,! gation of an applicant's criminal record or employment history? i
i

!

!
11 ; This is correct. !

,

i
i12 Cross licensing --
I
. ,

I

13 |
(End of quoting from transcript.)

,

14 COMMISSIONER MC PHERSON: Now, cross licensing, as

13 I understand it, applies particularly where there is a TMI-l

16 , and TMI-2, two plants on the same site. And I must say that
I

17 :| there is a certain chill that goes into my spine when I see

18 ! that the two next in line to be considered are something called ,
i

!19 | Salem-2 and North Anna-2, because the reason we exist here is '

t '
,

20 ; because o f TMI-2, and your question as to whether there is any

21 ! difference between continuing Salem-1 and permitting Salem-2

{ 22 | to come into being goes right to that question, it seems to
r i

3

$ 23 , me, because it was TMI-2 where the problem occurred.
-

1 i

; 24 | (Commissioner McPherson continues to read frem testi-
.
; i

j 25 :nony of the previous day:) - ;c .p
/iJ
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, ce

1 Cross licensing, as I understand it, is a program for. ggg;

1

2 ' an individual license at ene plant to be licensed at another

3 similar plant if he completes a differences course and a differ-
,

|

4 ences examination administered by the utility. Does the NRC |

5 j audit this differences course? :

6| No, we do not.

7, (End of quoting from transcript. )
'

!,

8, COMMISSIONER MC PHERSCN: Now, that would apply , as
|

9 I understind it, to Salem-2 and Norta Anna-2, '

I

10 (Commissioner McPherson continues to read from testi -
!

11 many of the previous day:)

i

12 Dces the NRC receive the results of the differences

13 , 3xamination given by the utility? h
i

_

On occasion we have, but it is not a mandatory14 ,

I
t

15 | practice.

16 ; But the NRC does not regularly receive the results
:

17 1 of the examination?
t

18 ' No.
I

I.

19 ! Does the NRC even know what questions the individual

| r

20 ' is asked on these examinations?

21 No.
.

{ 22 | Coes the NRC require any examination of its own in
r ,

3

$ 23,this regard?
J
1

: 24 ' No.=
e
w

j 23 Mr. Kane: Oces the NRC have any requirement that

' /. i U
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I significant transients at nuclear reactors be incorporated into
n|1 classroom or simulator training?-

3! There is no regulation for it, no.
i

4| Mr. Kane: It is also true that sa tura * i a.. conditions,
i

5 | in the renctor coolant system has -_ ceen covered in training

o because that condi*ioa was just not considered that possible?
!

7 I believe so,yes.

8 t

Is it true that questions on the relaticnship between

9 ' pressuri er level and core coolant level have not been included,
t

10 in NRC examination because it was assumed that if you have a !

11 | water level in the pressuri:er, you have solid water below that ,
,

!

t

12 } in the reactor coolant system?
,

f

13 ' Mr. Collins: That is true.,

l '

I

14 | (End of quoting from transcript.)
i

15 ! COMMISSIONER MC PHERSON: Now, that was some of the
!

It itestimony we received yesterday as to training. Mr. Collins1

1
,

17 |said toward of his questioning yesterday that the training
t
!

18 ! department of the NRC is undermanned and has been for a long
|
|

19 : time . He simply doesn't have the staff to send out and to check |

|
|

20 'into the nature of the training that is being given, the quality

21!of it, and whether the operators are adequately trained,ex:epu
:

> i

2 22 ithrough the examination procedure, the initial examinationi

5 !
v
2 23 procedure.
-

i

g i 24 , We have had evidence from a number of people, includingU' i
t

25 ; Governor Thornburg, as to the inadequacy on Wednesday, certainly,4

|

.
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I ' and probably en 7 _ day, March 30th, of the emergency planning ggg,

'',.ystem, the emergency planning readiness at Three Mile Island.
i

3 .

i We have had copious tes timony, Mr. Denton, and I hope it
,

4 iwill really -- I am serious about this -- I hope it will be
1

5 ! possible for you to read this testimony from the supplier at
:

I i

6 |Three Mile Island, Babcock and Wilcox -- copious testimony of '

!

7 the infuriating dif ficulty of surfacing serious safety issues
1

3 ,: up through the supplier.
|
.

9' MR. DENTCN: I have read parts of that testimony. !:
I

10 | CCMMISSICNER MC PHERSCN: You have read parts of j

*

:11 |that testimony, Mr. Dunn and Mr. Kelly -- |t

-! MR. DENTON: Yes, sir.
' ,

i ,

13 | COMMISSIONER MC PHERSCN: Yesterday we had testimony k
l

I14 {from Mr. Creswell about the equally infuriating difficulty
,

15 fof surfacing serious safety issues within the NRC, comina. u m.
i

16 Ifrom the bottom, from the places where the engineer is face to
| '

17 ! face with the event, makes the examination, and then tries to
k

18isurface it; where a TVA scientist, technician, Mr. Michaelson, i
|

1
i i19 sends the same thing up with great difficulty in getting it
i
'

i
.

20 brought to the attention of senior m.anagement in the NRC. '

21 We have had testimony, certainly in our depositicns,
>

22 about the breakdown in ecmmunications between -- I am talking'

? I

5, i

5 23 about sheer physical communications, the ability to get somebody'=

} i

i 24 'on a telephone -- between the NRC and the licensing plants,
I
3 25 between elements of the NRC itself, between staff of the NRC,

i

|
;

I
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69 ,
1 between the commissioners and the staff at a crucial time ,

,

2 on Wednesday, Thursday, Friday , Sa turday , Sunday, five days
i

3 | of this event, when I believe it is true that the commissioners -
1

4 . did not know what the staff believed was happening. And I|

5 believe elements of the staff did not know what each other
i

6| thought, and I certainly believe that Governor Thornburg, whoj
.

7 bore the responsibility for declaring evacuation or not, had
i

a the worst kind of difficulty in getting a clear picture from
I

.

9 Ithe NRC.
l
.

10 I don't know what the situation is with radiation
i

11 ' =onitoring. I guess that is still to come. In any event,1 '

i
.

12 ! 90 percent of what I have just been making a speech about here
i

13 | is not hardware; I guess it would come under policy recommenda '
I

! i

14 i tions. Ncw, that is what we have been at here. Most of us
!

13 |here are not capable of walking into a nuclear plant and defining

to iwhere the tail pipe is, where the candy cane is, and all the

17 f rest of it. I can't do that, even though I have been up to
i

18 !Three Mile Island. But I sure am capable of hearing people tell,
! '

19 ' about these policy questions which will result in future TMI-2 's
| i

20 f unless corrected, in my judgment. I don't think there is any ;
i

27idoubt that they will,and that those futura TMI's will be just
i

j ;2 as inadequately addressed beforehand, during, and i==ediately
r .

5 '

$ 23 jafterwards as TMI-2 was ,unless these things are changed. And
=

,

24 it is not just the hardware that needs changing,
tIb :

j 25 Now, my difficulty with your order of yesterday is,
,

'| YkN
'
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I very frankly, your judgment that if you stopped the licensing ggg

2I procedure right now, that there is some kind of an illogic
1

3 in not going back and closing down the 70 plants that arei
'

| ,

4| presently operating. i
i

i i

5i Part of the difficulty of a regulator is to deal with !
t ,

6 illogic. There is a certain illogic in doing that. The question

7 is whether you want to add the difficulty that could be imposed.
i

3 ' by failing to address and correct these matters to a Salem-2

9 |j or a North Anna-2, on top of what already exists with a Salem-1
i

10 and a North Anna-l. :

I
,

11 That is the question. You have made the decision
t

i

12 | that you might as well go ahead because you have addressed the ;

13 [ hardware questions here, without waiting for this Commission '

,

i

14 | which President Carter, I believe, is looking to for some '

f

!

15 ! guidance, as he has said repeatedly in public statements, on
r

!

16 | saf ety questions -- how to make nuclear power safe -- and we
1
i ;

17 | are going to, I can assure you, to address these questions in '

18 | detail with recommendations in the beliJaf that they will help
i

|

19 | to make nuclear pcwer safer -- that you have gone ahead and '

1

4 !
20 ! said let's go ahead and license before we hear from the Ccmmis--

21 i sion or before we make sure that our own analysis has not only
|

.

22 | covered these matters, but has set in train the implementation>
; ;
r i
3 !
u

_7 23 |of those changes.
1

! 24 ! That is my difference with you. Now, that is a speech.
I k3 25 j You are entitled to make a speech in reply.

i

i
I

' \

'. t
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I
MR. DC;TCN : Well, let me say I share exactly your

2 ! concerns , and that is why I didn't concentrate on just the
i

3 lessons learned. We have also provided the Commission the
i

4 changes we want to make in the emerceacy planning, the changes
i

5 | we want to make in operator training. I, too, am disturbed
i

6i
|that operator training has been treated as a subject apart, and.

7 ,what we really are looking for is excellence of operation;!
i

8 ' that we have to have a system that integrates not just the
9 hardware, but the people part of the plant. I have made

10 repeated speeches to utilities of the need to not operate these !
l

IIIplants like coal-fired plants. I visited O' Cony while it !

+

i

12 was shut down, talked to the opera to rs , and ascertained that

I
13 i they really did not understand the changes that we had required

|
I

:14 just in their area of the order, and even at O' Cony we raised
15 the passing grade, changed the nature of the testing and the

i

16 { training of the operators, and I expect to make major changes
i

17 in integrating the operator training role.

18 And with regard to simulator training, they have not j
19 been adequately trained. They have been trained for design-

1

20 | basis accidents. We should obviously expand that, and train

21 ; them for a wide spectrum of accidents. I expect to train my
>

22"

_; own staff on simulators, to model more Chapter 15 accidents, to
5
a

23 { see that we really understand how it2 goes.
3
} |
I 24 | So I would not like to go ahead either on just hard-
i !
I

25 , ware , so I do have the concurrence of the Commission witha
i

-
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.

I i regard to the emergency planning changes and with regard in ||h
2I general to the operator training direction we are going.
3 COMMISSICNER MC PHERSCN: Coes tha t mean you won' t

I

4|do so?
,

5| MR. CENTON: Excuse me?
'

I

6i COMMISSIONER MC PHERSON: That you will not do so? '

i

7I Is that what you just said? You will not go ahead with licen-
<

i

3l sing until you have the concurrence of the Ccmmission on
|

9 emergency planning and training changes? :

10 MR. DENTON: Yes, sir. I said I have the general I

i

11 | concurrence of the Ccmmission from talking about these subjects i

12 with them in the pas t, and they have papers before them out-
,

i

13 | lining the kinds of changes I would require in Salem before
i

.

14 igoing ahead.
'
.

I

15 ij New, I consider the shift technical adviser as some- |

16 what of a stop-gap measure to compensate for getting all the
i

17 operators retrained and up to speed, and I considered very !

I i

18 icarefully whether I would be seen as preempting the various
,

I '
.

19 ; investigations that are going on and, weighing the pros and !
t

i

20 ' cons , I came down on the side that we should proceed and treat +

21 : them as though they were operating plants, and that I didn't
!,

* i

; 22 ihave any difference in authority to make changes. .

.*
3 }

$ 23 ; I can understand your perspective that we snouldn't
i '

} 24 I go ahead, and it wouldn' t bother me at all if the Commission
. ,

; -

} 2f 'cecides, or if you decide to recommend to the Commission not

.

k j& I e j

t i. l-
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,

IIto proceed. I was just trying to weigh where was the public 's
i

1

2 | interest better served -- to lump them in with the plants that

3 operate or leave them out -- and I am not advocating on this
;

I

4 ; close call one way or the other. !
i

5' And if it is seen by my Commission or by you as beingi

!

6 ; the improper role to take, that is fine with me, too. I don't
i

7 want you to think I am an advocate full speed ahead on these.

8|I did try to make a balance and reach a decision, and I obviously
i

'

9 reached a different one than you would. '
l

i

10 COMMISSICNER MC PHERSCN: Well, it is not, I can
f

11 jassure you, on my part, Mr. Denton, it is not a matter of what

12 | the French would call amour propre. It is not a matter of our
i

12 Inose being out of joint because you have ignored either the
I

i

14 thrust of the hearings here, or that you have chosen not to
?

15| wait for this Commission's report. It is a genuine concern
i

l

16 ithat the present system of regulation can easily result in
i

17 unsafe operations,and that at the heart of that is not hard-
.

18 | ware considerations, but human ones. |.
|

19 ! Let me ask just two final questions, Mr. Chairman,
t

20 and then I will be done.

21 ; To make sure I understand what will happen with this
>

22 ! list that you have provided, this A list and 3 list, what will. ,
.

13

$ 23 ; happen to existing operating plants if these A list category
_=

1

i 24 irequirements are not met by January 1, 1980?
:
.

} 25 MR. OENTCN: The way I would implement these, I would

e >> ,o,

L r,.)
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I| implement these, I would send letters to all operating plants |||
2 and plants under construction, particularized to their status,

3 'saying please reply in X days a commitment to do these things.
6

4: Now, let's assume an operator wrote back and said
,

5 ! I don' t think we need to do post-accident sampling at all -- |
:

6 ' I mean that is a possibility that someone would say that --
!

7 then I would be faced with a choice of how do ! effect the

3, changes I would like to make. And I would probably move toward;
i

9 orders, and I would ask --

10 ' COMMISSIONER MC PHERSON: You would move to what?
i

!

11 i MR. DENTON: Toward issuance of an order, ordering j
.

12 , them to make this change or suspend the operating license.
t g

13 | That would be the lever at which to assure that these changes W
I

l

14 ,are made. '

.

13 Now, I have indicated scme flexibility in schedule,

16 , that if they can' t make it on January, but show a good faith
1

17 ' attempt or there is a procurement problem, or something just
.

13 i cannot be gotten, designed, and installed right on the date,
-

,

,

19 ' I might make some exceptions to the schedule, but otherwise I

20 would expect to implement all these changes in all the operating
21, plants in the U. S. by the end of ' 31, and I would expect to

i
,

>
1 22 ! get a large fraction of them implemented much earlier.
r s

5

{ 23 COMMISSIONER MC PHERSCN: Will the Salem-2 and North
_

I
J 24 ' Anna-2 plants have to meet all these criteria?
!
} 23 MR. DENTCN: They would have to meet all the A's.

|k0''
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I
i CCMMISSIONER MC PEERSON : All the A 's ?
i

o
MR. DENTON: Yes, sir.-

!

3' CCMMISSIONER MC PHERSCM: Sefore the license can be
1

4| issued. I
i
,

5' MR. CENTON: That is correct. But these c.re those,

,

6 which I thought would take a lenger time for design, procurement,
7 and installation, and could not be put in in the short term.

i

3
j Ce rtainly , the administrative-type changes I would

9||expecttobemet i==ediately. '
,

IO f
,

11 !

12 |
,

I
13 ,

*

|
I14

i

15 i
!

I

16 :
!

17 !
!

18 < >

!'
i
*

! !
19 i

;

i

20 '

, l
\,i
1

h

1 22 i
c

5
v

232
s
I t

i 24
e
w

4 25 ,
c.J 'r.

!
.
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!

,

i.

2| correctly that you ". ave during the three-month moratorium .

I

3, '

| provided a nu:-ber of memoranda for the Cc:missioners on the '

i

I i

4i subject? I hereby request copies of all memoranda you have ;

i

!
'

i

5 I written as an in ividual to any member of the Cc: mission i
'

1

6 ior to the. Ccemissioners during the past three : onths .
i

7i vo. D t- .0.I .. .._7 _1 _ _4 . n . !.

. _ .4 ..

!

8 i CHAIRMAN KE!!E::Y : t'e have three Cc:. issioners
I
,

9 waitinc. The c:: der will be Ccemissioner Pigford, then
10 Commissioner Marrect and then Ccem.ssioner Caylor.
II CO"21ISSIC iER PIGFORD: Mr. Dento., to felicw up

.

|
|

'

12 ! cn Cornissioner's ".cPherson's point, there does appear to be |
i : e13 | cne non-hard iare issue in your present enclosure,and it is a
I -

i.14 Category A cf high priority, and . hat is apparently in the !

l
15 issue of emergency precedures for ".andling loss of coolant I

i I
;16 accidents. Is that correct? '

i

17 | MR. DE:I"'Cli : Yes, sir. '

I
i,

18 I CC"".ISSICNER PIGFORD : And I su==cse v.ou have i

1

.. ,

I

19 ! come to this .ocsition in licht of the existinc- reviews !
,

20 by ::RC of what has been learned frce Three "4'a 'sland, like

21 i for example, the Todesco Report and the I&E Report, : ew Reg
I>

; 22 ']600. Can we call that the Stello Recort?., .
Is that the way

.,3

.

23 you call it?? i
_=
1
a

: 24 "7. w' "- . '4". C '$ <'-.. . "" a . 4 s " .e .
'

=. ... ..
.

5
t
4 2.c, . , ., ,., t. S o .C ,.,r R ? . ,. O RD : ,,cw , so :ne emergency.

. v ._ . .m ..,

h

!

t

, b
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1| procedures we learned yesterday frca ''r. Collins are at least,,
i

i

2 I on the man-machine interf ace , this is the guidance to the i
i
f
1

3 | cperators and in his testinc of operators he ases these
i i

,

I
. .

are in existence to :ormulate |I energency procec.ures enen tnat
. . .

i4-

.c
i

I .w.is examinaticns to see 1: One operators are adecuate,<

6 adequat ely trained. They are important then. ::cw , is th ere -

f

7, sc=ecne within your staff that evaluates the erercenev '

.

! !
.

8 procedures?

9 Uhat we have done in this area of small break LOCA's
f

10 |i for starting first with B&W is we have assembled teams of
I

11 | people who are acle to translate through radical analyses
i i
'

|
12 of small break LCCA's to bridge the gap between a theoretical |

:

13 analysis and the translation of those requirements inte
|14 procedures. '

15 So, we have had tears of people visitine every |

16 i .clant who are thorcuc.hiv. knowledgeable with the analytical
| 4

17 models and results who do read and review the precedures and '

l

'.
18 make sure that the crocedures will implerent what the !

-

,i

19 | theorists want done. 1
!

l
20 i COM"!SSIONER PIGTORO: Who is the principal leader i

i

21 of that tean? '

!

> ,

t 22 "R. DE: CON: Dr. Ross..

r i
5 Iv *

, 23 ; CO"MISSICNER P GFCRD : Rcss. Is he within 'rcur
a
R

IW

J 24 I Division or office?
.

,

2f { MR. DE:CO!!: Yes, sir. 't / /
-7

i '

l

i
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If COMMISSICMER PIGFOFD: All right. So, you have come !
,i
''| to this cenclusion that the precedures could be given a

,
'

3I Catec.orv. A ratin .:, es=. ecially these .crecedures related to, .

;

4| loss of ecolant accident and so forth.
!

i

!

5 We see 2 Category A rating on Page 5 of your
6 Enclosure 6. In fact, it appears that the preparation of

i
,

7i t

emergency precedure guidelines mus t be jus t about complete, '

3 because it is slated for September, and that neans that

9 would include your evaluation of existing procedures. Is

10 that correct?

II MR. DENTON: Uhat is going on in this area is

12 meetings with the various suppliers , like 3&M, Westinghouse |

all
>

i

13 ' and Combustion Engineering, and cwners groups of utilities f
14 who own these types of plants, wherein the nuclear steam

i
iIS | supply syster design is preparing guidelines applicable to
I

16 i

! all plants, and then these guidelines will be taken plant by !

I |
17 plant and turned into precedures where the correct valve ;

i
i l

18 | designations get added.
i
i
i

19 - So, the activity of Item I is the develce. rent of.
.,

t

20 cuidelines bv the vendors which will be felicwed bv the,

I
i

21 plants th ems elves .
I

b '

1 22 COMMISSICNER PIGFORD: Yes, cf course, and I am sure '

r
5

V

2 23 , that in arriving at your current cenclusion it is based, also,
n !

# 24 upon the evaluation of lessens learned frcr T:'I, hardware, ||h
5

.

,
-

'

25 | cperator error, precedures and so forth. Is that correct?.
,

h

- ,
s'o

,
V,
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, .
I

i

I
'

2| COMMISSIONER P:GFOR"- '-d accarentiv the conclusicn-

1
!,

l3! s enat amenc the lessons learned is una it the cceraters
i

,

4| at TMI had follcwed the precedures the accident would not l
1

5i have occurred. Is that correct? |
.

!

6 MR. DENTON: If they had not turned off the
,

1

7 | high-pressure injection syster the accident sculd not have
!

O occurred. They had procedures which vere not clear enough I

i
i

9 to indicate what was happening. They follcwed some !

f

,

,

10 precedures but not others. So, I think if they follcwed --
i

!
i

11 | COMMISS!CNER PIGFORD: ''ou disagree with the i
t

.

I
t

i '

12 ' conclusions of the Stello Report th at said that if thei
i

13 operators had follcwed the precedures the accident uculd not

i

14 have occurred? !

15 MR. DENTON: I have not spent the time in locking

16 at the precedures that I&E has, and I would defer to their
i

17 conclusion. I guess from the design standpoint and kncwinc e

i '

la k what I kncv abcut precedures , I wculd sure like in the future ~
19 to have a better indication in the procedures as to what

20 ' shculd be felicwed.

,1 Cn.n.c. S o- ukr .o. e. . r C,o.D . yes.m
ac4 m - . . .

1
i

$ 22 | MR. CENTON: They follcwed scme procedures, and
r !'

l

23 | it turned out thev folicwed the urenc enes.> - -

=
=
1

J 24 , COMMISSICNER ?!GTORD : You want to defer to that
. .

5 I

ij 25 conclusion and Mr. Rcss who is responsible for evaluating
i

r ,~ r ^Ov iL ; J( /
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a

i

30 '

i

l procedures is in your organization. Have you discussed this
!

2 } with him, the adecuacy of the procedures? '

i

i3 MR. DENTCM: Sct the specific TMI Report. Ne are!

I
l i

4 ,i coinc. plant bv. .ol an t , reviewing the changes they are makinc.
-

,
,
,

f

5i in rescense to small break LOCA analyses.i -
.

;

6 |! COMMISSIONER ?!GFORD : Ac. c. arentiv. Mr. Stello's,

1
,

7' conclusion is as I stated. It is written down, and it has
1

I

3 been highlighted. It appeared and was tested e.any times
3,

t9 in the briefing of August 2 to the MRC Cct=issioners.
I

10 | Were vou at that briefinc? !'
~

l

11 MR. DENTON: Yes, I was. .

j
i

12 COMMISSIONER ?IGrORD: And vou have heard that- e, t

13 ! statement before?
I
i

5

14 ! MR. DE:T"CN : Yes. ,

.

!

15 i COMMISSICNER ?IGFORD: And ycu defer to hin. It

16 means you accept it. Is that richt? !
"

l

,

17 ! MR. DENTON: It means I dcn't read the -- I have not '

18 read in detail the TMI procedures one by bene. I have a i

19 general perception that the procedures were secewhat
i

20 I ambiguous at TMI as to which cne to follcw, and I take as nv.

21 | charter to recove that achiguity in the future. ,

t

,

b
29. i,' COMMISSICNER ?!GFORD: Yes. I an a little bothered

=
<
f I
5 6

$ 23j by the deference, Mr. Ienten, but I guess it is logical.
m ,

*
|

6 94 , You are saying that there are ceccle more ex=. ert who haveI
.

. .

I.
3 |

} 15 i examined it in detail, but you finally had to make the
I

f
,

e

' \ h!
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,

I

a;..
.

l

1, evaluation that all of these things are there because this
,

! t

2 | is your paper, your recemrendation and your authority, and
i

3: you have, yours elf then , made an evaluation on the precedures ,
l

4' =aybe because cf your trust in other people, but vou si.mniv '
. . ,

5I have not let it go by you, have you? '

.

|

6! MR. CE"TCN: Let us start :1rst with the S&W plants,>I

! r

7 for exacole. We made the extlicit findinc bufere we let them
i

6 resume operation that the procedures were adecuate, that they :;
I

9 did reflect all the full spectrum of analyses as to what .

I

,

10 might happen, the pressuri er level and other important i
>

I

11 paraceters, and we are going plant by plant, being sure that j

i
'

12 ! that exists in the future. '
,

; i

13 ! I am not responsible for the investigaticn of the !

,

l
-,

i14 TMI accident itself. Thev. have had many cecc.le in that !;
. .

I

15 | accident reviewing extensive reviews of the pre-TMI prececures .
,

$

.

I

16 : at TMI, and my group has not attempted to investigate the i

I
i

17 f nature or. the precedures that existed prior to tne accicent.;

i
,

| I

18 , COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: Your group has not?
i

i

19 1 MR. DENTON: "ot at TMI. That is an ILE function.
i
t

|

20 CCM"ISSIONER PIGFORD: ! see, and are you aware

21 that the ECRS has not evaluated these precedures?I

>
; 22 i "R. OE" TON: vould not be surprised.
t .

5 i

$ 22 CO"MISSIC"ER P!GFORD: And it has not evaluated ,=
M

9 .I 64, any O.rccedures. Therefore Dr. Karpin's recc=rendation in his.

; I
.

} 25 ! letter does not, cannot be based 2 pen any independent evaluation
.

I

i# ,

S



.

i

| n.. ,

i

evaluation by them abcut adequacy of precedures? h

2' I
| MR. DENTCN: That is certainly true in any

i

3i '

| cetallec, sense. I

I i

4 I

COMMISSICNER PIGFORD: If you nac scce icea, j
1

Iyourself, that the TMI emergency procedures were inadequate,i

i
j

6| wouldn't you have objected then to the conclusion of the i

! t

7I
Stello Rec. ort, escecially when vou heard it hichlichted at.

i
i

8 !

the August 2 meeting? I

9
MR. DENTON: I don' t think that we are that far

i

10 |apart. The investigation did a lot o f s tudy . They read .

i
, .
'

11 i

the particular procedures , and the investigation concluded '

12 i
that there were procedures available at TMI, which if they |

13 , had been fclicwed would have eliminated the accident. j
l i

la ' i
| I knew that the operatcrs folicwed seme precedures , ~
i
!

I0! and they follcwed the wrong procedures in some area in sc=e !
, i

!

16 | of the actions they took. So, I have not attempted to have
1,

I7 ' |
my staff differentiate between the instructions in these I

i
'

IO precedures as to what to fcilcw. I am just more making the |

I9 peint that it is important in the future to be sure that .

.

i

20 | the cperator recogni:es what precedure to pull cut of the
2l bin, given certain indications and that he folicus the right

>

[ 22 crocedure.
i

-

wv
23

-? COMMISSIONER PIGFORD : And what I ar getting at '

,

3 i

f24 is are you really ready to make this recommendation which

t 20 | by the list of iters i==. lies that bv. makinc. : v.ou have4
.

,

|

1

t ' b
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I

33
I evaluated the procedures?

4

e

2
j M2. OESTCM: 3efore Salem-2 would start up I wcul;

i
3 send the same team of people th at I sent to Okony, for

i
4 i

i. example, to review in detail whether or not their precedures !

I
5:

k adequately couple with the analyses done by Westinghouse
i6i on that plant and whether or not the operators can demonstratei

'7 ; a kncwledce.

8
COMMISSIONER PIGFORD : That was the same team that

9 reviewed the TMI-2 precedures?

10 ' MR. DENTON: No, sir. No, this is a different one. :
I

I
i I

II | COMMISSIONER ?IGFORD : These procedures were I
t

!12 ! reviewed by your organi:ation, weren't thev?
'

i,
-

i

13 MR. DENTON: Mc, they weren ' t.
|

i

| |
l

14 i COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: You originally gave them.

15 the license?
I

i

i I

16 ! MR. CENTON: That is correct. !

,

i

17 ! COMMISSIOMER ?!GFORD: I thought the proceduresi

|

18 i were reviewed by your crgani:atien.
4
1
'

l

19 | MR. DENTON: Detail procedures are reviewed bv '

, -
,

20 ! inspectors in the field. Mcw, we have modified th at approach

21 I followine. TMI and follcwine_ the shutdcwn of all ELU plants;

1
> -

1 22 < at which we sent to the regions , to the various plants ,r .

3 I
y

23 | people from my staff who were familiar with the theoretical,
a

1 i

a 24 | side of analysis, anc my staff together with the ILE inspectors. .

s >

3 25 went through the procedures to be sure they coupled, and that
> ,

I i - i - '

\}!t
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i
'

w2,w

1 is what we would do at Saler-2 before allcuing it to restre h
2 operation.

3 COMMISSIONER ?!GFORO: Technical specifications

4 for a license are reviewed by your organization, are thev
|

5 not?

t

6 MR. DENTON: Yes.

7 COMMISSIONER PIGFORO: And a technical specification!

8 at Three Mile Island-2 says that in the hot shutdcwn
,

9 condition pressurizer level must be maintained at less than |
,

I

10 305 inches, period. i

|

I
11 MR. DEF: ',N : Yes. |

f

I
12 COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: And it would be 111ecal !

13 for the operator to violate that technical spec. Is that
i

14 right? I
'

t

15 MR. DENTCU: Yes, sir, but we issue the license
.

16 and put the conditions in the license on the beunds of plant
17 coeration. Ncw, the separation between the offices is such1

-

1

Ii

t
18 that the inspectors review the detailed procedures that ;

i

i

I I
t

i19 | implement their means of conforming to the license, whereas
, ;
I i

20 ! procedures may be thousands of pages and quite detailed.
1

21 : That has always been a function of the Of fice of Inspection,

|>

g 22 | and Enforcement, to be sure the precedures reflect what the
3

|
. .v

. license requires.23,
s
I |

* 24 COM:t SSICNER PICFORO : A lot of procedures to

} 25 ,) evaluation, and it is Inspection Enforce =ent 's res pons ibili ty ,
i

|

!
i

-



- 3
s

!

| 3 '5
!l ! at least it "as been in the past?.
,

i

2 MR. DEMTCM: Yes.

t

3 i CC"MISSICMER DENTOS: And your present position
I

4|i i

then is based u=.en v. cur accectinc
|

- the Inspecticn and Enforcement's,

4

5 view on the adequacy of prceedures? !

t

6 MR. DENTON: Plus a stated intention to specifically

7| review small break analysis procedures i." detail by a
i
i

Si conbination of mv staff and --- ,

<

.

|9 COMMISSIONER P GFORD: That is what you are going |
1
,

10 to dc. i

I

11 | MR. DENTON: It is what we will do. :t is what
!

12 ,|t-
+

we have done for all B&W olants. He are doinc it clant bv. |
.

- . ,.

i 1
:

13 I, clant now on all plants in operation, and we will do it |.
.

I

I
14 explicitiv for Salem-2, for example, before I would permit :

'.
,

<

15 them to go into opera * ton. !

i

16 ' COMMISSICt:ER PIGFORD : And you have not done itl i

i
i

17 I for Three Mile Island-2?
i

i
i

I MR. DEMTON: 2 have not icoked at a'' '' "hree
.18 | '

f

19 ! Mile Is..and-2, th at is right. !
I

,l

!

20 ' COMMISSICNER PIGFORD : :ncredible because that is
i

21 , the c. lace to learn lessens frem. Uhv. not? Sinciv because.
,

>
g 22 scme other group has assigned the responsibility of
f i
3
"

i? 23 investigating Three Mile Island-2?i

2
I l

{ 24 i MR. DEMTCN: It is a divisien of anpcwer. Our
;

} 25 i pecple doing this review read the ILE inspection report. They
,

5

e .
b-

r
'( / \, g
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!

56 -Q !

I don't need to go back and read the TMI procedures themselves. hf

| '

2I !

COMMISSICNER ?IGFORD: Okay. Later on, cerhac. sj

I

3 | depending upon what happens, there will be further inquiry
:

I t

4 iinto the precedures, but it certainly does appear that your !

!

5 present position which has adecuacy of procedures as a very !

6 strong element in it must then be based upon your final
7 conclusion, you, personally, that yoQr acproach is adequate
8 in this area. It has to be, doesn't it?

j
9 MR. DENTON: I was personally involved in the

10 first B&W plant that we let resure operation. I visited the
i11 plant. I read the procedures. I queried the operators and
|
|

12 for each S&W plant after that I went over carefully with my j

i

13 term of specialists what they had found , and we had made many
i

14 changes in the procedures themselves for small break analyses ,
I

i,15 and that same team is visiting every plant and will visit
I

16 any plant that needs an operating license.

17 COMMISSIONER ?!GFORD: Okav, now, is Okeny one of I

.

i
-

t

i
l '18 i these ?
i

19 !
! an. OENTOU: O'Kenv. is an cc.eratinc. clant..

I

20 COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: All right, and are you

21 ' aware that the new procedure for the small break less of
>
f 22 ccolant accident there still calls for the opera:Or Oc
r i
3 i
V

? 23 throttle the hich-c.ressure inJ'ection to c.aintain pressuri:er-=

I i

i 24| level?
;

.

} 25 MR. OE!" ION : I knew that we have reviewed Okonv
i

-

,

t 1 6 / b'.

{
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|

.

l <

iR . DEUTOM: There are multitudincus procedures,

2| and I need to --
1

|3i CO:-i!!ISSICNER ?IGFORD : In Three tile Island I cniv
i
i 2

!4 found one, but if there is an instruction to the Operator
i
,

5 that for the small break loss of coolant accident at Okonyi

I6i you mus t throttle the HPI to maintain pressuricer level, wculdi ,

t7| v. o u be hac. n. v. with that? |,
,

8 MR. DEUTON: Taken in context I would be because
,

t

I9 we have required that they install feed water ficw indicators 1

'
,

10 in the control room. We have taken a number of other steps, !

(

I
i

11 and you have to read the entire precedure and the changes
I

i12 I made, than j us t lookinc at the one isolated examcle. I would .I,
-

-

|

i13 be happy to respond more fully on that one, but I guess I !

Ila cannot respond to an isolated statement. '

i

15 COMMISSICUER PIGFORD: Mas this -- '

,o P!R . DENTOM: I don't know what steps they have ;
,

17 I taken before that or af ter that. I mean precedures are
e

i

18|sequentialmatters.
I I

i

19 CHAIR:!AN KE:1ENY: Mr. Denton, j us t to pin it down ,

20 without talking about th at procedure, was it not the operators '
!

21 anderstanding that they are suppcsed to fellcw a procedure
b ,

y 22 like that that was cne of the major causes of the accident,

,
*
v
, 23 at Three Mile Island-2?
-

,

I i

i 24 , MR. DENTON: Their major cause was their attempt
e i

25, to maintain pressuricer level.
r

,

I
'

,- .
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30 '

I
!1I !CHA*P24AN KEMENY: I would like a yes or no answer !
i

2 !
'to my question, Mr. Centon. I

3
MR. DENTON: Uculd you repeat it for me, please?

4
CHAIPlWI KEMENY: Yes. Uithout asking whether

5
this is correct about Okeny , wasn ' t one of the major causes

6 I
of the accident at Three Mile Island-2 that the ocerators '

-

i

6

7 employed a .crecedure that follcwed exactiv. these instructions |
,

8
.

or their understanding was that that was what they were
.

9 supposed to do?

10
MR. DENTON: Yes.

11
COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: Isn't it, also, correct

I2 there was a technical spec, which is the technical specs
13 are the mos t important identified items o f all, aren't they,

,

I# that says, *The operator may not exceed a pressuri:ed level
15 i

greater than 385 inches in the hot shutdcwn condition," may |

16 I

not, period? You are aware of that? |
|

17 !

MR. DENTON: Yes. I
i

IO CC"24 SSIONER PIGFORD: Now, Mr. Centon --

19 CHAIPlW! KEMENY: There is a matter of perscnal i

*Od privilege here, and we will come back to you, I assure you,i '

21 I

en your line of questioning.
;

*
!! 22 COMMISSICNER ?!GTCRD: All right, certainly.

5
v

23
-? CHAIPl!AN KE:'ENY: But the member of the Concission !
1

24 has to leave before we will be able to have our sessica, and

25 he has asked for a chance to make a statecent. Will you
'

( ;i - so/ > L)
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90! i
l i

II defer to him?

2| COMMISSICNER PIGFORD: Certainly. I

3| .

i CHAIR"AN KE:T'rt : Governor Babbitt? !
I ',
L

l
4 COMMISSICNER BA3BITT: Professor Pigfcrd, thank |

i

5 v. o u .
.

i

6 Mr. Chairman, I mus t leave, but I do want to leave

7, with the unders tandinc_ that I suc.c. ort very firmly the
a

. .
,
,

I
#

8 consideration of a recuest by this Cctrission to the Nuclear

9 Regulatory Commission that it instruct Mr. Denton that there

10 will be a continuing moratorium on any licensing until this |
e
!

11 Cc==issicn has finished its work and reported to the ,

,

,

12 2 resident. '

13 Now, just briefly , Mr. Denten, for your benefit,

14 as well as the Commissien's, I would like to explain very
;

15 briefly why I am cersonally so outrac.ed by what I c.erceive. . .
!

!

16 to be kind of a damn the torpedces attitude on your part. I
i

I.

17 To hell with the torpedces , we are going straight ahead.
!
,

13 There are two issues with this licensing thing, and I think '

,

.

i

19 to all of us it is quite clear what these are; first of i

20 : all operating licenses. If you issue an cperating license,
:

21 you are expanding the risk. I think every member of this
i
!

b
i

1 22 Cc=rission is deeply troubled by the status of this !
e i
3 |
v

23 j' industry and its regulation, and what we are saying to vou .9 . . i

a '

24 is, it is one thing for you tc take interim measures with
e
w

} 25 respect to the reality that is already out th er e . Me

i
!

Y, |)+

_.
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I

1 understand that. That is difficult, and 'rou mus t act, but ||h
,

|
2 why do you insist upon proceeding headlong into an expansion !

3I of what I think every one of us feels is a real live risk?
i

,

I4 Uhy do you insist on expanding it?

$ The second issue is construction permits. New, I

I

6 suppose your response, if you thought ab out it, would be a |

7 construction permit is not coing to add to the operating
i

8 reality in the next few months, but you must understand that

9 when you issue a construction permit you ineuitably create

10 certain rights and certain facts that you cannot willy-nilly
11 revoke, and if you go to your lawyers they will make you

12 aware of that. They will make you understand that if you i

13 issue a construction permit you have indelibly added some
i

14 facts. You have created conditions that in any reasonable '

15 universe probably cannot be totally revoked no matter what |
1

16 it is we subsequently find, and what I t.tink we are simply |

17 saying to you is, is that reasonable conduct?

18 I think the answer is clearly no, and that is the
,

19 reason that take my leave with a strong suggestien to my

20 fellcw Commissioners that we simply ferrally request th e
!

21 Commission to revoke the acticn that you have already taken. ,

t

> .

'

g 22 Thank you, Mr. Chairman. !

5
v i

, 23 j CHAIFlOli KE."IMY: Thank you, Governor Babbitt. +

n -

2

24 Professor Pigford, you have the flecr.

} 25 COMMISSICNER PIGFORD : Yes, I will try to wind this ,

|

I

t

b[
,g .m

El' ' , y;
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92 :
,

I{ up briefly.
.

t

2 Mr. Denton, you have made a very clear statement,
,

!

3 ! your approach tcwards licensing which is, quote, you are
i ,

!

4 indifferent to whether the industry survives or not, unquote. i
,

5 Is that the policy of the NRC? ,

I
6 MR. DENTON: My lawyers tell me that cannot

,
'

7! consider at all any economic impact, scciceconcric impacts,
i

S ca ance or .cayments in mv cecis io ns . M' so e decision
, .

. . . .
,

,

. >
.

.

9 criteria are undue risks to public health and safety.
10 COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: You cannot consider any

11 economic impacts?

!12 MR. DENTON: Except insofar as new recuirements i
i

13 uhere you can consider econcmic impacts and ways of achieving
.

14 those requirements in the Commission's lavinc on initially
!

15 of new requirements, but in making the determination about ,

,

!16 existing requirements that is not possible.
i ||

17 i COMMISSICNER ?!GFORD: Once you develop your I

!

i

18 standards then no more econcmic impacts? i
i

|

19 |
.

MR. DENTON: That is correct. '

|

20 i COMMISSIONER ?!GFCRD: Oc your regulattens require
t

2t a cost / benefit analysis?
- ,

i 22 MR. DENTON: In the envircnmental area, for example,'r
5
v
, 23 , it is different, and there ecst/ benefit considerations are

i
5 .

'

) l Ji 24 | permitted, and the Commission, also, requires cost / benefit
: I
w I

} 25 ' or value impact assessments on new policies that the CommissionI
i

|
,

f

-

$
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!

!
! 33 |I

iIi might adopt.
j

!
l

, i

COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: And that is one of the |
*

;

3 considerations in a license. Is that richt?

4 MR. CENTON: Well, it is one of the considerations

5 for changing, for recuirements which have changed. It is more,
|

6 of a consideration for operating plants than it is for a |
.

i

7 plant that is going to receive a -- !
1

!

8 COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: In carrying out your 1,

,

i

9 licensing review, you have to review that part of the analysis
10 and make a judgment on it. Is that correct?

11 MR. DENTON: That is especially true for operating

i12 plants. It is not as true for the issuance of a C2 or an OL. I

13 I mus t find that that plant meets the Commission 's regulations;
la and does not present undue risk to public health and safety,

,

l

;.15 and that finding -- ;

i
.

16 COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: For the operating license f
i
!

17 that is true? i
1
'
,

I MR. DEN *ON: Yes.18 |
,

19 ' COMMISSICNER PIGFORD: And your Division is ;
'

i

20 | respcnsible for operating licenses , and the Commissioners of i

i

21 "RC look over all of this , and so it is one c: their l

i

.
> , *

1 22 | respcnsibilities , a ls o , the cost / benefit analysis, and surely ;e ,

5 1
y

23 | that has econc=ic impact in it, as well as it has safety
!

,
,

i 24 | analysis in it, doesn't it, as well as Other aspects of gg
i !envir=n=enta1ene17 sis.2 Is tha t ccr=ect2

1 .

!

!
,

'
|

. ')
.t i

b
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1| .'A o, . D _r ". . ".'0 ". . v. e s , s _i _ . i.

I

2 iCOMMISSIONER PIGFORD : And you then have to arrive
i

3I at some balancing conclusion. Earlier you said, 'Where the
i

I
d c.ublic interest is better ser/ed.' Is that what you have |

i

|

5 in mind', that kind of balancing conclusion' !

6 MR. CENTCN: I am trying to make the point that i

I
%

7{' I am very restricted in the arount of balancing I can do, '

i i

.a
8 because I carry out the Cetnission 's regulations . I think

9 they have more discretion than I do when they set the
i

10 oricinal standards. |-
,

|11 CO"MISSIO:TER PIGFORD: Okay, but your Division

12 does have to both review and carry out and make a judgment
,

i13 on the cost / benefit analysis?
|

14 MR. DENTON: Well, no. Ile do make cost / benefit
,

15 judgments in certain actions, namely, environmental actions '

16 when they relate to NEPA. We are required by law to make ,

;

i

17 certain value impact assessments, and we, alsc, make
,

i

18 certain judgments about changes in plants that already have
i

19 operating licenses, such as cider plants, but for the j

!

20 issuance of Salem-2, I do nct balance off the increased risk
)
,

21 f rom letting Salem-2 cperate agains t the decrease in the

>

} 22 amount of oil censumed in the nation. That is not pe rmi t ted ,
5
v

23 I and I do not consider that in making a decision.,
_=

I
i 24 COMMISS!CNER ?IGFORD : But one finds in our

f-

>

} 25 i analyses a Oc=parisen of impacts of nuclear versus coal, is
I
.

I
T T _j
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I ,

c; i

I that correct?
i .

I '

2I MR. DENTON: And tnat is recul-a- v NEPA. !i
'
,

3! CC".MISSICNER PIGFORD: Ncw, when you tell me then}
,4 that you are indifferent to whether indus try survives or not, |

5 is this meaning you, .c ersonally , or your Division? I
i

.
,

!6 MR. DENTON: I try to -- I think the office -- I am '

i

7|| trying to project the office, and it includes me perscnally.
:

i
t !

8' CC"MISSICNER PIGFORD: You, personally? j
i

9 MR. DENTON: Yes, sir.

10 COMMISSIONER PIGFORD : Prior to your present job,
i

11 were you involved in the analysis of the as low as practicable |
12 rule makinc?

k13 MR. DENTON: Yes, I was. .

,i

14 , COf0!ISSIONER PIGFORD: iihich was a very extensive|

I t
,

15i cost / benefit analysis, and you made scme estimates of cost t

;

i16 and then sc=e estimates of benefits and finally made scme >

1

17 , recommendations , didn ' t you?
I
i !

!18 MR. DENTCN: Yes, sir, but that is in the setting
I

19 of standards. That is not in the issuance of the license. |
i t
l ;

20 j I think you need to differentiate between the discretion

21 the Commission has in setting the basic standards under which
!

$ 22 these plants will b'e assessed.
t s
3 '

$ 23 COMMISS!CNER PIGFORD: Yes. It would seem to ves ,

I
I 24 that if one is indifferent to whether the indus try survives ggg; i

j 25i or not, and you have the very sericus charge en safety, th e
!

i

i 5
_i g i
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:

I| only thinc. v. cu can come cut with is you mus t not have any
?

'

l

.

. ,

2 | radioactivity?
,

!

3! MR. CENTO": No, it is not none. I think at tires
i

4
society perhaps expects us to folicw the Delaney Clause type !

l
3 ,

principle that no releases of radioactivity. :ty understanding !
l,

6 is that I follcw no undue risk or a reasonable assurance
7 of no undue risk. Sc, I don't operate on a -- cur statute

1

8' is not a zero risk statute but
1

a lack of undue risk. So, j
,

9 if I had to make a finding that there would be no radioactivityt

-

10 released frca a plant, I obviously could not make that
Il findinc.

12 CO":1ISSICMER PIGFORD : And then so when you find I

13 ' undue risks , cos t/ benefit analysis there then is this weic.hinc. '
14 to find what is undue?

l15 MR. DENTON: If I find that there is an undue risk .

i
i l16 | present, we require that utilities fix it and in 1cckinc at l

i i

t

17! the alternative ways to fix it, I do have the discretion ,

.

| i

|18' to consider cost in making sure that the fix is a reasonable
,

19 cost one, but not in the finding that it needs to be fixed fI
i

20 ! in the first place.
i
,

i

21 | CC'"tISS!CUER PIGFORD : But you make a discretionarv
i

>

1 22, judgment in hcw far it has to ne' fixed, right?
3 I
v I

23 | "R. DE:: TON : Yes, sir.2
=

24 COMMISSICNER PIGFORD: Thank you.
'

3 2u. - .,b e ,w [.a, . m.s e_W 6 $ e,,.
- .

b.. e e be e
,_ =_sUo_n =*de,____.,p _
e. e W en w e ew hw*

/!
.
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i 1! I
CCMMISSICNER MARRETT: I want to turn :or a Tcment -

- 1 I

2 | to the GAO report,
,.
,

i Nuclear Pcwer Plant L1:ensing -- Need for !pe 7
23/79 i i

3! Addition =' !nrevements. Are you familiar with that repert?
i -
.

4 DP. D.r.".."w 3 . v a_ s .
'

m

5 COMMISSICNER MARRETT: All right. I'd like to refer'

l
6 especially to the chapter that focuses on management issues I

i

7' in the current licensing process. There is a statement, "NRC,

8 though it hires qualified employees, does not have adequate

9 training crograms to maintain and update reviewers' technical'

I

10 skills. Moreover, no training progran exists on hcw to conduc
1
'

11 a review using NRC written guidelines, how to orient new

12 employees, or how to familiari:e individual specialists with !

13 how their efforts contribute to the overall regulatory pro-

la gram."
l.

15 Could I c.et v.ou to respond to these specific ccmments?
I

i

16 First, th.' criticism is that NRC does not have any training or

17 guidance for how technical reviewers should use its cwn stan-
T

i,
, . . . . I

18 card review plan , which is the c.uidance .:.or ne star:.. curina.

19i the reviews. Would you first ccament on that?
i
I

20 |. DR. DENTCN: Sefore the standard review clan,
>

. there ;,

'
I

21 was a total lack of documentation :cr new reviewers would de

> r
.

I 22 a review and it was mainly through personal training and werk-|
?
:v

23 ing under a senior reviewer. He wrcee standard review plans,
2

I=
*

.. .

I 24 abcut rive years ago in an attemp: to document how review i

e '

I
4 25 should be done. We told a reviewer what findings he had to i

,

1

|

' 4

,



_

* l

, a. a
I i

LA 2 I| make, what analytical ::cis ne nac 2: nas nisposal to make --
i .

, t
.

2| C*iAIR:1AN KE:-1ENY: I believe addresses a , cost standard
,

! j3 | review plan -- |, -

4 C cia _. L. - - m.r. a .v.n.2_s . . .. yes.. so _va_ e r
-

I

5| C:# AIR:RN KE:'.ZNY: And I wish you would respond to
l

6 I, C - ..._i s s i ^ n e .' ta _ _-=_ . - .-- - .
!

|
7: C m.u_sL' S o" .C2.L7 a- .v.n' R .o _r . . - ..".es-.,=_...a..*. - ..w. a . .n' e - =_o . - .s

i
r

8 is a standard review p_1an, but ta'ere are inadequacies with

9 .e .#a. .* enc.e '.o s *- * _' _" ._ ai.n.i .g in ..h a. "e^# *".a*. c ' a.. .. .. ..

10 DR. DENTON: I think that*s probably -- that's a

11 fair statement. It varies considerably frc= branch to branch.

I

12 We've left it at their discretion. I know scme branches have !,

l I
i

13 excellent training programs. Other branches ac.carently have i
. i

14 the tv.o.e the GAO --
,

$

15 COMt47 c - C'F.o .'4An.o r~.~. . n' _' _' _ _4".., s v' ..".e .- a. '=---ao. . - 3
!

!

16| problems in the use of the current standard review plan. ,'
t '

I
i

17 Incidentally, the state..ent was that 82 percent of the review-'

18 ers who resecnd to the GAO c.uestionnaire stated that tr aininc.- ,

i ,

1 -

19 i was needed. !
t

'
i

I
* O I, e *. ...e ~.~~ ", a_ o .%. e . a. .x . _ o s "-e -.. _.h a _- =_ ec .- . , w ' . .".4 .

i' -
-

,

i

21 , _- a_ " a - a n c a .o _ _=_4...'..c: ~..h_'a- _4 - ..N.e _ _ _' .' _' s ,. . . " . ' . .N.~" w" es_ . . a . . e

i

b I

r I
.

e .so.- .ue n-da_..:..c. a .: - a c..u n _a a _- s.g _a _' _ 5 , _+a. .may 22,..o c.-cy.a - ,a
-r -. . ... .--..

5 i
*
y 23 ; -ay4 awe _ a- ". ave d .' _' _# _i c". .' v. k e a_ c i - - c "- _- - =_ . . . . " a ' - sk_.'.'s and- . . , - _ ---

a ,

I I

*24' a ,. a b _4 _' _4 . .' e s w 4 ..". _4 . . . .".e _i _ _' - a_ a s ^ # a_ .x ee _- ~-_4 e . ..h a - _= .n-

i
_ o o- ..

.

! 25 ;| accurate assessment?.

,

f

, , , I- .. ./s . .

/a7
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||hA 3 1 DR. DENTCN: I think it was a: the time. I've tried
1

2 to be more liberal in my tenure in the job in authorizing !

l
3 training and technical attendance at professional mee:Ings anci

4 presentaticn of papers and this sort of thing. In fact, I've
i

5 forgotten the number, but we've allocated a fair percentage '

6 of our resources to these activities and should help these

|

7 figures. !
i
i

I

8 CCMMISSICNER MARRETT: This is post-April 1973 when !

9 the report came out?

10 DR. DENTCN: Yes.

II COMMISSIONER MARRETT: Would you have any idea of

12 what proportion of the staff would have had the opportunity to

13 participate in such programs?
-

|
14 DR. DENTCN: We try to provide every staff member !

I

15 an opportunity to take a week or two a year in attending pro- ;
,

16 f essional development courses. Now, the office has been fla:
:
.

17 in growth for three years up to acw, at the same level. And

18 last fail, I requested 35 new slots for the organization.
i

19 This was cleared by CMS, but turned down by Congress. Ncw,

20 after TMI, Congress has decided to provide another hundred

21 slots for this office to enable us to meet all our Obligations.
,

ia
! 22 and we can be sure that traininc. c.ets a c. roc.er -- i
,

,

b
, 23 CCMMISSIONER MARRETT: Well, I want to come back, 10 |
s
1 I

i 24 a c=ent, in the implications o f the expans' ^ - ' ese _ ssues-

.

! >

4 25 have for the expansien that's going on. But let me ask nere

.

n- ) .,.

is
._

,5
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t l

i i
|

1 4 I| precisely, in terms of the technical skills, at the time of the
i

i
'

2 GAO repcrt, it was indicated tha 52 pe :ent of the staf f mem-

3 bers indicated questioned the adequacy of the training provided,
t
,

'4 67 percent believed that a need was =cderate to critical. In
|

5 terms of the activities that vou have conducted subsecuently,
|

6 hou much would that percentage be reduced?

7 DR. DENTON: I couldn't really c.ive vou a number |- .
,

} r

1

I3 without a resurvey.

9 COMMISSIONER MARRETT: All richt. Let me move to the,-

I.
10 third area. This was the need for an crientation to the entire

11 review process. The statement: "A consultant hired to survey

'12 NRC's organization and management reported that technical

13 reviewers fee 2 1solated and want to kncu more about now :nel: ,, . . . .

i

14 efforts fit into the overall oroc. ram of crotectinc. the oublic i
. . .

t

i

15 health and saf ety. " l
.

16 What is the respcase to that particular argument?

17 1 DR. DENTON: That's a very valid concern. Ne had !

l
18 becc=e a very fractionalized, sc.ecialized grouc., and we're -

i

i

19 attempting to devise ways to take a =cre holistic view of the !
r

l

20 ! plant safety, and it includes jus: the things that C:==issionet
t

1

21 McPherson mentioned, intecratinc. Oc. era:Or traininc. , management |-

b

I. 22 skills at the utility, and cur specialized branches all toge- |
5 I
V
, 23 ther for the com=cn goal. It's an area that I think will take
a
I
I 24 a structural change in our organization to make a significant

25 impact in.
i

' . , ,t ;o a
i, ' t />

t
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A 5 1 |||CO:CCSSIONE2 MARRETT: New, to come back to how this

2| fits t

into the matter of the plans that you're :alking about -

;

3 new, as you've indicated, you have planned ec expand the staf f.!
|

4 Is that Correct?

5 DR. DENTON: Yes.

|
6 COMMISSICNER MARRETT: Expansion first will be on the'

i
, . . , , . I7 basis of contracts, tn, at is, not pecpte wno w1_3_ ce acdec. to |

,

!
i

S the permanent staff, because of, I suppose, personnel kinds of

9 considerations. Did I misunderstand how that will take place?

10 DR. DENTON: No, no, no. Coming with a new fiscal

11 year, we are authorized to hire almost a hundred more people

12 than have been on board for the past three years.

13 CCMMISSIONER :1ARRETT: Now, if you're going to be

14 hiring a hundred more pecple, and, in this last area, 88 per-
1

|
15 cent of the current staff felt that they needed additional

.

!

I
f
e

i

16 training, hcw are you going to manage to incorporate these i

i

!
,

17 additional people, given the concerns already expressed in the

18 current staff? i
t

i
i
i

19 DR. DENTON: The concern over training has always
!
i

20,been one where the staff faced with a schedule or demands has
*

21 normally deferred training in order to ec=plete whatever tasks
i

)
! 22 were at hand. And so it's the feeling of the staff is that
5
V
, 23 we should be sure that everyone gets trained every year or j=

-.

I ;

I 24 attends professional meetings and gives papers, even though
.

I 2f' we have to interrup: 0:Perwise scheduled activities. It'sa ,

i

4

i ' I

i
. ' s)



.0 .,,
i

!', A 6 I been very difficult in the past ec assure that everycne got
,

,
*;the training that we consider desirable. Everyone agrees that

4

3'we need training. It was just that in pas times training was
.i

always deferred because it was one thing that thestaffwas--|#

5 the management at the time was willing to defer to complete
3

0!c:her tasks. !
,

,

COMMISSIONER M1J. RETT: Well, let me be more --'

3 DR. DENTON: And I've tried to elevate the rcle Of
i

!
1

9 training in the organization and be sure that people aren't !i
i
.

;

10; forever deferred. l
. ,

I

I
II COMMISSIONER >1ARRETT: Let me be more precise on whad;

;
i

I
'

12| I think would be of acst concern to this carticular Com=1ssion.!
, -

( |
e

'

|13iAnd that is the complaint that the existing procedures 30 not
i,

I i

14 orient staf: memcers to the questions c: puclic health and |
.

k *

My concern is tnis comment that so many rel that
9 8 *

sa:ety.-
1

i
i

16 ! they had no idea hcw their efforts fitted into the concerns
I

i

17,for public health and safety. Ecw are your orientation programs
i ,

i e

18 t new and those planned for your new people going to correct that
! I

19'de:_1ciency?:
. g

.

;
1 I

l ,'20 ' DR. DENTCN: We don't nave a magic culaet for that

21 ene. I think the Observation is correct; we're :co specialized
,

I |

.,! 22 ! and cocc.artmentalized. We've tried c.rcfessional seminars,
3 i

u
23 iwhere we have people ccme in once a mcnth to give as a broadery

2
=
d

i 24 : cverview of things. And as mentioned, I am considering i

a |

;

} 2f organi:ational realignments that would enable the staf f 10
.

r . ,-
,Jn

- .
'&

- i
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,

7 I focus =cre ccepletely On the sare:v c: a 01 ant. One ex erimentj g
i

'

2 ! : hat we did ca.<e was w :n regarc to Palo Verde 4 and 5, two
I

ii

I
|3 , plants which have new been cancelled, an attempt to address

i ,

I

4!that very point. We assembled a team of technical specialists '
I

|
- I

l

5 i under a project manager, who worked full-time cniv en Palo I

i

- ,

i

i

6 i Ve rde . And they had all the public meetings out in the region ,'
.

l

7 of Palo Verde. And it was an attemet to build a team accroach .
,
I

3'so that the people working on Palo Verde worked en it, and ther

9 | knew and interfaced with each other. And it was theif only
I
.

10 job, was Palo Verde until completien.

f That's a contrast to the way we normally do it, in11
|
.

i i

12'which each individual scecialist scends a few hcurs a dav On :
i i
i -

13 a wide variety of cases, identifying with none and perhaps k
1

|14 ! not understanding the full role of his contribution in these
t

,

! !

15, cases. ii
,

I-

i
'

16 ' So scme sort of team approach, I think, might acnteve
i ;
| i
i '

17| that objective. '

|

('

13 , COMMISSIONER MARRETT: Well, let me again ask if I i

1
'

!

19 | understood vour earlier statements co--="*'y. Do I uncerrtanc. .
!

-
.

20 that what you're saying, these managerial, o rganizational

21 : issues are being verked en and that there will be long ter

>
; 22I reccerendations, but you see no implications that they have

!
3
V

23, for resuming licensing 22
2
1

J 24 : DR. DENTON: Nc: in the shcr: term. Certainly they
5

} 25 have icng term implications. And that is an issue that I was
i

|

. ')L i

- f-'
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, ,

resc.ensibilities. Cne final c.uestion. "here is also a criti-'

3 cism that's been leveled tha: the regulatory guides that ccme
!
I

I

9 cut are issued by a larc.eiv. unsupervised NRC staff. What's I

j
i

10 , "e "a s ec.se ~.~ *".e e.v. an. .- wn'.4 .". ..k.e .- e .' a- s "w ee -". 4 s .' . . . c "a - |... . . . . . --
<
l

,

1I ;what goes on in the issuing of guides and determining what cut !

12 of plans will be emphasized and just how the entire review
,

l
13 . cess v.4.'.1 ke ca.- . dad on bv. 4 . . 4. 4 / . d " = 1 .- = "< ." a.'.e e . a- '. Ir . -

i

I4 DR. CEN"ON: Regulatory guides are -- we've made a
,

1

'15 couc.le of chanc.es in the way we issue guides. It used c be. ,

I

a
1

16 ' that when guides came frca the Regula:Ory Recuirements Review
,

.

I
1

1,/ tcmmittee, if it was a chanc.e :..n :ne licens:.nc. .O rc ces s , it
., . .. .

i

.
.

13 wa s a e. . . .c ..".e A 4 .-a. . .c _- c _e n. a, ._3 4. wa s a ..w.a..-e .4 .. - L .-w -

19 a.g,o.3 a. ., / e, t,. 4 a.e s , 4. was se.. .5e d.'.ec. - r..# a '..da..d .
, -

a.. ..

20 And he acted On it without any public input.

21 C .a. ^# ..".a. c.h.a .c. es . .". a . a. -... y .' a. ... e . . . a d - ..h a . a.' .'.
- 4

. v. . .- .a
.

! '

b
I 22 the recc=:.endations cha : cr Scb Mineau gets about either reg

~

r
3
v

23 guides or licensing process, we put these recommendations in2
2
=
*
; o. s ..k.e ,.,. C.u ., .4 A c . . ..p .e. . . C ". . # c . a ~ .' '*. .*. ~e' e . .' * d ^ # ..'.~..e .c a.' .' ^'.lO a .. . . . 3 v
*

w
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:
I |||.A 9 in guides or changes in standard review plans. So that's one

2 ' structural change, and it may not be enouc.h. Sun it's an ;

.

I
3 attemp :c cpen the process up for a wider perspecti/e so that!

i -

, , . . . I4 ' we den, : _ccx Only inside w.cen we maxe :nese enanges. I

I
,

5| CHAIR:GN KE:iENY: We will conclude with two mere ,

,

6 ' ccanissioners this line of cuesticning. Professor Tavicr and ,

.,
- -

i

,- i

'' then Cc=missioner Trunk.
.

8 Ce.m!-eS rNmR e.nv_ OR.
'

w h a _4 ... 2.,. , _. ,...._.,w c. .w...e .

-.

. . _ .i.v . . _

I
'

9 _ _4 ...e , _re . ..f,,
.

w.c e 3 _4. e_s....
,

10 | Mr. Denton, there's a long sentence in the second
i

Il paragraph of your memorandum Oc the cccmissioners of the NRC
1

1

12 i that I find astonishing. I wcn't read the whole sentence, but

13 I think I can 9et across my concerns bY reading par cf it.i i

l
i

I4 ! It starts, ": is av. iudgement that the T:1I 2 related actions !
s

i >

i

15 : being taken by NRR cn licensee emer:ency creparedness" -- and '

i

i !
I -

16|then a number of othe- a-s that vcu list -- " i .# accom=lished|
i,

17 generally en the schedule we have selected, are necessary and !
,

If

13 i sufficient :or the continued sa:e Opera:1cn 0: coera:Inc olants
I

;9 anc cr the resumption c:. star:__
. . . ..Alcensing activities en pend- '.

s |
| 1

20 ing construction permit and Operating license ap- .icns." !

21 The reason I'm as:Onished at that sentencu is because
,

I

*
i

{ 22.of your use of the phrase "necessary and sufficient" and
5
4

23 " continued safe operation."2 i
.

h
, ,

.

) ,

i 24 : read that sentence as telling me that you have
I
$ 2f fermed a firm judgement that without these actions ceing taken,,

-

, h s-\
e i
L %
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!A ~. 4 n e. .m.. 4 - -..A C4. .e C n.s 4.m.. %.a.,,a_ yasseA- ..u. u .. ri.2se .-w >m , 2 - .y .a - .+ .. i a

i
5 -

- c.uess One key worC in that sentence to me is sa:e." t
sare.

- ~ - I
.

, .

6 I want to explore briefly wha: that means.
,

/ Let me first ask this. The only way I could inac.ine. .

i
fq

getting up a sense of what vcu mean bv sa:e oceration is :O. .
,*

. . . ;

l
.

9 ipick scme specific instances. Would you say that the TM 2 |
|

10, reactor, let's sav for the week prior to :ne acc1Cen: in Aarch 'I
1

-
i

i11 , a.,. 4 d". . .4 . . ~3 ..b.e .# .i . s ~ .wo m av, s m .# ~..".e a c - .d de .n ~. , was "ei-c. I
A

. a
i
t

12>cperated in a safe condition? Yes or no. !
l9 :
!

13 DR. OENTON: Where I am in time, today or the day ii

, -

.i
14 we w.e .w. ac 4eeu . . Iw .- -.,

. . . . -
,

15 ! COMMISSICNER TAYLOR: No, I'm saying Ocday -- I'm

10 'asking you to express an answer to the question with all tha:
,

. i
i i

' 7 ' is in your mind about the meaning of safety. As of ecday,

13 would you say that the way in which TM: 2 was being Operated
,

19 ' immediately preceding the acciden: and during the time when j
i

!

20 ..".e = c - ' de.. . devo..' c. ed , w. a S ..' s a - , . ' . . "-"-~'.d., = aa#=- -ye.=-
'

- --
- - - - . --.

q . {21 :lon?
4
4b |

r

; 22 ;i . ' . . D e ".". ^ N .- '.P. , 4. w a s~ . = . . - .sa.'e ere _ _= ~_ .4 r. .
=

s . v -

;
.

a
23 COMMISSICNER T.AY OR: Would you say that the period :7

}
3. 4 C,"' o." *.^a * b. e ..' .'. .P. w.h.e .. .b.e ~"-"4..A- . .* .' ^y ^ C -"- .- . a C' -. * ' F. . ''-, .. - - - - - - .. ~
*
=

1
=- 2.4 --.s a....eA. a sa.42 wme ,.4 n7--

wo.. . ... ...o

q' )L ._ ,;,,J
n .

,
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,

A '' I 'R. DENTCN: Knc''ng sna: ~ know now, the plant was h,
. I

o. + w - e 3 ,m a ..a.s a .' a. .' " .o ' ^ - - ^ ..h a ~4 e ^#
. .b. a. -" ~"'.e - d . !-

e .4 ., ,- we - - . ; ---- -- - --- --. .., -e
1

.

3| COMMISSICNER TAYLCR: Would you make -- what would
t

4i v.ou sav. about the --i

.

5 OR. DENTCN: C a.- I cive a reason for that?
,
,

-

1

6' COMMISSICNER TAYLOR: Yes, yes, by all T.eans. !
,

,

DR. DENTCN: .ror example, prior Oc the turbine trip, !'

f.

8 : we thought chev had analv:ed all sr.all break LCCAs, but thev.
|

. .

9|had not adequately analy ed small break LCCAs in the steam
i

I10 space of the pressurizer, which is what the opening of the

! pressurized relief valve represented, also a number of other11

I
i

12 ,enes like that, such as the inadequate shift turnover proce- '

|,

, 3 , c.ures, tne tv.o.e or crocedures t.a e v. asec :nat resuAted in;
. . . , ,i

,
.

i

14 ' f ailure to keen. oc.en the auxiliarv. feedwater valve. These are,

'
l1 i

15 | the ccmponents of cperation that I now would consider unsafe '

I
i

16 l even before the turbine trip occurred.
I

I

17 | COMMISSICNER TAYLCR: Well, let me go to ancther !
.

i

18 e example. Would you say that the operations involved in running
i

i

19 . the TMI 1 reactor were an exam le of oc.eration under safe; .

I i

20 ' conditions ?
.

|

|21 , a. . n_ry . ey. . - w
_ . .. s - ec. .a.2. . .u. - .-.. a./e ,- .o . _ a s v- . .- -.v. -. . . or .. . ,

i
ib
|

? 22 I was coera-ad a v. safer than 2. And therefore I'd consider TMIr i .
i

3 I
y

23 4 1 operations unsafe at that time frame.2
: ,

= 1

e Ig

* 24 ~ ^ "v. a- . v^ ". . r_2. ". .'s . ' C n .-v_ '" "
.

'- ^ ' - e a . 4 ."..v u- ~. ...._e_- ..a. . . " . - -i= v. . _r
:
w

t
4 25 1 cnsafe during that time?

.



.i 0 a

LA II I DR. OENTCN: Based On wnat I know today, it was opera.-
2 ting with the same potential as TMI 2.

3' COMMISSICNER TAYLOR: Sc you're suggesting, then, that
i

t

|

4 a nuclear ecwer .clant that was not TMI 2, but was verv. similar|i
.

,

I5|to it, was in fact being Operated in what you would call an i
o,

I

61 unsafe condition. I
f

I

,

7 3R. CENTON: And that's the reason that I advocated '

I3 shutting down all the 3&W plants. 'i

i I
!t

!

9| COMMISSIONER TAYLOR: That suggests that ycu would I
i i

10I'then say that all the S&W plants of that desien were also beinc'I:
I
i

i

I11 i operated in an unsa:e conditien. !
i

i
i12 , What would v.ou say about the operation of Westing-6 '

I

13 ! house PWR clants now or last March? i

1'
-

i '

l14 DR. OENTON: I thought that short term operation of !
i

!

15 ! Westinghouse plants were not unsafe. They are sufficiently
!

16jdifferent than the B&W plants to not warrant a shut-down. I
i

17 : CCMMISSIONER TAYLOR: Are vcu c.uite -- has there bee.AJ.

I
i i

iIS a detailed analysis of small LCCAs in Westinghcuse plants that ;
i

19 | form part of the basis for your conclusion :na: ney are being
i

i

20 cperated in a safe way, taking in:0 account, incidentally, ce !
I

l'21 : just ne nar ware, but the trainanc c: ne caerators, the
.

,

i
> i '

; 22 | educational background and general credentials of the shif: j
"

';
* 4

v ,

23 ; supervisors and so On?7
-

I '

=.' 24 DR. ' c- ".~. ^ N. .- * ". a ' =- '~" Ii s . v .. . . . . - .

.-s

$ 25 CCMMISSIONER TAYLOR: Wculd you make the same

t

~1/[ . '3/
Y'. I l_ ~)



,

,no ,

w,
,

LA 13 I statement? You would say that, centrary to ne 3&W plants , gg)
|2 the PWR plants were and, as far as you know tow, being Operated

3 in a safe conditicn. '

!

4| DR. DENTON: That's correct. |
i

t <

5' COMMISSIONER TAYLOR: Are ycu recuiring these addi- !
i

|6 ' tional changes , these changes that are listed in detail en the |
| ,

!

7 , back of your memorandum, of PWR plants. built by Combustion

8< Engineering and Westinghouse?
r
|

9| DR. DENTON: Yes, I am.
*

10 COMMISSIONER TAYLOR: Do vou acply the statement -- !i
'

|

i11'is v. cur statement of iudgement that savs, "It is necessary !, s .

I i
Y l

12 that tnese actions ce :=plemented for safe operation" " safe !--

,
,

13 continued operation of nuclear power plants," does that include
i

14 | the ncn-B&W reactors?

|I

15 ! DR. DENTON: Yes, it does. And I -- ,

,

i

16 CCMMISSICNER TAYLOR: Dces that T.ean CO say that
t

i

17 you were sav.ing that the cresent method of operatinc. the !.
,

|
i

18 , lightwater reactors in the United States is unsare? |
i
,

19 ' DR. DENTCN It's unsafe unless they make these .

I,

20 changes in a reasonable fashicn. I

21 COMMISSICNER TAYLOR: Is i 2nsafe cday, as of righ

> i

1 22inow? i?
5

V
23 : DR. DENTCN: Not in av. udc. emen t . I'd like to add --4p s

2
= .

'<

i 24 COMMISSICNER TAYLOR: I'd like you :: explain what
I
} 25 you .ean by "necessary." That is, your sea ecent says that

.

E

'.)r
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. -__-,n
1

, 1A 4 i,-.. vou.- 4"A e e...,>--, - -.'a .. e c = s a a _- ~d- - - -- - - . ' - - - - - . *-,<e ..w.ase ar 4^.s -
i- --.

9 i
-.. ' k e ..".a. ^ .e ' 4 .. ^# ..".a. -- ..".a. -....".."ad

- --y..=...'.. # .."- - .' a_ a .~a ~ -
; -- -- . .

,

3 , power plants -- and I presume you include all lightwater '

I

4
reactors -- to make them safe. i

' !
i

5' .# .4 . . c' .i . . c. o . .d , 4 ..a e d w 4 .' . .." .-=sk IDR. D.r'.i". C'ui .- ~.54- -a . -
,

i

i !

6,_v-e. . .g e y -..a d e ..w.a_ _e _4 nw_4 _ g _..w.a . ..w.e s e .ao _-a_ ..e c o s s a _-. 2.. dAe
. - -_ ; -

i ,

7 s u _e 4 r .e . . . .w.an c, _ s .4 .- _3 1 _, _7 _4 , n e wa .o _- _.m_se. _s. - was _- a_". _' a_we c i_. - - _
--- '-a

- -

3 ' by the Advisory Committee cn Reacecr Safeeuards and they |.
,

r
!
,

I I9 j reported to the Ccanission that tney acreec with tne intent i

,
,

i10 and substance of the task force reccamendations. !
l
|
r

11 also agree w. th the intent and substance c:- tne i
.-
A

!

12 itask force recommendations. These words carry legal import, |
.

I

I

13 ' which have sc. ecial meaninc. , cerhae. s , within the NRC, and are I
.

i ;

14 i nhe kind of finding that I'd need to make to be sure that I carj
i

|15 ! enforce these changes in the clants which c=erate. But I don't
i

I16 4 censider a clant co. eratinc. -- a Westinc.hcuse .olant cceratine_
t

_ !
.

,
, ,

17 ' tocay unsa ra , or '_: I did, I'd have an obligation to make !
. ,

1

18 that known and to order them to cease operation. ,Ii

i
i <

19 COMMISSIONER TAY'OR: Then why do you sav., as : ii
i

,0 understand it, these new requirements, which, as - understand i.
.

i

21 ;it, are not new enforced at any -- I ~.ean, generally at U. S.
-

> ! .-

! 22 ! nuclear power plants, then why de fou say id's necessary that
; i,
.

4

23 .w.e.v " e a_.n - - a a _ e _- .5em .- " e ca r. _4 .."-e c' .o "e c e-a a.d 4e "-2 -- e - r - ...
1
i
5 9 - m4 i a 3ao. -..<....e.-,.,
3

e
v

i '

4 25 DR. CENTON: Well, because we have a black cr a white

-

'W

5-/
3

m

t



.

,,, |...

|

I; situation in making these findings. See, the plant's either |||A 15

2 safe -- and if it's safe, : can't make a.'y changes in it, and I

,

3 tthe only changes : can effect are these that are necessary for'
I

#Isafety. In order to maxe enanges, I hava ~^ axe One :Incing !
I.

5.that these are necessary :or sa:ecy. That's a rincing in One f
6 usual legal terms that indicates and is a signal to the

7 u 111:les una these are changes that we're prepared Oc folicw
- - - - -

i

3 , un en in lec.a.- actions as necessarv.. i, .
,

, ,

e 1

9| COMMISSIONER TAYLOR: This Cc= mission has been ex.ecsed. ,
i .

I

10ftoalot of legal phrases used bv NRC, bv the licensees, bv. a !
j. .

r

. .. . . |]] number or. other people to 'austi:v. certain actions or to cro- ,
.

i

12 vide the rationale for doing this or that. I'm not interested

13 . .d .n -.k.a . .
g.

!

i

i i

DR. CENTCN: Well, I c.uess what I ' m trv. ine. --
|I4
-

,
,

i

15 CCMMISSICNER TAYLOR: I'm interested in what's going |
16 cn in your head when you say tne reactor is sa:e.

- - -

,

i.

17 DR. DEUTON: I don't think that we should let light
;

I

i i
18 vater reactors of whatever desicn in nis countrv, Westinghcuse

i

19 , er Combustion or GE , operate for the next 40 vears of their !
-

,

i

20 license without scce chanc.es. I think there are sc=e Onine.s
21 that we've learned from Three Mile Island, very importan: things

i
b '

2 22 that we need to have done at these plants. Now, neither dc :?
!
v

23 think that for those classes of plants, these changes are so
_7 i

,
= i
2

1 24 necessarv. that chev. should cease cr.eration this afterncen and.

i

t
4 25 not operate antil they are made. : think risk does have some

r .

/n(|..

_ U
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i IF A .g . _4 . . g .caC-*.- 4 .". 4., anA- . -. W _4 _' _' _#.".C, ^ " 4 "e . ~..%.a.... 3 .-= = a v P ' h ' e~' a -^s .. s _,

2 ' =...c un c 3 ~. 4 ...e . ^a- . w w...y .' y w .- . .". .".e .- a. c - . ..e..d a . 4 4 n a . -. . cK' ..e '.--- -
, v. w

I

3 I s C ..e ~. 4 ...e . - A a '/a_ .' ^ p . ".e ..= . .". = . . v; ..". e v . . e s ..". a . w~ ^. a. s .i d. a -^'
. . -- w . m. - . --

4 i 4 ...: c _._ , , . , ,, ec,m _4 _. _4 , .g3. ...e v" 4^ _4 . , ..he ".a v. . e a . . a. _-~ ,. - . . . . . - ., ..
. -w -- .

5, prior to January of '30. Those that involve other ones, :'m i

,

|

6 ' w _4 _1_, 4 ..3 .,ae_ca_. m'.d '".a. w.. a c' ..".> - ;4 " d ve...e... auac,c - .ad "v "" e',_ .. - e- - . . . ..

,

staff and by our adviscrv cc=mittee./
,

^

l.
3 CC"MISSIONER TAYLCR: Is the reason you're willing

i

4

9'to make those compromises, I would say -- and I don't mean

10 | ce= premises in a pejorative sense, but : understand you have
,

i

it a certain -- there are some dia, emmas associated witn aAl or- ,

,

i
i

. . , ,

1

I
!

12 this -- but is the main reason that you're makinc these ccccro-t
i .

' ' ' ' ' '

I
13 ,'mises, ina: 1' s , not requiring tn'at en' e licensing process 'ce

'
,

t

i
-

j
14 | deferred still longer or not requiring that the reac:crs be >

.
,

15 ' shut down, s t r i c t i v. for economic reascns?
1 3

16 ^R, D ".4'*. C " . ".. o , _4 ' s ..c . ~_~.'a- _#^- .4 e - - = s e.. s .-a ^-s ~ a - -_ -

17 i COMMISSICUER TAYLCR: guess I don't understand-

18 what vou mean.
t..

i.

- - - i19 wR. E.s,4 . C ,.I . . h e _4 s s, . =- c _4s . _. _4 x~u. c 4 . 4 . .e , .,. c-s . - -- . .. ,

i

20 the risk of letting a plant operate without hese changes over

^1 4 0 v a. a .# a- '- A '' 'u _' - a - a. .~. ~. - ns _' A e. ah x' ": .h=.. .'e ..'..c. .. :e.a.=.. .a -- -- -.

,

'>
i 22i #^- h e ..e.x ..".. a.s. ..cc. .h s , " e . ^ ~s a .' -_"ak ----

.-- -,
- i
3 i

a
23 CCMMISSIONER TAYLCR: : see. So you're saying thatp !

=
=
4

: 24 .w...e .o .43 a _. _d s .>. ,_ a. . c' ..". e _ _' s .'< w e e . . d s .^. .". ..". e c.". a _ = . =_ _ _^ _# ~ .". ed '= r
e
w
.
5 2." ' _ c , u' ' a . 4 -n s , v- =- .' a a s - -^ ..'.e a..a- ...e... ^-# . .". e -- . .". e^

. -- m .

,

! %

.. U l'
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LI3 '

i

|hs 17 I| response to the regulations, anc :na risk is never cerc, but
; .

2 it's smaller if you are talking abcut four men hs cf cperation !
t.

3 |
.b.an .#o u. _/ a_ a s . .'. .a. d .-

'_ = n - - ,v ,-- a_ a_ #. ..' . *_ _', a _ .- - . v
i,

#' a black or white picture.|I And I'm not trying to paint
|

;

,

5 ! But I got a black or white picture painted by you in your
I

I

!

l I'6 ! memorandum. And that's why I was as:Onished, because I've
i

i
f
i |

7i r.ever been able to think about things in that black er white '

i l

3 ' a sense.I

I

9! I do want now to shift to the other word, and that !
'

I
10 is " sufficient." And that really astonished me the most. And !

:

11 I must say the reason it did was because I could never make,

li

cased on what
.

I,!
1m such a statement mysel:.

.

tn.is Cc=m:.ssion as a ,
4 '

i
,

! I
i

. I13 , whole has meen execsed to anc . have been exrosed to as an -
x

-
-

I.
'

I
i

!14 Iindividual. And that is that these actions are what the
i
l

!15|resc.ene to the TMI 2 accident that we're c.oinc. to anncunce to
|.

1 |

16,the world, at whatever time vcur memorandum becomes a basis I

!i

17 ! for action in resuming the licensing process -- we're telling i
i

i

18 i the Swiss, the Nigerians, the A=ericans, the Russians, we're
i

I i

19 : telling the whole world, here are the lessens of TMI 2; if
,

!4

! i

20 they're applied, nuclear power, at leas: lightwater reac Ors,
'

21,which constitute ecs: of the nuclear pcwer worldwide, is safe;;
. i

2, !>
=,

r 1 we,ve had cur accident, we,ve anaav:ed it, we,re a;, cone., , , .

-

3 i

v
23 The reason I was astonished at that " sufficient"7

a
I

7 I

24 worc is :nat, Just as an incivicual -- and I cuess I have

} 25!say also as formally a member of this Ccmmission -- I have not
i
.

.

w



, ,, ,

.4
1

I' -

o r - ..w.
.

3 a e e.n .".e '' u= a~ .4 - a. d .' ' v a. ^ s e a .". .- . v a. . , .i..^ .' c'4..q = .a ..e.-s
- "-n *

2 - e. a y .4 a ye .s2., .w . .- ,. C .1 . 3 4 p. . e,e ' g-
,,C,,., . .e . c . a . . C , ,... , .m. .. 3 .. v. ; . s. . . v .

3 ! .

m e a_ _4 .,.,e a o.4 ,,a., ,u_, w ..4. ,n- 4s te .,a...,,,w _ .a _w;s 4s. ,
. . .. e . . . . . . , . . . _ .,

# i implemented.

5! Now, I want to ask you one final question, and that
t

! l
6 Iis have you considered the impact en his whcle situation

7t o. ya ., y.4 , au ,e. . . . p. , , a. _4 c .. a _, _, , an c- 4 .,. . o , , _4 r .e , ,-__y, .s
,

...c.e -. . ; . .. . v .,

i
I

$ ! thine. s . One is tne implementation c:. .vour recommencec act'en,i
. . . . . . .

;,

I f

! |9|,to .oreceed with the licensing precess, let the Salem 2, the |

I
i

10 | Point Anna -- whatever it is -- 2 reactor go ahead, perhaps en
,

l

11 ' a scale of maybe a month : rom now, ene '=c.act on everv. enanc. 1:- - -

',i
t

12;that decision is then reversed, as a result of the NRC investi-
\ \

I3|gation, the complete investigation, and/cr this Presidential
,

,

7 ~. < Cccmission investigation.
,
,

i t

I5 | I've thought about that for a few minutes off and on, |
'

i

16fsinceI first read your memorandum, and I became very concerned
,

I17 ! at the credibility of the nuclear pcwer business as a whole
I

j g ,1:._ a mager cecision 11.<e en13, with a woric.wice :ccus c:_ atten.
. . . . .. .. . . . .

-

.

i i

19'tien en in, is made and then reversed. I think that would be |
I'

20 damaging c the present form of NRC's credibili v.. Scv, NRC's',
-

21 - .a.s : w , 4 . .] as c.: 4 .a... cy 4s, 4.. ae*a4 m ye ., a i ' ,, -a. - .42.. -----. .: . -, v - .

t

b

,' scmewnat microscopic structure, . to say the least, Open
a 9e . . .

is,'d;

.

u
,,_? ' i to question. Che credibility is open to question. I don't i

I

9 : 24 ,'<now whether that - meaninc. :cr anv. occv. . .- : nc mv.ser':-. nas an.y
- - - - -- -

=,

14 2f .c. s,o, e .w. 4a . u.;.C .' a- ^ - a.". 4 . e A. "^ d^ .d ~. a~ ;0 .i . . a ". C .". a wav,4A -
.. . . . . .. .. -v

( . )L .js -..
.

'

m. ._ U d
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, ..s I

i

as :0 guarantee the continued safe operation of reacters. | ||hA 19 I

,,

The Other kind of impact tha: I'm concerned about-

1

3'is the impact on the industry of a go-ahead and the effects
! l

,

4i . tn.e impact en ene incustry or a ac-anead on the ease or j,i a :
. . . . . .

,
- -

|
! h

5 i difficulty of modifying these recommendations or changing them !
t

6 | or throuing them out and replacing them by others that would
I

i
!

l

7 in fact exhibit a sort of foreclosure of cotions. : guess I'm!
.

i

3 strcngly disagreeing with your statemen that this will clearly
,

i

9 ' not foreclose recommendations or actions coming out or. tne!
. . . .

10 , NRC's full investigation or our Commission's investigation,
I

II|because: can make up a lot of scenarios of real foreclosure.
i

i

12 | For example, suc.o.ose that a findinc. is made that the ,
,
'

I

l

|'iJ start-up of new reactors -- start-up of reactors that are
|

14
s

Iready to go now that are given an operating permit, let's say,
i

15 in a =cnth, has to be sto ced, that it serves the interest of |
,

--
i

I
i .

16 ! safety to do so, that is an irreversible c'ecisicn an ' ac' c's j
' '

,

1,

17 | to the inertia or pressure or One :act enat we've already got ;
I

13 scmething that we have to deal with that, as : understand it, |
1

'

I i

19,has led you to say, well, you don't reallydistinguishbetween|
i

I

20' Salem 2 and Salem 1; if Salem 2 is operating, you have to say -

:

21 that -- if Salem 1 is operating, then Salem 2 has :: Operate,
, ,

,

b j

1 22ibecause it's the same kind of system. I
e -, .

I t
V

23 , DR. DE:ITCN: No, or the converse. If you can't --?
a ,

'} ,

i 24 COMMISSICNER TAYLCR: Or the converse, exactly. 70u
w

4 25 have to treat them both a;*1xe. anc . :ninx .e see enormous
. e +e . - .

i

,

|

e <>[ ,

/ fl y
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,

I5:UC:M MR. IENTON: I guess I didn ' t consider all those |h
2' I

3 , ramifica tio ns . I had thought about issuing a conditional '

I8
3, license. As I say, this license is only good for the next 30

t

#|daysor60 days, pending outcomes. Well, then I guess the f
,

.

|;5 | reason for the disconnect between our views, if there is one,
i

6 j is I haven' t perceived any difficulty in accomplishing those ,'
.

t

7| changes that the staff and all of our advisory groups or any
I

3 ' other duly-appointed group likes to see done. I haven't had
i

;

9
any difficulty in getting those made. In other words, we were |

l
10

; able to shut down plants this spring for seismic reasons; I

II |have shut down plants for a number of reasons, and the Co= mis-
|

12 | sion seems to have extraordinary authority to lif t licenses
,

'3 '' ;whenever they find it necessary.
! .

I4 '
i So the action that I was saying today is necessary
,

1**;'and sufficient is based on the knowledge in my head today.
,

16 i And I can only act on today's knowledge, and if tomorrow you
i

17 | tell =e scmething, or something happens in the field, or there
|

IS|issomenewscienti.ficdiscovery,orabigfault is found o f f-
I9fshorenearoneofmyplants, I have no intellectual problem

20 i saying yesterday I thought this plant was saf e, today I think

2 I | it is unsa fe , issue an order to cease operations and make
|

t

> '

[ 22 i modifications.
7 ,
y

23 So I would fully intend to implement whatever findings-?
t
,

I i

24 are made down the road, and this was just today's,and I think

i
'

2f ; the nuclear industry does operate at considerable risk. They
a

,



2
,. ,,a

.--
i

,

I ' are at the risk of our regulators changing our mind temorrow,

2 | and they have very little protection against thac sort of thing
1

3 happening either because of new operating experience and your '

!

4 | physical facts and your research findings, and there has been i

! !

5 i no hesitancy in the past that I see, and certainly I have '

I
|

6 | experienced none in beine able to stoo operation whenever the '

:

7 facts warrant.

8i So that is why I was perfectly confident that we
1

9 could get these things done w!ich I felt were necessary to get i
|

10 |' done in the operating plants, a.,d I was going to throw in the :
i

11 | cnes that were almost there, and whatever else comes out of ;
!

l
12 the investigation, I will threw them in as they come out.j

!
i13 I guess that was my attitude.
i
,

i

14 , COMMISSIONER TAYLOR: I guess I am very concerned
t
i

15 ! about that way of making this particular decision in the context
,

l

16 of the extreme importance of the TMI-2 accident, its effect

i

17 ! on considerations of the whole energy crisis situation, the
' '

I
,

18 ; whole question of the acceptability of nuclear power worldwide. '.!
!

I

19 | A failure to sort of anticipate what may happen ar a result of j
j

20 : certain actions, it seems to me , is just too -- represents tco

I21 ; narrow a view of the leverage that this carries.
i i

$ 22 i Now, I don' t want to belabor this . As far as question-
r !
3 '

$ 23 : ing is concerned, I guess, Mr. Chairman, I have completed it.
= :
I i

j 24 CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Commissioner Trunk.
t

.

w

} 25 COMMISSICNER TRUNK: Mr. Denton, I would like to ask

C ') l~ 'i 7
[U/- >
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I

I ; you a gut question. I am a resident of Middletown and, having ggg
, j lived through that incident, I am leery about how fast you are-

,

i

3 | going into this, your timing. We have criticized Sabcock and

d|Wilcox, Met-Ed, the operator of training, the NRC with its |
1

5| highly-trained, technical, educated people on site made a lot
I

,

6 of mistakes, and the people in Middletown don' t find you fault-|
|

7 less. And so I feel if you go through this licensing, could
i

8 you give me just one good reason why I should trust you or the
| '

9! NRC? |

|

I i
I

10 ' i
| You know, you have to restore my trust in you before
i

i

11 | I would say you can go ahead and do it, you know what you are !

.

I12 , doing, because I really know if you know what you are doing yet.
,

13 MR. DENTON: Well, we have a process that is intended h

14 to be sure that all voices are heard, and it starts with th'e
i

i

15 ! staff,who we try to hire and train qualified staff to make
i

16 I recommendations, and we get independent input from a statutory
: :

17 | advisory group. If there are hearings in progress, such as
|

18 | there are in a number of plan , we expose our views and have !
|

19 I them adjudicated and of ten changed, and the Board reflects all t

! 1

20 of the input.

21 . You can' t ever guarantee exactly that you know what

>
22 | you are doing. All you can do is to say I have looked at all*

.

:
, 23 i the information I have available and here is an assessment and
-

1 i

i 24 l the basis for it, and let others assess.

! 4

25 ; I really think that in this area of nuclear, it has4

i

s

}

s ' d
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Iigotten to the point that the country needs to consider alterna-i
.

2 tives. Nuclear cannot be made absolutely safe. I think we can

3|makeitalotsaferthanitwasbeforeTMI, and I recogni:e that
I t

4|differentpeoplehavedifferinglevelsofperceptionofsafe. !
i

5 I have one level,and that is reflected in the changes that I
!

6 would suggest be made in a plant. Perhaps other people would
i

7 suggest other changes.
I3! I would have no hesitance in living near, with my

s '
! l

9 ! f amily, a plant that had made these changes. And that is my -- |l
L

10 COMMISSIONER TRUNK: But wctidn't it be better if
i
'

i
i

11 j you waited for all the reports to come out before you decided '

i

12 i on issuine licenses? I mean I may find out something that you j
|
. 1

13 ! don' t know yet. I

i

|14 MR. DENTON: Well, I will act on that tomorrow. I acti
i

15 every day on whatever information we find that day. That has
'

,

16 | been a pattern with me in my year in the job, and as new informa-
i

i 1

17 ' tion comes in we act on it.
|

18 I don' t know hcw long to wait for yours, your report.|
1

19 , Would you meet the deadline or not? Should we wait for the !i

i

20 ' next inquiry? And when does it end? And so I guess I am taking --

21 | I propose to take i - *"at here is what the staff in its
| '

>

1 22 i normal process thinks, and leave it up to the Commission as to ,
r i
3 i

$ 23 ' where to go from there.
-

2 -

1 24 i I can understand the point of view < tat it may send
- '
; . ,

1 25 t a signal, but I wasn't sure, frankly, what the Commission 's

C * ) L^ ') {, 0
.s LU |
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:
i

1 { point of view would be with regard to ongoing activities. And ggg
i

2 | I guess my =ain concern was the safety of the operating plants,
i
I

3 | and I had sort of thrown in the plants that are awaiting opera-
|

4 ' ting license as a small part of that. There are only two i

5 plants, compared to 70. So I didn ' t see that lumping them in i

!
'

6 made that big a dif ference, but I can understand the other
!

7 i perspective,
i

I

8; COMMISSIONER TRUNK: Well, our report is supposed

t

9 to be out October 25th. I mean, no matter what, you have a !

10 date. So it really isn't that much more longer to wait for, !
!

11 and I just feel, before we go ahead and start doing things --

12 MR. DENTON: Well, it is p*chably moot anyway, in

13 Laat that plants wouldn't receive a license till very close to
i

14 October 25th. They wouldn' t be generating any power, and on |

'15 October 26th I could be implementing your recommendation.

| +

16 | So I think in re;rospect, maybe I should have proposed
i

!i

17 that alternative, just to wait; it might not have made any

18 | real difference in terms of total risk to the public, whichever!
6

i I

19 ; way it turned out, in that I would have your reco==endations !)
i

20 | prior to a significant power operation of a plant.
!

21 i COMMISSIONER TRUNK: I wouldn't want a plant started

$ 22 I up and hate the people go through what we did, af ter having
. .

5 |
$ 23 I the lessons learned I mean,and not implementing them. I just
2 |
2 i

i 24 j don ' t feel that you know everything that you have to know to
hi I

} 25 ! run a plant safely.
4,

I
!

Y ,i { }u



6

,,,
---

1
MR. DENTON: My point of view was that we need to

2
;get started on making these changes . It is going to tape a

3 ! long time. And that is what I was proposing to start, in that-
1

4I '

I anticipated that you would supplement these changes and that !
l

5
you would probably not find any of these objectionable. But

6 ' that was a supposition.;

7| COMMISSIONER TRUNK : Just one final question. What

8 !are your plans for TMI-l?
I

9 i
iMR. DENTON: TMI-l is in the course of -- it is shut '

I

10 | down and a hearing has been set in motion, and that will be

II adjudicated, and it will probably be a year before any decision '
je'f

'is reached by the Board.

!I3 'CHAIRMAN KEMENY: All commissioners have had their
I
i

I4 '

| chance, but one factual question has come up that I feel we
,

15 | need to clarify. Commissioner McPherson.
,

! !

16 | COMMISSIONER MC PRERSON: Mr. Denton, yesterday Mr.

17 |' Collins testified that his reccmmendation had been to rec,uire

I3 the retraining of all B&W operators; that that recommendation

!19 had been taken up in the staf f of the NRC, and the decision
'O had been made instead to remain with the current practice,-

'
I t which is to do spot-checking of these opera tors instead of'

, ,
>

} 22 ! retraining them all.
3
a

23
_? He did not know who had made that reccmmendation, buti
)

i 24 he was sure that it had gene up to your office. Did it?
e
w

t
' 20 MR. DENTON: No, it didn't. It was made between he

D ') C- /?
> L~
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I
and I apparently. {|g

2l
j CHAIRMAN KEFENY: Could Chief Counsel ask a question

along the same lines you are asking?
!

!

#| COMMISSIONER MC PHERSON: Certainly. |
1 '

5
MR. GORINSCN : In the weeks following TMI-2, there

t

6 | was a directive to send B&W operators through the simulators
)

7|again,wasn't there, Mr. Centon?
i

,

MR. DENTON: Yes.,

.

9
MR. GORINSON : And Mr. Collins afterwards made a |

i

10 recommendation that the NRC retest all those ocerators af ter
II

they completed their simulator training, didn' t he?

I2 | MR. CENTON: Yes.
|

,

I3 MR. GORINSON : That recommendation went up the
,

I4 | chain from Mr. Collins. Did that go up to your of fice?
i

15 | MR. DENTON: I don't rememher that recommendation
16 or the difference in views. I do rer. ember that in actual

!

t i

I7 ! practice what we found were that the very first set of operators
i

I3 ! that we tested on an audit basis did not pass muster, and we
i

I9 required considerable number of changes, and we raised the

20 ; passing grade, and this practice was followed from there on out,
e74 ! So I take in this was a factual dispute somewhere

'!-; 4,4 | belcw my level, before the process started. But the very first;
5 4

v -

? 23 i group we audited didn' t indicate satisfactory understanding
; ,

w s

I 24 | on the operator 's part, and so I am not sure but what the
'

} 25 ! retraining of a large fraction wasn' t achieved anyway.
i

jao..

l | (-
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I

; MR. GORINSON : What happened to the operators you

2 | didn ' t audit?
.

3! MR. DENTON: All the scores , as I understand what was
'

4 | done is, all the scores of all the operators were looked at !
l

5 in each of the seven or eight categories, and a selected number4

i

6 | of operators were interviewed by our operator training people
1

7 ' and, based on the scores they had made in the various areas

3 | in their knowledge , some extrrpolation was done about the
i

i

9 l eperators in the other categories.
I

10 And the very first time it happened was at O' Cony,
,

i

Il land I think that is where the whole program became somewhat

12 suspect and the passing grade was raised to, I believe, 30

13 ! percent or 90 -- it was raised to 90 percent in each of the
i
i ,

14 ! categories for those changes which had been ordered.

15 | MR. GORINSCN: Those were utility tests.
I

16 i MR. DENTON: No. Well, they started with utility '

,

i17 : test, and then they are tested by our own Oeople in some areas.
1

I
13 r MR. GORINSON: On a spot-check basis.

,

19 | MR. DENTON: On a spot-check basis. So there were
i

i

20 : some operators who were not reaudited, but our auditor did have

21 ; the benefit of the test scores that they had made.
>
! 22 , MR. GORINSON : Okay. Just so we are clear -- ther
3
v

23 ' utilities performed tests af ter TMI-2, and the decision was2
:
;
J 24 |made that the NRC would not check -- would not thoroughly test
: )
w

} 25 every operator itself, it would merely perform an audit.
i

# # 31~ # , f

f i i! O
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I
MR. CENTON: That is right. gg'

,i

'| MR. GORINSON : And you are saying that that decision '

3|I did not ccme to your level. It was made below your level?
i

#
i MR. DENTON: I don' t remember that decision. It
i

,

!
<

!* ' didn' t seem to get to me . I just have no recollection of
;

6 becoming involved in that discussion. I would suspect it was

I
. =ade between Collins and myself in the organization.

i

3
! MR. GORIUSON: It was made between Collins and
i

9 !yourself?
i

i10 MR. DENTON: No, made in the organi ation somewhere ft

II
between Collins and I, perhaps as assistant director or the

12 | division director. And I understand this was in a meeting |!
|

I3 between his supervision and the supervision of the inspection
|I4 and enforcement area.

i

15 ! '

MR. GORINSON: Don' t you think that is an issue that
i i
l

16 ! should have come up to your level? i

I

|
.'!

1 ,' i
! MR. DENTON: At the time, no one raised it. Mr. '

' '

I
.

i

13 : Collins apparently didn't feel strong enough to pursue it at '

I

i

19|thetime. And what I am saying is that perhaps it was somewhat|
,

1
'

O mooted by our finding in the very first plant that we audited'

2I !of unsatisfactory performance.
I

b

i 22 MR. GORIMSON: Just one final point. Oo you know who
i i

v

23 ' Mr. Ross i3??
=

I i

i 24 ! MR. DENTON: Yes.
I

25 { MR. GORINSON : Who is Mr. Ross?4

!

i
e
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1, MR. DENTCN: Mr. Ross is Deputy Director of the

, ; Division o f the Reactor Projects.
4 ,

MR. GORINSCN : According to Mr. Collins , Mr. Ross

; concurred in his recommendation, and sent it forward from
4,

! there. Who would it have gone to f rom Mr. Ro ss?
5: ,

+

i

t MR. DENTON: It could have gone to Mr. Ross' boss,
6I

r

; who was the Director of Division of Project Management, and,
/ 1

from there it would have gene to my office.g
,

1

MR. GORINSON : So it might have gone up to your9 ,

office?
10 '

! '

i MR. DENTON: It could have. Perhaps I concurred in !
11 i

,

it, but I just have no memory of that being an issue. I don't

remember getting involved in discussions of that matter.

7 ', f CHA!MCui KEMENY: Thank vou, Chief Counsel. We
!

| thought we would bring that out because it might be relevant
15 i

' to the subject of lessons learned.
16 ,

i

The witness is excused subject to recall, Mr. Denton.
17 i

;

(Witness excused.)i

la j
:

1

The Commission's business now is to ask whether there:19 ,
1

l is any action to be taken in view of testimony we have heard.

You have heard Governor Sabbitt urge us to take some appropriate,

taction. Are there any proposals for Commission action?>
1 22
r i

j Governor Peterson.
23 ,p

2

CCMMISSIONER PETERSON: It think it is clear that[ ,

3 249 | 25 ' our Commission members are deeply concerned about Mr. Denton's
4

. ,) _ -

b. i

_, - <-r
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i

I decision to move ahead with licensing procedures without ggg,

,

, awaiting the recommendations of this Commission. Therefore,
.

$

3 !I move that we ask Chairman Hendry and/or the other four

4 | members of the Nuclear Reculatorv Commission who can do so, ||

t
i

3 ' to meet with us this afternoon to discuss the question of the !!
;

6 Nuclear Regulatory Commission moving ahead with licensing prior |

7 { to their having the benefit of our report to the President.
3

. CHAIRMAN KEMENY: That is a motion. Is there a
I

9 second to the motion?

10 ' COMMISSIONER MC PHERSON: Second.
I

II | CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Commissioner McPherson seconds
3

12 , Governor Peterson's motion. The motion is ocen for discussicn.
-

13 '

1 I see no one asking for the floor.
:

I4 Would all those in favor of the motion please raise

15 ! their hand? '

,

i
16 j (There was a show of hands.)

'

i

17 ; It is a unanimous vote of the President's Commission. '

13 The President's Commission has delegated to its. Chairman the
,

19 ipower to subpoena. I therefore hereby instruct Chief Counsel |

20 > o try to obtain the presence of Chairman Hendry here this

21, af ternoon to appear before this Commission or, if he is not
> !

! 22 ' available, such other commissioners of the Nuclear Regulatory
; !

u"

2 23 Commission as he can obtain, and I hereby delegate to you the
a
i !

i 24 | pcwer of subpoenaing any of the aforementioned individuals for
I '

3 2f 1 this purpose. Is that clear, Chief Counsel?
!

( st ;

: ,L i L )>



12
i

: 123
1, MR. GORINSON : Yes, it is, Mr. Chairman. ;

2! CHAIRM;0! KEMENY: Thank you. The President's Cor: sis-
:

3 sion will recess for lunch, and I will be available to answer !

.

I questions f cm the press during that period. I
4

i

Si (Thereupon, a t 12 :3 2 p.m. , a recess was taken
l ,

6 2:30 p.m., the same day.)
|

t
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8 '1R . STELLO: That's what I understand they are

9 trainec to co.
a g q

10 | C ^ M.". . a S C "a 2,r. 3.AG C7D- . .". a v =_-a_ = .' . . e d ~ ~ do *-.ia - .-
r t .. . ~, - -e

I

11 | MR. STELLO: To pull Out the procedures and follow
t

12 | t. . .

j ne procecures n n.e event of an accident. That is ny under-
,
.

13 standing.

14 COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: And to depart frOm the tech-
I
,
I
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- 1'w.. a . 4...e .1o .

2 c n.y,w. .e. s .- r . . r. .o. 2 .- c . o .c n . , t.m. .- , s a e s s ..o.. . 4 c o . a .4 ' ywe . v . . a . v
-

. a . ...

3 a reasonable and or fessional one. Sun hcw abcut the operator?.
1

I i

i

4j Cces he know he's supposed to not follow a technical specifica '
1

5' tion when he's also -- when he c.ets into an e=erc. enc.v1 that
;

I6 recuires an emergency procedure? Is he taught that?i

l ,-

7 i, " o. . S *. "..'. 7 0 - .". m v. v .' a. w , . . a. .s. * " a. e .". .a. .i . = .' s . ec .4 4. . . . .
" '

. . . f

I
8,:.'.catio ns themselves recuire ena :nese prccecures ce ceve,oped

.
. . . . . .

9 and adhered to. That is also a license condition. He is told

10 if .you have accidents, v.ou're to follow -- you are first to
l

11 have developed appropriate procedures and then you are directed

12|| to follcw those precedures.

13 I CCMMISSICNER PIGFORD: Sun if he's not taught that

w..e ..u s ~ d e . a .- ~. .# .~ ~ ~~ * er..ha i c a.' s - a c .4 .# .' . = ..i o r. s14 .'.n .=.. .= c . . d e n * ," '. . - e -

15 then we have a legitimate source of confusion, don't we?
t
i

16 I MR. STILLO: I believe that that is a real issue and

se 4 is,., v o ,. c e .-. . : .- -..e ... . .m

i
i
1

18 i COMMISSIONER PIGFORD : Yes.
i
!
.

19 , MR. STELLO: Durinc. m v. s tav. a =_ at Three .. ale Island,
|
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9 -.n s 1| work. I

, ,-
-

'- | l
+ i

2! CIMMISSIONER FIGFORD : Evidently, when this repcre
'

i

.
>

3 - ^ ..e s ~^ --
. - - .' .' ^ w e d. ..".e c- c=d"-as, !..".a. .'" - ' - ..a. v .7 2 --d #^~ ~ . . - s o r. ,j -v. -s - , - - - - - - ,

,

4

4t it would be okav., vou meant literally the emercency orocedures. . . .t

=!
- | a . . d ~- ^~ -" e a c .'in i ' ' s e-4e'^' .4^ns.-- - . - - - - - . .

~. 4.e ~..' .o u n' h a c' m e a ' w.i ..". ,- - c a d " -a s , I6 v.R . S *. r' ~' 0 .- d
3 - - - - - -

. .

7 .o- "l' ^" wn'' .h .' wo''.'d c .1 ' a a 4 # " as a e- e.~. v. o..- cad"-a ,
!c-- - -: - -----a,-
,

i

3 however.

9 COMMISSICNER PIGFORD: Yes, all ric.ht.

10 MR. STELLO: But the thouc.ht was crocedures, not
.

11 technical specifications only.
|

12 CCMMISSIONER PIGFORD: Thank vou. New let'e turnr

?
I

13| to the procedure at Three Mile Island dealinc with the emer-

14 c.ency of the less of reactor coolant and reactor coolant sv. s tem,
l

15 ; cressure. Now, first, has your c.rouc. evaluated that p rocedure ?'.
..

16 ."..R . b ~. r * * 0 - *hev.
~ di-~d.~~ . ..

I

!

17 COMMISSICNER PIGFCRD: Ecve they also compared it '

13 with the similar procedure for Three Mile Island I?

19 , MR. STELLO: I do not knew.
t.
I

a0 v-mI o- mLr s-- 3 u- c .rO a-1 --:... . w.e . ..w.e .,co_
- 4 w i- ce4 -. -- . -. . s.- . ,

f

a1l4"-a ".a s ~wc ..a.d .. 'a w .i ..". .. I3 n' 4- ' - ak, a -"--"-oa-.a.s - . .

- -

. 2 .- . a - --e+---
,

I
> \ ,

t 2 2 , a .c a ~" .4 .' .4 . v. *"e sys e.'.. - - - a a.>. , * ' ' ' " ' '^# " - - --

r i
. ~. .". a - ' ... ' ' a s = a . .. a ' '-. ...

3 !

v 2a ,' v.ou sav.?7
2
I i

,

|

e 24 MR. STELLO: My recollection of the procedure is i9 =
a , \
G 1

s' 25 that it was div-ded into two parts. There was an A and a 3
,

i

i

f -

|
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i. I

LA 13 1 i part c it. And the 3 par cf the procedure dealt with the i
,

)
1

2|7.- a- e c - , , a . . - 2 - - 4 g o .,. ..--.a4-4,r. 4 . ei a .-- ----- u .----- .a - . ,.. d ..".e .1 . a - -,a
i

!

3| dealt with conditions where it was pcssible to keep up with |
!

l
4 the a=c unt o f le ak age .

I

5 COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: Yes, yes. Well, I wish I had
i

6I an extra copy, and I need mine. I'll tell you what it says.
i
,

i

7 i The A c. art s a v. s it deals with a leak, a rupture within capa-
,

1

8: biliev. of system oc.eration, and 3 deals with a leak, a rupture, .

i
6

9 Of significant size such that the ECCS features are automati-

10|callyinitiated. Does that ring any bells?

11 MR. STELLO: Yes. I don't know --

12 COMMISSIONE2 FIGFORD: That's why I said it seems :

13|=ethat the A part deals with a small break and 3 with a larger
la break. Is that a reasonable characterization, if it says

1 < . . .w. a ,..

16 Mr. Jaffe is c.ivine. vou a cce.v.r se it's cniv. fair,.

:

17 ,' when you can see exact., y what -,a asking.u

i
|

18 i M2. STELLO: I think the 3 part would be correctly
I

19 characterized as a less of coolant condition which was inj
!

20 | excess of the make-up capabili:7 -- cr the capability of the '

i
t

21 high pressure injection system. |
1 +

!

$ 22 | COMMISSIONER ?IGFORD: All right, gcod enough. And j-

i |
"

23 it s a v. s further that less of -- On page six, it says ECCS is?
2
) 'i

9 4 ,' a " - . a _ _i a _' l ,r 4.._'..'.'.a_d. '.ie _l _' , w e ' - =- .~.v^ - a. . ..%. a _ a- .a c, e ^ ... - i-., ,

.
s

} 2f, Three :Iile Island I accident within the first few hours, are
,
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I

2! MR. STELLO: Ch, ves, you were.
1

|
i

-~ -

,!3 :, - - ig .r g c^ r n r_ u_ .o .ar o gg . n b. , vas. 7"^c ..a_ _= . . s ..". e.ms . v _me_
,

4 | w e ~ .h y -a_ s s"m- a.
. . .

!.i .n ;de c . .d o n .' s " ". . . a . .' " a _' ' v, .i..4 . .' = . e d .j ...y .

|
,

5 MR. STELLO: Yes, indeed. And it was actuated, as -

|
i

6|.e a_'_', v. 4 ..k .' .n ..h e .# .' .-s .# a. w - ...' .." a_ s # ^ ' .' " w .d . . c. _b.e ac 'da_...v. - .
'

|
"

l
7 CCMM SS ONER PIGFORD: I see. Whica cne c: these ii

,

3< 3. ced".-as v.o"'4 ;cu a.."syec. ..e ^~~e *.0- - e^
- " #^1'^

. ...w, .".e..~.'^
. -- -

9 MR. STELLO: I would have expected him to have to

10 | follow either one er the other.
,

|

11 ;| CCMMISSIONER PIGFCRD: All ric.ht, c.ced enouch. t
,

I

12 | MR. STELLO: Depending on the mindset that he had.

13 COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: All right. And depending

14 upon what the precedures say, too.
i
;

-m '13 .., q ... c.er o s. e ., ., , . g.4 s 4 s . x.e - . .' " y .- c e d"..- a. ..". a . 7--~ .. .. -. : -

.

16 know cf that deals with either a icss of ecolant accident er

17I a decrease in reactor coolant svstem cressure. So I would
: - -

18 clearly expect that this is the procedure that he wculd have .

.

I.,

19 followed through.
|
4

i~^a r
. . o4Q ' w w.u.r.. q q - m. . 4 .;. o . v-r c,.s . .g .. n' a-.., gp ..2..a. -..a. Y y O ." 3 . ^ ."

a- w .w *-
v rs j . s..

{

21 ' cw and he kncws something's wrong. And so the precedure !

i ?

i
> | - l) ga s.3 .. gG- g 4 . h. . a. .l l ..4... g. .h. p .w a %. g .a.w

. - o .k 3 7, , . o. . s . -.e
4

.

.a w. c . ... e . e .. 3a; y.. .v .a. v.
;

F i

3 i ,
,*

73 , ake *".e A' a ." . . .C .v~... ^y ". w* ..s * . ' . . . . . _ . .' ^ s a" ^#
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20 I! did not cccur a: the time you'd expect him to pull cut these 4

1

2I procedures. Decrease in pressuriter level.
I
!

3i . .o. . _c_r. m
" ". e .l _l , -, _ *^- w. e .l i e v e v, - " .". a d ' .n .' . . 4 . _da .' _1 . s o-. v-

4

I
s

4|cf both pressure and level in the early time of the accident.
!

5 But I don' t believe that the latter part of the procedure,
6 which says it became stable after a shcr period of time. I

i

7i do not believe it became stable.
.

!

3'

.

9

10
I,

11

12
|

13

14

|
1 *< 1

|

r

16 |
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, GP.EE3WCOD 1 CC?"i!SSIC:!E3 ?!GTORD : It, alsc, savs, *Cecrease,

- :

OE LL 2 in pressuri:er level,* and of course, I am interested at that
!3 | time because that was the confusing thing to him that we
I

have learned caused the later error. So, it sounds lake this
4 i

'

I I

5i precedure, the symptoms for this part did not occur at that i

time, when the pressuricer level was goinc up and not down.
|

6i ,

!

7| Would you agree?
i

i
8 MR. STELLO: I will need to refresh my mercry, but
9 r.y recollection is that immediately following the transient

10 thcught there was an initial decrease in level.
i

11 I would need to go back to leck at the data, but
!

I

12 that is --
i ;
i .

I

13 |i CCitMISSIOUER PIGFORD: I accept even the .

| i

14 | possibility, Mr. Stello, but I want to focus on that period-

,

I
! |

13 I which the coerator had trouble with, and we have learned .

i

i

16 abundantly that they saw th at level going up, and that is

17fwhat led them to throttle the HPI.
,

i
.

i

la ' :-iR . STELLO: I clearly think that hat is indeed the'
'

i
l
i

, e

19' case. ,
, ,

20 ! CC:1MISSIONER ?!GFCRD: And he would say that hey,
t

21 he is cut of Part A, wculdn t you say , because Part A says,i
.

*

r*
5 e2 'Oecrease in pressuri:er level''? It, also, savs, 'Becoming6
r -

5 i

$ 23 susble,' and it sure did not becoce stable, did it?
r

I

9 .a 'e n 'tR . STCLLC: I cannot se cuickly agree he is cut of=
e
w

j 25,Part A because On Page 2 cf the procedure there is a caution,
!

i it < ,1 1
) > \] |
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i _20 ii

1 I and the cautions in the orecedure, I think. are pretty
i

'

i
i
1

-

i

2 important and should have caught his attention, also. I
i

I3 And if I might read, the caution says, " Continued cperation, '

I
4, cperation of the high-pressure injection system, depends upon jt

i, .

t5 the capability to maintain pressuri:er level and" and I want |
1

6 to repeat that, to make sure that it is clear it is both. !

.

7 the reactor ecclant syster pressure abcve the 1540 PSIG3
,

I 6

i'

sa:ety injection actuation set pcInc, and tnen it gces on
9 with two points under that caution. It says, "If the

10 pressurizer level can be raintained above the icw level
11 alarn point, and" and again I emphasize and, "the reactor

!12 ccolant syster pressure above the safety injection actuation
t

13, point, then proceed to Step 3.2.6, ' which would have caused i
.

14 him to initiate the plant shutdown and cooldcun.
i

!15 If, and dae second point is, pressurizer level
|
,

i16 cannot be maintained above the icw level alarr point and i

i
!1

17 | the reactor ccolant systen L ressure abcVe the safety injectiono i

i
i !

18 j actuation point, then the plant has suffered a major rupture,,

I19 and operations should continue according to Part .9 which isi
I

I

20 ! the less of cecian; accident precedure.

21 - So, with the understanding that this cautien isI
i ,

Ib

22|, also in there, I wculd not be so quick to judge that onet
r i
5 i
v

23 | ought to then cenclude that he is to rencve ,nirse,:. tror7 . -

2 i

24|part A of the procedure.
||

'
I.

;

3 2.<
' CC".". SS!C:ER ?!GFCRO : *'e have learned earlier whens

i

|

|
,

. '
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I

1 i, we got into the discussion of the tailpipe terperature at
i
,' .

t

2I our first hearing, I don ' t know if you heard that part o' it, t

I
.,

3!, cuerators, their main .orcblem was to knew when to use the.

,

i

4| procecures, to knew when to enter them, and they said that the|
|

5I problem on the tailpipe temperature was they did not know they !1

; '
i

I6i had a leak; so hcw did they knew to read these proce- -- pulli i

7| them out, and that is 2ndoubtedi.v the . cur ose of the lis tinc.
,

.

f

8 of sv.en. toms to tell you when the procedure is ac.c.licable, andr

9 that is why I have concentrated on the sym= tom here, but you

10' are certainly pointing cut if one manages to get beyond that I;
, !

11 point, then on the third page, there is indeed, a caution

12 that suggests that maybe he is in Part 3.

I.13 CHAI?JWI KE:CIY: Our next witness is here, but j
.

l
14 I don't quite vant to cut you off. I am dyinc to knew the |

if other half of it. i
'

,
'

!

16 Could you, pe rh aps , conclude by telling us what i
,

17| if the cperator concluded to go Oc Part 'i

3 because the symptoms
I
i

18 did not apply, what would have happened? !

19 COMMISSICNER PIGFORD : I am going to try to

20 ! summarize it, and I expect in fairness 0 :tr. Stello he may

to then take an opportunity later of preparing scme21 want

>
5 22 clarification. Ecw abcut that?
_-
3v
p 23 j I will pose the question and then let you later
a
2

e 24 On because we are ander time pressure. I am told by the
'

=. i
; i

j 2f staff that there is something 2nique abcut the TMI-2 procedures
,

I

JL ''

2 s; J
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1
i

, !

.' .crecedures are relatively clear. It says, "Then this hapoens , '
.

,

i
3 i
i you do this.-
|

,

I'
Apparently en TMI-2 procedures which seen to have

5 evolved in a strange process in an answer te NRC on a cuestion
6

i of small break accident the answer was develcred that the '
i
I.

-

i

7 | particular accident was analyted under the conditier.s
. that

i

I
8

I'there be a loss of off-site pcwer, that failure of one or
9

=cre emergency diesel generators, these are all occurrinc.
10 together and the break be at the discharge side of the main !.,

Il '
,

,

coolant purp. "ot only was that answer provided to NRC as an I

i

l12 analysis of what haopens, but apparently it was incorporated '

13 |! as the covernine. conditions for that .nrocedure t o a p .o l v. , I

I
!14 r nacely, the Operator must find that these three things cccur,
.

15 loss of off-site pcuer; that did not cccur at Three Nile 1

,

16 j Island, failure of one or emergency diesel generators; that I

,

i

17 did not happen, and so forth, and so I am askinc you to go '

i

18! back and help us and lock at !

I those procedures and show us
'

i
I

19 ! that an operator reasonably, given his mind set and the,

t

20 , training and the training you would expect, even, would knew

21 ' what precedure to use here, would be applicable to thisI,
!

> i

: 22 1 carticular accident and that if he had follcwed it, it wculdr -

5
v

.

23 ; have gotten hin cut of it.2
a s i

1 -

I 24 ' I am sorry to leave it in *his kind of pejcrative.
s

$ 25 state because maybe it is all just fine, but I expect me
i

r .: .. .
b

r

,' ? I f
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I ,, ,

~.
|
I i

;I| confronting you with all of this right new woulc ca.<e it a
i

2 little c ::: cult to give a short answer, wouldn ' t it?
,

I

t

3 MR. ST2LLO: I would be very happy, if it is I
'

= f

1 1
4' acceptable to the Commission, to examine the question that !

I

l5 1 is before me and provide a written answer, if that will helo
iI

6 with the time schedule.
|7I CHAIR:'A ! KE:12:IY : Yes, I would feel that wculd be I

l
,

!

S, much fairer to you, Mr. Stello, rather than ask you to core
.

9 up with a s pur-o f- th e-=ccent answer which would be quite

10 unfair, I feel.

i

11 ; MR. STELLO: I did hope that sometime before today, |
i ,

t
,

|12 if there was a concern over why I made the statement I made !
|

-

'

13 ! in the foreward with recard to the accident being preventable, I
.

i

14 if there is a question as te all of what I had in mind; I '

t

15 kind of have the impression that th ere migh t be , then I would .

I
i

-

16 I like certainly, an c.o.cortunity nerhacs later to sn. eak to the Ii
. . .

e

17 coint.
i-

|
18 : CIIAIR".A:I KZ iE:IY : Certainiv, :fr. Stel'o.

I,
.

19 !'
i

ICOMMISSIO IER pIGTORD : If I could add one more '

I

20 i little folicw-up ques tion en precedures , and I will be quite
i

21 | brief. We learned a lot frcm the Tedesco Report thich told
i

>

[ 22 us about the causes of the accident and one of the causes
.

5
v

23 '| listed was that the operator tripped the reacter coolant,

i
:

1 249 pumps. Do you recall that being in the Tedesco Repert?.

.
s

} 25 , :tR. STELLO: I dc.

?S 305
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O

:---

I{ COM:!ISSIONE2 PIGFORD: And then we find in your

2| present report and, also, in the August 2 transcript of ycur
| i
i

3i orie:Ing c: the Commissicnars you are new concluc'-- ' vas
|

!'4|aviolation; it would have been a violation of procedure
i.

5 not to have tripped those reactor ecolant pumps, in fact,

6
! you were considering scme sort of action against the operators
s

7' for not having done it scen enough. It appears that you are |
| |

i

3 concluding that the procedure requires the tripping of the i

|
9 reactor coolant pumps, even thcugh Todesco concluded that I

|
10 was one of the causes of the accident. Now, is that something !

i I
.

I

Il l vou uculd like to clear up brieflv here or in a more !
l
,

12 I careful answer? I expect if the latter is the approach we '

\I3 micht cre:er it. I

I
I4 ; MR. STELLO: Is that a request or a direction? '

! !

15 | CO"MISSIONER ?!GFORD: I a.7 not cirecting anything, a

16|! sir. '

I will let the Chairman decide.
I

f ;

17 | CHAI?".AN KE:SN'! : Yes. Mr. Stello, may I make :
I

|

18 ||
l

a recuest that vou rescend to both lines c: cuestionine by
i

19; Professor Picford, in writing, after you have had ample time '

i -

|

20 : censider it, and we will v.ake ycur written response
.

I

21 : part of the permanent record of this Commission?
i

> l

! 22 | MR. STELLO: I would be verv. h ac. o. v. to do so., ,

3 i
"

l23 - Thank you. :tay I excuse, subject to recall,2
=
R t

1 -

2 24 ' Mr. Stello?
I.

s .

) 25 i Would Chief Counsel please call the next witness?
.

I

b l '' ,
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, ::
.ss a

a
i

I| MR. GORIUSO!: ::RC Ccamissicner Kennedv. ? '
'. ,
I

o i
i *dhereu=cn,
r -

,

'
a

3i. 1

a r m..r , ?23 . . ..r.,.. '.u. s . . r. n v.. n

1

i# ! was called as a witness and, after being first duly sworn, |
i

4 I !

-| was examined and testified as follcws: !
l
,

D
CHAIR">2: KE21ENY :

.

Could I please ask you to state

7 ! your full name and ycur current positic.$ for cur records? ,

i

8
. o. . ..r , ,4 a -. s .o.m.. e. v. . a....sc..ar- .. .r, , , , e ,s, - .....4 s s .4 . . el,

r-.... .. e ,

,

9 of the : uclear Regulatory Commission, cresently Ac tinc. |.
,

10 Chairman.
I f

II | CHAIRM;I: KE."ENY: '" hank you. We appreciate your

12 ! appearing this afterncen, Commissioner Kennedy. I!e would|
,

1

13 ' not have called you, except for a serious concern c: members '

II4 of this Ccmmission. ,

'

15 | Are you aware of a memcrandum that was released,
i

,

I .

16 ! made public yesterday, and we became aware of thisi

I ,'

17! =crninc. a v. Mr. Denton of August 20, 1979?
i. i

i

18 i MR. KEN!!EDY : Yes, sir. I am aware of it. I havel
- I

19I a copy in front of me. .

i

!
,

20 ' C.'3. n' .7 0."3.". 7_"." ". '. N - "*'* v.c"u. " a v.
'._s.. " " whe.'

.
. . . . . . . . . . ,

21 : you first became aware o f it?
> >

1 22 | MR. KE::::EDY : I became aware o f this , Oc mvr
3 iv
2 23. recollection, late ''enday afterncen, sir. "y Office wass,

i-
r

i 24 , called, I believe scretime earlier en in the day indicating.

} 25, chat a memorandum of th;s kind was on its way. I did r.ct seeI

r n-
U /H

_f }, |_/L.)



=
w

i Do.

|

I
the me=crandu antil late afterncen. Felicwing this , I would '

,

2
add, my understanding is that it was placec in the Public

,

)
Occument Recr yestercay at some po .1.

. .
I,

i

,

. . , I4
1 Mv. . =cression nac been, and let me c::er cv. '

I
t

5|personalapologies, my impressien had been that the
t

6 | memorandum had been crovided in the normal course,
t

as we

7| nope 0:
,

!

: provicing everythine that we have that would be in anv
' !,

l
, . . . ,

wav. retevant to your Commission in acvance c:. that time.

9 My understanding is new that in fact it was

10 simultanecusly made available to the Reading Room of the
11 Ccemission sometire yesterday. !

i ,

12 | CHAI?lGl! KE10.T : Thank you. One concerns that |

!

13|wereexcressedthis=crning,i and I want to be precise en it, |
| .

|.

14 i since the document deals with two entirelv. different sub4ect
-

'
,

>
l

15 ', =atters, major portions of the document deal with added I

I

16 ,I safety considerations for currently c.oerating nuclear plants,
t

.
.

|

17 ! and no concerns were expressed Over these. I wanted to makei
i !

18 that very clear. mean clearly Mr. Denten feels that there

19 ! are additional safety features '

that should be 1 pcsod en the
! i

20 ' plant. We are not questicning these.
I
i

21 i The issues over which concerns were e::cressed
i

> >

! 22 : this morning were the resumption of the licensing pr cess ,
. f

5 i

v

7 23 i and Mr. Denton indicated that he had made this decision en us-1
I i

i 24 ; cwn, and while he indicated, and : M'pe ! don't r i s q u c c e h i.~. ,. ,

| 25 ,
'

and I apologi:e if I do, but I will give you a chance to4

i,

|
,

I

( | [_ [ t h

k_ f O
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1 - . ,c
- a...w..., ..w
-u e . e - . ..e , ,

.e... .,
.w,. .we-

. . . . . . ...-a yas w4s- -- . .. .

i .-

2 decisien, that it had not been made in consultaticn with
i

3 ! the Ccemissioners , and although he hac had previcus alscussions
1

,
'

i

4| way back on the pericc of meratorian, and do understand !
!

5! that he said that he would consult the Commission beforef

:f
I

6 | any additional licenses would be r

issued. " ave I roughlyI
.

7 ,I c.o..e.. "c" .4~.".., ". Ce....r.'. ', , -

!

ai ( .. . .ne . r. .".c d s m= " # 4 - ' ~. .' ", a_ ' v . ) i
. - . .. --.

, i
t

9 CHAIPPRI IC:TNY : Thank you. I want to be very

10 | sure I don' t misquett him. I simply want to pinpoint our
i

11 concern. The '.cncern was sha-hcr the very reactivation of
i i

12 ' the licens".ng process may have highly negative effects . .

! ,

O ! .
> !

13 { It was a n;re occasion. There were nine of our Ccmmissicners
\

I
la present, and every single one of them spoke up. The concerns *

. ;

15 { varied t gteat deal. They spoke to a number of issues in
I :

,

16 j tersm of public perceptions, in te rms o f e. c s s ib iv. . ore"udicinc J

s ,

17 the inc.uiry of this Commission and ec.ually ince rtantiv. the
t . .

t

18 self-examination of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, and
i
,

i19 ' concerns vere e::oressed as to the ecssibility that the|
-,

.

20! decision may not even be ir the best interests of the nuclear
,

21 ,| indus t r.i . I ar c.ivinc. v.ou a c.uick and inadec.uate summarv.
i
'>

: 22 ! and we will furnish your Ccmmissicn with copies of a transcriot
r i
3 |

$ 23 | of the remarks this =crning, because : cannot de justice to !-
,

w f*

i 24 | it in a few manutes.9 e
v

} 25 ' ."ay I ask you first, de feu have any reaction to

' ') L', 8 U' <)
'
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*

7a3v

I| this general sub4;ect?
.

2 . e.q . .?._? M..t. r - V. 7 4 .*a* *. , a p: s 4 .=. , .l o * e
*

. n .4 . h .w 3 * o. , -?
!- w- .

. . ~w

|

- -.

i

3 g a ..h e.- _. a . ..'e.a
i

..e. .-a.a.'_i s e~
'-

v. - "- e . . . .' o . . .-, u-
'---- -- e

t.

4j local press, and I think that is un fortunate , indeec, '

\

5I certain1v. nce in kee. cine. with the kind of relationship which i

:

6 we have attempted to assure between the NRC and the
i
,

7i Cctrission.
|i

i 4

8 Having said that, sir, I would like to be sure i
I

1
-

1

9 that my cwn appreciation of Mr. Denton's memo is clear. |

,

'

|
10 f irst, when we speak of resuning the licensing p ccess, i

I
.

11 ; there are many ascects of the licensine. nrocess, as I %new.
.

i

,

12 that you are well aware new, and we are not sceaking of the i

ggg,

13 | issuance of licenses, because as Mr. Centen clearly pointedi
i
t

14 ; out, the Cornission had expected that whatever reviews he i
I

'

!

13 underecck, uhatever conclusions the staf f would reach befcre |

116 a first license was issued under the staf f's authority Oc ,

17 so issue, before any such issuance, the matter would be
i
i

18{ brought to the Ccenission for its consideration.
,
i

i

19 ,, Mcw, the Ccanissicn fully anticipated th at th ere

20 I would be a number of cues tions be''end the specific technical
,

21| cnes which the staff micht well consider and, indeed, even
i

> 4

22 ' including some c # these and technical c.uestions that mic.h=
. .

, e -

i I

j 23 | be raised in other contexts , and it fully antis.ipated that
_=

24 !should that be the case that either it would refer these.
s >

:,c 3 . . m _. - - e . ., .- . 4 . . c ca "s # ..' ev, .J a. .- a. o .. .' .' . ' . . sess'-a. '...i - .._ o ---
. ..

!

i

( L h 1

- - e v



__

~u.v
,

i

:1) respect := a particular case er if m.ct, the matter then being '

2l before the Ccmmission, the Commissicn itself uculd consider !.

I

3' them and determine what, in its Judq=ent, their relevar .
1

4| would be and what course should be fellcwed. i
i

5: So, when Mr. Denton suggests that the licensine.t
,

i

6' process wculd be resuming, it seems to me that at least from
i

7' my cun perspective he was speaking in a relatively restrained
3 sense, that is that thts was not a process wnien was

il
| |

9| going to pell-mell result in the issuance of licenses.
||

3
i

10 {
r
tIndeed,

,

the cases involved were cases that had ||

,

11 I been long in process , were nearing the completion of the i

!
!

12| staff review process, '

, - of which, indeed, had long and !manv
i \
i

13 ! protracted hearings. These matters would be brought to an :
5

i

14 initial conclusion, that is the conclusion o f the s taf f , |
I

'
i

15 given their review of the situatien to date and their '
!

I i

16 { consideration of all of the technical questions that I

arose ;
i

17 | from their review of the TMI incident, the large number of '

i
.

1

13jlessonslearned, if you will the short-terr actions , so-called.
i

19 : Based upon that which wculd take some weeks for even
|

20 ' that case that would be the farthest advanced, based apen that,
,

21 the staff would reach a conclusien and then address the:

3 22 I Comrission with that conclusion.
>

*
.

3
v

23 That is the perception with which I was viewing this,.?.

1
''

,

24 , not as any concluscr.i statement in any uav. .S . .
.. -

c

} 25 CHAI?"NI KE:1EMY: I guess that our concern was raised
,

/| ls +

, t I



3,
ou

.n b,

|||I ! t3 higher levels by two fac:crs, and the other Commissioners
t

n
will have to speak for themselves , because we spoke only'

3 cur individual minds. We clearly did not have time to prepare;
I

#f Cne, Mr. Denten had been cuoted as some new licenses beinc |
.

-

|

5|i issued possibly in a =cnth, and secondly, this dccurent
t

-

I

6 so.cke of describine. the short-term lessons learned, that I
,

7 | these constituted both necessary and suf ficien: conditions
,

I '

3' - - - - -

and I am not raising :na:cr continuec sa:e operation,,

i
i

!

9 part but for the resumption of staff licensinc activities ,
i

10 and a number of Cctmissicners s=oke to the c. reiudc. rent issue !
. s i

i
I

-

II
'

that the conclusion that these preliminar/ , t e = =. o r a r.r'

|
t

t

12 findings constitutes sufficient conditions here, particularly '

13 i for plants, which as we understand, these that are nearing
,

I
I4 the completion precess , were reviewed under procedures th at i

15 I were pre-Three Mile Island.
4

1

1

16 ' ~ m... _m v. . ,.. de ,.s and .<- 1. .R .y
i s . v . - -u . '

i
I -

|

17 ' CHAIR Ud! KZ:CIY: Would any other of our i

18 commissioners like to make any cctments or c.uestions?
.

i i

19 ~ professor Taylcr?
i
1

20 CO .".".' c ~ '. O '. .' r .3 ". c'.'.'' 0 a' - * wc u' ' d- . . . ' < = . "e .i " 4 e ." ' v_ ,'' 'o ~ . - . . --

,

21 - to express one specific concern that I had, th at may be a
I >

>
1 22 I matter of interpretatice of wcrds in the letter, but as :
r
5 t

v i

23 mentioned this =crning, : read the , wha tcck to be the-y !

,

1 i

I 24 ' main 3:stement in the recerandur to the Commission, Oc say

f !
4 2f i that there had been a raview of what happened at T:C , and en

, . ,

,- 'jw a

j | w
+.
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i, 161
'

#
1 the basis of that review certain recorrendations to achieve

,

i

2' safety of the Operatinc reactors .nd by irclication of similar'
f

3' reactors new under the license revieu , recess which isi
!

l

4j temporarily suspended, that in the light of this review and
!

5! these recccmendatient :!r. Denton was concluding that we ;
I

I f

61 can new c.o ahead with the licensinc review c. recess, leadinc t

,
.

7| me to believe that t'is meant that the dixes, the primaryr
,

i

8 fixes judged to be necessary and sufficient for saf>'
|

,

' .

|

9 operations of pressurized uater reactors had been achieved. j

i

i

10 To me that was a prejudgment. I have read a m:;cr
'

11 cart of the basis for the findings that I understand were' +

1

|

12 | 'tr . Centon's, also, a part of the basis for his findings
1
i :

13 that led to this conclusion, and don't conclude the same ,

14 I result, that is that if one does the things that are cutlined,j1

|

15 | r.st of which are, I would call, technical fixes, not fixes !
i

!
I

!16 I having to do with training, the cuality of the people |
! ,

I
(

17 i oper1 ting the reactors, the character of the NRC review
,

i

18 ; process itself, the entire process th at leads to the use of
,

,

19 thes e reacecrs . '

,I

20 ! So, as I sa.id ec ?tr. Centen this corning, I was
t -

21 | ascenished at that sentence which scunded Oc me as though he ,
i

* !92 i, representinc NRC, because that is the way the Washincton,1 4 -
_

s

$. 23 .; Post seemed to be taking i: this rcrninc, I don't mean the --
_I
; 24 : mean representing the Nuclear P.eculancry Commission, r.c : th e 'O e
v

j 23 ' Cetmissioners, but it was scr of slayed out, and here we
I

i

& r -e

|J:. . :



,. , .

I

i 4,;,
; ...

were deciding to gc ahead. hI
,

!
, i

::cu , it seems to me that since there were two '-
I

!
. .

3 I examples of reac crs that ware, according ec the report tha
,

4

4| I saw in the ? cst, and I don't think this is inccmpatible ;

,

i

5 with Mr. Denton's testimony, there was One streng implication ,

,

!

6, that this meant that two reacters that are not now cn line |
t, ,

0
'

7 | would be coinc cn line within a time arcund one mcnth, subject.
* ;

S: to this new set of conditions, so tha: : guess : vant to
'

i

I

9 f express two concerns.

t I10 ! one is that the character of the chances in the
1

-

|
I :

11 | precedures and in the hardware at the reacters that are t

r

t

i >

12 ! proposed in the memorancum in ny own Jucgment are not
!

13 i sufficient to assure with the level of assurance that I */ould !I
i

l
i

14 ' recuire, the continued sa:e operation, in a sense of sort of
'

i
j

. 15 ! cicsing the saf ety issues. So, I was alarmed to see th at
i i

i i
|

16 , said. ;
' t

i

i

17 I : was carticularly alarmed in the centext in which
!

-

18 | it was said, that is in a ma3'cr newspaper, as far as I can
,

3

19 I tell, still reportinc reascnably well what was in the
! -

20 | me:morancum, the substance of 10, and : presure a scrt of

21 ' flash worldwide to the effect that the Nuclear Reculatory
I>

"1 22 i Cercissicn has decided to proceed with further construction'

- t
3 4

V !

23 and operation of nuclear reacters., i
2
R

} 24 I am saying that what this would sound like, the gg
. .

} 2f ' signal sent to the worla, the dis:Inction between continuinc
,

i

f

[ 1 .b /b

| 4'
v f f
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au
,

I I

II'

he licensing process anc actually author::Ing geing ahead
i

2' -- -o -- , 'i-~ta-- .- . - ac. -a '4- 4\ s a ------ --- --..e.-

I3, I ar very concerned about th e s i c.n al c. o inc. cut :
I,

4j worldwide that the lessons from 2'C have been learned.- if ue j
i

I. i

5 do the follcwing, we can continue then with the unrestricted
!

-
1 ,

6! develoc.een: Of nuclear enere.v., based, at least, on the use:
! '

7! of PWR's, and I presure SNR's, too. That is a cresumption '

i

!

8 | based on the character of the memo:andum. So that was what
i,

9 I was concerned about.
),
;

10 | iI think these signals, whatever signals are sent '

t

11 f by this country, in any official sense, to the rest of the
|t.

12 | world about this country's reaction to Three "ile Island are |\

l
! I

13 | extremely important and are likelv to be nitinterereted, if t

|
_

>

i

,'

14 | they are not thoroughly explained are likely to be m.isinterpreted.

15 if they are put in a centext in which they come out before [

16 the review by the :!uclear Regulatory Commission of its, the
t

,

17 | thorough, the cc=plete review of all aspects of the i

i

18 ! rec.ulator./ orecess before the President's con. mission has,

I
.

!

l19 ccepleted its job.
I

20 ,! I was vere concerned about the foreign reaction-

21 | to this, as well as the public reacticn in this country,I

b

1 22 | and I tried to express that concern this ?.crning,r ,

3 t
v l

,2'' C.'J.u' * o " 3 ". .~s .r ."_r '. " -
~

.; .'- ^ ^ .....i s s i c.e "~.'ha ~ac '-%.- . .-- .
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=
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!

|

2 i _ueca..e mya ,e . u.e .n,e n . - , ..e...c , ,g m , , . .-.u. .c a ,f ,.. .o. ,
i . .. .. .. . . . . . . . - - . . . ...
<

3 ' *R KE:I IEDY : Yes, sir..

|
4 C""'F._aS*0'4'c.o.. "."o u..r. 7._e C *.I - M.e.e ,rou a s m> =.d_ ~ . ~ - c - . ... e .a. .. . . .. . . .

3 n n . u. . a. . ,-
v . ..

6 ".2 . KE:I'iEOY : 27 0 , I was not. Let me say, ".r . McPher-

7 son, I don't censider that extracrdinary. Otr . Denten had been

8' given instructions by the Commission sc=e weeks ago. He had

9 ccme to the Ccemission and explained that on his own motion he

10 intended to, for a variety of reasons, to slew down or essen-

.4 ,,, a11 ..a._f smeg .w.ue 4._. e - .4a*.e ,4..cens.4 - e ,r e ,.e s ,o n . 4 ., a .3 _, o4 , .w...e.. ..y ..

12 TM' immediate questions had been thercughly examined, the

13 personnel that would be required in the normal course of
.

14 licensing review being needed to deal mere pressingly with
i

'
.15 questions directly related to and ficving out of the TMI expe-
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9 scme of the comments that have been made, I recret that

10 wasn't here this norning. I would like to have had the oppor-

11 'tunity to have heard them in the "irst blush of concern and

12 perhaps not deflected but at least perhaps mitigated scne of

13'the concern.

14 Let me sav. that I can understand how one takinc. this
I

15 perspective could see this as an insensitive ac.e.rcach. It !
,

t

16|certainly was not intended to be. It was not intended to fore-I
l i

i
17.close anythinc.. I can assure vou that mv. colleacues and I.

-

i
.

.

18 i| take this whole question and surelv take the views which the i*
,

i
,

i

19 ; President's Commission can ce ex ected to cut fo ward, whatever;
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1< COMMISSIONER LEWIS : Even if a construction license hg3x33

3 2 iis issued, you don't feel that it would make it more difficult
e 13

3 later on to revoke that license?

4 |I MR. KENNEDY: No, absolutely not. It happens all !'
l i

e

5 ' the time. During the construction process and, indeed, right !!

I
!6 | up to the operating license, and af ter the operating license

:
i

7 iitself has been issued, changes are required. The industry
!

8 | refers to it as "ratcheting,"and indeed, I suppose that is .

i

9 |what it is. And the complaint has always been that we have !

! i

10 i ratcheted them up, and indeed that is the fact. .
-

t
'

i

11
| COMMISSIONER LEWIS : So you are saying that the I

12 {i public should not read this as a commitment, an irrevocable
I

13 ; commitment by the NRC to forge ahead, regardless of the delibera-
i
i

la i tions of this Commission or anything else? !

15 MR. KENNEDY: Absolutely not. It is not an irrevoca-
i
!

16 ble commitment to anything. It was a recognition on the part
,

17 of the staff that up to this point, based upon the information

18 available to it, its own technical review and study, that its !
,

!

19 ; conclusions would allow it to rove forward with the addition of ;
,

20 'a number of specific safety steps, and they would include, if

21 | the staff didn' t do it directly, bet they would, but if they

-{ 22 didn ' t, the Ccamission would, the things that Mr. McPherson
3

$ 23 was referring to, Marrett was referring to, broader questions
-

24 of systems safety. These would be taken into account, and only

} 2f then would a license be issued.

. o
# 1 I

g

I e * ' O
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I
But if one were to hypothesi:e a decision of a differ-

2 ent order, that is, nuclear power itself is unwise or unsafe,

3 ' were to be made, that is not the kind of -- let me say that

4'that is not the kind of question which we would treat lightly,

5 :of course. And let me say that whether nuclear power is to be
i

6 ! used is not our choice. It is not proper for the Commission

7 to conclude that. It is proper only for the Commission to

3 conclude that if it is to be used, it is used and can be used
,

9 safely. That is our mission.
I

10 | So that broader question is something that we would

|be guided upon as a matter of national policy.11

12 COMMISSIONER LEWIS: Just one more question, Mr.

13 IKennedy, and this is a little broader; it goes to our future
!

14 deliberations which are upon us very soon. How do you make a

15 ,large bureaucracy like the NRC grow lean and vigilant andi
i

lo iconcerned, without it having to be prodded by a highly publici:ed

17 accident like the Three Mile Island? In other words, what

13 ; guarantee would we have that once the furor dies dovn, it will

19 ;not be business as usual in a bureaucracy like your s?
20 MR. KENNEOY: Well, one would hope that business as

21: usual in a bureaucracy like ours would be the highest order of
i

.

; 22 ; safety concern. That is the objective, to make that businesse
5
y

2 23 'as usual.
s
1

I 24 COMMISSICNER LEWIS : We have not found it so, sir.
.

) 25 MR. KENNEDY: I note your comment. Let me say that

C ') L^ -

'

- |'1 3
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I how you do this, I think, is a matter of straightforward, *

,lhard-hitting motivation. And there is always the danger of4

3; complacency arising in any kind of an enterprise if you are
!# ! successful. And one of the things I think one has to do is
|

5 : assure a -- in my own organization, and again let me add here, '
f

f

6 |I am speaking as an individual, I am not speaking for my
f

!

7: colleagues, one of my own views of this -- one of the things
3 i one does, I think, is make sure that there is a rotation of

I

9 | personnel so that they move from one part of an agency to
i
,

'

10 !another. They may even go to other agencies.i
f

,

11
But people in the field should come to work in the

12 headquarters. People in the headquarters should go to the
913 field. People who are working in inspection should work in

i

14 ; license review, and vice versa, so that everybody understands
,

b

15 |what everybody else's responsibilities are, and not only under-
!

10 ! stands it in a sense of reading it,but understands it f rom the

17 ! point of view of actually having to do it and bear that respon-

18 ! sibility . New, that is one thing you do, and I realize that

19 iis a fairly mundane kind of step, but I think it is something

20't at we need to do a great deal more, and I am hopeful that

21'indeed we will.
>

g 22 ; We have been doing more of that in the last couple
; -

'0

23 .of years than we did in the beginning, and that was only,
:
) i

i 24 natural, because in the beginning we had an organization tha t |,

t
25 'had only essentially two pieces. It had to create all the rest

a
r

( ll
. '6

Jc
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I
|) of it. It didn ' t exist when we came inte being in 19 75.

, <
' t

That is not in mitigation; it is simply a fact.

3
Well, there is one cther thing, and I think that is,

i
41 'there has to be a constant mo tiva tion . Let me only say one |

l

5
other thine; that motivation has to begin at the to p , it has

1

6 ! to be reinforced continuously. There have to be open lines of

7 communica tion, the kinds of communication which Mr. McPherson

3 was talking about.
/ ,

9I I would confess to having the view that -- and it '

i
.

10 lobviously is not the case -- but I think all of us believe that!
!

II ; that communication, that open line of communication, did exist. !

12 ! It is clear that it did not to the extent that we had hoped ;

13 land indeed made great efforts to try to get it open, and there
I. '

Id ,

iwill be a lot of attention -- thete is already a lot of atten-
t

I 5 ! tion put on that.
i

16 But let me just add about the safety question and

17 !how you get a bureaucracy to work. Even if you do, even if
I '

I 3 "we had that most perfect of all institutions, absolutely '

I 9 |i perfectly motivated in every case, absolutely effective and '

i

20 . e f ficient in every way, lean, tough, and all the rest, that is

21 mo t the place where safety in nuclear power or, indeed, anything
>
: 22 !else begins or ends.*

;
;

23 ' You cannot regulate safety. Safety is a condition7
-

E i

i 24 'which begins with the fellow who conceives, the fellow who
-

.

t
4 2f builds, designs, and the fellow who operates the plants. If

roe -
,

- J .)
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I we have to rely entirely upon regulators for safety, then I h

2 | don' t think we are going to do the job that needs to be done '

!

3 '

in this field or in any other in this country. The motivation
i !

d has to go back to the people that are building these things
5i and operating them, and they cannot rely upon us for that. !

!
6 Just clubs in the hands of regulators won't get you '

7. safety. The people who build the plants and operate them have

3 ' to be dedicated to that.
i -

9 COMMISSICNER LEWIS: How do we change their mind-set,!
I

10 i Mr. Kennedy? We have not found that commitment to safety in !
! I

I

11 j our inves tigations, and that is what we are up against. We
'

12 can' t wave a magic wand and say, "You will believe in safety,"
(Il,

1_4 |and yet it is an urgent matter. Oo you have any ideas on that?
,

14 MR. KENNEDY: Well, I am surprised that you have not
i

15 j seen -- well, I shouldn' t say that because I don' t know precisely
,

!

16 !with whom you have been speaking -- but I can tell you that
|

17 people, some people at least, at the top of this industry with

13 |whom I have spoken in the last three months are deeply sha.%en, '

19 | truly concerned, and recognize that the burden of proof, in a
i

20 sense, lies with them; that if the industry is to succeed or

21 ; even survive, the burden of proof rests with them.
>

22 , Now, if that isn't the case, then I submit it probably
v
, 23 ; won ' t survive .
1
I
I 24 i COMMISSIONER LEWIS : Let me just -- Commissioner ggg;

a4 25 Marrett has just given me a followup question. I didn't mean

L'>L $bN
..
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I

to go on, but I think this is extremely useful to us. The

2 ' MRC needs to issae licenses only to those who have a commitment

3 to safety. How will the NRC use its licensing process to that

4 effect? In other words , can' t you eliminate from the industry
i

,

5 those who obviously do not have sufficient commitment? You

6 treally have --

7 MR. KENNEDY: I believe we can.
1

3 COMMISSIONER LEWIS : Are you willing to use the club
i

9 | daat you do have to at least keep those people out or to remove

10 ! licenses? '
'

1

11 : MR. KENNEDY: Let me say, if we see someone who we

12 |do not believe -- let me add here another personal view, and
i

13 again I don' t want to commit my colleagues to thines -- let me
1 -

la 'say that quality control is the beginning of safety in a sense --
15 |well, design is, but quality control is whatj makes design an

16 !ef fective mechanism. And if you don't have it, you can design
!

17 the most magnificent machine in the world, it isn't going to
!

i18,scrk, and it is probably coinc to be -- vou may have some !i
i

|19 . catastrophic results along the way.

20 ' cur job is to find that out, call it to their atten-

21 ti o n , but their job is to make sure it is done right. Andi

i

b

g 22 :there is a very important consideration. If somebody finds
3
v
7 23'out he has put a couple of hundred million dollars of concrete
=

1

i 24 and steel up, only to find that he doesn't have a very good9 e
w

25 piece of concrete and steel and it isn't something that is goinga

cor ~ ~
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to stand up,it isn't going to get by. h
I

,

2 We have got to put more people out there to do that, '

2

3 j and when the message gets across that that is exactly what we
i

4 ; are doing, then I think they will see it, and if they don ' t , I |
i -

5 | suspect their stockholders and public utilties commissions
! l

6 Emay well. You are going to be talking about an awful lot of
I

!7 : money, and there used to be a system in this country, I don't
i
'

3 ;know whether it is still true or not, I think it is, that
i I

9 company managements survived only when they did first-rate jobs.

10 !,You couldn't cause a 30 or 40 percent cost overrun and get away
I
'

i

11 Dwith it all that easily. !

112 ' We have got a new ethic, I guess, in many places, that
913 !a cost overrun, you just don't worry about that, just add it '

t
i

14kn1 and somebody will pay for it. I suspect that that may be
,

15 ! changing; I hope it is. In any event, quality control has got '

;

16 ito be done. We are turning our attention much more to this
i

17!end, and I think that is warranted.
1

'

18 ' How do you motivate these managements? My own view
,

I
:
'

i

19 is that they are getting motivated because they suddenly see '

>

20 'it in their own interest.

21 COMMISSIONER LEWIS : Are you willing to fine them?
>
; 22!I mean you really --
r +

5 i
v

23 MR. KENNEDY: We do.2 !

1
I
I 24 COMMISSIGNER LEWIS: Very, very low fines. Really,e
w

} 25 the history of the NRC in this has been pretty -- . ; ,J
c.>t - r

i
.
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I MR. KENNEDY: Well, the low fines are those permitted -
,

2 by law. We have requested of the Congress a substantial inc easec

3 in the level of those fines.
4 But again, you know, fineing ought to be the last

,

t

5| resort. You ought not to have -- what I am trying to say is,

6 if we have to rely upon that, then we are saying whatever1

7 , success we have will be dependent upon how much we can catch.

S And that is just not the basic ethic that ought to generate
i

I

9 j this industry or any other, in my view. It ought to be the
!

10|other way around. It ought to be the very, very extraordinary
i

11 | exception that we have to catch. '

i

12 , CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Commissioner Lewis, perhaps we

i
13 i are getting into details here. I think we should return to

i
I

14 j our central concern. I will assure you, Commissioner Kennedy,
!

15 | that you and your fellow commissioners will get copies of the
i

16 ! transcript of this morning in detail when we have it, so that
!

17 i you have a chance to see what the concerns were.
1

,

18 | I wanted to try just one concern that was voiced

19 ' this morning, and then come to where we might go frcm here. '

20 Mr. Centon was equally eloquent to yourself in assuring us

21 i that once a license is issued, it can still be revoked, and
,

I

b; 22 { that is not a final action.
5 .

s
t23 The concerns that were then expressed, and they were2

m
;
I 2a'not mine but I will try to paraphase it, about it is possible

h I
} 25 that you issue a license and ten years later, a totally

C9r i./
a/) -1 1

is e
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,

1 Iunexpected fact turns up and you are ;orced to revoke the ||h
t

2 I license. ::o one can f ault you on that. i

i
3 But the question is, if there are two major inquiries :

4 going on, your own special inquiry and this one, plus there
|

!

5|are a number of congressional oversight inquiries, et cetera, .

I i
6 which in the very short term might ccme out with recommendations

7 ' that force you to revoke a license -- I believe Governor

8 Babbitt asked -- he isn ' t here, he had to leave -- that is

9 , why I am trying to speak for him -- he asked, would you be
i

!

10 f prepared the day af ter you issued the license to revoke it? j
. ,

!

11 | And Mr. Denton said if there is suf ficient reason, yes.

12 | But the question I want to ask you, is that kind of

13 procedure in the interests of the nuclear industry? i

l i

la | MR. KENNEDY: Well, Mr. Chairman, I would have to try '
.

15 | to put myself in their shoes, and I would argue no, that as--

1

16 i they do, I think -- that no, as a matter of fact, licensing and;

i

17 the entire crocess cucht to be predictable. One ought to bei t

' '
.

! '

18 : able to go forward once he has a license, if he meets the
i

| |

19 | requirements, be permitted to continue to operate. I

t

20 In pr inciple, that makes sense. But on the other hand,

21 if there is -- and let me say that we do it all the time --

l>
; 22 ! it is not a question of revoking licenses, it is a questien of
,

i i

$ 23 ,' laying requirements on, which if not met will cause the license
-

i e

i 24 to be withdrawn -- the requirements are met, if in fact it is
g

.

3 25 : determined, as Mr. Denton put it, that the safety consideration
4

+
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I
is significant enough to require that change.

,

Now, it may be a change which is so significant as-

i

3 | to require an i==ediate shutdown of the plant. We just did that,
r

4: as you will recall, with a number of plants on seismic ques-
!
.

c
,tions, the piping problem. We did it when the Co==ission

6l itself was only a matter of two or three months old, when we

7 | shut down a score of plants because of concerns over pipe

3 cracks. We just ordered them shut down until the entire ques-
|

9 | tion could be looked into and its significance determined.
I
/ ,

10 | They were down for some considerable period of time. '

't'' Those shut down for seismic reasons have been down
12 i and are just -- they are just now coming back up. They were

@ i13 i down for months. It is not a question that we are unwilling
i

|

I4 to do this. We are willing to do it, we will do it, and if it

15 ! is apprcpriate it must be done.

I6 Now, of course, that is in the interest of the

17 ! industry. One could argue, I suppose, that if there is any
i

18 chance that a change will come up of some great significance

19,over the next six months , one ought not to do anything until

20 that is resolved. That depends -- that is a sort of cost-

2I ! benefit question. If it is believed that the change itself is
'>

i 22 so significant as to be the kind which would never have allowed
5 i

V

23 the plant to begin operation in the fir ~t place, then I suppo se2
3
I
I 24 I would say -- I think I would say -- that is a matter that
w
t
4 25 ought to be considered before the plant is allowed r.o go ahead.

e~c'

N ~) ( I' ' . /
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1 On the other hand, if it is some thing that is important |||t

2 1 that ought to be done, but not an absolutely vital something,
i

3 i something that would prohibit the plant from operating, that
!

4 is a different question, I think. Then it could go ahead; as '

5 soon as it is discerned what it is, orders issued to backfit

6 it, as we do regularly, in the industry's terms "all too of ten,"
i

7 ; but nonetheless we do it because we believe the safety require-

3 ment is such as to demand it. We j us t do i t .

i !

9! ,

i ,

! ,

10 '
i

11 ,

:
i

12 ,
6

,

14 |
,

15 |

16 ,

17 |

18
;

19

20

21 i
,

h

: 22 '
*
.

5 i
V
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:
1 CHAI?2iAN KEMENY: I believe that, Commissioner

!ENWCCD ,
;

2 |i Kennedy, but that is not our specific dilemma tcday. We have,',. c.. _ _ _4
, ,

3 | been ordered by the President of the United States to i

i

.

s

investigate the Nuclear Regulatory Commission's procedures ,4 i

I

;

5 and one of the specific charges within that is the licensing
I

6 process. !

7 I do not knew exactly with what recommendations

8i this Commission will come out, but from the testimcny we have
9 already learned and the evidence we have gathered, I would

10 be extremely surprised if this Commission did not recommend

11 some significant changes in the licensing process, and that
i

12 is the issue before us.
I

13 Perhaps I could advance --
.

14 MR. KENNEDY: Could I --
i
i

i
15 CHAI?2G21 KEMEMY: Yes, f you wish to respond, |

'

16 absolutelv. I

.

-

|
i ,

17 | MR. KENNEDY: Jus t to note here , sir that it is
i

18 one thing for the process , but the licensing decision and
.

i

19 I the safety decisions that are inherent in it, of course, is
,

! ,

!

20I the product, and the ques tion is whether the change in the
i

21 ! process would be likely to significantly change that product
t ,
i

> '

g 22 in the current circumstances, and I have no way to kncw that.
.*
5

$ 23 | CHAI?l9;; KEMENY: Yes. I think you stated that
m ,

I I

24 : dilemma well because neither you nor Ie
i Knew tne answer Oc=

e
=

} 25 | that question. 1

!

!

! r PC * '|!/
[ # .-,,
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'90 j
l I think we could advance thines, before I call on

- e,

2 the next Commissioner, I want to be sure we are fair. |

3 Mr. Centon, I would appreciate it if you could |
!
i

4 irepeat the statement you made to us at the beginning of the j

5 afternoon session. I want to be sure I do not miscuote you
6 on that. I want to be sure Commissioner Kennedy hears it
7 from you.

8 MR. DENTON: I spoke to Commissioner Kennedy when

9 he came in and informed him tnat I had told you I had
10 decided to defer the proposed actions on the pending CP 's
11 and OL's until the Commissioners had an opportunity to assess

12 the situation and review any comments or advice you might

13 like to make.

14 CHAIRMAN KE?ENY: Thank you. Commissioner Kennedy, '

15 I believe you are at the moment Acting Chairman of the
|
i

16 Commission.

I
17 MR. KENNEDY: Yes, sir. !

,

!18 CHAI?"A'I KEMENY: Would 4.t be your intention to I
i

19 call for such a review? I
!

20 MR. KENNEOY: Indeed, sir. !
i I

21 | CHAI??Jul MEMENY: Thank you. I recognize
!

!

i

$ 22 |' Governor Peterson. |
r i :3

{

$ 23 | COMMISSIONER PETERSON: Mr. Chairman, there is no '

a,
'j 24 point in my belaboring our concern about many aspects c:. un.e

.
; <

} 25 | nuclear energy industry. The fact we have invited here 1

,. ,

I *l



.

,

I
a

! ., v. .. ,
;

Ii

9 this af ternoon the participation of se many of your key
,

2! people in our hearing undcubtedly has driven home to you
!

3 | our concern about many things about design, about operation,
!

i i
'

4 | about training, about management, about sensitivity and so
!

i

5 on, and undoubtedly that is going to lead to many important
i6 recommendations frem us, the nature of which I am not sure, '

i

i ;

7 but I am confident that there are coinc to be thincs there !

i

t
I

'
. . {

3 ; wn. .:cn will ce c: great importance to tne people a:, tn, e
9 country and to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, and so

10 I think it would be very helpful to you as ycu make decisions
11 to go in the future to have the benefit of that, and I fully

.

,

12 recognize that we don' t have any authority to tell the

13 ' Nuclear Regulatory Commission what to do, but hopefully th e
,

|14 Muclear Regulatory Commission wccld be resconsive to ou_
,

,

,

15 , concerns, and in that spirit, Commissioner Kennedy, I mcVe, '

;

i

16 Mr. Chairman, that we recuest the "uclear Regulatory I
| |

t

17 i Cctmassioners to review any plans of their crganization to
1

,

t t

18 ; resume licensing activities, and in so doing to take into
1
I i

i

19 { explicit consideration the views expressed here this morninc.
,

20i by individual members of this Commission, as well as testi.tenv ,

'

;

21 from previous hearings of this Ccemission which gave rise
{ i

!

> I

1 22 l. to those views .
r i

5
v

23 | CCFltISS!CMER "C Pl!ZRSCM: I second the mo tion.,
=

# .

I 24 | CIIAIP292! KZ:EMY: A motion has been made by;.

G l

} 25 ! Governor Petersen and seconded bv Commissioner "cPherscn.
,I

c t ,.7
{ d,
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192 I

I IWould any other Commissioners like tc comment on ! g
2 >

that =ction? I

3
If not, the Chair will put it to a vote.

|

4
Will all those in favor of Governor Petersen's

5 motion please raise your hands?
|
I

6 i

(There was a show o f hands . ) '

,,

/ |' CHAIPJ'A'I KEMENY : Thank you. I join that. That t

!

8 vote is unanimous , and although Governor Babbitt had to leave,
9 he had urged us to take action that if anything would go

10 beyond this , I am certain he is in favor of this.
11 IMay I, therefore, Cc=missioner Kennedy, new officially
12 make this a request from this Commission to the Nuclea-

h13 Regulatory Commission?
I

.

14 | MR. KE mEDY: :tr. Chairman, I unders tand the
,

i
il5 request, and I will convey it to my colleagues, and I can I

i
i

i16 assure you it will be considered most sericusly, indeed, and !

i

17 let me add, Governor, I do appreciate the concerns which !
|

18 you e:cpressed, and I can assure you that, as I said earlier, '

I
,

19 my colleagues and I take mest seriously, indeed, eve ry thing
,

20 that is coing on in respect to the entire questien of ThreeI -

f

21 Mile Island and all the ramifications which it calls up, and
>
,t 22 we are, as we have been, devoted to the proposicion that
5 t
y :

23 i nuclear pcwer, if it is to be a portion of cur enerev mix, >2
ea

! I

i 24 4! must be operated safely. g
.

5 :

$ 25 |' CHAI?I!A:: KZ"ENY: Thank you very much,
. ~t ,- -

,

4| -
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T

I | Commissioner ::ennedy, for appearing here.
!

2 I hope you appreciate, in view of the crave

3 ;!
concerns we had, we thought rather than writing you a long |

,
,

t
!

4| letter we should say this f ace-to-f ace to you. |i

5 |' !'MR. KE!UEDY: . ir . Chairman, I acpreciate the'

l
I6 oc. c. o rtunity to ccme before you, and as I s av. , I regret only; .

7|
|
i

'

!,that I was not here this =crning when the matter first arcse,
.

8!but I appreciate the cpportunity to be nere, anc appreciate |

9 the comments which each of the members of the Commission

10 have made. I understand fully their concerns and we will

II ; take them fully into account.
i

hhank you very much, Commissioner,12 CHAIP."AN K.:5I N Y :
,

i

13 ' and you are excused.
1

i

14 The Commission will take a five-minute, and I mean
i

15 | five-minute recess . j
,

16 | (3rief recess.) |
1

i

17 , CHAI?3!AN KF.J'INY : "ay I ask the Cc= mission to come !
i

73 |
i

1

| back into session, please?
i

s

19 : Thank you. !i -

!
'

20 Mr. Stello, may I simply remind vou that you are

21 i still under cath, and I am sure ycu anderstand why we
i

|b

[ 22 ; interruoted at that coint in deference to Cctmissioner ::ernedv',
. .

3 iV

2 23 ; and Chief Counsel, would you like to go on with cuestioning
_-

I

ji 24 the witness?-

,.

) 25 MR. GO P.INSO::: Thank you, 'tr . Chairman.
. c ,- .

| '' '' % 'l;-)>
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I !

! i

I| Mr. S tello , from 1975 to 19 79, you were Director j
'

2 of the Division of Operating Reactors in URR, is that correcc?!
3 MR. STELLO: That is correct.

4

4 MR. GORINSOM: And DOR, Division of Operating
S Reactors, one of its functions is to review design and

:

I6 coeratior.al chances in ooeratinc reactors. Is that rich-' |

1

7 MR. STELLO: Yes.

8 MR. GORIMSOM: It, also, analyzes and respcnds
.

9 to operating experiences as they develoo. Is that right?

10 MR. STELLO: Yes, but I think there is probably
11 a need to add a comment. The analysis of the operating
12 experience was not a dedicated function assigned to a

13 particular c.roup. It wasn' t in the context of the experience i
'.

i

|14 and understanding on the individual reactors rather than !

15 any systenatic analysis of all of this expe rience . There
i

16 was no group assigned that specific task. f
i
)

17 MR. GORIUSON: So that is on specific rdactors. I
,

i

18 Is that what you are saying? '

19 MR. STELLO: There was no separate group assicned |
i

20 the responsibility to systematically analyse all of the
i

21 experience on all of the reactors. The analysis of the
i

>
; 22 experience was on individual reactors, rather than a
r e
5 Iv

! comprehensive and systecatic analysis of all of the experience23?
,Ia

I !
j 24 | cn all reactors. '
. i

s 1

3 25 ' MR. GORINSCM: Nchodv. took it and out it all) .

!l f i
.
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I

1

! . c. e w. o . -... .w,- w.w. , . " o "- ' .- =. o v. .' . c_ '. '.- -- .o. . . . . - - - :
;

o!'

IIR . STILLO: There was n.c group assigned that,

3
-n 4"4'- s c..s---.4.".. ". k. e . e w e _ e .4 . .d .' .". c " a .' o~ _" a *. ." .- .m _ _i _- a_ _oe, .

. -
l

I

a| time lcoked experience and did ,

tie it all together on a !
l

5't particular issue.
I,

f

6 '! MR. GORINSOU : .'nd it, also, assures the-

i j
1

7|
,

Current experience is factored into new licensinc
'

I

- actions. i
,

S \ -,,.. . u.a . a .o . , , C . 4. . C .,. c:. e n .n ,.o.. .. . .. -vs.

9
MR. STELLO: Yes, we had a system by which we would !

i

10 ! take that ext.erience on our reactors and a series of6

Il

memoranda that fed back that experience into the licensing ft

12 | process.
i

I3 i ,

MR. GORIUSON: So ". hat fairly describes the functions

. . . |
14 !' o r. the Division o:. On. eratinc. Reactors? ,!

.

i

15 MR. STELLO: There were some additional functions. ,
,

16 i ! don ' t kncw if they are important for your 'nurposes bevond
a

:
}

-
,

j.,
'| those tnat you have described.

i

I8 ' l
MR. GORIUSON: The reason an asking is, : jus-

'

i
,

I9 ' repeated to you what appears in New Reg 0325, US Nuclear !

'O* Regulatory Commission Functional Organization Charts as of
"1' January 1, 1979, and that is a description for the Division

-

i

b
1 22 oa cve a .4.,.e. ,e,c.c.o, 3 4 .o - r .f 4 c. e e1,0., s .. . . -- -- .. .. -s

.,

.

23 .
.2, .v..e. . 3.r o. r.7e ., .' , v. o u.' d. ..ea<'

~ ' "--
-- .a sea .. . e . . . a .- . ., .. . .

-

= ,

K '

5 24 : would assume th a t there was, also, identified an item where
.

v i

3 2f i _w , e...e c. es 4,,..s o. 4 .,. a - - . ' a ' so_c_" ' " _# - - a' eac.o.- was -
'

.. --o _ - - - - - v. . o '

(' , 1
/ /

- /
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|.--,n ;

lI responsibility of the Division of Operatinc Reactors. That i

2 was for both plants that were under construction permit !

!3 review and for plants whi.ch were under operatinc license
Ii

I4| reviews, as distincuished from those clants for which
|i

I i.

5' oceratine licenses had been issued. i

,I
I

|6 There was, also, responsibility of the Division -

I
i

i '
)

7| of Operating Reactors for th e non-pcwer reactors to license |!
i

1

8' those reactors for operation, as well as construction.

9 In addition, there was a specific group assigned
10 to that Division that had the :esponsibility for developing

!,
11 standard technical specifications and issuing the technical i

,
,

12 specifications for plants at the time they were licensed.
13 Those are additional f unctions assigned to the

14 Division, and if you would allow ne to read the document
i

15 you are reading, I would see if they are fairly described i

16 in there. I don't know,

l
17 MR. GORINSON: That is Page 35 of that publication.

,
,

!18 All I wanted to do was establish that that is the : unction
| I

19 | of DOR. l

20 .MR . STEL;0: Yes, I believe I recognize frc= a
,

21 i quick reading that the functions I have described are en that

.
1 22 document.
,

5 i
>u

23 | CHAIR?93 KZ:'Eh"l: Counsel, 'Olis could be a very ;
,
=

f 24 lone af terncon if we have trouble even establishinc what the h'

.

.-

3 23 main charge of Mr. Stello's Divisicn is. n
! t ,a

-u,

I
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i

Ii ' tR . GORIMSOM- '!cw , Division of Operating Reactors
,

i .

J,

2' takes Jurisciction c:. a plant at scme point, coesn't it?
i

, . .. .
.<

l

.

i ;

3- MR. STELLO: Yes, it does.
1I
,

i

4' 1

MR. GORIUSCM: And when is that? I
!

l5 MR. STELLO: It varies. After the plant is issued
|

.

|

t6, its operating license, and if there is a great deal of
!
!

7! activity s till pending on that license, a number of issues -
i

i

8' that need to be resolved, then the responsibility for that |
I

1
,

9 particular plant can remain with the Division of Project
i

I

10 | Management for some time or such time until mos t of those
:

11 l' issues or a significant number of them were resolved. I
i 1

I

12 MR. GORIMSON: I see. |
!

|13 j MR. STELLO: This is done to assure that the
I

,

I

la i review crocess of those outstanding issues are done as! -

I !

15 ! efficiently as c. ossible with the individuals that are assicnedi.

|

-
.

16 that project from project management, as well as from various !
!

l

17 branches within the Division or Systems Sar_ety.
. . . . . .

9

i
I

18 , Some of these reactors were not assigned to my
'

, ,

| i

!19! Division for as long as one year af ter they were licensed.
,

i

20 ' MR. GORIUSOM: Okay, so, some as long as one year,
i
i

21 > they would still be with OP". Is that correct?I

>
p 22 MR. STELLO: That is correct.
r 4

3 i
"
? 23 ; MR. GORIMSCM: Okav.
_. .

- Now, you testified in your
I i

e 24 , deposition that in September 1977, Davis Bessie-1 might still*
!.

s .

3 25j have been assigned to the Division of Pro;ect .'t an ag eme n t .
,

r

/{ '

% ' /
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| 19- .

!.

I !1 ! Is that correct? '

| t
'

h2 MR. STELLO- ""at was my recollection. I have not |

|

3 gone back to verify if that is true or not.
!

|4| MR. GORINSON : You have not?
t

5 MR. STELLO: I have not.
I

j
l
!

6 MR. GORINSON: All right. At the tin of dhe i

I

!7 Davis Bessie transient then in September 1977, even though
i

8 ! it was an operating reactor and at 9 percent pcwer,

9 jurisdiction of it was still with the Division of Project
10 Management?

11 MR. STELLO: I jus t indicated that that was my best |
i

|12 recollection at the time of the deposition. I have not gone i
!

13 back to verify it, and I am basing my answer on my best Ih
i

14 recollection. I
:

1

15 MR. GORINSON: All right. Did the Division of i,

16 Operating Reactors i==ediately take jurisdiction of TMI-2
I

17 when it was licensed ir 197S? I
!

!
18 MR. STELLO: I would have to go back and check the !

|
19 records to assure hcw long after is. I recall when I was |

,

20 up at the site that that reactor, prior to going up there
21 had not yet been assigned to the Division of Cperating

>
y 22 Reactors.
t
5
"

23 | MR. GORINSCN: It had not vet been assigned? |
7
a

.!

24 MR. STELLO: That is ny best recollection. Again, ||. t

} 25 i I would indicate I would H. ave to check the recordse to assure --

i
!

-

"' . g - .

' LJ
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.~ 2, a_ i
-

,

,

I, :tR. GORIUSCM: Yes, but as --

i

!

I

2' CliAIRT4 KEMEMY: !!r . Stello, could I j us t asi: a '
I

3 ques ::an on that? I did not cuite hear scme thinc, and onlyI
-

i
!

4i according to the best of your recollection, by which date
|

t

1

i

1

5; had it not been assigned? I1
i .

'
!.

6i MR. STELLO: At the time I was up at the site, !I
ii

7{whichwas folicwing the accident en :tarch 28, I arrivec I

j
i

3' there on the 30th, and at that time it was my recollection i

l

9 it had not yet been assigned to my Division.

10 C:iAIR2 TAN KE?TNY: Thank you, because I made the
i

11 | statement to that effect yesterday, and scmeone questioned
I '

12 me on that. I simply wanted to verify at least according
|

13 ,! to the best of your -- not from NEC but someone questioned |

la|i it
i

I

that that was, also, your recollection. !!

!

lec| A.o. . _r r ,eu_umO. v. ,
. .. .s. ,

I

16 i
'

!

17
i

18
,

I

! !

19 i !

;

20 '
'

21 ,

>
1 22 !
r i

5 I
y

23-:,
~

i

! 24
e
w

I
s 25

! ' ..c - ,c.

..) |

i
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200 i

EMAMM I MR. GORINSON: So that was about 13-1/2 months after' -

3 2 ' it was licensed, it was still with the Division of Project I
e 15 i

3 4 Management?
I
r

4| MR. STELLO: Well, I don' t remember its original
!

!S i licensing date, whatever the difference between those two times |
!

6i would be.
l !

I

7 MR. GOFTUSON: February, 1978.

3I MR. STI If that is correct, then that is approx j
i

9+imately 13-1/2 months. |'
'

i

10 MR. GORINSON : Okay. Did the Division of Project
I !
.

Il IManagement ever try to transfer TMI-2 to the Division of '

12 | Operating Reactors during that 13-month period? '

13 i MR. STELLO: I can't recall whether there was a drafti
1

14 j of the memorandum to transfer it over or not. I normally saw
I
1

15 such memoranda when thev were comolete and ready for the
.

i

:

16 | transfer to my division. It may have been, I just can't recall.

17 MR. GORINSON: Well, let me see if I can show you a
i !

18| document that might help you. Have you got that September 19, !
t

t

|
.

19 11978 document? This is a document that is marked September 19,1i

.0'1978, and it includes a memorandum f rom a fellow named S.
Va rc. a .

21 : to an attached list which also rppears en a page of the memoran-
|

>
'

22 j dum on transfer of TMI-2 to COR. And that memo says, " Attached
"
;

i ,

v

23 |is a draf t of a memo transferring TMI-2 to COR. ",
a

24 Cn the next page is a memorandum for V. Stello,
=

E

t
4 25 Director, Division of Operating Reactors, from R. Soyd, Di rec to r ,

c ;L - i
1[
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I | Division of Project Management. And it says, " Effective on the
i

2 | date of this memorandum, the project management responsibility '

3!for TMI-2 is transferred." That memo is undated. ;

!.

#| Did you ever see that memorandum, Mr. Stello? {
i

5{ MR. STELLO: The distribution list indicates that I
! i

6 !did in fact receive a copy. I would assume that it probably
!

''was sent to me. However, I pay very little attention to them
,

8 ;until my staff had an opportunity to look at the memorandum, .

,

i9-|look at the outstanding issues, and assure that there was '

10 | suf ficient personnel available within the Division to work
,

'

|

{on the issues before we would effect that transfer. !
11

l,

12 '
I don' t recall reading the memorandum, havingglanced!.i

, , ' l|atit, and it doesn' t surprise me. But as I do recall, on the'J

i
. !14 'date of -- as I indicated earlier -- at the time of the

,

15 : accident, it still had not been --
|

j
'

16 | MR. GORINSON : It still had not been transferred.
'

i
,
'

17 | MR. STELLO: That is =y understanding.
t

18 ! MR. GORINSON: And the reason for that would be the |t

II

19 ! number of open items. Is that a possibility? I

t

! !
20 MR. STELLO: Generally, the reason that there was a

21 longer time required before they were transf erred was because
> i .

g 22 jof the number of issues that were outstanding and the need for
5 !u

23 the personnel assigned to them to continue to work on them.,
.

.

1 I

I 24 ! MR. GORINSON: So the answer to my question is yes. !'e
>
t
4 25 MR. STELLO: I said that was the general picture.

|
!

''!'. 2 U :)
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_02

i
i

l i What the specifics were in this case, I would not be wa ting to i
| h

'

2 | testify to without the opportunity to go back and seek some
1

3 lanswers to some questions. I cannot say that with certainty.
,

i I
4 As a general matter, I have answered it and I would --

l ;

5 I

MR. GO RINSON : Fine. I

;,

!

l6 '. MR. STELLO: -- not have reason to believe it was
I

,' ,

'not the case in this issue./
1

E MR. GO RINSON : With the Chairman's permission, I

9 | would like to request
,

!

j that Mr. Stello do go back, please go .'i

I ;

10 ! back and look at your records, and you can give the Commission i
l

i i

11 |an answer in writing, i

i
.

I

12 ' If you look at page 4 of this document of September 19,
I

i

13 !1978, item 11 says "small break loca." And that is an item
I

i. ,

14 Irequiring further staff action. Is there anything -- co you i

t i
i

!

15 ! remember having ever reviewed that particular subject?
t

16 ! MR. STELLO: The issue of small -- !
, !

t

17 ! MR. GO RINSON : With respect to TMI-2. '

i
!

i
i13 ; (Pause.)

I i
; i

19 MR. STELLO: I cannot recall. It was an issue on i
,

20 !B&W plants, and it would have been applicable to Three Mile '

21 iIsland-l as well. It was a generic issue that was raised for
i

>

j 22 all B&W plants, the small break question that is referred to
3
u
, 23 ;in here. So that I can' t say that I specifically recall seeing
_=

24 |it on Three Mile Island-2, but I have seen results of analyses ||h;
a
4 25 i for other B&W plants . - -

s.
. , ,



4

_03,

!

! 4

I MR. GO RINSON : So I take it, then, the answer is

2 | nhat you don' t remember having seen it with respect to this

3 ' plant. Yes or no? i

; '

4< MR. STELLO: I do not recall seeing it with respect
|:

5 ' to Three Mile Island unit 2.
.

!'

i
.

l
61 MR. GORINSON: Fine. !,

!

7 Now, prior to TMI, the TMI accident, did Division of
,

i3 ! Operating Reactors ever respond to or analyze the Davis Besse '

!

i9 !1 transient of September 24, 1977?
!

i '

10 (- MR. STELLO: My best recollection is that the plant i

t

11 rwas still assigned to Project Management. Analyses would have '

12 jbeen done within the Division of Project Management and the
t

i

13 | Division of Systems Safety. I have no specific recollection
i.

.

.

14 hof any involvement on the September, 1977 transient at Davis
i

15|Besse.
i

16 MR. GORINSON: I see. And in fact, in your deposi- ,

I.
I

!

17 j tion, you said, "I cannot recall at this distance that in fact '

i .

18 :was an issue of discussion in mv of fice. " You then went on to
i

i

i19 ,say several lines later, "I don ' t have any special recollection '
! '

20 back in 1977, however, that leads me to conclude that this was

21 :an item of considerable interest or discussion within .7v
>
; 22 ;Divsion. "
r
3 i

v
23 Does that sound right?,

_=

;
i 24 MR. STELLO : Could you please tell me what page you
_.

} 25 are reading? ') F s.)fg
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I

MR. GORINSON: Page 20, lines 12 to 13 and lines 19

2|to22.
i

3 (Pause.)
i

4| MR. STELLO: Yes. !I

J
(

5 MR. GO RINSON : So there was no considerable interest;

i

6 { in it, even though it was an operating reactor. Your Division

7 didn't know about it, or you didn ' t know about it?
3 MR. STELLO : To speak for me personally, I do not

'

9!, have the recollection. Whether other individuals within mv
i

-
i
,

10 ! Division may have followed it, I cannot speak for all of those
i

Il 'indivi:uals.
| i

12 MR. GORINSON: And that is even though vour Division
' e13 iis charged with responding to operating experiences as they

i

!
i14 ! develop ? '

i,

15 | MR. STELLO: Yes. I am not sure of the thrust of
|

16 i the question. We clearly have that responsibility --

17 MR. GORIUSON: Well, the thrust of the question is,
i

18 ;your Division, according to this organization chart, is charged,
19 !with analyzing and responding to operating experiences as they

i

20 develop. The Davis Besse transient of September 24, 1977 was

21 |an operating experience, was it not?
>
1 22 ! MR. STELLO: Yes, but I would not normally have con-r
3 I
y

7 23 |cluded that I had the responsibility for following the events2 ,

I i

|cn reactors not assigned to my Division although they werei 24
a
=

3 25 operating reactors such as those assigned to DPM, including
1 s1y< ,
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I Fo rt S t . Vrane(?), and all other reactors that they were respcn-

o'.sible for.-

i ,

3 MR. GORINSON : But you also had the responsibility
,

t

4
j for taking current experience and factoring it into the

5 | licensing process.
i

I

6| MR. STELLO: For those reactors assigned to my Division.
1

3 MR. GORINSON : So you only looked at reactors assigned
I

3 ' to your Division?
! l

I

9 [. MR. STELLO: That is for which I felt the charge.
'

10 ! Any other experience on any other reactor, foreign reactor,
1:

11 t or reactor anywhere that came to our atteation would certainly

12 |be an issue that would be considered, reactors in this country
! j

13 or anywhere else, which indeed was the case. If we learned of
'

I !14 lexperience in another country, we in fact incorporated it and '

15 | took action accordingly.
1 ,

1

16 | MR. GORINSON: But not Davis Besse l?
!

17 '! MR. STELLO: With respect to whether e r not I knew
:

18 ! about it, I already indicated I cannot recall having any dis- !
i

19 !cussion. Had it been an issue raised in my Division, then yes,!
!

.

20 . to the extent that people were aware of it.
:

21 ! MR. GORINSON : As Director of the Division of ',

>

g 22 j 0perating Reactors, do you have the power to grant a licensee
s
V

, 23 ;an exemption f rom Commission regulations?
-

1

I 24 MR. STELLO: Yes.
:

t D ') Cv
*

' ;o ye 25 MR. GORINSCN: Under what circums tances? l/
' '

i
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1

! MR. STELLO: When the bases for the exemption are e,
'! justified. ,

|

3' MR. GORINSON: When they are justified. Well, let's'

I

4 take a particular one. In the Federal Register on March 30,
|

S .
,

1979, there app.nred a modification of conditions of exemption
:

! 1

6 i for Metropolitan Edison Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, unit
I

7'No. 1, and that was signed by Victor Stello, Junior, on May 16,

8I1979. Do you remember that mofification of conditions of
I

I
9 iexemption?

I, ,

10 | MR. STELLO: If you will give me a moment to look
i .

|

II iat the issue ;.
'

I
.

I2 MR. GORINSON : Sure,
i

I3 (Pause . )
!
! ;

I4 i It is Tab 32 in the commissioners ' bcoks.
I

I5 f MR. STELLO: Yes, I am familiar with it. '

16 , MR. GORINSON: Okay. And what subject matter does
|

1,'!this concern?.

I

l

I8 MR. STELLO: This' concerned an error that was found
,

IY iin the analyses of the Bra: small break model with respect to !
... .

i

20 the requirements of Appendix K cf paragraph 5046 of the regula-

21 i tion. As I recall, the issue was where S&W had not analyzed
!>

} 22 | the correct break location within the piping systems , as to
e i
v

7 23 |which would be the most limiting break.
I

f.24 MR. GO RINSCN : According to this notice , the word
,

t4 25 !" defect" is used in the ECCS. Do you see that?
.

_ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . . . . . . . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . . . . . . . . _ . . . ..._. . . . .
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I' MR. STELLO: Could you draw my attention --

2| MR. GORINSON: Sure. At the bottom of page 19080.
t

3 To this extent -- the bottom of the page -- the original defect
4

still remains until modifications are made to eliminate the
5 reliance on prompt operator actions.

6, And in the second paragraph, it outlines some equip-
,

,>

/ ment modifications that Metropolitan Edison will have to under-
.

3 t ak e . |
1

9' MR. STELLO: Yes. |
! !

10 'I
i

MR. GO RINSON : Now, as I understand it, there is a i

i.

11 defect in the ECCS , the emergency core cooling system, according

12 i to this notice. That is the word you use, not I. Is that
i

13 | correct?

14 MR. STELLO: That is what it does say.

15 ! MR. GO RINSON : And there will have to be some equip-
16 iment changes made at TMI-1.

I

17 | MR. STELLO: That is correct.
-

i

18 ; MR. GORINSON : But in the meantime, until the defect -

'

|

19 is repaired, you are pemmitting TMI-l to use operator procedures

20 to com=ensate for the defect.

21 MR. STELLO: That is correct, that there were pro-
,

*

! 22 ,cedures develcped which could assure that adequate ECCS would
3
v

_y 23 ;still be available by having the operator take actions for which
7 -

1 24 we evaluated it and concluded there was adecuate time and
: -

v

t

25 :undersranding of what had gone on, that he could in fact take4

oor 7 .' , r
_

- - - - - . - - - - - . - , - . - . . . . . . .. i. . . = = . - . . . i ..
-



y

208 -9

I ; those actions.
,

2! MR. GORINSON: And that would be a procedure to use

3 in the event of a small break loca?i

4: MR. STELLO : Yes.
I,

i

5 MR. GO RINSON : Would that procedure appear in the

6 emergency procedures for TMI-2?

7 MR. STELLO: I am not sure --

3 MR. GORINSCN : Or TMI-l?
I

9 MR. STELLO: In this instance it is TMI-1. They '

10 ; would have to appear in the procedures. I am not sure whether [
>

1
II they would be properly cataloged as emergency procedures. They

1

12 Iwere actions that the operator had to take in conjunction with
I

13 lit, so I would assume it would be appended to it normally. But
i

l
14 |I do not know personally,

i

15 ! MR. GORINSON : How often are exemptions from regula-
' s

16 | tory requirements of this type granted, Mr. Stello?

17 ' MR. STELLO: This particular exemption was an exemption
i

18 f that I recall being applied to -- I think it was all of the
il9 ! B&W plants. '

20 MR. GORINSON: If the exemption hadn't been granted,

21 i the plant would have had to shut down, would it not?
> '

22 | (pause.)
.*
5 i
a

23y Ma, S;;;;O: Yes. They would not be in conformance
. ,

;

i 24 :with the regulations and unless granted an exemption thereto,
_.

t4 25 they would have had to shut down until they could in fact

ou



) " T. -

, .
*' <

' y - 9 . ' -o

.,|<'
,

.

~. -' *
'. *

-. . - - , . ,# . . g *. 4g
_

-

s. -

9 .
.

'' '4 '\,
..

_ _

. ; .. a
~

+

s - -

, _ ,-
' .' &.' '
.) ,

(
o - ' *

. .

%
. e

'

e

g
.

. N
-

. . . , .
-

, ,

') - , * . ) .

'
. .,

*

| .' ' ' . . . - . . '-
. = '

_ ,.

. . . ''< sg*- ,, m * -

.

'' - 3;
'

*: '' ~
. .

.

4, .
'/,

. - >

%.. - . . .

*r .
a .+ - . y

* . -
-_ -. .- (* 1 '(4 ,-

. n < ..
., ,s ,.- g

' k.' . j, , .. . . . , .

.. .
,

.~, _

. .. _:_ .\ .-e - . t
_

.> .

e

e+

- . = * '

,

,
,

k * .

. g,

.. #

* g ) - .

-%
, - ,-

*-

.\ -
. . . . ..

.- . l . . . . . . . . . . ? . ~.g.<

,7 . ..
.

... .. . .: . ,
- ...y

.

; p, - '. ; _ }; 9
.

.

- . .,
-

.. . . y
_

* '' ' -. ' ^

.

e,''.. 6i
_

. . e L.

- . ' 9
,. .

i
.- . . .

.. . : . . t .
. . . . ..

e
'

)
'

',* ft
'

.
*

-

, , ,

V-
'

: . '. .. . .

-

..
.

.\ .

.,- . - $
. t .

. . g.
w

s y-. % |.e q'
' %4

. ,. - . s,'
'' '

' j
'

-

- ,", , .
.- .. , , , .

*

t .

- -' -- '. -
- -

.\ .

.
7,J .

- '
' L . . '' "

. _ _

W1W:{nV3:W/!%995& *f33%Q"QW 3.Q%'p~?1 < < . w,.N W.&M % ' ' v ' ca W ~ r i ^ :' ''Q.
^hh% '?%hy Y 1.)yt;&?4'W,$y'.i;I? U - ).W.~, ?|{'>' ,0|7, .N 0. ,. '>'& d

~* h W@ E 9 ? M 'ff.b!$ y Y &@ e$ N W ,y.Q
e

., .,

fi W2i$M m. . M N i/D'r'< w . m%.:e y!,p-a [n;. c.M
$.u.mv@$:ms:an@sh us : dEMsn.[v..:<. NNkm ~/5, N..'W M %M;'NG

q w< %< k<1 2. n/'| W:
yW - xenW . :v.m.- m. ,:,,%a m, 9ena m%e w.c s.rWd.Ww M,m n

e-

" @a w /
' s. 'r x. - os * v s .a,

- er - x ~ s a * ,f . e- .

ss v- e ~

kN'Md'd h .id d M.kyy,pk55hhhSh< A 6.:.. N N d
p.

^YiOMFNhN .h'd -,; h ,M b~ $, > 7 :1 ' ' * M C. .eY9
n. 2. a.

'
' /

hN ls nwu- w Mm% m
?.'DNik

:a., -, .w: .r . s - a
-

>. : m

. M guw y ;.w$$h$tk>. h h'$$g'%
s

:$a W'' N~
.

h.i
.. ..

s u .w. .. s s w' :n .~hm'.b % u$ w %g) w-^h A NS
h a%% ok.m%R$+;J .q.gb.4.. <.c! .Vmkw Q . %' ".:

'

s.i
=

# % ~
. .

u&h.Ap^V'A-y %y@ys$1&$ W Ys:w , i. m ~-',:,,i''' d '':sb :s n b J

MP;fMgu$y$/>|W@.k%|w|%r},;'w%y$@M.d.WM. .W.:
q!$9 M

y, g : v < .1 . wg ~

.*%~ W-
% dpn..-: M c^'' ^ W. 2,; . 'c' 7 r. e

, A >,':
. " ' -

:4 4 % % '' a'".s. w

. t W ~ 'h AW. o -?%M3X? .Wh CXWQ : 'X d,:. GW a &' '

iDfM T ' D! VP 3 M'.#5.D gE D D1 7 4m p $ M M S M 5$
M!;&wan$kd.,MOC

Twp :.www
n o w : : b. M < d, N E k'$ N.$kn"rMNM* y,,./M d. N*% MNhM,& ' W'+;&' AS.|}f.\ by.V| 4 Q*t':[8,i,.*$&:f. .?,p y? jYq <f,.*.d'R -.T~.?>A:

I$5
$* n% Q - p. ~.-' ' -'

a gA:~ ~.'. . . f ,N'3 . , ' :. ^|*; ~ ..W |% .N
* r - ~': ;*e g , . ~ , -, ' T.N.o ',v'he

&. * * tf t t 5.* w - s * W".*:l~,5 #'r,o %.sYE%;g.es -

' V, ? s , ' - ~w c * . y~

f - - <W ,,~ <3
1' c , , W: -;'. .. ,;. ,t

,~- -
M-

< y''" b ; .v"
. 1, A- . * * = > s* L'

- -

a

,q** R.n[.C C f*'h~ry % A ,&: *kt w?*W .Q'hh,kb^$'s
AJ'

s& s& m ,z &~ % *2ef, W, a.%** . .. g> ;m.pif N .*rW $f:e:
''.;m. % :-; O. + ?|

J~f> T- 2sS .:%
:

'f,.
z -

,.

4 !-h A W.',, L *g>;W "Q
' n- : - m> ..*w. ~- - <a w

y.A . =: * ,- -

e . e.Q !o .y % ; '4 v. %A .

NW hah.w.$5?a'55?!$m,mn3Qw:tM.h 't$.$,$hsk,$Up'?,c$,'h,n&c s' k':w, 5U.7,D?', .s'' ,. :. 'c|'| .N, . h.?S|.$. ./as' 5 *'.&-b U| #,7.
s~ r* e

',s~q s
7

hR E'fww; $h!' &!4 r;)4$b p 4 .~t rp:r: - ew- :- : %.
$,.h a x?|N. |.'d..r ~,p;7 gh 2<. @.,, k- m?,

,

. $ $'.

> n; e On> S?,.9% . -. P , m,'s a f d "... - - ~

s .f V N ';. ' f.' ' ' & ,, % < '. N X '' > s.' g 7 s' x 4.~
.

GDQ Wh ^ W.

' 5 - -
~

u' ?n-
*

. - - _
,p _^'%QhrQ.1if.y.n.pa%ph|Qw%fth|yW,5bWJtRQR,|.F.'.a.;~.".~*'7, :Qbj -~:Q.c.t:Q ; .: ; -} c.,7,.Y Q ' : '.fh&:1shW ~

s n yas w ,

w q }n ,V.m.n
.3{ U y y,4,g,. W ' Q | p:% p: W %y W g^ %. %:

v ... n , . .w.s . -- ~-
<

n e?:*;$' .Q.
M5 K n:, .T. W .- %'. W-/ A g v 'i;*!: Z l' ^n % y y Jaym't

$&w% b?$$4h&Wih?(bO:&w.p$M:'::G.'",6 W ; p'''+W;f, u? ?cm%* @s,p$ .& .:/m f:i.,3 v et
: . .

- .. :d u : M O.O: s .: E'a e w m?**n.s~. q:x:.? d.} t<';!!,/. %:n.4-- -G 3.h. m% .

Cy 9 4 p n|t W W 'Lc'
P .'',a $ U, .,

.

. ,ni. $ .| b W .\
%

% ':.
**

s

.- %.
ib:$csjk!?YN:.i.'i N".~

.
.

.
~

|"



S /4g.%, 4~A
N,4's,Q$'gj+g,fy ///

_ E E- -
TEST TARGET (MT-3)

1.0 P a 123
|||;l CE

I.| [5 l!M
|M

l.25 IA | 1.6
_ _ ,

-

y

A k+ %% <s+sA+s4\
N

eo y)/t <>
v'' o . # a. . s

$,yv'l
,



+f .
#

\NNNkg,

b"' '' #
'>
\ IMAGE EVALUATION '%

TEST TARGET (MT-3)

5|MM BA
1.0

P E!Eaa -

m

|,| h.., * bN
.

l.25 IA 1.6
_

4 6" >

d *S #,#v3f4%m,3zzy 7/ , 3a
O <! y g o

<p



d>
sp '*g) o

// \

+ .--
TEST TARGET (MT-3)

1.0 |f a m
12 g[2 ';il 2.2
iI ELt '"

|,| b b-b=

||!'.s
1.25 IA 1.6

__

4[[,,zzz),f $h,;h%
#'



is

!

i 210
i +

I
conform to such regulations.

I

_ ,
*

MR. GO RINSON : "or how long would they have had to ,

i

3
jshut do wn't
'

4 I

MR. STELLO: That is a dif ficult question to answer. |
t

5|Ireallydon'tknew. The best I would do is probably guess
i

i

6 at how long it would have taken for them to make the modifica-
,s

''tions.
'

i

3 (MR. GORINSCN: I see. According to your exemption,

;

9 |

statement here. it says the reason you ~did not require a shut-
10 ,down wac that the loss of this large block of generating capacity

>

II!could adversely affect electric system reliability.
,

I That is

12 ' in the last colu=n on page 19080, the last paragraph before
i i

13 | Roman numeral III. How did you reach that conclusion?
i

l' ! i

MR. STELLO: Normally, that information is information
i

15 that is provided by the licensee as to what their needs are

16 ,for power. '

|
i i

'7| MR. GORINSON: I see. But that will be always true
i

'

18 |when you require a shutdown, will it not?I

I
!

19 |
f

i MR. STELLO: I think in general that is a true state ' '

1

20 ! =ent. Anytime a plant is shut dcwn, and depending on the size i

!

21 |of the plant, there would be clearly a large generating capacity
i

> -

! 22 | lost from the system.
3 ,

u
, 23 MR. GORINSON: I see. You also found that delayingz
1

1 24 | the modifications of the ECCS would not endanger life or property.
a
a i

4 25 IThat is in the second column, about the middle of the page.
:

|
.

8 4 i

i LU UUl
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I Do you see that?

,;
-1 MR. STELLO: Yes. '

I
i

3 MR. GORINSON: How did you determine that a defective
i

4| emergency core :coling system would not endanger life or
'
i

)
r

0 property? |

1
'

6 gn, s;gn;O: Secause there was an adequate means to

7 | compensate for that defect.

3 MR. GORINSON : And what was tnat?
i

9 MR. STELLO: Having procedures where the operator
i

|

10 | could take the action necesssary to supply the water to open
,

'11 the correct valves and assure an adequate supply of water.

12 i MR. CORINSON : So you were going to rely on the opera-

13 tor and his training to compensate for the defect in the
,

14 | amergency core cooling system?
i

15 | MR. STELLO: That is correct.
I

16 | MP. GOPINSCN: In light of the operator actions

17 | during the TM: accident, do you think that reliance on the
L'S operator was justified? 4

g
I

!

19 ' MR. STELLO: Yes.
i

20 ' MR. GORINSON: Would you explain that for us?

21 , MR. STELLO : The specific acticns that the operator
i

b

: 22 !would have to take in this instance were clearly understcod,r ,

..
l

"

5 23 , identified, and spelled out as to what it was he had to do ,
_=
;

||hi 24 the specific actions. The problems during the accident at
.

t 25 j Three Mile Island-2 are already a matter of record, and I4

a
I t s I-s
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1 don't think there is a need for me to go into those again,
2 !unless you wish.

,

3 MR. GO RINSON : Okay. Before approving that exemption;

4 you reviewed the procedure?
!

l

5 MR. STELLO: The of fice that I now represent, the1

6 Office of Inspection and Enforcement, did go out and check to
t

7 , assure that those procedures were in place, and that those
!

8 actions could in fact. be taken. !

9 MR. GORINT,0N : Well, are those procedures.in NRC's
| i

10 | files appended to this exemption, so that it somebody wanted
i

11 ; to look at it, they could see what procedure it is we were
!

12 ! talking about?
,

12 ' MR. STELLO: I cannot recall whether we had the '
,

!14 licensse submit the procedures or not. I don't know.

15 MR. GORINSON: So there is a possibility that we would

16 'not be able to tell what precise procedure it is we were talkinc
!

17 !about?
t

13 ' MR. STELLO: Who do you mean by "we"? We here?
I

I !

19 MR. GORINSON: We here, by lookinc at the NRC's files,'
1

20 ' cur asking the NRC to produce the procedure that was the subject

21 of this exemption, would NRC be able to produce for us that
>
! 22 .crocedure?
r :
5
v

23 MR. STELLO: I thought I already indicated that I,
_=

1

1 24 cannot recall whether or not the procedure was submitted. I
;

} 25 I den't know.
C 7 4, L''; L') a?,
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I) MR. GORINSON: Did the NRC commissioners approve
dB): ,

2 | this exemption? I

i

3j MR, STELLo: No. '

,
'

i

4| MR. GOP.INSON : Do they review the crocosed exemotion?

! '

5' MR. STELLO: As a matter of course, before I issued
i

I '

6 i or signed an exemption such as this, I would either get in
! !

,

7 | touch with one of the commissioners' assistants, in some in-
'

|

3' stances the commissioners themselves, and inform them of the

i i

action that I was taking and why. It was' for their understandings

i

10 and information. I did not feel that they were in any sense
i

11 | approving. I believed I had tha authority to take the action,
i

12 ! but did make those contacts, as I have described, before I took;
1 g13 . the action. '

i

! r

la MR. GORINSON: I see. Let's switch to a different '

i

15 | subject. In June, you became the Director of Inspection and
i

16 ! Enforcement.
i

17 CHAIRWUI KEMENY: Chief Counsel, I just need one

la ! additional piece of information. I am not very f amiliar with
i

i

19 these procedures. This gets published in the Federal Register. '

20 | About how much in advance do you have to submit that to c,et

21, it into the Federal Register?
>
e 22 MR. STELLO : I don't recall. That is spelled out in
r ,
=
-

u
23 the regulations . I don ' t really --7

a
'

24 CHAIRMAN KE.2NY: No, but I mean is it a week in
c

$ 25 advance or more, or something?

,. - a

I , L+t
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I MR. STELLO: I don't know.

2
CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Is :here screene in the room who

,

could answer that question for you? I am just trying to get
-

t#
a rough feeling. I mean you don ' t submit it the date it |

5 appears. do you? i

6 MR. STELLO: I don' t see anyone volunteering. I

7 would be happy to supply it for the record.

3 COMMISSIONER MC PHERSCS: It would take anywhere;

9.from a day to a week. i
:

IC CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Anywhere from a day to a week. '
,

|

II ' Would you mind reading the date on the bottom of this page?
12 MR. STELLO: Friday, March 30,1979.

I3 CHAIRMAN KEMENY: In o ther wo rds , this exemption
I

!

I4 | was submitted to the Federal Register either during the accident

15 ! at Three Mile Island-2 or the previous week. Don ' t you find

16 : something ironic in granting an exemption to the emergency

17 | core ecoling? I assume it was probably before the e.ccident.

13 COMMISSICNER MC PHERSON : Mr. Chairman, it is dated
i

19'the 16th of March, 1979.

20 CHAIRMAN : Oh, the 16 th is when he signed it? Okay.

21 LVery good. It is signed the 16th c. varch. That means that
>

g 22 |less than two weeks before Three Mile Island accident, you are
:
u

23y cranting an exception to a sister plant, to the full comoliance ~

h !
a 24 with emergency core cooline system, relying on the training of
;

i 25 : opera tors , w:tich,we have had ample testimony en, was inadequate

D ') /. liOI)
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:
i

; 2I5 ,

I|for handl2ng and knowing how to use emergency core ecoling
ggg

,i
- system in .n accident. Co you find scmething ironic about that?

3| MR. STELLO : May I ccmment?
I

#| CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Absolutely. !
,

, i

5| MR. STELLO: The specific issues that relate to this
: !

6 | exemption were particular actions that would be taken in response
7 to specific actions in the plant. They were very nar:cw and

8 very specific. I don't believe it is reasonable to draw the
i

I

9 | analogy between the actions that had to be taken for this
i

,

i

10 particular issue with respect to the actions , or perhaps lack
II of action, that was taken at Three Mile Island on March 28 th.

,

I2 | COMMISSIONER MC PHERSON: Point of clarification,

I3jMr. Chairman. Mr. S tello , you said you would show this,as a
,

.

:

I4 !=atter of practice, to either a commissioner or one cf -- or a
| |

15! commissioner'sassistant?
Id MR. STELLO: As a natter of practice, I called either'

17 : a commissioner or his assistant. And in all cases., I think I

18 either contacted the cormissioner or his assistant, and that

I9 !was all of them.

20 ' COMMISSICNER MC PHERSON: All five commissioners?

2I . MR. STELLO: All five.
>
I 22 ' COMMISSIONER MC PEERSON: So that the entire Commission,r
3
s

23 . all five commissioners, could be said to have signed off on,
=

g;
I 24 'such an exemption as this.

:
1 25 MR. STELLO: I certainly wouldn' t conclude that. I

|'l|Q
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I
feel it was my responsibility.

,'
~

COMMISSIONER MC i.:ERSON : No, I understand. But,

3 ; nobody , to your knowledge , protested this. Nobody said, " Do n ' t .

#|do it, Stello."
>

<
>'

MR. STELLO: I don't recall ttyone objecting to it.

6
CSMMISSIONER MC PHERSON: Has anybody ever done that?

,
' : Any commissioner eve: said, to yourknowledge , don't issue an

3 exemptit n from one of the NRC's requirements -- prior to
,

9 March 29?

10 MR. STELLO: I can't recall any specific instance

II where they objected to issuing the particular exemption, but '

12 there were times,when I had briefed an assistant, where a
I3 icommissioner would want to have more information, or would

-

,
,

4 .
''

want to be briefed more fully before we took the action.

1 *5 COMMISSIONER MC PHERSON: But the answer to the. question

16 is, nobod/ ever objected, to your recollection, and stopped

I ,' ,i o n e .

3, !8 MR. STELLO: That is my recollection.

I9 COMMISSIONER MC PHERSON: Could I ask another question.

*04 or two? What are the parameters of exemptions? Or, to pct

21 it the other way, are there requirements of the Nuclear Regula-
*

[ 22 ,r,c.y Commission that cannot be exempted, from which ani
v

23
? exemption cannot be granted -- to be more syntactical.
i
<

! 24 MR. STELLO: Well, the re is one particular regulation:
=

1

25 for which the authority to issue the exemptions was reserved4

we

' '
s tij /
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I for the Commission itself. gg'

,
-

COMMISSIONER MC PHERSON : Which cne is that?i

3| MR. STELLO: It was right after this original rule
i

4!came out, paragraph 5046, and any exemptions thereto had to go
I

,

5 | to the Cc= mission itself, and there were some instances where
I .

l6 ' that indeed was the case,
t

7 ,' COMMISSIONER MC PHERSON : What was that about again?
3 M.'t . STELLO: I believe they were in Dresden unit 1

,

9 and Big Rock -- were the two particular facilities for which
!

10 ( that applied. i

'
|

11
COMMISSIONER MC PHERSON : Applied to the whole plant? '

,

12 |
i '

13 | |||
,

i

14 I |
|

15 ,f
i

16 2

17 '

t

13 !

19 !

20

21 '
I>

22 '
r
5
v

23 '7
a

a 24
e
w

} 25
f ' > . , , 7, c ,

L' i | u
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'=- 16 2 ! you mean they could have --
.. e .

,.. '4.s !J l ,

3 ,' . ,_2 . I; _ v. . f _. . er n . yo, o a a- ec_4_a4-
-

a l _- _ c _3 .= _- c : u - - - .4 ^ r. .' '-e .
;

4 CCMMISSIONER MC PHERSON: Referring to what?

5! MR. STELLC: To paragraph 5946, which is --
,

6 CCM'1ISSIONER MC PHERSON: But ycu'll have to help me

7 . ,

.w. _ b.a .~-- -. -.

.

g' ...m. . c . _r - ' C .---
_r...e _- e.. c 2 +- =- v'c.'_..c, a : s o... ,o e _ _#^ -

1
'- ^^-

.
- - -< _& 3 - __

I
9I mance.

10 COMMISSIGNER MC PEERSON: I see.

I
11 MR. STELLO: There were two plants. And the twc that

!.
I

12i I recall, I think, are Crist(?) and unit one in .rt g Rock Point.
'e

13i The other rec.ulations, as I understand it, the.v can be -- :nev=-
i .
,

i

14 : c an .'. s sue e.xe.m. o 4 ^ ~.s _#-^.. . .k. e... , = s .i d e _#_--. '. = . y' a - 4 ^ " _1 a _-, .. _. - .. .
l

i

i
1.5 _4 s"me. n' . .c' -"e bas _4s _#__- _ a s 'a_i ..c. - ". a . a x a ..e- . _' . 4s ..".a ..". e - =- |

"-a .. - .. .

.

i

'16 is a compensating mecnanism -hat can be put into place that
|t

1
1

>

17 ! one can still conclude that the plant is safe, having taken
i

18| these additional actions,-

in this case, such as the operator

I
19 o. .- ^. c a d u _ c s n - adv.i..c, a . .c C...e _- c. . e = . o - . a '< e - = - ~. = _4 . .

o d '
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2 I and that they, in the past, such exemp icns have not been held

2 1 n a .- se- _2_ s_ x ye: -u . 4 - . 0: . g e - - .m _i s .i . . . 4 . s e _' _ .c2--
; - . .. m a.

f
i

3| MR. STELLO: Okay, your question is very precise, and

4 I think it has many legal overtones and I think it probably
5 needs a legal answer as to whether .ere really are anv. rec.ula-.

6 tions for which an exemption cannot be granted. That's a legal

7 question. I don't want to lead ycu to believe that I'm giving

i
.

. . . _,m c.ivinc. .vou the answer8 v.ou :ne answer :. rom ena: :rameworx. 2

9 from my understanding.

10 COMMISSIONER MC PHERSCN: From your understanding,

11 I understand.

12 MR. STELLO: And I don't know of any sc.ecific cne.

13 other than the regulation that I mentioned. There llave not

14 been a large number of exemptions issued. I think that proba-

15 bly, since I can recall. for all plants, I would say they are '

!

16 on the order of 50, perhaps, total exemptions. There are not

17 very many of them.
. .

.

i

18 COMMISSIONER MC PHERSON: Since the beginning of the

|19 I NRC cr the AIC?
l

i

|

I

20 ' .". .R . a.r'*0. a .4 ..c o . .v. - . . ", c . o e . . . , ~ . . ".
~~ ~ 4 '" -e4 #4 ---- - -- ar ----

!
! !

21 i recollection.

>
1 22 COMMISSICNER MC PHERSON: In your specific recollec-|t ,

5 I.y
1

23 ' tion, going cacx over what period of time? !? I i2 .

I !
4, .u..n . .-- sc . r ..o . e3 . w - u .,.- . . . o.. .

/. . ...v 3
I.

; i

) 25 ,i
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i
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I
. ..

t
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9 MR. STELLO: I will lack for whatever procedure we

10 have. If it's Three Mile Island 1 or any other plant, I'll

I 4. 2,. you.
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14 | MR. GORINSON: Fine.
s

| I
15 COMMISSIONER MC PHERSON: Excuse me, "r. Gorinson. !

!

I

|16 Mr. Stello, could you also supply us -- would you ask the '

17 , Of fice of Lec.al Counsel in the NRC to suc.civ us with a descrie.-). .

. .
.

13 |1..or. o a.v '
. .-ac.u.a ., e c: . 4 - a...e a. . a- o# .". a. .N O C w h .i .". ..a v. . . " . .

" - "
-- . . -

t
,

'
i

!19i be waived?
i.
t

1
!

! --*0 .\f.: o.?**9 -'A L2 e ..a - e.y *, o av,.. -- w. - - -- u ,e

21 Cu d. d. ,nn C,, R A. -n .. . sP n - sS u,, : .: Onere are env. .s. J.sO- a: u '

y . I
\t -m) 22 i ..5 d e- * ... .s4 x-

-.. .- Ame .afy; .s -- av. |
--. -u --, ,

3 iu ,

I a e !

9 3; .13 . g .- e. c N ?.. ''. u '-.".a. v ^v u " e C m' ~..e d '---... .- ^.# .". e-"" ^.
, , ~ . v

_=
* '

i*
|

.c 94 n .: 2 4 n a : ,... s ,y e n 4 n n a.. A , e . a .n. .e .e. n. . . u. a .. w .- - a. C . ,.
,

-. -- --
..

--. .. ....v - s .. i

.-
t

- -.. .4 25 ' , ,R . a.L__V,: leS, sir..

i. n') I
'

" . 4,> i,
I. l'

I

i



, i,,, ;I
. --

t
,

s' 5 1 ;> .4 . . s y ec - 3 _' _' - w.' . . . u n, _' _' = .". s c o. a_ v a. . . . _-=yc_-.-..~^.<_d.., = . ._
4 " '".. a- _ .

l
.

2 I a ,u i - ..e . . . ..a _' # " . . c - 4 ^ . , w .".a ..".e ".= ' a- = ,"- - =- - ., - P.v c 4 - ' _' _' "- 4- A, y. . - -. y ..-.
i

3 '

{. s.ec. .".e e."-4- e.n aen- --3 .' . w,s =-a.4 -ad o .- .' .n s.e-y- - ---,
.

I

s c.".a e k ..h e_ "m-_'.'.. s .- a e e _ A s '. -

..h a a- "u _'.' '. _' a_.. '..s u--.
. .

5 MR. STELLC: I think it would be acceptable to do

6 both, check the rec rds -- either, I should say, check the
I

' t'
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11|I an aware of, that is the case.
I

t

le | MR. GORINSCN: I see. There is a procedure nc=ber in.

13 ' the inspection and enforcement manual known as 92700 3. The
i
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t
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LA 6 1 '| MR. GCRINSON: Okay. Are jeu aware that an inspec-
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6 MR. STELLO: So, I am not aware of it.
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7 I; MR. GCR NSON: Okay. Let's turn to another subject,
'

2 l and that's your report, New Reg. 0600. At page 1-2-19 of that
| I

I

3\-a o.-..--
I

,

4j MR. STEI v): les, sir.
I
,

5i MR. GOR US^N: The middle parag-ten, it says "the
.

-

|
.

!

I .
,, . . _ .

6, :al.3ure to fol.,ow procedures anc enen re:erences ene proce-
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i4 MR. GORINSON: And that that should have been factored

5 into the training process. Your las: two sentences, "Hcwever,

6 the training staff member responsible for this area stated
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3 de partment . ''

9 So I take it the implication is that this report

10 shculd have made its way to the training people.

11 MR. STELLO: That is the thrust of what that para-

12} crac.h sav.s, in my view.s

13 MR. GORINSCN: I see. Have you ever reviewed that

14 particular document ourself?f
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I| '4R . GORINSC:I: Mr. Chai=an, I have no further ques- |
i i e

2 tions. I would just like to have the documents we have been
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A CHAIR'r4I KDEMY : So ordered, and we will straighten
.

I

5 out -- |
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6 MR. GORINSON: The exhibit nurters, yes.

7 CHAIR:rdi KI'E:"?: the exhibit nuriers as we--
,

; I
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. to were markea. :or
10 identification as Exhibits

i 1 throuzh 4, and admitted in
I

*

11 ! evidence.)
I
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12 CHAIRMAN KE.'ENY : I wonder, because of the lateness

13 c .# the hour, c.erhac.s it is not ucrth cursuine. the c.uestioninc.
.

14 of :1r. Stello. I don't know hcw my fellcw commissioners go.

15 I have a request to make. I promised Cc=missioner

16 Kennedy copies of this orninv's transcript. I think, in

17 view of all we learned yesterday and today, Ms. Jorgenson, I
l
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19 i S.egulatorv Commission to receive full copies of the transcripts,
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20 I both of yesterday and of today.
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23 ! to whether or no I was familiar with the Cresvell documents,
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h24 and I had studied them, and : had some, I guess, comments or
s
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4 25 Observations as a result of the study, and based on the .
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4 sworn by Chief Counsel Gorinson, was examined and testified as
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8 MR. ROISMAN : My full name is Anthony Iel' 2cisman.

9 I am a staff attorney with the Natural Resources Defense -

10 Council, which is a nonprofit environmental law organization

11 with approximately 45,000 members.
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j 9e9, anc it is not necesJarl,y ccarorting to be toic, as 5.,r .

12 Denton told you, that the c.lants will be allowed to ocerate (
,

.

t

13 ' even thcugh the necessary conditions cc make the.5 safe have

14 not been applied, for a period of tire, because he feels that
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i17 I have conceded to you that he doesn' t know what the number of
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Ij so you saw t.s.e tencency c:. tne star:.. to mis,eac you,

2 to misdirect vou, to use words in ways that lead you to con-I

l
*

3' clusions which are not accurate.

4 The other thing that you saw is that when the staff

5 really gets pushed agains: the wall, it changes it minds. So

6 you saw :ir. Denton, who was convinced as of Monday that the

7 ric.h'. thine. to do was to allow these :*to n.iants to co into the-

8 licensing process, tell you today that he is not convinced any
9 more, and that is also standard practice.

10 Well, having seen a sort of microcosmic view of the

11 licensing process, what are the lersons learr.ed from the TMI

12 inquirv? I submit they are two. One, if you want to have a

13 process that is likely to uncover the dangers with a nuclear

14 , clant before the accident, then you need vigorous and well-.

15 funded opposition. The statement by Commissioner Kennedy that
i

16 | the industry can police itself and that the Ccnmission can't
,

i

17 | do the job is bunk. The industry is not about to police itself,
.

i

18 not because thev. want to coerate unsafe c.lants but because, in
.

19 | their heart, thev don' t believe they are unsafe. In fact, they;
!
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i

21|ought to be, and they fight the Ccamission tcoth and nail en |
i,h 5

; 22,|all of the regula: cry requirements imposed. !
k

+
s

. n
-

i
>

$ 23 j This is a classic exannie cf the need for cccd jn :
:=, ,- ,

= 24'. funded cpposition. I would invite any one of vou -- much less,!* i

* ! '
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4i "cu will not be able to uncover the problems. You have been !i -
! I

l.
,

5| iccking at only one small piece of one small proble.m of one !

l |
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9 the actual intervenors in the Three Mile Island numher 2 plant
u .

. .. , . . ..10, w..o essent a.,.,v were two . ndivicuaAs w t.n no runcinc, attem't-.

F

-

,
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16' they wculd ha"e found the Davis-3 esse report, they would have
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19 !cccurred. And all it wculd have taken was a relative pittance
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2 selves. They have the resources, hey have the technical exper,-

|3 ~. 4 se, . .w. a. y e o ..o t ..e aa a.o..w.e. =d. ca.a. . u. e - a , - 1 , . , .-; s,ee'w. -- . e . . - - o

4 role should be markedly changed, and it shculd take the

5 responsibility of deciding not who is right and who is vrong
6 4 .. ..".a. .e . c a a c' i ..c. " u *m v b.e *_.". e .- '..k. e - a_ c. '.-- - -

' i . .a.'< e"s c-..e e.a..

7;1 sure all the data is there. Make Sir. Stello have as one of
i

3 his principal responsibilities finding all the licensee inci-

9 dent reports that are relevant to any individual licensing
10 proceeding and making sure that the beard knows of them before

11 it makes a decision.

12 In conclusion, as a lawyer, it is not surprising tha-

O13 .c u t a c.reat deal of faith in .Orccess, but I submit to you
14 who ara not lawyers that process is really the only protection
l'5 that th e public has. They do not knew and are never going to

16 be able to know whether the nuclear plants are or are not safe.

17 Mrs. Trunk, today you said, "How do I know that I

18 can trust you?" to the commissioners and to their staff, and

19 the answer s, v.ou can't knew on v.our cwn e.ersonal knowledc.e,
i

20 a n v. ..c - a ..".an -'.a. d o . . ' . '<. . w v ". a. *. .%. e . .u.. .
-

- =--- s " , ." !:- ' '-. - - - . . -

.

i

21 0; wrong. All I can do is subject him to a process that I
i

>
-

e
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23 does, and if he can nake it through that process and a fairly7 i
a :

) !
i

ii 24 1 independent body of people can conclude, after hearinc the
:

-

,
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3 25 bes that I can say agains: his pcsition and the best that canf
.
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6 hat is the best we can do. The current process
s,
i
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9 i .? all ve've cc: to co on. Thank ycu.

10 CHAIt3 TAN KE:ENY: Chief Counsel?
I

11 ' v.R . "e0 R.".I c o'I - . " . . . c.e' #..a..'., .. .. . .

|

12 "R. HE*FMAN: Thank you, Mr. Gorinson. My question-

1 ; j 4..c. w _4 _' _' "e " .da.#.-

|

14 | For the record, could you please describe how you,

i
t

13 | became familiar with the intervenor process. Have you been

16 a ac "a' - - =- - "< = " c - --'' -

|

17 ,i .u n. . .c.o . c .v.n.7 . -
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i
13 | intervencr. I have never been an intervenor myself, and I

,
v

19 : s - = - ed ..". = - .' a e .4 .. 1970 w".en, a _# . a - - _4 .' ' . . 3 a _' _= w s "m ' - 2^=..s-
#

, . --
1

o -~" e -"" e " ^' - ^ " 4 ^ ~~o-:: C-- 4 s4^--- ---" "- " e "- = e >- ~~^ v~ " -ar '=-s -^- * v"* -- - -" :-~=- >

,

, , , , w .h.o v e _- a a .. . ' - r m" c _' a = - ..". a . ..".a - a-- w.as =..o-..e- .' .= v. v_ a_ _-v.."~~.- . .' . a v_ I
1

",, -
, -

? - , a o ..".ev ^a..,e ^ -..e a..d - "-'d .".e e =-'..c. - .' ^ =-.".s e ,'
,

, 2 2 , .. 4 .5 *. g o , - '- . - . : -r 4

3
-

'

u 23' .eco.a4.e.a- i:-- -~d4=-,
-

'^4 ""-"- - - - * - ' - sa#a-"v" --
4 > "ir

----e- - ss"es --d -*----~ ---p
j

- -
1

I ;

a 2 4 "< a - c r *- '' = > e a # "d
-- - - -- = - - --- ' - *a a v = - ~ a*-v4--- e -=' sa"es< ad '

-
-- ' ----- - -"-=--

I.
s t

1 2 < ..". e ^ ^ r. s -" . 4 ^ . . e .-~..4 . - - ^ c e a d _4 ..c. o- - w .- '#- " 'ea-.- ck, ..".a. a"c-.ad., . - . e-- - - . - . ,

! qn- /n/ \



I
I

,,,

! s.
i

i i

I construction permit proceedings for the Clinch River Breeder i

2 Reactor, and a whole c.ac.c.ie of rulemakincs and other individual!,-

,

I

3 actions, longer than I suspect you would like me to list, but

4 that has been going on for 9 years.

S| MR. HELFMAN: You indicated in your opening st.'.tement
i,

!

6 that the most effective intervenor might be the individua;. who

7 doesn't believe the plant should be there an all. Do you

8 believe that if some changes were made in tre licensinc. c_ ro - ,I

9 cedure thdt is used by the NRC that nuclear reactors should

10 continue to be licensed and remain a part of the nation's

11 nuclear energy resource?

12 MR. RO IS MA.'! : I hate to give you a lawyer's answer

13 to that c.uestion because it is not really a lawyer's c.uestion,
. .

14 but I honestly believe that I have no basis to know the answer
i

15 to that, nor does anybody else. We have never tested a nuclear

16 reactor in a process that would be likely to be able to give

17 us a reasonable result on that. It has never gone through a !

18 c.rocess that was so c.uestionine. that a n v. indeo.endent eerscn_
;
,

19 asked to make that iudgment, whc had the ability to examine,

t

'O I "' .e -a c o " , - u.A' do d-~~
, .. --- -- - - .

i, !

21 ! So I am verv skeetical that the ones that are new i

j
- - i

l, i

1 22 | coeratinc are croven to ce sare, and I cecin w'-" -"e proper |
-r !
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4j and not every opponent, but those who are making a valuable
|

5 - o.. .. .4 .wu - .4 . . , =..a.4- 4-, e=s- - . a. .l .'; w, e vo .. ' .>.. .ow ~..' .e- . - a --

6 answer :.0 your question.
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9 tors ouc.ht to remain -- and I am askinc. for vcur oninion --. .

10 are to remain part of the nation's ener-v.. resource?

11 | MR. POISMAN: If the system were made fairer, I think
I.

12 nuclear reactors cucht to be considered, and in my own personal

13 ; ud - ..e . . . , .- ---.b.4..>. -".a 4.# A' o. se"se.=' o .".e.- lav. v. e. a- .".u'. .'
d

.. . -. . -

14 know, armed with the money and the technical expertise that
I !15|is available, there would never be another one licensed in the l
i

i

16 country, and the ones that are now operatinc would sicwly be l
i
I
.

17 s .w.u, 2 ~a.-
- -- . . .

18 MR. "EL.TMAN: Is is your belief that it is ne~essarv
i,

-

19 ,! s.g- * b. 4 3 -mo *- *o.
w - ..n. . .y o. . y on a .o.nC7 as, o.n. e ~o acL, e .Jr.;j . v ,-. -..y

i . --.. - -

I

,

I'

= i* O ' ~3 ' "va. . . "ye.'~d o'. . .' ... e , ." . . c - . . = a. .-~... a . . e . . " e. s .' a- '..
-

I

.o.1 .u n. . . .o.c .c.u v< . r we .1 4 e u n. . x. a .. .w e c .4 - .s c .:J. a* ...e o. 2.. -
. . .. : a. s. -~-

I

. h. e 4
L9.m. h. 97

i
~

9.vw t1.h.e.- Q. , 4 .O eJ, e h.e .M. eM c..O .h.e m.itc.'Aa .o. ,C.e .,S, .. - .. - .. .- . -- a ,
Y

.

l5 i

" i

2 3 ' v. a. sc u.' a..x . . a.- a..r.c a. s "-~k s o a. . . 4 .= .' c a--"ye.-..s v.- ^ u .- a... e .- v !p
|

.
. . v v ,*

|} ;

}u r ^y ' y . b24 v< s . . a ..". a .- ve .ead. ." . . . ~ . .ds = a o .- ~. o # - s*. "we e 4.~^ #^- ^ -a,
. '. m..

e
.

15

! 0 5 - . . "- e a 4 0... ' .'. v. c "- = a .>. ed .".o c., e m. a n .i a. 'a".^- ...a. ..a.=.. ~. k... e e ".4 .' a. !' ". ; . . -y i.
;

i
!'

,

f , f g

.-|

. ..



,

j ,.,
-~

t

1I Island whether thev would rather hanc their clothes cursidei
-

- g
2 to dry or use -heir electric dryers, and the chcice is between

' -4 '

3 e - - - . . ~, '. ''. e a- .d. i ' a 7'a-- -a--..d .."~.~"e '

-"-.. -. ^-~ .o*-, " u u. - " ' .i..
--- a -

4 get a different answer than you wou, n- 1:- ycu asked scmebocy ini i

Chicac.o who hasn't exceriencec a Three .'lile Island. It is
<
.

-

6 not a question that is easy to answer.

7, I live in a region here, in Washington, D. C., that
i

gIdoes not draw any of its gewer from a nuclear power plant.

9 It is easier f r me to talk about what I would do without
jo nuclear power than it is for scmeone in Chicago who has a lot

11 ~-~^ e o# 4'
- - - -

1.3 In a second sense, even independent of the pcwer |

13 disruption questions, which can he minimized and dealt with to

74|a large extent, there is the economic question. Somebody will

1.< have to cav for all the nuclear plants that have already been- -

16| built or are under construction. That economic cost is going
1

17 I' to fall on bondholders or on shareholders or on ratepayers or
i

i

18 n taxpayers. Somebody pays, scme place along the line. The

79| cost is enormous. It is in the multi-bi.' lions of dollars.-

i

I

nO '* ,

i. .

21

b

!. 22 'i
i

5 i
!U i

, 23 i !

im 1 '*
Ie

3 |

! (-

*
|

1
2~R ,i $

.

? $ f
.
' r



.

*
, , --a

LEEMANN 1 We have not addressed that question. We have not attempted to,

,

:- ,

/2' 2 ! say -- that is we, this nation -- are we prepared to pay that
as A8

3 price? Would we be willing to swallow that additicnal cost?
,

! .

4 We have indicated that we are willing to swallow the :
>

,

5' additional cost to bail out a Lockheed Aircraft, to swallow
.

I !

6 i the additional cost to subsidize a synthetic fuels progran; and:
i

7 those are amounts of =cnies that are at least in the bclipark

3 |of what you are talking about with nuclear plants. !

r

9| MR. HELFMAN: Excuse me. Are you talking about a !
i

,

i10 | sudden shutdown of all plants, or are you talking about some i

i

|11 i type of a phase-out of nuclear reactors?
I
i
|

12 ' MR. ROISMAN: Whether you phase them out or shut them;
,

! ,

13 | down i==ediately, if you don't let them run their useful life,
! Ii then you don' t allow the capital that was invested in the plant14
i

i l

15 ito be recovered in return for a service rendered to the rate i

!

!

,

t

16 ! payer. And that means you end up with a plant that has maybe
i,

t

17 |another billion dollars worth of capital to recover and no '

<

18 : electricity to provide in exchange for it. i

:

19 So the problem gets worse as you shut them off
f

i

20 earlier, but it is still the same problem. You either let them

21 rim out, or you don't. And that is an economic question, and
i

$ 22 it is different than the power supply question.
r ,

3 i

$. 23 MR. HELFMAN: Well, the reason why I am asking this
kh 24 question, I have heard that either you or the Na tional Resource

;

} 25 !Cefense Council has the opinion that reactors perhaps could be,

..

r o / .

"

.

, .

. > .
r

N
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1 i licensed for an additional ten years or so, and then there would
! k

2 j be a phase-out by the turn of the century, where reliance '

!

3 i could be made on solar energy, which could be brought on line
:
,

4 by that time. Does that sound like a familiar approach? Is
||
,5 | that a rough --
|i

i

6i MR. ROISMAN: No, that sonnds like a familiar mis-
I
!

l

7 quote. 1 .ind that the transcripts of proceedings are so
8 much more reliable than the transcripts of reporters. What I;

I i

9 ': said at the time in the article that appeared, .

I I think, in the j
I !

10 ! New York Times, was that it seemed to me that if we were to I

'

i
i

I11, take into account our need for energy , tha t . 2
| could go without j

12 ! any new nuclear plants being ce=mitted to , beyond the ones that!
I

I
k13 | are in the pipeline -- that is about 135 gigawatts roughly, i

i
i

la ro'mM.ly 135 plants -- and that we wouldn 't have to build any

15 |more, and that we could, over a period of time between now and '

,

< !

16 | the year 2000, phase out that 135, depending upon how vigorouslyi

I

17 |we pursued energy efficiency and how vigorously we implemented
,

i
L t

13 solar and alternative technologies, excluding from that the !

i

19 j implementation of coal plants to displace nuclear plants.

20
What I was presenting was what I consider to be a

21 :pelitically viable way of getting out of the nuclear problem.
!
'>

! 22 ;I do not think that it is politically viable, although it may
5
V

_y 23 be from a health and safety standpoint essential nonetheless
; ! -

gi 24 ! to simply cut the indus try off richt now.
e
w

} 25 | MR. HELFMAN: When you talk about the plants that

' . . < .
,

(f
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I a<i
'

I would be phased out by the year 2000 or by the turn of the

2 ! century, are you including only plants that are already

3 | operating, or are you also including plants that are in the
, :

4 i licensing process at some stage and would come on line perhaps
i

i5 in five or ten years?
.

6 MR. ROISMAN : No, that is right. I am including the
1

I ' whole gaggle of them. I am saying that it seems to me we can,
i

I

3 by the year 2000, getthemonkeyoffourbackandnotbehcoked;
|

:

9 { on nuclear anymore. Right now we are hooked, to a certain extent.
5

10 ,We are going to have to pay money or discomfort, or both, to
I

I

I '

11 !get off,
i 1

!

12 | That is a high price to pay. As I said before, I
.

i
,

13 ! might be willing to make that choice , but for me in Washington,
14 D. C., I don't have to pay as much. In Chicago, they will have!

j
i

15 f to pay a lot more.

16 MR. hELFMAN: Well, it strikas me that such a proposal 'i
,

17 s could be interpreted as a plan which would terminate the '

i

18 ,I
i

!licensing process at this stage. If a utiilty were to be in
ii
i,

!19 |the process of constructing a plant that would ccme on line,

20 I say, in 1985, they would be looking forward to only 15 years

2' pof plant life. Wouldn' t you expect tha t they would cease the
I

, ; ,

'

22 | licensing process or the construction of such a plant right now,2
r
3
u
, 23 if that were the reality?

':
;
i 24 i MR. ROISMAN : I guess the answer to that might
E i

(
4 25 depend upon how their public utility commission would respond.

1

r-
.

!! ,/''



4

i

28,

1 If the public ut;:ity ec=m. ..' o r sculd give them a 15-year
!

2 | lifetime c f the pla.95 and allcw them to recover their capital '

i
,

3 i with thei c '.y or ei., c or ten percr.nt guaranteed profit in
I

a | 15 years ,most utilities I know would be perfectly happy to do
I (5 j it that way.
| t

6i It would --
i j
I

7+ MR. HELFMAN: Well, these returns of capital are
i

t

a | computed on a period of 40 to 50 years, are they not? '

9 MR. ROISMAN: Well, they are computed on the lifetime
,

10 of the plant, taking into account its capacity factors and so

|forth. '
11 I think the number is mare like 30 years now. The '

i

12 actual capacity f actors of the plant make it more realistic that
! g!

13 ' they should be 21 years, and we don' t have any plants that have
i

14 ;run even the full 30 years. Some of the oldest plants in the
I
i

15 | country are now already chut dcwn, like Indian Point No. 2, so i
,

16 ;we don't know whether anybody will ever reach that.

I

17 i But yes, that is right, the rates would be much
! :

18 ! higher. But, you see, that is a way of thn marketplace making
|

'

i

19 :& judg=ent, to the extent you want to rely on the marketplace.
I !

20 The public can decide whether they would rather have -- if the

21 !cuestion really is a tradeoff between energy absence and a
i i

$ 22 !discomrort versus mone. -- do vou want to pay 10 or 12 or 15
e i

5

$ 23 ; cents a kilowatt hour for a nuclear plant that will give you
2

f24 a 15-year transition to ycur solar future? You have got that ||h. .
.

} 25 option. If you don't want to pay that much foi it, then you -an

4' ,j
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!

I|be less energy-intensive. And those are --

2j MR. HELFMAN: The point I was attempting to make is

3,that the impact of such a scenario would be immediate, rather
i

4
than in the future. I imagine you would agree with that. |

5 MR. RO1SMAN: You mean if there were no --t

!

|

6| MR. HELFMAN: Phased out by the turn of the century,
t

,i i

/
, MR. ROISMAN: The impact would only be immediate if

I
'

8 ; there were plants that were, quote, needed -- whatever that
I

.

9 j means -- and they were not built. And what I am saying to you f
I !

10 |is, I don't know that it is a correct assumption that i

that |
i ,

11 !would happen. That would depend upon the econcmics, and that
! ;

|

12 |would depend upon the public utility commission that set the
i
.

.

i
!13 irates for the utility.
,

i

!I4 | MR. HELFMAN : Well, turning to another subj ect, would
t

15 you agree that as a result of the accident at Three Mile '

'
i

16 lIsland this year, it has been learned that the vendors and the |
I
! i

17 ! utilities and the NRC generally fail to consider operator
'

i

18 jprocedures or operating procedures in their review, in thei. !

|19 idesign review, during the licensing process, due to perhaps <

!
!

20 a mind-set which was prevalent in the nuclear industry? Would
i21 ;you agree with that?
!

iy

! 22 ! MR. ROISMAN: With the qualification that I am hardly;
-

u

7 23 , expert to have an opinion on that, I would agree with that,
i

i
ix

5 24 MR. HELFMAN: All right. I raised that point for a'e
:
1 25 reason. In the 20-page statement which you have submitted for

!

'
') ()'

i
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1 ' inclusion in the record, you refer to the intervention pro- !

'f,
iceedings with respect to Three Mile Island unit 2, and you refer
I

,

3
, to two of the points that **ere raised by the interveners -- the

4!
! inadequate radiation monitoring devices and inadequate evacuation
|

5i
plans. And I have had an opportunity to review the petition

6 for int 'rvention, and it raises a total of 13 points, including!
7i, the two that you mentioned in your statement, and they include '

i

8
such things as the effect of the expulsion of heat from the

I

9 ' plant on climate, the impact of construction of the plant on
10 biologic species in the area, poorly-designed cooling towers

I
11 |which would not withstand earthquakes and tornadoes, faulty

i

12 | cost-benefit analysis, and the failure to consider the alterna-
13 tive of coal, containment building insufficiently designed to '

I

I4{handleaircraftimpacts, inadequate radiation monitors -- one
I

1 *5 i

;of the two that you mentioned in your statement -- inadequate
!
i

16 (diking system to protect against flood damage, the evacuation
,

t ,' I
; plan inadequacy which you mentioned, inadequate protection
i i

13 !against ra'dioactive gas releases, accident analysis which fails I
i

I9 ' to take into account pressure vessel failure, undue discharge
'O

of chemicals into the river, and finally, a cost-benefit
'

*14 janalysis which fails to take into account insurance costs and

22 the costs of generating enriched uranium and the failure to
i
u ..

] "" ; take into acccunt the impact of the cooling towers on gaseous

24 ! radioactive iodine releases.
.

25 '
And it struck me that nowhere in this petition was

o90
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1: there any attention paid to review or consideration of operator

crocedures in discussina the various desien deficiencies that
i

3 | were noted.
1

#
Would it be accurate to say that, in addition to

i

5 | the NRC and the vendors and the utilities, that the interveners
I

6 | also had a mind-set as a result of which they failed to consider
!

7 ; operating procedures in their petition for intervention?
i

!n

MR. ROISMAN : Absolutely not. If those interveners

9 had had enough money to hire the four nuclear engineers that
i

10 !I know of in the country who have worked on the side of inter- !
i

Il ! veners, which they did not have,any one of them would have
!

i

12 raised operator error. It is the f act that the two interveners . ---

tlk ,3 ;one has a Ph.D. in geograph and the other in chemistry -- if'

i !
I# !you take a look at the contentions, you will see that they had

t

|

15'to be somewhat limited either to subjects that you needed no
r
.

!16 j speciclized expertise for, or subjects that taquired those
! '

17 ! particular areas .
I

4

18 That is the nature of interventien under the statu- |t
-

19 quo, and you cannot draw any conclusions about intervener
!

20 ' mind-set from the basis of the contentions they raise. We

21 i raise what we think we can make some case on.
>
* 22 ' MR. HELFMAN: Well, there is another example I would
5
V

23y like to call to your attention. It appears that another lesson

24 learned from the Three Mile Island accident is that licensing
. .

3 25 i reviews were not normally based on a systematic review of

04i( '
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.i !
'

; operating experience at other plants. Would you acree with |||,

2 that?

3| i

MR. ROISMAN : Yes, I think that is correct.
#

MF. HELFMAN: And in the petition for intervention,

5
, there was no reliance on operating experience at other plants

6 in attacking the licensing application. Would you agree that
I

7 | that might have been also the result of a similar mind-set?
i

3i t

MR. ROISMAN : No. It is the result of the absence of
\9 *

the ability to assemble the -- do you know what you -- let me
10 i just put it into context for you. The two interveners in that i
II i

, case, two individuals, live in State College, Pennsylvania. !

12 The public document room that would contain the li censee event
k

'

13 reports that one would have to read is in Washington, D. C. !

I
14 You would have to sit in the public document room -- I don't

t

15 know if you have tried to use the NRC's public document room ---

16 1

but I think it would be instructive for you to do it on almost '

17 iany plant. Forget about Three Mile Island because it is sui '

13 igeneris; it =ay have gotten so complicated that it wouldn' t be
:

19 a fair example. Pick any other and try to find a document. It
i

20 'is very, very difficult. 4

21 Those interveners would have to come down there; the
> !

|

|22|licenseeevent reports don't always get into the docket as
5 |v

7 23,quickly as they should. A recent experience that I had, I asked;
1'

i 24 !under the Freedom of Information Act for a group cf documents.- ,

5 it
4 25 ,I filed my request on the 2nd of July. It was responded to,

|

< ,n9,'
.
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I i according to the documents, on the 19th of July. They have hired
2
, some contractor to take care of physically moving the documantsi

3 ' from Bethesda down to the public document room . On the 4 th
!

4 jofAugust, I could not find them yet in the public document I
!

5t room, because the contractor hadn ; t moved them yet. !
6 The process of getting information requires resources.

!

7 | Interveners cannot look at all the licensee event reports, much
i ;

3 IIless evaluate their significance, on the basis of their training
|

i

9finchemistryandgeography.And those happen to be the more
*

'

I
;

i10 ! highly qualified interveners. More of them are trained in |

Il cooking, cleaning, sawing, accountants , and a whole bunch of
l

12 other professions that have nothing to do with nuclear engineering
.. i7J MR. HELFMAN : I have just two more questions before

-

'
;

!,
'

I4 'I conclude. The first is that in your statement, you indicated
i
!

15 !a concern that it was business as usual with operating plants
I

16 ifollowing the TMI-2 accident. Is it your view, in view of the '
t
I

'

17 Imany generic concerns that have been raised in the course of
'

I

i

13 ithe evaluation of the TMI-2 accident, that it is improper for |

19 :the operating reactors to continue to operate?
i

!

20 MR. ROISMAN: It is my view that it is not proper for

21 :them to continue to operate until semecody has taken each one
>

g 22 of the generic safety problems and explained, in terms that
3
v

23 :you and I can understand, as well as the technical people can2
-

E

I 24 understand, how one plant that is not yet operating is not safe
_

.

t
25.to start, and another one that looks alnost exactly like it is4

_.

U45
.
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I safe to continue to run.i

2 And I didn' t hear anybody today give you an explanation
i3 to that, and I have ne'rer seen one written. I think people
'

,

d are entitled to that.
|

I

5| MR. HELFMAN : Okay. My final question is this: You ;

i6 have indicated today that the intervention process could be made
7 more effective with greater funding. It is my impression that

,

8 I| you also have expressed the belief that t.5e intervention process

9 !would be made more effective if the interveners were allowed to |I

) i
|

IO; intervene earlier in the prccess. Is that accurate?
I

11 MR. ROISMAN: Yes. " Allowed to intervene earlier" is
12 a difficult concept. And let me just briefly explain. Scme

I
hi

13 work is done by the licensee, the applicant, with the regulatory
la staff before an application is filed, not a great deal though.

I

15 |Once the application is formally filed, it is noticed in the
i

I

16 { Federal Register, and a notice triggers the opportunity for the
17 public to intervene in the process.

,

18 i Frcm that point on, they are entitled to receive all
!

,

t ,

19 j tdun documents exchanged between the applicant and the staf f, '

20 .and they are entitled to attend all the meetings ,
i

21 | It is difficult to attend those meetings,becsuse
$ 22 frequently they are not held near the site where the personr
5 1
v
7 23 ;who is intervening lives. It is difficult to attend them even_=

I ! gi 24 iif they are, because they are held during the day, and most of
a
t

25 ithese interveners are people who work someplace else .duriny4 't
4

!
,the

I e
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j .a

I
day.

,.
*'

It is difficult to do anything with the information

3 | they ge t, because most o f the interveners don ' t unde rs tal.d
i

#{whatthevhear. So when I talk about getting in earlier in
1

5 the process , I mean having the resources so you can start
i

6 j when everybody else starts at that time. That is part number
i
!

7 one.
c

Part number two is that the vendors, of course, don't
-

9 )go through licensing at all, and they are there every day '

! '

30 talking to the regulatory staf f. Mort interveners don't even

II ! knew about those meetings, much less have an opportunity to

12 ; attend them or to review the records or the documents, or to
;

I
I3; interject their opposition to things that the vendors and the

i
!

! staff work out in advance of any formal application being :llec,I4

i
l

15 |or during the course of an application being under review. That
i
i

16 iisa whole separate area, and that is a place in which'.you
,

17 should -- with money, you could open that process up. It is not
i

13 ,so much a legal impediment; it is that if I filed the suit to
!

19 force them to make those meetings public, I would then be

20 . embarrassed with the fact that nobody had the money to go to

21,the meetings. So we haven' t filed the suit.
i

b
1 22 , So that is the second part of it.
5 i

s
23_y A third part that goes even further back is , why do

1 i

I 24 |the utilities get to sit in their board rooms and decide to
;

1 25 build nuclear plants, and then announce to the public they have
i

t
'

-

,
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,

I ' 95
|

I ' made the decision, and then the public for the first time gets i

O2 ' in the process , and the utility i==ediately begins to scream ,

f

3 "Celay."
I i

,

4 Why don't we have on the date of conception of the !

5 ' idea in the mind of the utility, open up the process, make the.

t

I ;
'

6 utility at that point say, "We are thinking about building |

7 i some thing, somewhere, of some type, and we would like everybody

8 ;who thinks we might do something wrong here to jump in and
1

9 !pa:Jticipate with us." I
'

A

10 MR. HELFMAN: Thank you. That is the point I was !
t

11 I getting at.
i

12|' I have no further questions. i

t

13
i
|
i

la [
,

,
,

|
,

I
i

17 ,
,

13 -

1,i

19 i
'

20

21 i

> i
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3RE2:WCCD 1|
CHAI?lDll KE tE!!Y : Thank you. |,

,

^9 oi1-_e
-

;"~ ~

'{ Mr. Roisman, clearly the licensing process is i

i

1

3 |; very much on the mind of all of us , and we would like to have
1

<
I,

4 ! i

sc=e coed crocosals :or amorovinc the licensing process. |
i |

15, '

Hcwever, I would hate to see the present process replaced by ;

I l

6| one that was even worse, and I have read your full statement. |
1

,i i

']Isit a fair st==ary of your major reccarendation that
8|
: anyone who wisnes to intervene should be furnished with '

9 sufficient funds to be able to intervene and to obtain all
10 the technical assistance that that persen needs?

,

II tiR. ROISN21: No. "v --.-,

1

I2 ! CHAIRMAN F.E:!ENY : That is the impression your
|

I13 leaves. So, I would like to have your clarifi- -- f,I tccurent
t

I4 ; MR. PJOISMA21: I understand, and I want you to
,

'

I0
.

I

understand that as you just stated what ycu are concerned i
.I

16 with, you are really asking me to de much =cre than I felt !
I

I7
I had the time to do for the purposes of this hearing.

1
I8 ' I have testified 15, 20 times before Concress en

!.
:I9 ' l| the c.uestion of reformine. the Nuclear Rec.ulatorv. Commission's ,.

920 licensing process. I have worked in centunction with lots !

i$-] . . . . .

or pecple on drar. ting alternative :crrs or. legislaticn to i

I>
!

} 22 do th at . I have sitting in my office a new version of a
3
V

23 licensine reform bill that was worked on bv2
- ; - a law student i-

i

1

I 24 ' at Yale University
e ,

- Law Schccl. There is an enorrous arount
I
d 20 that should be dcne to reform the crecess., -

k ')
'

. ~/, t

, I; ('I t! /i
i
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t
In-_ 3,
,

tI! Tundinc. is an i==.crtant cart. Even there I was not 'I
, . g
,

2' able to fully explain and did not fully explain to you,
I

3 I although I thought I had,but I was obvicusly eco cryptic, '

i
,

4 what I had in mind.

5 CHAI?lWI KE:EliY : I would be happy to settle, if

6 you explain to us at this =ccent what your proposal is on
I

i

7 the funding of interveners? '

8 "R. RO IS"2.'! : !!u.ber one, the fund should be.

9 provided to scmeone who is going to provide a valuable

10 contribution to tne record, that is they are going to a dd
11 sccething that is not redundant and that is relevant and

I

12 important to making a decision. I

i

13 There are two ways to decide that funding, ene, '

14 in advance, two, after the fact. The way it would be dcne,
I

i15 my cwn feelings are that it should primarily be done after i
i

16 the fact, that after the hearinc. is ever a carty who had ,!. .

t

4

17 been previously identified as cualtfied to get funding, that ;
i

|18 13 they had appropriate standing and met, if there were an i
4

19 econctic test, they met whatever the econcn.ic test was ;
I

20 then af ter the hearing is over they wculd submit that the

21 cost of their presentation had been so much, break it cut

>
I1 22 into various segments, and the licensing board that heard i-

_

5
y

23 this evidence and heard the arguments of their counsel woulc', ;
a i
M

f24 evaluate whether or not they should be reimbursed for thos e h
a

} 25 ccsts. That would be one way of doing it. It is the way

,

: i i
' s e

, ,,

s



i 259t

!!

1) that it is new cone in court cases where there is a
2|i contingency fee arrangement. Lawyers are paid at the end

1

3, uf the process. So are their experts.
!

I i
a

|The alternative is that if ycu want to do it in
t

5I advance, you spell out in great detail. You say, '' I am i
i
I

6 | brinc.ing in this exc. e-- '4's scecialty is seismoloc.v. . Here. .

I

7i are his qtalifications. :Iere are the things he Orcpcses to|-

8| testify en. Here is why they are relevant to the Loreceeding.
9 IIere is how much it will cost. Give me the money.' That

t

i10 is the way the Federal Trade Commission new operates its
|'

i
.
k11 j process of func. .ing citizens.

1

i
1

12 ! Under no circumstances do I think that we need a i

+

i
1

13 i process which simply funds anybody who wants to say sccething.
I
i

14|It is not that I am not in favor of democracy, but the
i

I

15 purpose here is not to democratize the process - it is to ,

|
i

I

i16 | get the record complete, to make sure that all the right '

l
I

17 questions are asked and all the important analyses are done. :
1 '

18 ! So, it
i

depends upon the quality of the presentation, ;
!,

19 I and that wculd be the s tandard, the critical standard. It is Ii
t

20 ' enhedied in legislation that Sena:Or Kennedy has prcpesed.1

21 It is embcdied in legislation that Congressman Rodino has
i
.

$ 22 | proposed and a number of other Senaccrs and Congressmen have
,

s 4

", 23 , backed ccm arable arcr. osals.
2 |

. . It has never c.one an'.rwhere.,

7 ;

e 24 ' CHAI?lWI KE:E';Y : I have cccasionally been kncwn=
I

.

8
s 2< :o c.uestion even Conc.ressional crec.esals, Mr. Rciscan,

t
.

g ) . f'

1
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1
MR. ROISMAN: I did not mean to suggest that it was,,

n
' because it was proposed that way it was gcod, but tha t if you '

- t

!

3 1
+

| wish to follcw up on the actual wording of it, it was a place
i

4
to go and see what the safeguards were.

5
CHAIFl!AN KEMENY: I understand. I am cnly trying

6 to get your views . Who would make the decision as to
i
i

7 whether -- suppose it is done after the fact. Who would take !
t

8i
a decisica en whether the contribution had been valuable?

9 |4R . ROISMAN: I believe it should be the licensinc
-

10 board that heard the evidence.
i

II
CHAIR'IAN KEMENY: You feel enough confidence in

!.

12 | the licensing board that !
they would make a fair judcment

~

i ei
,

I3 cn that?

Id MR. ROISMAN: There are sc=e lousy licensing board
i
.

15 Imembers, but there are, also, some lousy judges and lousy |
|

16 commission members and lousy people all over the world. We

17 i

have to live with them. Yes, I have enough confidence
i

18 because they have the best grasp of the record. They heard
,I9 the testimony. They understocd the hearinc, and I am willi.qc |

20 | to take my chances with then.
i

21 CHAI?l'_C KEMENY: Mcw abcut if it occurs beforehand, '
> <

f 2n wno would decide in advance as to whetn,er testimeny somebcdy
. .4

r
5v

23
,7 wished to develoc. is c.oinc. to be valuable or not? '

15 24 MR. ROISMAN: Again, I think the licensing board,i
e
w
s i

25 ~ which as a necessity has to familiari:e : self with thea

J'

i



I .u s~

l

Ii particular case. I ar trying to ce: the decision in the hands ,
i

2 of the persons with the best knowledge.
{

3| CH AI?J92I KE."E: 'l - Let us take an actual enamole
'

l

' I because I am really having very serious dif ficulty understanding
i
,

5 'your preposal. Suppcse i new client is about to be licensed, j
i

I6 and an individual comes up and says, 'I wish to lock into I

!
,

7 the cuest''en of smal.' break LCCA,' just to take a n.urelv. I
,

1. -

8 random example, and in order to do that, since the entire !

9 history of the :IRC this has not been studied to the

10 I satisf action of individuals , we have had tes ti=cnv, to that
i

11 affect, I need $10 million to conduct the scientific studies i
I

,

i

12 that would be able for me to intercede.in this case in order
i

13 | to come up *.rith a really thorough analysis of small break
I

I4 i LOCA. Hcw would the lice.nsine board decide whether that isi -

| f
i

15 worth while and whether that individual is the one who !
i

!

16 should carry that out?
l'

,

i
|

17 MR. ROISMA::: If the presentation made we: e j ust j

i

18 |' as you described it, they would reject it and .crocerly so.
I

. .

I

19 ! There would be no basis to make the decision. The burden
I
'

!

20 | would be on the carty seeking the S10 million to derenstrate

21 ! in sete great detail precisely what areas of small break i

i
> +

", 22 i LOCA's thev. felt were not adec.uately covered and why, what
.

.

3
V
, 23 ,: kind of experts they had available to do that work, why
- ,

. thev. :,

7 i
i 24 ; were the right person. O f ten, you mus t understand, an

I.:
W

3 25 ' intervener themselves might merely say, "All I am is th e
t

r , " 4

$
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a
!

,,
o.

I

!,

1i

| person who stands to die if the plant does not function right,!
2| i

|and I have gone out, and I have asked the following 15 experts'i

I

3, i
I to come and testify for me, and they have all said that they

i

s|
||would, and this is what they have said they would like to

5|
| address, and these are the cuestions . " The other carties|

E

6,
'

, to the proceeding might argue, " Wait, that issue has already
i

i

i ,

7|
\| been covered," and thev would cresen whatever thev thouch,

o)
* ' ,

.

they knew that showed the issue was already covered. On the !
,

9 I. basis of those counter presentations , the licensing board, |

10 |
which, as I am sure you are familiar, contains not only a

11
lawyer, but aise, a nuclear engineer qualified person and

I

12
ian environmentally qualified person; it is a three-cersen '

13
.

i

board, would make a judement how much of this informaticn I
- :

!
,

14 > !

do we think is needed, and are these the right people to
1-5 .

provide it to us? :cw, they might decide, and you must i

|

16 | understand, my premise is it is much harder to make your
|

i17 '' 1

I argument in advance of the hearing. They might decide at
,

'

II
,

that point, it lcoks to us like only half of this is really !
r

.

19 ' !

I needed. The intervener and their experts might decide to '

'

!

20 '
take a chance and make the full presentation and try to get -t,

,

'l i
P

' )I the remainder of the fundinc af ter the fact. ',
-

4

>
5 22 -

r Once you hear tne witness , see the testimony, see
3
v

23j how it interrelates into the safety o f the plant, you might I

I i IIIC

24 |- come up wi th a c. . . _i::erent cecision.
* . . .

5 i

1 o*c !* *

! CHAIP292; KE:T;Y : But I have a dilemma with either
I

,

I

i

)[_"



_

t

i
'6'- '

>
s 1

1 | alternative. ,: : is cc'e in acvance, c: course, tn e-
.

,

2| Incivicual woulc. nave to have su:_:_. cient : ands to get tne i

. . . ..
.

. _

,
.

|

3! excerts, and the experts may not be in a position to be able
,!

-

i

I i

*' i

to make the case that this is an important one withcut |

5| expand:.7significant expenditures. I
|

I

6! It seems to re the dilemma is even worse if it is i

,

I '

| !

7i done afterwards. Suppcse my hypothetical case is right I
I

!

8' that a really thorough analysis of small break LOCA costs I

9 S10 million. Somebody would have to borrow S10 million or
,

,

10 go on snec into the hole for that a= cunt on the hope that
i

11 j after the cesti=cny occurs the licensing board will decide
i ;
l

12 ! to reimburse them for that $10 million.
I

13 MR. ROISMAM: Maybe this is the inherent difference !

14 between lawyers and scientists. Lawyers often work on
.

15 contingency, and it never seemed to me to be unduly burdensoce|i
i

16 to ask a scientist who felt that he had something valuable
,

17 )tc contribute to take the risk that his contribution would ,

I18 later not be judged to be worthy of reimbursement. In a i

19 icontingency fee case with lawyers it happens all the time, '

I

20 t and while the dollar numbers you are using are even hich
!
t

21 | for the legal profession to talk about for an individual
> i

f 22 ! case, it is certainly not at all unusual for a lawyer tor
3
v
, 23 risk 100 cr 200 thousand dollars worth of lecal time on the ;a
I 6

i 24 ! possibility that a case will be successful, with ne: !,

|*

1 25 | enderstanding that if it is nct successful or if they are not
i
>

l
.

-o ,

s ' )



t
-

i n. ,
I

. ,
'

I | well regarded by the judge af ter the case is over they might
,

gg
2 \not get the money, but insc:ar as the franc end Icnev is '

3i concerned I think it is a risk. I am not offering you a +

|

4 perfect solution to a problem. A perfect solution to the

5 problem was found in one of the earliest nuclear licensinc. -

i

oi cases which was the V.alibu Muclear Plant which incidentally
7 j was never built. It was never built because it was proposed |

ii

3' to be built very close to the hcme of Bob Hope.
9 If 'e could try to build nuclear plants close to the

10 hcmes of pecple who have a great deal of money, the money
11 needed to make interventions cessible would not have to come I

-

!
,

12 > frcm a third source. "r. Mcpe brought a whole caccle of

! h13 seismologists to the hearing, and ultimately persuaded the
|

. |14 Commission to impose suca. stringent seismic stanc. arcs enat, ,

i
>

!

15 , the utility in questien never built the plant. |
!

i

i16 We cannot get Bob Hope to build Mcmes near proposed '

i

17 | nuclear plant sites, and therefore we are lef t with
| |

18 | intervener funding. It is an imperfect answer to a very
,

I
,
'
I

19 difficult problem. 1̂

,

'O' c ".. A. '..".A ". ."s."." r "...' - . " . . .
^

w . . .a . . , "as, .' ar.. - " .' a_
.

, . .~.a .- w
t

!

21 sure tha t there are a number of very gecd solutions of Scw i

i
i> 4

1 22 to change the licensing process, if ene's purpcse is to make 1

r i
3 !
U

23! sure that no plans get licensed. I have not vet crossed that j,

2, i
x |

I 24 ! line. Therefore, am trying so far to explore whether ;
f

1-
; i

} 25 there are licensing procedures that would achieve your .

' '' ; o 1/
<t
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i
,-.

_ez,

.

r

1. objectives, as you have stated them and yet make : possibleI

, ,!
. .

. .
<

to license plants, 1:. they deserve to be licensec.- <

3 .v. .o. . .o.O - u<u.t . . . c u. . .c .4 . . o s a .' v. c t,.1 a" >
. ..=.eou. .! y.e-. .

.
.

i
I

|'
4- a plant from being licensed inherently, that is --|

. i
'
t

5| CHAIRMAN KE"E:!Y : ::c , I was just responding to the

I
6 Rob Hope suc.cestion.

i
,
,
,

7 .h MR. RO IS:G.'! : But all I was s uc. c. es tinc. is that4

,
,

1i

8 | Sob Ecpe had the =cney Oc prove he was right. I

i
,

;t

9 COMMISSIONER MC PHERSON: Could I ask for a !

i

I

f

0 C .1d 4.c.4 a 4. C3o.
J
1

. w
u

i

1 1 ,| C.V. A.* o. .".r". I "%".." '. IV. - V. a s ..- .

,I

12 | COMMISSICUEP MC PHERSON : Did you say earlier
t

13 ' that if interveners were really adecuately funded thata veu.
,

|

14 ! believe there would be no future licensinc?
. -

!
|

l
1.< |

un e. .r i .3. . . a..4e cm ec.n
~ e.. ..- - . . . .

,

t

16 I COMM'SS! FEER MC PHERSCN : Well, then the answer
t
I

l

17 I to Dr. Kamenv's c.ues'icn is that that would _orevent any i, .
..

i
l

1
!8 i licensinc, but in your view --

,

i
i

t

19 ; MR. ROISMAN: "'h at is correct, but not becaus e --
!

20 ' that is because ! think we can win on the merits. ,

21 ! In other words , I an stating a confidence in the
,

> I
1 22 correctness of cur pcsit:.cn, not a confidence that e: ten
r

i.:
v ,

23 though we are wrong, if v.cu cive as encugh =cney we can bea:9
.=

I !

I 24 the olant anywav. , and I want to make that distinction clear,
, . .

_ ,

_
,

} 25 and I thought when I used the ter '' inherently ' before vi-h
i

I, ' 's '
>+ ,, r.

; , s u,
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ho,

|
I

I ,j him that ; was drawing that distinction. If not, let me
|

2| clarify it. Funded interveners cannot stop a plant that i
I

3 ! ought to be built. I is just my judgment th a t 2f we had

4; the funds, -e would be able to demonstrate that it ought not ;
'

i
Ito be built.
i

lo CHAIPSD KEMEMY: Eat me oursue ac.ain, vou said that!
. .

,

7 it would be easier to 'do it after the fact, Oc judge the '

I

8 i worthwhileness of the intervention. What if '00C interveners
,

|
9 on spec intervened? I

10 , :tR. ROISMAN : One of the provis.ons of the
t i

.

11 Cctmission's regulations is to require interveners vita |
,

!
,

12 cc=mca interests to be censolidated. That is a provision ;

13 which is in the authority of the licensine boards, and they
1

14 exercise it all the time. |

15 You would never anticipate that 1000 inte rveners

I16 would intervene on all the same points and all be on spec.
|

|
i17 | I would anticipcte that as a practical matter what would
|,

I ',
i18 ' happen, and this is based upon my own experience, with !

19 multiple intervener cases, is that the interveners intervene '

20 l multiply when they have no money, but as acon as one of ther -

i
1

21 ' emerges with any amount of rescurces an all, everybody

$ 22 i consolidates with the one that is making the best case.
.*
3
v

23 Interveners are surprisingly and maybe not to you,?
-

I &J 24 but to the indus try , it may seem surprising, not evil people W
-

5
i

} 25 ! who are out to make a mcckery out of the licensinc process.
- 4+

,
. Q
5- -

h

!
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' 6,
1

i I

I !

'

{ They are out Oc try to have an hones t hearing, and 1000
'

2' interveners ccming in in a case, all trying to say the same I

3 thing is simply absurd. It dces nce happen in the real world,.
i

4 | and it would not with money available.
5[ CHAIR"R: KEtEUY: But we have used the phrase

i

6 ore-Three Mile Island and post-Three Mile Island. Let me, .

.

,

i7 th ere fo re , use the phrase pre-Rois=an and post-Roisman.
,I

. '
i

8| I believe your statement !

is ccrrect. '

l
9 MR. ROISMAU: Do you consider that a cccparable

|
10 incident?

,I
II CHAIRMAN KEMEUY: I am trying to make a judgment !

|

12 on tha:. I believe your statement is correct, as far as I
13 knew, pre-Roisman, but post-Roisman, the financial incentive i

i

.

14 for multiple interveners to get together would not exist,
15 and are you cuite certain that there would not be 1000 individuals

,

f

I i
,

16 1 who can all think of a worth while issue to be raised, and
|
1

|
,

I17 they could even, .eerhaos, through collusion phrase it in such |i

|
-

18} a way that it appears to be 1000 different issues?
|

t

'

!19 MR. ROISMAU: Let me say this. I have an unabiding t

20 f aith in the j udgment of good hearing beards. Ycu cannot
,

1
'

i

21 i chrase a contention to look 11.<e r.<o when it
.

is -^ allyi .

(

_ one
g i

:22 ! and c.et
5

. with it, if the hearine board has.
away, any s... arts at

10
23|all. Number two , I don't see that it is very likely tha:

|
2
-

I t
.

I 24 the interveners are going to wan to proliferate just for the|.
; i

} 25 sake of proliferation, if we assume the other ascect of
.

!/ I g l

s / 4 !,S
aI ,
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,
, a:

!

I
'

interveners which is commonly assumed, and that is that i,

!
! k

2| their real objective is to stop the nuclear plant. I
i I
| !

3 I think that what you might well find is that you !
i

4 could get 1000 issues, each one of which is separate from the
.

5 | other and each one of which would have to be tried, but : I
/

|6 thought I cuoted in my testimony en Page 16 the statement i

| !

7i made by the. Atomic Safety and Licensing Board in the Vermont |l
,

I I8i Yankee case back in 1973, in which they said, " Delay in the

9 issuance of an operating licensing attributable to an
>

10 intervener's ability to present to a licensing board
i
!

11 legitimate contentions, based on serious safety problems i
t

i12 uncovered by the staf f would establish not that the licensinc

13 system is being frustrated, but that it is working properly.

14 Any delay in such a situation would be fairly attributable, .

I

i
!

I

15 not to the interveners, but to the non-readiness of the
|
i

I '

16 1 f acility for operation. Dela in the issuance of the license '

I
i
|

17 is entirely appropriate, indeed, mandated in that circumstance!"
|

18 So, tf I understand the reasonable reach of your !

I
i

19 hypothetical, 1000 real contentions, if it is going to take |

20 ! a long time to license the plant, and they are real, that
I

21 just shcws you hcw unready nuclear plants are to be licensed,

$ 22 and I don't think it is unreasonable to think ycu could get
t I

5 i

Y, 23 | a large number. I don't want to s tick with 1000, but a large,
2

I} '

! 24 I certainly more than the 13 that !r. Helthman identified had
v

j 25 been raised in Three Mile Island :To. 2, and yes, I think that
!

i

,

I

'

V .lu



I 269 ii
i 6

!1| scce of these hearings could ge on for a long time. I think
:
i

2 that is cuite possible, but I don't think that should be a !

,

3' concern of anybody if what our ultimate goal is, is te make |
| 1

4 sure that only safe clants are 1 cense" '

!

5;
i
!

6!
1

!

i

7 :

I

8 i

| |
9

10

!

11

12

13

1s

i

15 I
,

!

!6 '

1

17 |
|
1

18 !

!
19

i

20
,

21 |
. i

') I

i 22 !
r n
5 I
v I

23,
a :

'I
i 24
= .

w

} 25 i
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1 Ij CHAI?lG2i KDENY: My last question is, just :O follow)
i
,

3 20 2!uo the crevious one, and ac.ain a hv.c.othetical c.uestion, s u c. c. c s e
,- 13/ e9 i

3'there were a controversial nuclear clant beinc. built, s a v. , in| .

4 the State of New Hampshire, isn't it conceivable that there

5 is a source fron which a thousand highly ingenious intervenors
i

I

6 could come?

7 MR. EC ISMA'.I : I'n sorry.

3 Cu.a, _re_u_r_I s-eve.s.Iv . -a.. _a _ -, n c o.4 ..ac _t o_ .w.a- - ..w.o o. 4s. - . - --. . .. . -

9 a source grom which a e,ncusand ingenious intervenors cou.3c
. . . .

10 ccme, all of whom could thi.,k up a senewhat different objec-

11 tion?

12 MR. ROISMAN: Well, we cone back to the same ques-

@13 tien again, Mr. Chairman. If the obiection is legitimate,.
.

14 let's forget about the ingenuity of the party raiaing it. And

15 if it's not legitimate, let's assume that the c.rocess will

16 weed it cut, the same way we assume the process will fieure

17 cut whether the plant is safe. I don't think the hypothetical

18 is presenting me with any ,inc c:.x .
.

a ncoson,s choice.. . .

i

19 | CHAI?l4AN KDENY: Very good, then let me ask really
,

i

20I my last question. If the same standards were applied':0
i

!

21jautomobiles, to airplanes, to coal plants, to oil plants, to
I>

: 22 | oil tankers, would you believe that we would even build an
r ,

3 !

$23iauncccbile, an airplane, a coal plant, an oil refinery, or ;
a !

.
= i

W t
i

i 24i oil tankers, because I believe -- not celieve that under that i

|-

25, n.rocess any of those wculd ever c.e out? And the'r have their |
.

. . ,

,

A

3
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| .ia
,

k

1: cwn dangers.
., ,

.s 4

1

2I '1R . ROISMAN: Well, you and I obviously have such a
I.

3 ., ..a -k a d .' v w" _4 _' _# =_ _- =_. . - s e . v^ _2 assu-.q~*4^.s _4 . . o u - ". .e _= 6. , 4.'o- . = _-;
'* *. -

t
, -.

|

4 | difficult for me to answer your cuestion, but I'll answer it as
i
s

5ibest I can. I do not believe that a process which fairly allows
|
|

6 the opposition to make its best case and also fairly allows the

7 propone s to make their best case inherenly prevents a good

8; idea frc= bei.:g implemented.

9 COMMISSICNER MC PHERSON: Could I interrupt you

10 there? Don't you believe that nuclear plants are inherently

11 unsafe, that there is no such thing as a safe nuclear plant?

12 . iR . ROISMAN: Are you asking me?'

13 CCMMISSICNER MC PHERSON: Yes.
I

1/ MR. ROISMAN: I haven't the fcggiest idea.

13 COMMISSIONER MC PHERSCE. Sut I though I thought--

t

v. cu said that 1:_ runcec, intervenors cou., c.
_ . . . ma,cc.

any furt.er

17 licensinc.. And that would be en the basis of saferv. , wouldn't

.)
"] ..

I

19 ' MR. ROISMAN: No, actually, not necessarily. The1

20 c.uestion v.ou asked me involves this bic_ issue, how safe is Ii

i,
-

'

i'
. ,. . . . |21

|. safe encuc.h. 2: _ nad tn,e :.uncs to taxe on :ne nex .-- .-osec.
I>

i! 22, nuclear plant, I'd bea: the hell out of it on alternatives. IIe i
3 | i

$ 23|would prove that it should be used as the President of the |

m ', ;

iI I !
! 24 ' L'nited States once said, as a last resort, and that I've ~c |

t.
3 !

i

5: -*e-2--,. e_a; .ae .n. c . , o m,., ,- a_ n a _- . ,2, ...c .u.a _ _ _n a n e n. v ..u.e _- ..u. _a .. g o-
'an - , - , : --- ;, -~~ .
|| s - ,

!

|
~ | f t ),

4 .
,

,

s u *

6

I
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t 3 1 tha: I could do before : had 20 turn Oc it, and that at least

S
2 there's enough risk in the nuclear plant that we oughtn't to

3 take it unless we are forced back against the wall :c take it.

4 So I would not expect to win that case on the safety

5 ques tien .

6 As to whether they are inherently safe er unsafe, I
.

7 don't have the expertise to anrier that question. And, as !

8 think I answered Mr. Helfran, : don't think anybody's pu: the

9 record together to answer that c.uestion intellicentiv.. It =av.

10 very well be that a cerfectiv safe nuclear .clant is ca able of. . . .

11 being designed and operated, but I don't know how anybcdy would

12 find it ou frc= the public record available on nuclear pcwer

13 todav.
.

14 COMMISSICNER MC PHERSCN: And you draw that conclu-

15 sion not because of scientific expertise, which you and I

16 cc==cnly lack, but because you think the process has never

17 elucidated the issues that are involved in any -- in the
i

b

18 construction of any plant.

u

19 ' MR. RCISMAN: Absolutely. That is preciselv. richt,j
e

20 yes. l
. ,

' ;

- \C *.".'4.' o~ m~ ~ r 'a'=_ .T ."." .= u._= m c ^ '. l .-*1 v .v -u .- "...c e s - 2.~.~ .4 ;

!
.*

22 ||
c. . . , - 2 9,3 g r t_r.p. c . ,, # a_ s o c . ".' ' v .' ^ .y .sa.- . . . . . .

r '

5 | 1"
!

93 | COMMISS:CNER TA'iLCR: :
2 -

was going c ask you a ques jp *

t

24 tien about yCur sense of the meaning of the wCrd " safe," and
-

:*
|

j 25 .! : decided net to en the basis of the cc==ents you just made in
J |

! -,

i . i t'"l L
,
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i

A 4 I| response to a previous question. ;

! !

.
1

-| Sut i9 . am verv. interested in vour ocservat_on ac.out !.,

3.w..cW to deal With this .destion o:..now sa2O is sa e enouC.n. AnCli
. - - . .

i

I l
4 1:.- . unce_rstanc you correct.,v., vou were sav.:.nc. v.ou con,: re a a, ., v.2

. . . ,

.

5'have to deal with that; you simply set forward evidently more

6iaccentable alternatives. Is that correct?
I

-

|

7 ,i MR. ROISGN : I'm sav.inc. that ric.ht now the founda-
,

,

I8 tien for my belief that if we could fund intervencrs for all

9 the rest of the -- and I'll focus on construction permits,

10 because it is .his cost benefit balance cets markedly more'

!

i

11|cc= plicated when you've got $2 billion sunk in a two-unit plant
t

i

12 and you're trying to cc= pare alternatives -- but on construc-

. . ,. . . , ,

13 tion permit proceecings, t n.at rignt now you cou.)c maxe the casef
.

14 cn alternatives without having to prove that the c.lant's

15 inherently unsafe. I guess deep down inside, I think inharen-

16 tly unsafe is not a meaningful concept to me. can visualize

17 in my mind, I can theorize, a situation in which a nuclear
.

;

18' plant, which had a One in 50 chance of havinc c. Three Mile

19 Island 2 accident every five years, would still be licensable,
:
1

. . ;20| when scmeone coulc, c.emenstrate una One consequences c:_ a j
i '

'

i

21 ! Three Mile Island 2 accident, coccared to the ccnsec.uences of
I

-

!* 2 | nom 3 u ., a , , ,. .w. e c .1 . -

F i

.
3.,. , e _m..e c u - , . . 23 ~- - :

. o - - _4 . . c. .. .e ,3 .: 3.,. - |: ,- .wg 4 .,
!

3 i

$ 23| be built. I mean, I can see that happening.
a
=
< !

t
. . . i. don,: xncw c:_ any. .a, ace where the real racts wcuacj* 24 | 2

=. .

.

4 l
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5 I or cossibility of that occurring.

l2 I think that the question about the ultimate level of
I
,

3 safety really involves a series of policy questions. And

4 without attempting to be definitive, let me lis some of them.

5 Should you license nuclear plants to cperate today, in the face

6 of 30 unresolved safe v orcblems from the ACRS and 40 from the- ~

7 NRC and whatever you guys come up with -- ladies and guys come

8 up with cut of this Cc= mission and the other cc= missions.

9 That's a policy question.

10 Second, should you license nuclear plants to operate

11 in the face of the fact that we don't have in hand a solution

12 to the nuclear waste problem and we ' re not sure precisely what

13 that solution will be or where the wastes are going to go?

14 Third, should you license them to operate in the facd

15 of the inherent proliferation risk? The more reactors that

16 are around, the =cre nuclear fuel that's around, the =cre

17 opportunities for countfies like Pakistan to get enrichmen:

18 facilities and all of the difficulties, even forge: ting about

19i breeders and clutonium.
, -

!
i

20 i Four, given what we don't knew about the possible
,

|;

1

21| effects of low level radiation, should you allow nuclear plants
I

!h
1 22 to be licensed. j
r
3
Y e

23 | Those are ,cclicy c.uestions. I think the Nuclear i
? -

2 ; -

h24 Regulatory Cc=missien has been forced by circumstances to try .

;-

s ;

} 25 to address these questions. I believe thev. are inherentiv
'

- i
;

.
O

{
.

/F
. -

' \
.
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f |

Ifincapableofdoingso, because they are -- they belcng in the i*; 6

2j| political arena. If : were the dicta:Or of the Nuclear Regula-!
,

|

3 | tory Cc= mission, the one head of this agency, I would issue an ,
!
,

I4 ^>e - e . ..' .a . vc o.1 4 s a,v .5a 4 .. . . . a_ v e _= . _ _- m.. . .' . e d = e- c _# . . ' . = _
-

e --em

SIorder, all the nuclear plants in the country would be shut down,
|
.

6 unless the Congress of the United States, within tha: fear,
i

|
7i directed my agency to continue te license them, by a.:swering

||
i

I !
8 these political questions favorably towards their continued j

.

i

9 licensing and told me what standards I should apply. Mcw much

10 should I have to know about waste disposal before 7 could say

11 that's a nonproblem for further licensing? How many of the

12 generic safety problems could I -- remain unresolved and still
!

13 license? Ecw much of the low level waste -- of the low level

14 radiation problem could remain uncertain and still go ahead?
f

15 Uhat standards should I be setting?
.

16 And the put the ball where it belongs, in the poll-

17 tical arena. Congress has been ducking it and the Nuclear

18 Regulatory Commission, who I'n no great lover of, has, I think,

19 had an unfair knock against 1. It doesn't know how to answer
i

20 ! those questions. '

t

,

21 CCMMISSIONER TAYLCR: Let me -- le: me, since /cu

> , . .

e i

- it uo, get into this set of questions.I 22 i orcucn: - ..cu raised a:

3

3 | |v -

? 23 lot of questions, specifically about under what conditions ,!.

E
|

I

1 e ,

i 24 | licenses should be ef fered, should be granted for n.uclear |
,

y

} 25 pcwer plants . I'm sure fou're aware, because I'. sure that |
|'': !!G J

, .

-
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i

LA 7 1 NRDC has become involved in this question, that there is a '

O
2 very long set of questions connected with whether or not a

3' new coal-burning pcwer plant should be licensed to operate.

4 Are you telling us that you're only focusing on nuclear energy

5 and don't want to consider these other questions, or are you

6 telling us that, having r'_so looked at these other questions,

7 these questions about other alternatives, that you formed the

, . . I8 opinion that tne risks inherent in the unanswered questions

9 concerning long term disposal of wastes, for example, are --

10 of nuclear wastes, are more severe than the unresclved ques-

11 tions about the long term disposal of carbon dioxide?

12 MR. ROISMAN: No, absolutely not. You are all asking

13 questions that go far beycnd what I thought was the scope, but

la which I'm more than happy to address. The Natural Rescurces

15 Defense Council does not believe that any energy technology

16 ought to be licensed blindly without regard to its risks.

17 There are enormous risks with coal. And we really start at

18|theotherside. Ckay? We begin by saying we haven't found a

19|safetyriskineneraver::clencv, so we're for that, numbe r
! 1

20 ! one. Number two, we haven't found one with =cs: of the solar |
1
,

21 energy that we've locked at, except maybe high tech pcwer

>
1 22 :owers, and we're not in favor of high tech pcwer tcwers, but j
r i:

23 | most of the other solars. So we ' re for that , number twc.,
a |
7 i

* 24 With regard to almost ever :hing else that remains,>

t=. ,

5 1

} 25 : we think that they should not have what is new a very anequal '

!

!
,
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l

2| as bad as the prccess is, through many =cre hccps than it puts!
.

i
,i

3 ' - ,~ a ., v.- o .4 _, r _. . . ~. a .o p _., , e c _. o , _2 _,_ sv,me yo_o.._ 241w _ ; 2 -

o . .n.4 a w-- u n .. c . o_u, _ -- v; . .,
!

1.

.'
|

4- _4 ..eac s. m:- a_ ."e - e=~-__, o c . a_ ~. . = v, " e _l a_ s o- .. . a . . v^ ~ . .e _ o . a' . . da - . . .3-.

|5 ' we would .auch rather see a rational energy process, which cruld

6 weic..w.ed those various different co. cions ac.ainst some standards

7 i o# h e _= _7 _.". .= . . d s a _# a_ _ v, d '=..- e.., _ .....e..__= _ c ..- __-.. =..d ~.._= c' e o m.. e"_ -o
-,

i

I
8 a _4

,. cna. m.u.n_4nas.. -
--

9 The real world is a series of rational choices.

10 Ne're no: making them now. And we've supported and proposed ,

I

11 legislation that would attempt :: deal with the prcblem dustJ

12 that way. Put all the energy options into a hat, subiect them,

13 all to the same kind of scrutiny and cick out the best cnes

A e a

14 :or each situation as needed.

15 COMMISSIONER TAYLOR: Now, are vou saving that v. o u, _

16 would like to rely, as a major, if not the primary, nechan.tsa

17 for ac.c.iving this scrutinv. to use an intervenor process, well-.

18; "".ded, =_'...c. ..".e .' _' ..e s ..".a ". c "- a- "m e- e s e d w d ~..". _-a_sye . .o ..he- - _

.

I

19[ nuclear licensing process.
I
I

.' 9_ . " _ _: R_ N .- v. a_ s , a_ .x - a_ . . u --'O' --
-- ..

,.
i ,

i

21 ; COMMISSIONER TAYLCR: Would you ase that as a .<inc c:
.

I

t i ..c de .i #^, 22 , 2 - - . - how .o dea.' 7 i ..". - a' .a . d. ". v. d - c ' ." c . o- .= . . d- = . . v. ;
. - < -- . m-- .

r >
'

5 jy
p 23 sclar c.ro ects ina: cne mic.a susr.ect mac_ht have scne reason I

. . . .

i2
I I

24 { to be very concerned abcut? |:
=
: ( ,

I*

1
4 2.<
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I
\ 9 I| incomplete. And I'm going to take a few moments to tell you,

I
2 I since you' re new asking me about all the optiens.

3 Our proposal is and has been for scme time that you
I

4 go back, as I explained to :Ir. Helfman, to the date on which

5 | ' ou havo to start thinking about your energy problem for aj

i

6 given period of time. We are now seeing utilities beginning

7 to think about the 1990's. and that's appropriate. They are

8 bv nature planning crganizations. What we snould be doing is-

i

9 doing that planning in an open forum, in which we first make

10 some i.udc.ements, c. robablv. using the rec.ional reliability areas

11 of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as a reasonab'e

12 regional area, and decide within that region hcw much energy

13 is tnis region going to need in what period of time and what
.

14 kinds of enere.v.. How much of et's going to have to be electric;
15 and hcw much of it's going to have to be this? A : what sort

16 of grcwth potential does this area have and want? And make

17 scme judgements about that in open public hearings, where the

18 public and businesses and government sgencies who have seme-

19 thing to say on those subjects come in and get that issue

20 | resclved and put it aside, just as a atility now resolves it
:
1

21' privately. They resolve it, of course, always in favor of '

>
; 22 electricty, because that's the product they provide. They !-,

,

5 i

$ 23 | don't resolve it in favor of efficiency, because they are not
1 i ,

24 selling efficiency. ||he -

w I

} 25 | Then you move from that into the second cuestion. |
1 i
!

| r 1 C.
i . (d t )l

'

i
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I
.

, a.1

I~; 10 1;All right, we knew hcw much energy we think his region's going {
i.
,

2 to need. How are we going to deliver it? And you Icck at all

3 |' .".e "4 #a -s.a.. v. a.vs - . . w. .N. 4 .". -- m.4~,."..4 i- ', e ' o '-- va-=d, -%e..e a--su,- --- - ;-.------ - - - - -

.

4 hv. c.ro, ow neac nycro , solar enerc.v. , coal, oli, c. a s , nuclear.
. .. . . .. .

,

I

5|And you make some decisions. Ecw much of that are we going
I

6 to fill in these different ways?
i
;

7i Those decisions, : would think, would be made where |
!
,

8 ! :hese big policy cuestions that I talked tout before were !

f

9 addressed. Ecw much uncertainty would you be willing to allow

10 to exist for an energy system to be given a green light, an

11 orange light, or a red light?
i

12 Having made the decision as to what ycur mix is

13 c. o ine. to be, v.cu then =cve to the question of where are vou
.

1
!

14 | going to site chese things, where are thev c. o inc. to chvsically
. . . .

I

15 Ibe located. And in that discussion, the earlier issues would
I

16 be precluded. They would have been resolved. Once you pick

17 | the site, you then make sure that thefacilities that are built
1
i

la i en the site meet the basic safety or health or enviren= ental '

i

19|or whatever other standards you lay dcwn back in vcur second
!

l
.

.

! i

,0 . e a s '.. 4- w "
- c,- aa- .aa--. ,s, ..". a -.. a. v a - =- ,~ ^ 4 . . ~ -- e -e- ,'

a -- --- - --. - , -- --.

,

21,' -."., s a..da d. I-
j

i

I

$ 22 And that would, for a nuclear plant, be your ccnstruc-
.*

V .

'

2 23 , tion permit proceeding. And for a nuclear plant, you should j
n ;

'|=

} 24 have an Operating license proceeding, except to check enc. c >

e >

w

3 25 ' whether it was built according to specs. You should have all !i
!

,! /
. fi,

'

I a / .
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11 1 the safety issues resclved at the time that construction is

O
2 approved.

|

|
i3 : assume you're all aware that nuclear plants new |
1

They are |4 are not built that way. They are built on the come.

5 built on the basis of raw general design at the construction

6 p e rmit . But the final safety decisions are not made until

7 operation, when the money's already sunk.

8 In that kind of system, again, as I said in my testi-

9 many, it can't guarantee you that every plant that ought to be

10 built will be built and that only the safe ones will be built

11 and the unsafe ones won't, any more than the engineer can

12 guarantee you that what he builds will be safe. But I think

13 it's a process that is more rational by far than anything that

14 we've now got. And it would allcw the energy systems to com-

15 pete against each other fairly, on ecual footing. And where

16 nuclear is needed, if it is, it will be used. And where it's

itwon't.|17 not, it won't. And where coal is not the right thing,

18 be used. And where it is, it would be.
i

19 COMMISSIONER TAYLOR: Would you like to see the
s,

20 society counting en strong advocates of each of the al:ernatives
. .

i !

21 to present the case, as opposed Oc people who have not yet madei
i

b i

1 22 up their minds, don't know which is going to lcck best to ie i
i3 I

u '

? 23 I. emphasize in that area? What I'm trying Oc get at is are you
I=
i

i

.e 24ic.ress nc. :or, as you seem to be in vcur testimony, in .icur i. .
l ,.

5 |

.

j 25|orec.aredstatement, for the advocacy process, c. e t the .cecole
!

. ,.

,
I
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5 ;| to do is to go nuclear. I

I
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10 evidence of that in connection with a 10: of the intervenor

1 croceegine.s on :n.e si e or t.,.e uti.,ities, on tne s ce, in sc=e
. . . . . . . .. .

. -

12 cases, of the regulatory agencies, certainly on the side of

13 I *-.".e AE C .i .. ~..".e v 1 d 4 ~

eav. s , a..c -.. ..k. e s .4 ' e c .# ..".a. 4 a-" --..-- ,eno s.-

14 And I'm verv. troubled bv. that process, simo,lv because, as far
.

15 as I'm concerned, the average of two opposing lines is ac
,

16inecessarily the truth. And I think what we want is the truth.
I.
i

17 I guess I'm tryinc. to cet a feeling for the extent.
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A 13 1|! validity. In av iudgement as a lawv.er, the process works if :s

|
-

2 is designed to be as likely to come up with the right answer }
t

i I

3 ' as any process that we can come up with, even though in fact ,

'

4 it comes up with the wrong answer. So that I would say, in the

S I grossest sense -- and I will take the worst example, for fear

6 that if I don't, the chairman will give it to me as a hypo-

7 thetical -- that a man who is innocent has due process of law

8 and is sentenced to prison, that tha is a better system than

9 cne who's innocent and in a non-due process of law siccation,
u _ , . _ . . .

.

10 -y :. p or a coin, :or instance, is rex, eased.
i
i

11 ' Now, that's not truth: that's validity. Now, whac

12 does that mean in the context of the adversary process? Cn

13 controversial issues, you are fulfilling two important func-

14 tions. One, you are trying to get as close to the truth as icu
i

15 can. You want the process to be the one thac works best.
i
|

16 That's why you abanden the rack. The rack didn't give us the

17 truth all the time. It always got us an answer, but we weren'::

I
18 , sure it was right. We went to sc=ething :nat seemed better ji'

i I

19 | than the rack. Okav? !^

! !
i

9.0 i The second thinc_ is that when _vou've cot .cecole who
! .

i
i

21 i believe strongly about some thinc. , v_ou want them to resolve !

|
i

*
# 22 : .w- e -- -- o ru.e s"0-- " --d-- d --^4. 44- -%e a---aa_o. " w e n _ v # ." ". e- -- --*v -- -- .- - -

, ,

e
3

23 , thousand people marched en Seabrcok af ter : spent two and a
*

, ,,
,

I I

24 , half vears in the licensinc. hearinc.. And carti.v, : was v e r v.:
. .

|
.

*

5 i

3 25 | saddened by that, because -- And partly, I was encouraged, j

,

f

'p }
h
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i
ILA 14 i ;I because i: mean: that they saw the sham tha: the Seabrook '

|

2 hearing really was.

3| Su: th a t ' s to che way to resolve the nuclear plant.
t

1

4i It's nce their 25,000 agains: the other side's 5000, and whc-
!

r

5 ever can yell the loudest wins. That's 1 ke the rack, anc I

6 don't want to see the process that wav. . We must have a c.rocessl. ,
.

I
7 that c.eocle will be willing to accept the results or, or we '

-

8 w4 '1 . . o '. . . = ". a-= c .4 ". d 1 4 .. a d- s c e_- i e '.v. .
"

-- .-

9 Now, issues like nuclear power, and I think .' c. rowin c. lv
.

10 so like coal and energy in general, are issues that demand

11 something that people will trust. I don't think anybody is

12 c.oinc. to trust a rouc. of beneficient neutrals sitting down,

13 and deciding the safety of nuclear power or whether a parti-

14 cular nuclear plant should be built or what our energy policy

15 , should be. I think we've gone beyond that, although I'd like
,

16 to see it be that way and even see, in this process, a way

17 to temper the tendency -- you're right, the two extremes dc

18 tend to distor to try to win their position. That's why I
I

^

i

19 | said as my second recommendation .:ere that the star: ce civen. . , .

\ -

i

20 ' a role not as an advocate, but, to some extent, that they cry |
; r

1
2 1 ' ^ ~" e '. .". e " e .7 a .# .' ' ' e .". ~. . . e " '. ' ' ' , ~ . . " . " ~ . ' '7 e "2 s . =_ =_ 4.. w ha.a. ..v.

--- . _ .. i
,

I'>
22 witness' testimony really 0 sses the point and :he ac.c.lican:*

E

r
3

i$ 23 ;doesn't find it and say, new, wait a second, he overstatec it
a
I
e 24 there, cr finish the cross-examination that scme _awyer decides!=
-

w

j 25 | :0 stop for strategic reascns, but that really should have been;
i t

/
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; 15 1 finished to ge: the whole story out.

2 That's the role, the useful role, that the staff can

3 play. And in something as hot as the nuclear question and as

4 energy in general, you probably do need somebcdy to try to ful--

5 fill that function. Sun I can tell you, people will not

6 accept, will not accept the decisions on nuclear pcwer if they
t

7 are not participants in it on either side. And you can see

8 that as a result of the Ford study en plutonium, which got

9 praise by the antinukes for the position on plutonium and

10 criticized for the position on lightwater teactors, and j us t

11 the reverse from the other side. And the principal reasons

12 were that neither of them had got to control the study.
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|I j CHAI ?.U.'; KIMINY: Mr. Roisman, you keep talking as
'

I

'
n
' if there were two sides to this question. I understand the

3 ; adversary process. There are two clear-cut sides, and you
i

!
l

s confront : nose two with each c her.
.. .

5 It seems to be a very manv-sided issue. You have, .. -

|

!

6 i thrown into the discussion, in additional to nuclear cower,
i

7 | all the alternate scurces. I mean, I don't understand why you
i.

3 feel that the adversary process is the bes: to resolve that.j

9 I mean, it seems to me the history of mankind still shows that

10 the scientific process is the best way to arrive at the truth.
t
;

11 I mean, why would you not have a really distinguished group

12 of scientists, engineers, and have some lawyers present if

13 you wished, truly examine all the alternatives and try to come

14 to a conclusion and do their best to explain it?

15 Why do you feel that two groups shouting at each

16 other is the best way to resolve this?

17 .' tR . RCISMAN: Well, i.et's see. First, shall I
i.
n

18 deal with your assumption that the scientific community has
i
i

19 ! done such a gcod icb; they brought us the atom bomb; then.s
I
I

2 0 i "~ _-- u r .". _ " s ..". c ' e _= _- y c w e _ ,- _ _b a_ v_ b_-"_".. u s *. "._- a_ e .". _d _' a_ _ a _' a . .m",-_ - ~ . . ;

21 they broucht us biological warfare; they brought us all scr:s |

... _4 n
o_ u_ .4 e _ _ _; o_ . _!

|>
2,. 1 oe d _4 s a s . e _. _

-= -
i wcon _. ..a..e a -._o___,_ ae a _- o _ a .4 . w< .. o. . . cse i

~

i
5 i

v i

23' alone.g
:
I !

I 24 Number two, it is not the case that the -- |

: ,
w I

t
4 25 ' CHAI?FLA" KEME'iY : Mr. Roisman, sc=etimes I would like

! !
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w.wo

1 to have ecual time to outline what lawyers have brought us.
, .2 .e.O s.w ,~s1 nwy

. . - . . .

f

i
3 ( aughter.)

4 Listen, I will be glad to do that for you. Lawyers

5 have brought you Natergate, lawyers have brought you all sorts

6 of evil, and I don't mean to sugges: that any one of us has

7 a lock on bringing evil, but I do want to say this one thing.

8 I think that it is not the case that a good adversary process

9 involves any shouting at all.

10 (Laughter.)

11 It is not necessary to do that. It is a bad adver-

12 sary process in which the shouting takes place. I would ccm-

13 mend you, as part of your thinking on all of this, through |h
ja those members of your panel -- I kncu Mr. "cPherson is a lawyer;

13;{I don't knew if there are any- others who are lawvers -- to brinc- -

16 to you at least some examples of sc=e very good and rational

l ,e adversarv. -orocesses that did a cretty cccd iob of getting as-

- - -
|

:a close to the truth as vou can do with a c_rocess that c.ives, -

I

19 | both sides a f air chance to make their case.
i

|
,

'

0 One of the ichs of a good '!uclear Reculatory Cc==1s- '
. -

I
I

i
,

21 sien, of ccurse, is to make sure that thehearingsarerunwell{
i

* I |
1 22 can recc==end to you some hearding b' card chairmen vhese

|r
3

23 hearines involve no shoutinc and whose hearincs, I think, arev
p

!2
i

i

24 | deine a coed 3co, anc : can cive vou others who : think are ggg.
i-

a i Jg , u o .4 .". c. a "a"".# 1a ,i e b .g . -~~ -- -ud w t ,

i f

I
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I l

3, resist making the comment that tne cecisions that were made I

!

l

4 wi ." esee o y. k.e ~-.".a_- -^ ""4.'A-..d d- = ..._d- " c ..." s- - .
^- - '-- . . - - -- -_ .. y - - ~.

!
,

5 -- I am not sure about TMI, but a number of things that you

6 mentioned, I am willing to ben, vere made more bv lawv.ers than
.

7' by scientists or engineers. By that I mean people who were in
1

3' a "csition to manage organizations like the Executive Branch
,

9 of the government of the United States. I had to get that out.

i

10 i MR. ROISMAN: The discussion is so far off the coint
i

-

11 and the hour is so late, maybe over a beer and a picca some-
t

12 | time we can discuss it further.
|

13 CHAIPlTI KE."ENY: Let's see, I am going to limit it

14 to five more minutes. Cc.missioner McPherson?

15 | CCMMISSICNER MCPHERSON: Just one question or two,
t

16 .Mr . Roisman. I found your defense of lawvers very worthwhile

17 and the rest of your testimony fascinating. A point of inquiry):

18 you said you thought, c. roc. erly funded, that intervenors could.

19 | defeat licensing applications, not necessarily on the basis
4

!

e0 | o ' = a ~# e * v. * -"cuch *ha mi-"- "e **^* ~ - - - r- -"e "a=~i- ^" a' o - i""- ^r-"' - -- - -- --' ' - - --a

4 i
i 4 " # 4-21 1 a*- vas- s -"a- r-ase -'.y a o= *- o# -e aa --- c --"^ie= r7= - I- - -- - - --- -

!
-

--- - --

|

| '*
1 22 : construction and operating license applications? i

e i
5 i

$ 23 : MR. ROISMAN: Yes, it is, although in practice at
,

\

5o4|cperating license stage it would be a very hard argument but |. .

| |
e
.

j 25 | to make. Sun at a construction permit proceeding, because of
|t

'.- , .
< ,. ..

' '

# '/ / |
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3 In practice, the Commission has not done a really super job '

4 of addressing that issue, but for purposes of my example, yes,
5 it could be done.

6 COMMISSIONER MCPHERSCN: To your knowledge, has the
i

7|Commissioneverturneddevnanuclearp-lantconstructionappil-
S cation on grounds that there was a better alternative, a dif-

.

9 ferent fuel?

10 MR. ROISMAN: Well, basically, the Ccmmission as a

11 body has never turned down an application for a construction

12 permit at all, but like in the Bob Mcpe example, they ha"e

913 laid down standards which an applicant decided it didn't choose

14 to meet. Palo Verde 4 and 5, two nuclear .clants .orcrosed for.
;

i

15 Arizona, were recently withdrawn, in part because it wasn't

16 clear that the demand was going to be there, and some of the

1

17 I reason the demand wasn't c.oinc. to be there had to do with the

18' attitude in California about solar enerv. and enere.v. e f f iciencm. ,,v
t

19 ~..". a * " e _i . . c. a .1 =_- a_ a-* o# ~ .". a_ ...a .> e ~ . o. = _- . o# _4 - ".ad o Ar- y - - - --

,
I

'O t v. ; . .". "- a _' ." # - - . . _' ' ' a- -_ .."._4."..>. _4 _ w. a s
'

--_'_=_d- - =- aso-v.-' ' -= "' a-- A '--..'."-e,. . -. .

!
21.i which ! think is a euchemism for meaninc Governor Brown hates

|'

-
I

-

Iy
|

! 22 I nukes. I
r i
5 i

V i
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!24, where the Ccamission never cct its crack at it, never had =
.
5 |
I
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5|that case turn down the nuclear plant and depend upon secebcdy

6 e'se o 4.'..o.'e e -.".e -=-#a-=k'a '-a-- 4 " i= - - - - . . a - v e '. 7. '. s a cee --- -- a
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|
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,

I

9 done that. Has the Licensing Board ever found that coal or

10 oil or scmething else was a preferred alternative?

11 MR. ROISMAN: No. There have been scce Licensing

12 Soard members who have found that they didn't see the need for

13 = y a.. ~ .o ' e "u- - - , a..d *.".='. .'.. a-- -a 'ec'ad ..".e .4 - ; --3...e r. --' d'" ""d--
, --- -- -

14 about the implementation of energy efficiency and probably scme

13 solar energy, but they were always dissenters,and never has
|

16 a a,"o 4-" o# a ' d e..s .i .n3 "oa-d " "-nd -k= .~ -: - - - --

17 i COMMISSIONER MCPHERSON: One last c.ue s tio n : Scw do I.,

I
f

I

18 v_ ou a..swe - ..b.e a - ur..e.n'. ..ad a ' v, ..". a ""c'a=- 4 ..A u s - v, = r.d- ..,a . .v, ,-
- . . . --. 3 -

19 many other pecple who are not asscciated with it but who have |

t' I
,.,

2 0 i ^ b s e - .-a.d 4
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i
- :-- 1

A I
+

21 ; *.he ' ' e.a.s i ..c: - cesa, . ' . " . -.". e o v a a- ' - k. . . cesa, . z " ~. 5 = ' .' . .". e.
--- - '

., e--

i
i

>
l

I, s ...a ' ' = u ~- - e . . . --
.
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5 1
v i9 23' such as Brown's Ferry and Davis-Besse and TM: 2 -- with all :

,
2 iI
i 24 of those, there have been abou. 400 reactor years of ccamercial!
: ! '

]
>

i
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1 Americans who have lost their lives or, so far as we kncv,
O2 been injured or made sick by those reactor operations, compares

3| extremely well with any other form of energy that we have had
:

I

4 in terms -- measured by, sav, kilowatt-hours produced. i

5 That seems te me a very poten: argument that one

6 would have to meet if one were determined to, as a licensing
7 board member, to turn down a nuclear plant because there was

8 a better alternative. i
t

9 If these things have been, for all their complexity
10 and all their numinous dangers and psychological concerns that

11 they raise among people, have been safe over a long period of

12 time, it seems to me very hard -- would be very hard -- to

13 turn them down, turn down an application, on behalf of scme-

14 thing that had produced black lung, carben dioxide emissions.
t
.

15 terrific environmental and physical problens over the yeara. '

16 MR. 2OISMAN: Well, first le: me eliminate frcm the

17 discussien the coal versus nuclear. I think that is legiti-i

|

18 mately a close c.uestion. I think the CO, c.roblem is in the.
.

19 same ballpark of magnitude with the nuclear vaste problems.
.

.
.

i

20 ! Nuclear carries some other burdens; the coal, different. ;
.

'l Let's c.o first to the .cremise on .iust how many ceocle.
. . .

|*
i22 have been hurt bv. nuclear cover. There are two thine.s to s a v. ;, .

-
, ,
-

" ti23 on that. As 1 .nink your Commission is discovering,? we are i2
'I

- d I,e 2.t " e v a_ _- 3-..- . o %. . ~" v. b.e v. m a..v, ,e r a _'s_ 3 c - . . - . _3 _- ~. . ' " - a_ e .' "._ _' s_
- "".. , . . c .. . . . _ '

.
;

.I 25 l. Island number 2 because the monitorinc. system wc.s so icusy
!
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7 ! Sc we have got that. Ne have the other parts of the

8 ..uc ' a = - #"a' vc'a, ~. .". e .. 4 ' ' ''''d ---- ---- . - . -- ----..y e '.as, ". .". e ' d i ' - 4 ^ . ..k..=~.
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9 is a,readv. comine. o:: or t.,.em and continues to come c:.. or.
. .. _

:

10 * k. e... . ".. e ..i v e "..w. e d ...". e - a_ n " d 4 ' # .i .- " 1 ". v v^ .# ".. ac ' .ng ca .ce '^ac.k
w..
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11 to anv. given source. I mean, vou are exr.osed to the radiation
|

.

,

i

12 ' in Grand Central Station and the x-rays in the natural back-

13 ground and all that other stuff, and nuclear power. It is a

14 hard case to .arcee in that res:ect..

:

15 I
I In addition, nuclear cower, some of its greates:-

16 dangers are dangers that we see in the future, say, frcm

17 nuclear vastes not being properly handled. We have seen scme

8i 1eakage. ne ccn , t ..<now 'ust how bac, it is c.oinc. to .ce... . . . . .

a
!
i,

i. . . .d ' as ., .7"c'a=- c N. e ' o- "a..ce , 7 - 4 4 .. ~..".a ^ . .es -; -- : -
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1

I
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21 ' question, is catastrophic accident. here is always tha ques *
4

*
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5 i !
U !23 ! the bcdies or you anticipate the accident and don't allow it
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3 25 | Process, if course, is One way that you can crv to
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4 getting it down to zero.

5 Sc think we are not comparing apples and apples
6 a .' ' ..".e ~- 4me. 7- l' a , * k.i n x' , a -" e s - 4 . . o# c-4c 4~4- es, o#

*
-_ - e. 3 - - -

7, ratinc, and that is why I suc.c.ested -- I would crobably cut.
I . - .

a 's ~- a ~ a . . A. la - # - -"-

. . u c - - = - m ~.v . . =-...a. " o _ . -..- o #. - = " .' o , =..- wo"---4-~ 4 7 'A- 2

9 like to have -- cive ne 20 vears and the subsidies that nuclea:- -

10 and coal have gotten, and give ne a fair crack at energy
11 efficiency and solar energy. Then I will be 61 years old,

12
and vou can come back to me and ask me the touc.h c.uestions new-

13 about whether we need any coal or nuclear at that coint, mv.
. .

la navinc. c.otten a,1 tn.e erriciencv in tn.e so,ar enere.v. co. to
. .

... . .

.

.,

15 "..".e ...a.x 4 .. um.. ..".c-*- 4* co "m.' d we_..

16 I They are verv., verv cough cuestions. I don't have

17 3 any cccd answers. I am confident that I don't want to have.

18 ta co 4.. - c a. . "- " * '' e ". "..- a. e .'4. 4 ' a ' a ' =..d u.m.." a. - 7 C ^~. m. i s i ^ r.
#-

- ... . - - . .. o .

|19 to discuss a real catastrophic accident, and I don't ever want

20' to sav "I told v. ou so'' about nuclear .oc:er. '1e need a better
i

i

. .
'
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1, 22, as it is in a nuclear plant to kill as many .
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. ceccle as there
. ,
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.m. 3,

|
1j heard anything in your examinations over the last 4 months

I |,

that would persuade you tha: there is a rational basis toknow|2!
\

!
Ii31 the answer to that question. .

'

|
1

4 C"..a' ' '.'d ;N '<.T..'57 N. V. .- * = ,-- . . c. cu"4"4' age =o~
" '' '~a

. .
. . -- - -a. m. v

.
< ---

5 t Chairman to make the last remark.

6 Mr. Roisman, first of all, we very much appreciate

7 vour thouchtful car.er, tho uc. h , speaking as only one ccamis-- - .

I
8i sioner, you have not convinced me, bu: I do appreciate the

9 thought you put into it.

10 My concern is that I think you have the feeling that

11 the evil known is always better than the unknown. That is the

12 trouble with each new technology, that before vou have exc.lored,_

I13 | it and before it is thoroughly analyzed, it always Icoks great
14 Let's consider what was the siccle greatest threa:

15 to the survival of the human race within the last decade. It

'
16 was not atcmic energy. It was not even atenic vars, the =cs:

17 immediate threat. It was not coal power. 't was underarm I'i
i

1

18 deodorants in spray cans, and I am certainly very graceful, as
I
ii

19 i one individual, that that was not settled by an adversary i
,

'
i

20 | process, bv scme scientists coinc scme extremelr difficui: !

,
,

t
i

21 | researc,n that alerted a'1 c:- as to the fact tha ve coulc. ce
, ,

j
, i
,

,> i -

# 22 |' destroying the ozone layer, making the earth not li'.able. !

t
3 i ,

u
23 ' MR. ROI5 MAN: But I hope you do remember that i:

'

!?
i2

f 24 I Was lawyers who brought the flucrOCarbon lawsuits that made !

,
9
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I' prer'. ding adequate protection were adequately enforced.
'

.u.e _e _4 _- - - __
O2 C : v.o.r v .<....v.. ..

a. _ . . . -- s
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,

6 recognizing what the major danger is.

7 M2. ROISiAN: ' would not object to us having the

8 study on nuclear pcwer and then deciding whechar to go ahead |

9 with it. ?ty problem is that we are going ahead with it and

10 t r v. i n c. to fic.ure out how to have the studv at the same time.-

II CHAI.*U'.AN KE'!ZNY : This rather extended meeting of

12 the Commission is hereby adjourned.

13 (Whereupon, at 6:22 p. m., the hearing was

14 concluded.)
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?UTS TO: See attached list.

I FF3: S. Varga
~ -

i ,

i

e- - - - .~,s.---_-,.:r s 0 ,1.u T0 y-,ac,a cut i .

A :aded is a d aft of a men ::=sfe:~ing 'BC-2 to ECR and Snelosure 1
thereto, entitled "I:e s F.cquiring Fu :her Staff Action." Cther

i enclosures are in prepara:ica and will be available sher-ly, but
i in the interes: cf efficiener, it is req':ested tha all addressees
j revir. the attachments and indicate c:nc=rence or c:= cts by

Septed er 25, 1973.
I

hhen the t ansfer package is c =lete, it will be circulated for
for:n1 cenerrence with any si;;nificant c'.anges fr : the attached

.

dr1fts identified. IA ! ,)
.

-

I ~

f), ' ' ^Q\ !jq 'l l ;s '' '

_ _ . . , .

/ Steven A. Varge, Chie:
'

-, , _ ' Light Water Rea:: Ors Eranch No. 4
- Divisica cf Pmject tnagement

| cc: H. Silver
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Decket Nc: 50-320 . ' ^ ^ .' ..

,

.

.'IMCRANCUM .:CP.: 'V. Stallo, Direc:cr, Divisien of Cperating Reacters

FROM: R. Scyd, Direc:cr, Divisien of Prcject .'tanagement

!, Sn 30.er a TReJSr:R C.: i.::e._ .u. n. .:
. u

.t.e.r n.oD .un c. :: o. S i m .T ra , Li r.t i _7
- nv i o .. .

. . . . . . .

j ( i.z!I y; s u e r- :.,n. - ..,... i . a .n.m. . v.s .e :. san a, a,,v . ,,--.--- - ..,-., ,.,

i Effective en the da:e of this memorandum, the project manacement
responsibility for TMI-2 is transferred frc Licht Water Branch
No. 4, DPM, tc Operating Reac crs 3rdnch No. 4,'DCR.

t

The licensees, Metrcpolitan Edison Cc=cany (the cperating licensee),
Jersey Central ?cwer and Light Ccepany, and Pennsylvania Electric Cc cany3

received Facility Operating License DPR-73 (the license) en .ecruary 8, '
1978 which authorizac full pcwer ccera:icn, witn certain ccndi icns and

| restricticns required to be satisfied befcre preceeding to varicus
i cperating acdes and by statec points in time.
1

-

I A chrcnology of the amendments to CPR-73 to date is tabulated belcw'
! followed by a brief cescription cf each amendmen:
|

Chrcnolcev'

Amend. No. Date;

I March 3,1973
2 March 10, 1973
3 ' March 24, 1978

tan &d[ @Util|a l'm] }|L
lTh May 19, 19734.

fyy June 5,19735
'

August 17, 1978o

7 septerer 5,1973

Amendment Nc. I adcs to A :achment 2 of the license a waiver of Technical
Specification 3.4.9.1 pemitting nydrcstatic testi c of the .eac:cr-

o

Ccolan System a: car.ain pressures anc :enceratures prior Oc initial
criticality only.

s

Amendment Nc. 2 revises Technical 5::ecifications, celetes and cdifies
license ccndi:icns, and adds a requiremen: :c A :acncen: 2, as felicus:

License concition 2.C.(3).5 was deleted and Technical Scecificatiens-

4.3.1.1.2.1.3 acc Fiec te inc kde leac re.'ection infor a:icn as
required by the license cencition.

'

.

,
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- Varicus Technical Specifications were revised to correct typographical
and editorial errors.

- License canditions 2.C.(3).l.1 and 2.C.(3).l.2 were deleted and 2.C.(3).1.3
modified to cover aspects of the fire protecticn design. -

C
Amendment No. 3 d'eleted license conditiens 2.C.(3). , 2.C.(3).d, and
2.C.(3).e related to the reac:cr building emergency cooling becster
pumo capacity, the reac:cr building spray puma N?SH, and the containment
response to a main steam line break, rescectively. It also celeted the
requirement frcm Attacnrent 2 that cenain test prececures be performed
prior to initial entry into Mcde 2, added a recuirement to perform a
test procedure prior to use of the RC Waste Eva; crater, revised Attachment 2

-

to clarify the details of cperatien invcived in isolating the makeup tank
after a LOCA, and corrected a typographical error.

Amendment No. 4 revised the Technical Specifications to avoid infection
of NaCH into the RCS during i ladvertent actuation of the ECCS and to
accc=cdata a revised error analysis for cuadrant tilt and axial imoalance.

Ame6dment No. 5 revised the Technical Specificatiens to require appropriate
- testing of the c;erability of the fuel handling bridge and its asscciated

mast assemalies. O
kendment No. 6 revised the Technical Specifications to permit: (1) alternate
methed of containment air lcck seal leak rate testing, (2) cperation with
increased ultimate heat sink temperature, (3) removal of crifice red
assemblics and installation of burnacle coison rod retainers, and (4) re-
placement of the main steam safety valves.

Amendment ho. 7 revises the envirencental technical specifications to
delete an unnecessary paragraph in the liquid effluents section, and
deletes environmental cancitions in the license requiring varicus detailed,

| program descriptions whicn have been received and approved.i

An order for Mcdification of License amending Facility Operating License
DPR-73 was issued effective May 26, 1973.- This order, cealing with ne

-

small break LCCA, re::uires cubmittal of a reevaluation of ECCS perfor ance
wholly in confir ance witn 10 CFR 50.46, restricts pcwer level to 2563
ff,it, and requires plant coeration in accordance with procedures in licensee

Further discussion of this order may be found in Encicsuure 1.' letters.
The current status of items requiring further staff action and the
organications resconsible for comcleting these items are icentified in
Encicsure 1. Lists of generic prcolems and Reguia: cry Guices used during
the licensing review with references tc relevant informa:icn and/or
evaluations are included in Enclosures 2 and 3 respectively.

. ,f-
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Enclosure 4 is a DSE macerancum summarizing the environmental status'

of this projec: and transferring environmental project respcnsibility'

~; rom DSE to CCR. Enclosure 5 is the service list for this plant,
L,

, .

,

By copy of this memorandum, DSS, IE, ELD, ADM, Regulatory Files, Public' '
r ' Information and Puolic Proceedings are being notified of the follcwing

I changes in safety personnel effective as the date of transfer. Enclosure 4t

t I iden;ifies the environmental personnel changes.-

FRDM _TO

t Project Manager H. Silver J. Zwetzig
Branch Chief S. Yarga R. Reid. i

( Assistant Directer D. Yassallo B. Grimes
7

|
Licensing Assistant M. Service

-
.

'

.|
,

| __ . Roger S. Boyd, Director
! Division of Project Management

j .- Office of Nuclear Reacter Regulatien.

'
'

Enclosures:
- As stated
I
!
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Enclosure 1 g
i I i u.s g _em_,7.e. .n.ru .:n_e . u_r: 51.t.e r. a C'. 's m'tr.

. r

Three Mile Island 'fuelear Station Unit 2
s

! Occke: No. 50-220
{
f

Facility 0:eratinc License Opo.-73

1. Three Pump Operation 8
'

,

j Paragraph 2.C.(3).a of the Facility 0;erating License permits 0;eration
J_ in Medes 1 anc 2 wi:n :nree reac: r cecian: :ue:s. In cur letter Oc theI

licensee of May 3, 1973 we reques:ed adciticnal d cumenta ien of =argins____

| available for longer term operatien wi:n three ::::s. Metre;cittan
Edisen respended in their letter of May 12, 1973 tha; since it did not
anticipate any situation in wnich extended 0:eraticn with three pu=;s
wculd be required, it did not feel it necessary to respond : cur request.

I
~

Further ciscussiens with T. Novak of RSS confir ed that such information.I
. , - -

should be provided, that it has been pr:vided f r all c:her 3&'n' plants ' '*'
authori:ed :: ::erate with three pum;:s,.and that if this infor ation is ' ' -

not 4:revided, three pum: cperation shculc be res:rictec as :: duration and
pcwer level acre severely than presently requirec by the Technical &;

_

; Specifications. W
i -
'

! I), . This pcsitien was transmitted verbally t: Rey Harding of Met Ed on Augus 3,,.

1973, who indicated Me: Ed wcuid rec:nsider its position. No additional.

[ information has yet been received. P,..
-

,

. . - <-
i j .. . f. s.

} The Reactor Systems Branch (JSS) will retain primary review res:ensibility
for this ma::er; the as3igned eviewer is Sc::: New er y. Managemen:.i respcnsibility will be carriec cut by Opera:ing Reac :rs Branca No. 4.t

.

: 2. RPS and ESF Instru=entati n Informatien
I
,

Paragraph 2.C.(3)f of the Facility Operating License requires./ submittal ,
''

cf R?S and ESF trip set;cin values by August 3,1973. This inf:rmaticn: -

,

2 had been requested in cur ietter of Mar:n 20, 1977, and was furnished
by Met Ed win their le::er of Augus 7, 1973. ' ~' > <- -

, -c..,.. <

The Divisicn of Oceratins React:rs will_. assume :rimar.y r.eview res =:itJ ity.

for this ma::er. The ?:wer Systems 3ranc.2 (assignac reviewer ~ rank Asne,
--

i ,

and the Instrumentation and Centrei Systems 3ranen will be availacle for
consultation. Managemen: respcnsibility will be assumec by Operating
Reacters Branch No. 4

4

3. Degrated Grid Voltage

Sec i:n 5.2. of SSER Nc. 2 and Paragra;n 2.C.(2).; :f :ne 0:erating @
License re:uire :ne licensee :: i=lemen: var:cus fea:ures cesigned ::

.

f
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r e.
! permit the ::lant to withstand degrade cffsite voltage conditions. k. -

I Impleranta: Ton is recuired prior to sta-tuo following the first refueling ''~

outage. Pages 53-222 *5 and 45a of Acencren 61 to :ne FSAR, dated
i. 12-16-77, briefly cescribe the cesign of the planned changes. .

I
The Pcwer Systems Branch (DSS) will retain primary review respcnsibility;

,' of this mat:er. The assigned reviewer is Frank Ashe. Management
i responsibility will be as:uced by Cperating Reac: Ors Brancn No. 4. -

| e;, , . . .

[ 4. Environmental Temperature Monitoring System y g|;,,
.

,, ,, ,

I u - 4 't ,- .f, . .a .

j Section 7.3.2 Of SSER No. 2,cand Paragra:n 2.C.(3).h 'of the Operating License
j require, that, prior to startup following the first' refueling cutage,
j Met Ed install an accettable temperature ecnitoring system to assure
; that the envircnment at the location of Class IE ecuipment in buildings
I cutside containment is maintained within the te cerature range for whicn
'

the equipment is design /cd to opera e. The planned system is briefly
'

described on pages S3-222-47 and 47a of Amencmen: 61 to the FSAR, dated O.,
,

j 12-16-77. ,
-

-

A .. , -. - %
| The Pcwer Systerpranch (055) will retain primary review responsibility -

-

,

j for this mattee. The assigned reviewer is Frank Ashe. Management ' ' , , ',

I respcasibility will be assumed by Operating Reac: Ors Branch No. 4. f-~
.

j S. Secondary ~ Systems Line Breaks

I Section 15.2.2 of SSER No. 2 and Paragra:h 2.C.(3).i of the 2:erating,

i license re:uire submittal of analyses anc mocification of thE main
heam and feedwater systems to confor . with the staff position regarding

f equipment to be used to mitigate the consequences Of a seconcary system
line break. .

'

The cenceptual design is described in Met Ed's letter of November 23, 1977,,

which also includes their action plan and schecule for c02:letien of this
-$ effort. S mplementaticn is scheduied during the first refueling cutage.I

Scme items of the schedule may be subject to change due to delays incurred.

in starting up the plant.
- ._

Thpeactor Systems B-an?h will retain primary review res casibility
i . dor :listmatter. The usigned reviewer is James Watt. Management

/ responsibility will be assumed by Operating Reac ers Srancn No. 4*

I '

i ~

..,-- s . | ,4" s' ): Ic,,- s/t.

.
t', ,

-

.. .

/ s- i: e . ,- , . ^'<f .' - t' * *
. . .

. . .
,
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" .J 'i re6. Response ,i f te iesting Progra
.

,

/ .. , ,.t; n-,,
..

s \'

Section 7.5.4 of the SER and Paragra:n 2.C.(3).f of/the ccerating * license
| require submittal of a respense time :es: progracier the R?S and

ESF syylstems, inclucing sensors, prier to i=:lementaticn Nuring thej
firs refueling cutage. -

, y, ,_j, ]j
/p ,

,

| The Pcwer Systems Branch 12S5) will retain primary review resiensibility
for this matter. The assigned reviewer is Frank Asne. Management

'

[ responsibility will be assumed by Operating Reac: rs Branch No. 4.
}

7. RCS Overpressure Pr tecticn System a ,, ,,e e -4
-

*

.I
r

.,.

| Sec' %n 5.2.2 of SSER No. 2 and Paragraph 2.C.(3).k of the Operating 'ojLic. e require submittal of analyses and implementation of Odificatiens , d.

'-) : <: to cne RCS Over:ressure Protection System meeting the criteria defined
in the SSER. Implementaticn is required prior to startup folicwing the-.

.. first refueling cu: ace. - '

.- .A . . J .. !:,.

. t ., ,..* .*..-
f.,.*| .

.

.

'l The.Reacter Systems 3nrt;QS_S) will r'etain primary review res:ensibility
-

j for this 5::er. The assigned reviewer is' James Wa::. Managemen:
responsibility will be assumed by Operating Reac:crs 3 ranch Nc. 4.-

i

8. Fire Pr:tection
.

.. .

Secticn 9.5 cf SSER No. 2 and Paragraph 2.C.(3).1 cf the c_cerating J.f cense
I require su: i::al cf information and :: pietion cf :difica:icas 00-

improve the ca:a:iitty of the plan: fire protection systems. Infer ation
required in the License by May 1,1973 has been received but not yet

I reviewed. Informaticn required after that ca:e hr.3 nc: yet been received. M i
.

'
I:clementatien of items in Paragraph 2.C.(3).1 is required by startup nafollowing . 'e firs refueling shute:wn. ;,' .|c -

The Divisien of Operating Reactors will retain primary review rescensibility
*

for these matters. Management respcnsibility will be assumec by Operating
-

Reacters Brancn No. 4,

9. ISI Fcr Ccccercial Cperation

Our letter of A:ril 21, 1973 granted the licensee relief frem the recuirements
of Secticn XI of :ne ASME C:de for pum: and valve testing for :ne :erice up
to the start of c:=arcial ::eratien, an: required perf:rmance of pum:
and valve testing for that pericd to be in ac: rdance with the licensees
letter of January 3,1973 and attachements :nereto, with mincr enanges.

O
,

*
t;1 ,s

\' r "e

'
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Our April 21, 1978 letter further recuired submittal by the licensee
of its pr:pesed inservice ins:ection and :uma and ralve test programs

j for the perice of c:=arcial 0:eraticn, including /any request for relief,

pur:uant to 10 CFR 50.55a(;)(5)(i). Me: Ed's letter of July 18, 1973-

| transmitted its Inservice Inspection su:mittal in accordance with these
requirements. ~

,

i

i The Mechanical Engineering and Materials Engineering Branches (DSS)'

' will retain review res:cnsisility for this matter. $The assigned /
-

reviewers are Dick Kiessel and Dave Sellars. /,'dechanical Brancn has f ' ''
I recently noted that their planned effer: for ihe next six men hs does r f~ -/

,

| not include review cf this material.) Manacement res:ensibility will 9
be carried'cu cy Operating Reactors Branch No. 4.-- -s

.3 / n ), ~ ,|
,-.. ..

,
~

| 10. Additicnal Environmental Qualification Informatien #"'"*"'' -

i

j Cur letter of May 8,1973 required certain additional informa icn to
more c =pletely dccument the analysis assuring that c:=penents inside,

'
containment will retain their functional cacacility in :ne steam line
break envircament. The licensee has indica:ec they will transmi: '

l the requested information prior to Oct::er 31, 1973.
I '

I
The Containment Systems Branch (055) will re.cin primary review respcnsibility' for this matter. The assigned reviewer is Farcuk Eltawila. Managemen:
msponsibi.lity will be assumed by Oper::ing Reacters Sranch Nc. 4.

,

'
-

..

11. Small Break LOCA-

I
.

On April 12, 1973, S&W infor ed NF.C that in the event of a small break
LOCA on the discharge side cf a reactor c 01 ant pum:, HP! ficw to the

; core could be reduced and in such a case the calculated peak clad te :erature
Ccould exceed 2200 F. S&W prerared a sur. mary entitled " Analysis of Small,

~

Breaks in the Reactor Coolant Pump Discharge Piping for the 33.. Lcwerec
j Loop 177 FA Plants," dated f.ay 1,1973 (the B&W Su=ary) whicn includes

operater action to miti;ata the pcstula:cd accident. By le::er of May 5,
1 1978 (supplemented by le::er of May 11), Me: Ed su:mitted the S&W

Sumary for TMI-2 as jus;ification for c:eration up to 2563 .T.i, and
premised future analysjs up to 2772 MW by June 1, 1978. Met Ed further
cc=f tted to submit a.. proposal for a permanen: solution to the question
of operater action by Augus: 5, 1973. Sy agreement, CCR evaluated the
Met Ec submittal and concluded that altncugn full ccmoliance with 10 CFR.

Part 50.46 ccuid no be determined, a very substantial margin exists
on peak clad temperature below the limits of 10 CFR Part 50.46. It was
further concluced :. hat operating up to 2563 MW in accordance with appropriate

a

.
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cperating precedures will ensure that the ECOS will c:nf:rm to the!

performance criteria cf 10 CFR Part 50.45, and :ha: the :eak clas
tem:erature cargins provides reascnable assurance nat such Operation
will not encanger life or pr:per:y of :he c:=en defense and securi:y.,

t
,

6 Ac:Ordingly, CPM issued an order for Modification of License on May 25, 1973
requiring operatica in ac::rcance with cefined precedures at pcwer levels
not exceeding 2553 MW, and required a reevaluation wnclly in c:nfermance
with.10 CFR Par. 50.46.

: .

| On July 24, 1973, Me: Ed submitted with separa:e c:ver le::ers bc h their -

! proposed per anen: s;!utica (ap:licable :: 00:n Units 1 and 2) and their
j analysis for c:eratien in ac:crcance with precedures ccvsred by the

Order up to 2772 MW full pcwer.i

t
.

g DOR retains the respcnsibility for review of the July 24 material and
; any subsequent information en the small . break LOCA. For cperational

reasons, review of the full-pcwer analysis is required as seen as possiblet

, to permit issuance of any required addi:icna! Crder by :ne end of Se::ec er.,"'-
1 Management res:ensibility for issuance :f such crder will be re:ained ---~

! by CPM, unless transfer of everall proje:: =anagement res:ensibility(
occurs before issuance of that cr:er, in which case canagecen: responsibility gfer the cr:er will rever: :: 00R. Subsequen: management res:ensibility
for this entire matter will be carried cut by Operating React:rs Branch

| No. 4, as'will all responsi:ility f:r the " permanent solution."
.

| 12. Centainment Purge Valves '

.

Our laner of August 1,1973 required additional informatien :: =cre'

; c mpletely d:cument the c: era:ility of the c:ntainmen: purge valves
in ::.e event they are ccen at the time cf a pcs ulatec LOCA. Me: Ed's'

letter of August 14, 1978 c:cmitted Oc providing respcnses by October la,;

1973.'
,
t

The Mechanical Engineering Branch (OSS) will retain primary review-

responsibility for this matter. The assigned reviewer is Dick Kiesse!.
Managemen respcnsibility will be assuced by Opers:ing Reac: rs Branch
No. A.

13. Remanded Hearings

The issues of radon from mill tailings and aircraft crasn int: the plan;
are still be fre the ASL3 and ASLAS res:ectively.

&

DSS, DSE, and CPM will retain rescensibility for all recuirec testi eny on
these =atters. Managemen: responsi:ilitywillDecarrieccutby\:PM.

g(.

.
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| #14. Auxiliary Transformer
|

l In LER 78-35/IT dated May 9,1978, Met Ed identified a potential problem
involving the auxiliary transformers at TMI-2. -

;

1 If one of the auxiliary transformers were to fail, all station leads
would be automatically transferred to the remaining transformer.
With the offsite grid voltage at the lower end .of its normal cperating

i range, if the full unit leac was carriec by a single Auxiliary Tranformer,
losses in the system wcule produce voltage leveis icw enougn to blew
control fuses en EI cc penents if thase ccacenents were called on to'

j start (as, fer example, in the event that a' LOCA would cccur).

! At that time, Met Ed preposed several ptssible solutions to the problem,
t including a long term solution (i.e. selective Salance of Plant (5CP) lead

shedding)..

3

Met Ed provided additicnal infer ation with their letter of May 30, 1978 -

regarding both shcrt term and long term fixes.
I

I -- On August 29, 1973, we met with the licensea,to discuss this situation.
The staff expressed concern over confor ance of the icng term fix with'

GDC-17. Ew tiet Ec submitted with their letter of Aucust 31, 1978
~

I their Auxiliary Transformer Report further discussing the problem.
Review of this report and preparation of a staff position is excected

; during the week of 9-13-78 (DDR Concurence was recuested durine the
previouc week) so that any recuired crcer could be issued price to exceecing
40% pcwer by the end of September.

,
,

:

The Pcwer Systems Branch (DSS) will retain primary review respensibilityi

for this tattar. The assigned reviewer is Frank Ashe.T'anagement res;:cnsibility
up to and including issuance of any required crder will be retainedi

by DPM, unless transfer of the overall project management responsibility-

occurs befcre issuance of the order, in wnich case management responsibility-

for the order will revert to DCR. Subsequent management responsicility
will be carried out by Operating Reactors Branch No. 4.
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6. Tripping cf reactor c:01 ant pumps during the c:urse -f the transient,
to protect against pum damage due :: pum: vibratico , ied to fuel
damage since voids in the react:r c:clant system prevented natural
circulatien.

Acticns To Be Taken by Licensees:

For all Sabc:ck and Wile x pressuri:ed wata- react:r facilities with an
cperating licanse (the acticns specified belew replace these specified
in IE Eulletin 79-05):

,

1. (ints itam clarifies and expands upcn itam 1. cf IE Eulletin 79-05.)
.

In. additien :: the review of circumstances described in Encicsure 1
or I: oulletin -v,:. review the enciese,. preliminary chrcnoicgy of/ ,

the TMI-2 2/23/79 ac:i cant. This review sacuid be directed Orsard
understanding the :ecuence cf events to ensure agains sucn an
accicent at ycur facili y(ies).

_

.
.

2. (in1s item clarifies and ex:an,s upcn itam 2. c;. I sul,ietin /:-0:.)
.

e :

Review any transients similar :: the Davis Sesse event (Enciesure 2
or I:. ,ulletin / -v:,3

.

c an any o:hers which c:ntain sim16ar eier.ents
- -- s . ..

fr:c the enciesed enrenclegy (Enci:sure 1) wnich have. cccurred at
your facility (ies). If any significant ceviati:ns fr:m expected
perf:rmance are identified in ycur review, prcvide details and an
analys's of :na safety significance t gether wi:n a descrip;i:n cf
any corrective acticns taken. Refere1ce_may be made to previcus
inf:rmatica previced One NRC, if appr:priata, in res;cnding ::

. : ,m..u12m . ...

3. (This item clarifies 1 am 3. of IE Bulletin 79-05.)

Review the actions recuired by ycur c:erating r:cadures for c::ing
with transients and ac:icants , with particular atten-icn :::

a. Rec:gni:icn of the possibility of ferming voids in the primary
- c i .' r.*. .ey' .e _a.. ' .' .-: a.c..r.e ".3.. .. c ... . -..d..a. .. . a. c - . a. c--ii..3-i -.. . . . ..

capability, especially natural circula:i:n ca: ability.

b. Cpera:Or action required to prevent the forma:icn of such
voids.

.

c. Cperat:r action recuired to ennance core c: cling in the event
such vcids are formac.

P\$
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4. (This item clarifies and expands ucen item 4 cf IE Eulletin 79-05.)

neview ... ,r..a.c s e...~.. s. wy .w . -r o.., .i nc. ~g ~ . c.a d.".r a.s a.n. d *-'4...i.gs-
. . . . . . . .. .. ., ... .r ... . . . . .

in,. .. 4.c s ., ,ns.a.. ..,..a... . . .. . .. .. ..

a. C; erat:rs de act Override aut:mati.c acticns of engineered
. .

sa:ety f eatures.

b. C:erating precedures currently, er are revised c, s:ecify

tnat if -he high pressure injec:icn (HPI) system nas been
-. e. e " . *. C.. . d d. .d. w n ,a. u e..-....=.d. C .' I 'l v .2 C .". = .a d. ~ e ..= u s a.r. #. 7. . 5' r .a ..

it must remain in c; era :cn un ;l eitner:

.u. s .'ra. 4.1 . ', e .r '. *.d. . ,( '. ') 2 c 5 'i cw ra.e.a-".ro. d. a d a. . .d. ... (' '.: . ') .
. .

. r %

and ficwing at a rate in excess Of 1CCO g;m each and -he
situatien has been stable fer 20 minutas , er

(2) The HPI system has been in c;eratien fer 20 minutes,
. . l a. .= e . .and all ha .and cold. l e , . = -- a. .a '. '. . - a. s .= .- a. *

c0 s - .s es.a ..e .e.,..... 4. n ."...e.r,...r. r . e
. .-. .

w
. . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. . .. ..

existir.g RCS :ressure. If 50 degree subc cling c2nne:
- - - ~~

b e ....,1. . , < . a. s. ., :. . . u. : :. w-. , .. . :. , . . e .s..: r.snatt e.... . ... . . ... .

P. c. 4. ./ , . e s. .. ~

a r=. . =.v . s ec .. , s r .r.d. #. y4 ac. C .a.r $ *d. r.~ . . . .a d.". . a s s-". . . a..n .l y , .3 . ...

that in ne event cf HPI initia:icn, wi n reac::r c:cian-

pum:s (RCP) coerating, at leas cne RC? per icco shall retain
C.8 r., .i. .9 . . 3

a - . ,../ . d e . ., c a. s s.a. n.n a i n :. r .,. .a. ,. n .,.n. s. <n . s . . . a. .-,. -4 s a
d. r. e ,..- e. .. r . . . . . . ..- .. .

to nc rely u;cn pressuri:er level incica:icn alene, bu: :c
alsc examine pressuri:er pressure anc c ner pian: ;arr e:ar
incica icns in evaluating plan c:nci-icns , e.g. , water

invent:r.y' in .ne reac cr primary system.

5. (This itam revises item 5. cf I5 Eulletin 79-05.)
y.r.2.v ..,. ._...-o.n-v. #. =.=. . e a = r. va'i ve.e .=~.a. i. . '.".e e . a n. - - e '..d. - " in4

. . . . . ....:. . . .
.

a c - - . . .= . . u- *. w . . .". '. =. . 0 . a. 't vw . a' I s * , . a.v". . .< .= 1 1 s .= #. a. ./ - r a. '. .= . .= '.d
...

vaiva. , , s 4. . 4. . . s .' n d. .es' .d. . ni .3 .-a..".d.. =_"a..r...- ..- .= s a u .-a. . . " . ' .-

. . . ..

v = 4 v a. s .2 .-a. es .d. .n ad. ( ~ ~. a. n e r'i - s ed. ) '. . . .= ...' . .. . a..- . . - s. .a. e " r=. . . a.i.' ... . . .y

precer c:eraticn Of engineered safe y fea ures. Aisc review
-=.12 =d r. =.".-a.s, 2". .. a.s . .s a #. . r . ..= '. n .= . . 2 . . * .= n d. .=.s .". .. ,-

. - r . . . . . .

.Cs.. .ns.c .na.. .... s C.../...6./.s ... F... F...s. .. ... . .....r.. i...
. .. . . . . . .. . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

folicwing necessary manipula:icns.

P00RDMNAL e
. ,
'I

iijb

. __._ ___



I

I

IE Bulletin 79-05A Acril 5, 1979

{ Page 4 of 5a i

Ih '

L q

S. Review the c:ntainment isciaticn initiati n desicn and precedures,
and prepare and im:lemen: all cnanges necessary :: cause ::ntainment
isolaticn cf all lines whose isclaticn dces nc: degrade c:re c: cling
ca;; ability up:n aut=atic initiaticn of safety injectien.

7. Fcr manual valves er manually-cperated met:r-driven valves unich
c:uld defeat er c=:r=ise the ficw of auxiliary feecwater :c the I

steam generat:rs, prepare and implemen pr:cedures which:

a. recuire that such valves be lecked in their c:rrect pcsitien;
cr

.

b. require other similar pcsitive pcsition c:ntreis.
.

8. Prepare and implemen: ic.ediate'ly precedures which assure tnat two
inde:encent steam generaar auxiliary feedwater ficw paths , each with
100% fl w ca:acity, are cperable at any time when hea remcval fr:m
the primary system is nreugn tne steam genera::rs. When twc inde-
penden: ICC% ca:acity ficw patas are not evailable, the capacity
shall be res:Ored within 72 hcurs er the plant shah be placed in a
c: cling ::de wnich does not rely en steam genera::rs fer :: cling
within the next 12 hours. ,

When at leas ene 1C0% ca:acity flew pa-h is not available, the
reac:Or shall be made subcritical witnin ene hour and the facility
placea in a shutdcwn c: cling mcce wnich dces nc: rely en steam
genera :rs fcr c: cling wi*.hin 12 hours er a: :ne maxim.1 safe
shutdcwn rata. -

9. (inis 10am revises itam 5 cf IE Bulletin 79-05.)

Review ycur ::erating : des and precedures f r all systems designed
to transfer p :antially radicactive gases anc licuids cut Of :ne
primary c:ntainment to assure 'na: undesi-ec pt: :ing of raci: active
liquids and gasas will no: cc:ur inacver:cn:ly.

In particular, ensure that such an occur ence would not be caused
by the rese::ing Of engineered safety featuns instrumenta:icn. List
all such systems and indica a:

a. Whether in ericcks exis: = prevent transfer wnen high radiati:n
indica:icn exists , anc

b. Whether such systems are isclatad by the c:nnin=ent isolatien
signal.

c. ,, 3 r; ,-

|(]J
'

'
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10. Review and mcdify as necessary your maintenance and test pr cedures
to ensure :na: tney require:

'lerificatien, by inspectien, of the c:erability of redundant y
a.

safety-rela ad systems prier to the remeval cf any safety- i
!

related system frem service. !
.

b

i'/erification of the coerability of all safety-related systemsb.
when -hey are returned to service fc11cwing maintenance er testing.

t

i

I
A means of n:tifying _fr.v9M rea.c.::r c:erating persennel ;c.
whenever a safety-related system is rencved fr = and re:urned
20 serv 1Ce.

All cperating and maintenance persennel shculd be made aware of the
-

11.
extreme sericusness and consequences of the simultaneous biccking
of both auxiliary feecwater trains at the Three Mile Island Unit 2
plant and c:her actions taken during the early phases of the accident.

12. Review your pr: mot re:crtinc crecedu es f:r NRC netifica:icn t'c
assure very early actificaticn cf sericus events.

For Babceck and Wilecx pressuri:ed water recet:r fa'cilities with an
cperating license , res;cnd to Items 1, 2, 3, 4.a and 5 by A;ril 11, g

Since these items are substantially the same as tncse specified in1979.
IE Bulletin 79-05, tne recuired date fer res:ense nas not beer, changed.
Respond :: I ams 4.5 throucn 4.d, and 5 :nreugn 12 by April 15, 1979.

Reports shculd be submitted :: the Direct:r cf the a::recriate 'GC
Regional Cffice and a c::y shculd be femarded :: :ne NRC Cffice of
Inspectien and Enforce..ent, Civisicn cf React:r Operaticns Inspecticn,
Washing: n, CC 20555.

For all other react:rs with an operating license Or const uction permit,
this Sulletin is fer infcrmatica purpcses and nc written respense is
required.

A :revalA:preved by 3AO, 31S0225 (RC072); clearance expires 7-31-30.
was given unter a blanke: :learance specifically f:r identified generic
creblems.

Enci esures :

y] g -y|JO ] ]11. Preliminary Chrenciegy of TMI-2 3/3S/79 MAccident Until C:re C cling Rest: red. ,

2. List cf IE Sulietins issued in last 12 mcnths. 9

+ s
- _

_.
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TIME EVENT h
: = 8 min. Auxiliary feecwater ficw is initiated

by cpening clcsed valves

t = 8 'mi n. 18 s ec. Steam Generater 3 cressure reached minimum

t = 8 min. 21 sec. Steam Generater A pressure starts to recover

t = 11 min. Pressuri:er level indicaticn c mes back
on scale and decreases

t = 11-12 min. Makeup Pump (EC3 HFI ficw) restarted by
cpera: Ors

t = 15 min. RC Crain/ Quench Tank rupture disk bicws at
190 psig (set;cin: 200 psig) due to c:ntinued
cifscharge of electrccatic relief valve

t = 20 - 50 min. System parameten stabili:ed in saturated
ccnditica at abcut 1015 psig and abcut
550 degraes F.

t = 1 hcur,15 min. Cperat:r trips RC' pumps in Lecp 5
9

t = 1 hcur, 40 min. Operator trips RC pumps in Lecp A

t = 1-3/4 - 2 hcurs CCRE BEGINS HEAT UP TRANSIENT - Hot leg
temperature begins t: rise to 520 degrees
F (off scale wi min 14 minutes) and cold
leg temperature dreps to 150 degrees F.
(HPI water)

= 2.3 hour Electrematic relief valve isclated by
operator after S.G.-5 isolated : prevent
leakage

t = 3 hcurs RCS pressure increases to 2150 psi and
electrecatic relief valve opened

t = 3.25 hcurs RC drain tank pressure s:ike of 5 psig

t = 3.3 hcurs RC drain tank :ressure s ike of 11 psi -

RCS pressure 1750; c:ntainment pressure
increases frca 1 : 3 psig

t = 5 hcurs Peak containmen pressure of 4.5 psig

t = 5 - 6 hours RCS pressure increased frca 1250 psi :: g
to 21C0 ;si W

P@%ni (WjA@s!s
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ISSUED I t LAST TWEL'/E MCN MS

Bulletin Subject Cate Issued :ssued 7:
No.

78-C5 Malfunctiening of 4/14/75 All ?:wer React:r
Circuit Breaker Facilities with an
Auxiliary C ntact Operating License
Mechanis: - General (CL) cr Cens m eti:n
Electric Medal CRIC5X Per i! (CP)

78-C6 Cefective Cutler- 5/31/78 All ?cwer Reac: r
Hamer, Type M Relays Facilities with an
With CC Ccils CL cr CP

78-07 Protection afferded 6/12/78 All ?cwer React:r
by Air-Line Respira: Ors Facilities with an
and Supplied-Air Hecds CL, al1~ class E and F

Research ?.eac :rs with
an CL, all Fuel Cycle
Facilities with an CL,i

and all Pricrity :
Material Licensees $

78-CS Radiatien Levels fr:m 6/12/73 All ?cwer, Test and
Fuel Element Transfer Research Reac:Or
Tubes Facilities with an CL

havinc .:uel Element
Transfer Tubes

78-09 EWR Crywell Leakage 6/11/78 All EWR P wer
Paths Associated with React:r .:acilities
Inadecuate Crywell with an CL (for acti n)
Cicsures or CF (f r inf rma:icn)

78-10 Bergen-Patersen 6/27/73 All SWR Pcwer React:r
Hydraulic Shock Facilities with
Sucpresser Ac::=ulat:r an CL er C?
Soring Coils

.
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Bulletin Subject Cate Issued Issued To
No.

78-11 Examination of Mark I 7/24/78 EWR Pewer Reactor
Centainment Terus Facilities with an CL
Welds for action: Peach

Ectt:m 2 and 3,
Quad Cities 1 and
2, Hatch 1, Menti-

celle and Vermenc
Yankee. All other ' -

'5WR Pcwer Reactc,r
Facilities with an
CL for informatien

78-12 Atypical Weld Material 9/29/78 All Pcwer React:r
in Reactor Pressure Facilit.ies with an
Vessel Welds - OL cr CP '

75-12A Atypical Weld Material 11/24/78 - All Pcwer React:r
gg in React:r Fressure Facilities with an

Vessel Welds CL er CP

78-123 A:yoical Weld Material 3/19/79 All ?cwer React:r
in Reac cr Pressure . Facilities with an
Vessel Welds CL cr CP

78-13 Failures In Scurce Heads 10/27/73 All Generai and
of Kay-Ray, Inc., Gauges Scecific Licensees
Medels 7050, 7C503, 7C51, with the subject
70513, 7050, 705C3, 7C51 Kay-Ray, Inc.
and 7C513 Gauges

73-14 Ceteri:ratien of Suna-N 12/19/73 All GE 5WR .:aci-
Cem:enents In ASCO lities with an CL
Solencids (for ac:icn), anc all

other ?:wer React:r
Facilities wi:n an CL

f
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.
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3diletin Subject Date Issued Issued t:
No.

' 79-01 Enviren= ental Cualifica- 2/8/79 All Pcwer P.eacter
tien of Class IE Equipment Facilities with an

OL, excect the 11
Systec.atic Evaluatien

' Prcgram Plants (fer
action), and all

c:her ?cwer React:r
Facilities with an
OL cr C? (fcr in-.

formatien)

79-02 Pipe Supcer: Base Plate 3/3/79 Ali Pcwer React:r
Design Using C:ncrete Facilities with
Expansien Ancher Ecits an OL cr C?
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'

OPERATOR ERRCR
-

Cn January 11, 1977 wnile the Fort Calhoun Station L' nit i was
cparating, water frc: the Refueli g '.?ater S : rage Tank was : umped.

into the c:ntainment thr ugh the c:ntainment spray header due to an
cperat:r error.

.

..

During the perf - ance of a quarterly test of the safety injecticn
and c:ntainment spray pu=:s, the c:erator noticed an increase in
the c:ntairmen sum: level approxic:tely ten minutes af ter the
ic'.t p r e. s s ". . a. e. = #. .= . v i . . e' s. e. .d.. . -"..,'..=d. h a. a. . . e . .= . . .= d . .a. n a. - a. .v. 4. ...= *. .=. i .v...

.
. , , . .

3300 galicns of water had been pur:ed t the ::ntainment. Accut ene
minute later -he ventilatit.. isciaticn actuati:n sicnal was received.~

At this time the operat:r reali:ed he had failec ts fcilew the sur-
veillance pr cedures and had left tne discharge valve of the icw head ,
safety injecti:n pump open. He i=ediately secured the pump.

The React:r C clan: System was checked for leakage and c:ntainment -

entry was made a::roximately one hour later. Inspecti:n revealed
. n *m <..-...e.a..'. s , r = .", . - . '. a e h .a s. . r. -" r . a.s. .a o i s e . ..= . - a_ #..-.. " . . . . =' " a *e d s . . . ... ..

A few minutes later pcwer reducticn was started. A sec:nc centairman
an'..v was . . . .= d e .= L' , > . a ".. 'I c- . .= . , a '. ' .a r. ..s...=.1'....=.n*.='. s =....a l a. s" -

. .
w .. . , . .

s....,.s. .. .o.s 4.-3..--yCo,n.. .s *w2 3 e .J i *i ..3 3.. .. ek ..uld .,,,. .,4. 3n o ,,, . ...w. .. w v. .-... . . . . . .

p r r.. .= .- . i . . . #, , . . .". a i s v a. 'a- a. #. '. .=. d '. " a r. . '. '.' 1' . v . . . ". . . = *~ 4. u- '. ~. ' . is
.

.

detailec ins:ec:1:n reveaiec no sericus cenciencies and no electrical
ci ca.. - . . .grounds; tn.e pcwer recucticn was termina:ec a: a pcwer leve.:.

. . r,. . . . s..,. s . . e. v, i n eu. ed . w . ,, r. c.es u ., , n . w . .u. . w , . : .-

nl +v . , u .: .w. . .w. .
a s , . ... . . .. . . . . .. . s , .

.... ....e

valve was Open, the containment spray header isolaticn valve biC'!-3'5)

.

.

r _._ r . * A
L 'p . 11 I |-
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and the low pressure safety infection to c:ntainmenc s;r:y header
cross-c:nnect valve (HC'!-235) sneuic vve ;revented the event. The

electric /;neumnic c:nverter en HC'!-345 had f ailed and both red and
green :siti:n indication lign:s were en, indicating the valve was
partially open. Pricr :: :ne event the auxiliary 5uilding E uipment
Operator had tav.en local control of the valve in an attempt to
ccmpletely cicse the valve. Af ter a: ut 1/2 incn of stem travel, the
operator removed the valve pin and the valve went back to its previcus
position as demanded by the valve positiener. The third valve (HC'!-335)
in the incident had a leakaga problem that had been previously icentified
but no corrective action had been taken.

The pneumatic relay en valve HC'!-345 was reciaced and valve HC'!-335
repaired. '!alve HCV-344 and HC'!-345 are n:w recuired to be placed
in the test m:de prior to c:erating the icw pressure safety injecticn
pump er contain spray pume for testing. This mece alcng with verifi-
cationofanannunciatorwillensurethatbothcfthegevalvesare
in the fully cl: 9d position prior to pump operaticn.

i VALVE MALFUNCTIONS

1. Primary System Cepressuri:atien

i On September 24, 1977, Davis Eesse "uclear Pcuer Statien Unit
No.1 experienced a cecressuri:ation unen a pressurizer pcweri

relief valve failed in the ccen :esition. The Rea : r Ccolant
System (RCS) pressure was reduced fr:m 2255 psig to 375 psig in
approximately twenty-one (21) minutes. At the beginning of
this event, steam was being bypassed to the c:ndenser and the
reacter ther.al pcwer was at 253 F/.-|, or 9. 57. . Electricity

was not being generated. The foilcuing systems maifunctioned
during the transient:

Steam and Feedwater Rupture Centrol System (SFRCS).a.

b. Pressurizer Pilot Actuated Relief '/alve.

c. No. 2 Steam Generator Auxiliary Feec Pump Turbine Governor.

The event was initiated at 2134 hours, when a scuricus'" half-trip"
ocrurred in the SFRCS, resulting in cicsure of the No. 2 Feeduater
Startup Valve and loss of ficw to No. 2 Steam Generat:r. Aaproxi-
mately one minute later, icw levei in the No. 2 Steam Genera::r
caused a full SFRCS trip, closing the l'.ain Steam Isolation '!alves

.

hk IMM.E. g
-

.
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(MSIV). The less of heat sink for the reactor caused the RCS
temperature, pressure, and pre:suri er level to rise.

. - . .. .=. ~, #,10 . .= . .". a . os. . a. l i =. f va l v e- "
Tha. D.CS a, r a.s s " r= d a.a.. =. .= s = d .

. s.

setpoint (2255 psig) an the valve cycled ::en and closed nine
times in ra:id successi:n, failing to ciese en the ten:n cpening.
Meanwhile, the react:r :: erat:r cbservec the pressuri:er level
increase and manually tri;;ed the reac::r about one minute after
MSIV closure (two r.. 7:es into the transien ). A: this poin:

the RCS pressure was a: r:ximately 2CCC psig and cecreasing
while the paessuri:er level had reached its maximum initial
rise of about 310 inches. The RC3 pressure c:n:inued to decrease

Orcxi-due to the c:en reliaf valve and u: n reaching 1520 psig a:
..#2 . =. .,v .~ =. .= *." . a. s

.a * a l .v '..' . r =. =. . '. . . a *. = - '. . . * * ". a . . .= n s '. = a, . , = . . " .' . s. d... .

including high pressure (water) injecti:n and c:ntainment isolation.
.2 . .u .

Approximately fise minutes into the transient the rupture disc
on the pressuri:er quench tank, which was receiving the RCS
blowd:wn, burst. Burs-ing of the. ructure disc was aggrava:ed

. . 1 scla:1cn, unica nac isciated. . . . . . . ,

by tn.e actuat;cn c . c:ntain=en:
the quench tank c: cling system, resulting in expedited pressuri-
ration of the quench tank.

.

The RC5 centinued to bicw d:wn through the cpen pressuri er
pcwer relief valve anc the quench tank r"pture disc 0;ening
untii primary c clant saturation pressure was reached, about
six minutes int: the transient. The fermatica of steam in

-

the RCS caused an insurge of water int: the pressurizer. This

insurge and the high pressure wa;er injection then res:Ored
pressuri:er level :: about 210 inches after nine minutes into-

the transient.

Approximately thirteen minutes into the transient, the secendary
~

side of the .O. 2 Steam Generat:r wen: dry. Abcut fourteen"

minutes int: the transient, the : era::rs noticed the icw level
c:nditien and found that the auxiliary feed ;uco was c:erating
at reduced speed. Manual c:ntrol of the auxiliary feed ;um;
was started and water level rest: rec :: the .No. 2 Steam Genera: r.

A*s 2 a, c r x '. . ..= . .s i .v 7.1 ..i m. . . ..= s '. n. *.*. .". e .. .' a. s '. s. a. . , * " =. c. , e . .= . .- . a. ...

the pressuri:er ocwer eiief valve was stuck. . .

discoverec :ha:31cwd:wn via this valve was s:::;ed by closing the bicckopen. etalve, thus terminatin; tne reac: r vessei cepressuri:a::cn.
normal and cc:idcwn of the system follcwed.RCS pressure rec:vered :

..

. 3
..

.
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O
The reas:,n for the spuricus " half-trip" of the SFRCS has not yet
been determined. An extensive investigatica revealed several
locse connections at terminal boards, but nothing conclusive.

Investig& tion into the failure of the pressuri:er pilot actuated
relief valve revealed that a "close" relay wat missing frcm the
control circuit. This missing relay wculd normally provide a
" seal-in" circuit which wculd hold the valve open until the
pressure dropped to 2205 psig. Without the relay the pcwer relief
valve cycled ccen and closed each time the pressure of the RCS
went above or below 2255 psig. The rapid cycling of the valve
caused a failure of the pilot valve stem, and this failure caused
the power relief valve to remain open.

It was determined that the auxiliary feed pump did not go to full
speed because of " binding" in the turbine governor.

The transient was analy:ed by the NSSS vendor and determined to be
within the design parameters analy:ed for a rapid depressurization.

With exceptien of the abcVe noted malfuncticns, the plant functioned
as designed and t..ere was no threat to the health and safety of the
general public.2-a|

.

2. Feedwater Isolation Valves $
On two occasions in July, at the Trojan nuclear plant, a hydraulic .

feedwater isolation valve failed to close upon receipt of a close
signal. All other equipment required to operate, functicned

~ *
normal 1y.

The first failure, July 6,1977, had been attributed to an
improperly assembled solenoid in the hydraulic actuater.
Irivestigation of the second failure indicated that bcth events
were due to a lack of sufficient hydraulic pressure.

Failure of the valve to close was caused by the pressure regulator
leaking and failing to close dcwn to regulate the pressure. This
caused the hydraulic system on the valve to be drained dcun to
a point that the valve wculd not ocerate. Mspection of the
regulator revealed tha: a iccking screw en tne regulater adjusting
knob was icose and would allcw the kneb :: vibrate to any positicn.
With the regulator imprcperly set it would not close dcwn to
regulate pressure and would allcw the hydraulic fluid to drain
before the hydraulic cperator could function. A similar problem
was discovered on two other valves, although the maladjustment
was not SJfficient to prevent these valves from operating.

CDr l|d

Uhh hl
- - . . . . - . ..
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I
d witness. It should be very obvicus tnat the President's Ccm- |

5i mission en the Accident at Three Mile Island is greatly dis-
i
,

6 ' ~ "--" e d a b o" ~.".a. a--' n .ake. "..v. '4. . 'e..., .=..m" - v.'n ~+
- - - . - e. . - . - . -

,

1

7 be very precise. Nhat we are disturbed about is not acticn '

I
;

i,

3| .w. e -- ..e . 3 3 - , , e n c . . ' ... c s . . , .. ev. a ' . ~~ = s c a. c"- -a.-'" 'w w -
. -.- - . .

9 operating plants --clearly, that is not only his pcwer but

10 hi? responsibility to do so -- but in reopeninv the licensing
i

11|processbeforeeitherthisCommissionorNRC'sowninternal
,

i

12 I investigation has even giver. any indications as to what recom-
!

l

13 . mendations would come in.

14 As v.ou heard, the Commission therefore unaniscusiv.
,

!

15 f' voted to have either Chairman Hendrie er other ccmmissionersi

-
,

|16 appear before us so that we have an cpportunity to cuestion i

i

t

17 ! them on this decision and to discuss the matter with them.
'

13 | I will new be hac.e.v. to resc.end to c.uestions.,

, ,

t !

19 i QUEST CM: Dr. Kemeny, Ccmmissioner Lewis, I believeI
i

r

4& ..
- -a v. a - - . . . a9.0 | - nas, sa44- 4 .m. .w.e won. e mJ -.w. .e = =..m . w 4 .m. m,

t -
m..e a * 4 g ..W 3 4- 1

- - - . - - -

6 a e . ...e . ~ o ". a - .h a ~ -.". 4 - was = .'.=.e ^# .".e 'IRC ..".."4..,
- as7 4-- '

- . - - a . .. -a .

'
|
. ,

) |

22 | nose at this Cc= mission. Do ycu share that **iew , and also, do '.

r i

5 Iv
23 you believe .'tr. Centon when he said that he has had .c contact:,

*
,

7
i i
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I1| halves of enose quest _Ons. Commissioner Lewis, of ccurse, ased
,
,

2| a very strong phrase. Let me use a more moderate phrase, that,

! .

,

3, it is an action that does not make the work of either this 1

i
.

I i

C0==ission or NRC's own self-investigation any easier.4

5 On the second subjecc, I have to believe that when
t

6 | a witness testifies under cath, he is telling the truth. I
!
,

7, am not going to accuse semebody of perjury. I must say I am
i
r

3I amazed that somebody would have taken that action without con-
.

I

9 sulting the cc=missiot.ers who have got the ultimate legal

1 responsibility.

11 ,| QUESTION: Chairman Kemeny, does that indicate to
,

12 ! you the NRC has not learned yet the true lesson of Three Mile

13| Island? ||)
I

14 | CHAIR:1AN KIMINY: I believe there were a number of
!

1 w< cur commissioners who tried to brinc cut very specific points'

1 J
,

f

16| where it seemed to them that all the lessons have not been
1

$/ i learned.
,

;g QUESTION: Neuld you characteri:e the action as
|

19|high-handed, Mr. Chairman?
I I

lC.. , - i,s,i
.. ,is-,.I.I : Cou_,_a _ use One were .. uni,atera_..,scr

.
>20 ; an.e

21 , instead? I
:
I

{ 22 1 (Laughter.)
r i= fL

33 i Q g_eg . ~ C.'I - .' . n'e . e ".Y. , '^ "
- vou '.._4..k " "s- =-e. e.-- =-

- " '-+
. . . .

? _ r
2 1

f24 for your Commission to be influencing the licensing process
e
v

.i 2c prior to reaching your findings?
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2 | uhole to determine. It would be inappropriate for me to specu
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9 for me, as Chairman, to prejudce what this Cc= mission does.
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11 1 hcc.e you see this as a very strong Cc= mission with extramelv I, .
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12 able individuals, and I have enormous respect for every single
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15I to debate it, would be inappropriate.
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2 ;UESTION: Sc between 7:30 and about 9:40, '- -"a !
,

.

3 tuc-hcur pericd, scme things happened ancng you and the other '

.

I
4 i commissioners. Can you kind of tell us what that vas?

I

5 CHAIR.'!AN KE5!ENY : Yes, I would be ver.e h a n. o v. toj .

i

6j answer that question. I, as Chairman, asked, in view of this

i i
7 ! event -- anc, inc:.centally , there were scre ceraissioners who |

I

9 Nere .o: even aware of it when they arrived at the meeting -- i

9 as to whether they wished to change the order of procedure,

10 and we understood that Mr. Denton had bt ught a full copy of

11 his statement with him, and therefore we asked for a copy of

12 i: and had it duplicated, and we felt we should not come down

13 I here until all of us had an opportunity to read that, andi
i
t

-

|14 i furthermore, that we should focus our questioning on this ,!
t

|15 | most recent action and, by implication, the entire licensing
f,

.
6

16,I nrocess of NnC, and then we should see whether there was any I.
.

.

|17I irmediate action the Cc= mission wished to take. That is what ;
t

I i

18 I occurred ucstairs.
i

- II
i

| I
19 j CCESTION: That preliminary meeting w*as held in this j

4

1

20 ' building here, in scme reem?

21 ;' C. A' '. . ' 's'I .< r..s' r. '. ". .' - '' a s , ..".=-_a- _-^ _ec., _=..d. - "v a sd
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. my ask. ng tn.e commiss:.oners, advice, what dc1 22 | in the :.orm c:
. .
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7 23 , feu want to do.
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i 24 OUEST:CN: Chai_m.an Kemeny, can you personally see
! 25 i any reason why the licensing procedure should be reopened .cw,a

,
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1} the failure to tell people about i

some chings, the failure to
l'i

i
2 2., ,
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3 another chain of events where they just forgot to tell the
i
| j

4| President's Commission that they were submitting this propcsal?I
i

!

5 i CHAI?2!A'i KEMENY: At the last press conference, one

6 of you asked me a cuestion, since a mai,or document of NRC was '
.

i

!

7| released that morning, as t whether thought tha: was purely

3 | coincidental, and I said that I certainly believed it was
,

i

9 purely coincidental. On the other hand, I did point out to

10 you that there seemed to have been c strange coincidence of

11 some ma4cr NRC public release on the day, or ;ust before thed;
.

12 day, of every public hearing of the Commission, and : did at

13 tha t time sav. if one more occurred I mic.ht 3e suspicious.~

14
I' QUESTION: Are vou suspicious ---
,

i
'

15 QUESTION: Can you tell us what you think the effect

16 of that sort of repeated coincidence has had on the public's
17 readinc about vcur Commission's hearine.s, for example. Why {- -

18 has -- well, let's not play as if there was any lack of coin-

19|cidence. If you think it is coincidence, whathas the ef fect
I
.

20! of that been?
,

,

! .

,

21 i CHAI?".AN KEMENY: Well, if it is coincidence, we have:i,

>
5 22 not had a huce number of cublic hearings. Clearly, it has the ir ,

- -

i

3 I
v .

2 23 ' ef fect that the maicr news on nuclear pcwer will be the NRC's '

,
,
_ i,=
t

i

i 24 latest announcements rather than the actions of or the facts !

!
4 25 found cut by this Presidential Commission. Chere have been a

!

i
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3 too unsafe to continue; that a number of commissioners on this i

4 Commission are willing to consider the possibility that you
5|.p-.,_, < -. n c e a. s_ . .t .ha~,.:

i .. ..

|

6 CHAI2.'iAN KE'iE'iY : Certainly I believe anyone who has
!

7 ,

acreed to serve on this Commission must be willing to considerie
,

f

I i

8i i

the possibility that nuclear pcwer is unsafe. I am not saying}

9 we will reach that conclusion.
10 But the issue we were dealinc$ with today was no:
11 primarily that issue. The issue we were dealine. with today

.

12 was, is the licensing process sufficiently safe? That was

13 the main reason why we were planning to have 'ir. Denton as |||
14 ; a witness, because he is a chief officer in the licensinc. .cro-

,

15| cess.
I

16 As a matter of fact, may I point out, for example,

17 , Commissioner Taylor's line of questioning near the end this

18 morning. He was arguing that the decision Mr. Denten made was'

19 not cocd for the nuclear industry, and remenher, he did not
|.

I
i20 t anywhere speak of eventual abolition of nuclear power. But as i

i.
i

21 i ! heard him, he said that if this cecision is mace anc, as a j
i

i>
if 22 result either of this Cctaission or of the N:.C's own internal 'r

5 i

23 |' inves tigation, they reverse it on a very short timetable, it
y

I

2
1
I I

I 24 ,. will create an even bic.c.er credibility c. a c. which he, as I
,

s ,

I
a 25 heard hi.m sav, felt could be very bad #-- -"e nuclear industrv,

.
-

# ,

4
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|1 Yes, -clease?
!

l
.

2| n.ur-.- ~..,.a .v ..a ,v,, s e.--.u.-. ,e..,, w , . 2 : 4osw ..a,.e - s.-----.
-- . . - - . . . . .

!
,

3 to today? You referred to the licensinc. .c r e c e s s , but c. e r h a c. s I.

i ,

f 8

4| In more cetail, what was the line of questioning you were
I !

i

5I coinc. to c.ursue? I

i

1

I.

I i

6| CHAIR"AN KE::12:IY: Well, we had hoped to ask him a |
i.'

'~'.,.,,_~we. c q,ues. ns ,ao ,, . . w,.

. ...e ,_ n --- , - c o s o- e.: 4-o, 4,~4., --- ----..s-..e .- - v

i
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"4" '

-

9 charces, one given to us by the President of the United States,-

10 one deal entirely with the :IRC, and point number one on that j

, I
< r

11 | is licensing. We have taken a nummer c: decositions alonc. ,'.

I. |'

12' these lines, andwewereplanningtoaskanumberofquestions|
1

i

13 I o f Mr. Denton about the adequacy of the licensing process of

i

14 the NRC. |

. |'
j e, , essec -, a .au..be o' * ".c s e ~x " e s *. 4 c.a.s 4 4 A--~^~..a. cu'.... .. .

,

|i

16|anyway,but they came cut within a differen context. |
I

I i

17 ! QUESTION: Dr. Kemeny, if you are not satisfied with:
i

|
18 what the Chairman tells you this afterncon, are v.ou c_ rec.ared ,Ii

! |

19| to do scmething more, go beyond that, go cver his head? |
! f
.

20 ' c.ul 7. 'iA:'4 a r..v._e.4 . . .a , _, _- -ce 29, again, to the Oc r,is-+ - v. - _

- .

i

. .. . . . . . . . i

21 sien to cecice wnat it is eney wisn . do as a :cilow-up to
t
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.

I because it will have to be a Commission decision. gg
,

2! CUESTICN: You have twc cther witnesses scheduled
! ;

3: todav. that v_cu have not heard yet.;

|

4 Cu..AI a.v.A.=I .t_m. mu.v. . v. e s .. . .

5 CUESTICN: Are you going to hear them this afterncen,
I
i

6 I or if not, what is c.oinc. to happen to their testimenv?i
'

|
7t CHAIFliAN KZ:1E'iY: I do not know. Clearly, depending ,

i '
,

i

3 ! on what -happens otherwise this af terncen, the Commission will

9 have to decide whether to call them as witnesses, as we were

10 anxious to do, for both of them, or whether to go the deposi-

11 ' tion route and make it that way part of our public record.

12 l Clearly, I have had no chance to consult with other commis-
1

13 sioners, and don't wish to make a unilateral decision. h

14 |
QUESTION: Dr. Kemeny, the point did not ccme out

1

15 i during the hearing today, but is there anyone on your Cc= mis-
1
i

16 ' sion or your staff who knows whether or not anyone at NRC had
I
!

17 i at least informed the White House that Mr. Denton was going to
i
i

|

13 ' make that recc=mendation to resume crocessinc of licenses?
I i
.

I'
19 1 CHAIFl!AN KEMENY: wish you had sat at this table :

i

|
i

20 and had asked that question. Cleariv, we sliaced uo en that i
I

i
'

21,i one and we forgot to ask that question. i
i

i
!

$ 22 QUESTION: You could ask Jr. Eendrie.
r i
5

$ 23 ; CHA:ITUI KEMENY: don't believe anyone -- I don't |

1

. .

: 9. 4 Isee how anyone on our staff could knew that because we had to
u :

i

=. I
; i

3 25 infomnation at all until this morning, s that not correct, |
i

!
,

, .n
i i

\ /~ >
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6i ing, ,,necessary and suf'icient changes,,, and one cculc. in:er
t

i I.
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|

3' decision en whether to becin licensinc crocedures acain.
I 1
| |9| Whv should not the Nuclear Rec.ulatorv. Ccemission-

10 '..a v a. 4 .1.# e .- e d. - ..- ... v. -- .' o .c. a .4 .' a. . . e - . ..". 4 - . . . . ' . . - - . - -.".a . "; o u"
. .

-
. v. a"- a

11 had no objection to resuming licensing pr0cedures?
i
,

i |

12 i CHAmiAN :C:dINY: Well, let me answer that in two '

!
I

i

13 ' carts. Our Ccenission made it clear, it had been our hace
| - - ,

, i

that we would issue one major c0=crehensive recort on or before|i

14 I
I - -

,

e
i

13 ! Cet:ber 25, that we would treat that as well as other relevant
i

!16 , matters. Secondly, as several cc-.issioners brought cut, we
! I

i

17 I have not had lonc. silence on these issues because many of those.

i
f I

18| specific issues, as was broucht out this mornanc, were accressec
|

|

19 | in questioning by the Presidental Cornission, but, unfortu- |,

1 !

20 ' ". a . a ' v. , ".. '', e .n . . ". ". ' d ~ .^. . '~^ e a. . - a. a d .; .v; . '. a . a..s-.' -a- c' '
. . . . . . . . . . - ,

those hearings.21 ,
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i t,
'

II ! out right now. I 2nderstand at least one is cut of t0wn, || ||It

2I
|possibly more. So we are in the process of finding out from

!
3 the NRC who is available.

'

d QUESTION: Dr. Kemeny, hou has your view of the NRC

5 changed today after the events of the morning newspaper and ,

i
I

6 after listening to Mr. Denton in this hearing this morninc? I
e

7 CHAIRMA'i KEMENY: I was asked the question yesterday

8i as to what the Commission's overall view was on the ::RC, and

9 remember, I ur~ sed you yesterday to wait until today's press

10 conference so that we could give you a more balanced view of

11 it.

12 In spite of what happened, I am goinc totrytogive|
i
I13 a balanced answer to that question. The reason I urged you toi

14 wait until today was that some of the senior witnesses were

15 yet to be called, and there were a number of major areas.

16 I think by this time ccmmissioners in their own

17 statements made it very clear that we feel that there are some

18 significant weaknesses in the Nuclear Regulatory Commission in

19 many, many different areas.

20 CUESTICN: Can you amplify on that a bit more?
,

.

(

21 | CHAIRMA'I KEMENY: ;; ell,I think going back to the
.

I>

1 22 ' transcrio.t of this morninc.'s hearinc.s would be be :er because *

.,
5
y

2
. colleac.ues on the Cc= mission made such eloc.uen:9 23 several of my

1
'

I 24 statements Oc bring this cut that I would hate to ruin it by
=
w .

3 25 !, a less eloquent rendition of it.
,

e

i

|
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' r |
i,

|
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6 under cath that he is not allcwed ec take economic questions
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9 Commissioner Pigford questioning hi.-' at very censiderable

10 ' e .ng ..". o n *s.".a ' a - . 4 c"-_' = . a ub >d e-, .d - .. _ .-= . - 7 '"i...>.~w_'_'_' .'a.'. ~ ". a:.

11 record stand en its cwn.
r

I
,

12 ! QUEST *0:i: ?lha t rights do you as a Commission have,
i

l
i

13I legal or otherwise, to interfere in the NRC licensing process?
,

14 CHA'R.vXI KE.'!ENY : The only rights we have are to

15 investigate them and to make appropriate recc=mendations.

16 | That is very, very clear. The purpose of this morning's ses-

17|sien was to discover, I

(a) how cur ultimate recc=cendations i
'

i. <

>
.

1
1

IS,are affected and whether there should be some interim .ecem- |!

| '
t
,

19 mendations hv this Cc= mission broucht about by an unexrected !

!'

20 event. |
.

i
.

4| | v. s3 ;4
. i

l

i
,i - 4"22 i cr .c- r m..
r
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5 t

$ 23 your view and the Commission's view is a premature resumption
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!
i

Ijthe sense that if, indeed, a plant was granted a license and (|)I
i

2 allowed to Open operations and then had to shut dcwn, the !

l3 c.ublic would then be asked to c.a.r fc- 4'' '

4 CHAIRMAN KZMENY: Yes, I believe it was Governor

5 Babbitt who ar ued that very strongly, that iust sa. vine, well,,
s -

6 we can always issue, let's say, a construction permit and
I

7| revoke it a day or a month or two months later. First of all, !
l
I

8 as I remenWer his line of questioning, questioned whether NRC

9 would really do that with the pressures that come, and secondly,
10 certainly part of that implication would be that if such action

11 is taken, semebcdy would have to c.av a verv., very substantial
. ,

I

I12 cost on this,
i

13 Therefore, in this sense, that is another example
I

-

|14 in Governcr Babbitt's questioning similar to Commissioner I

15 Tavlor's, that it is not obvious that this decision is in the

| interest16 I of the nuclear industry. And certainly, to be respen-

17 sive to you, there are sericus questions as to whether it is

|
18;in the public interest if a plant is started -- there are

|
19 j millions of dollars, hundreds of millions of dollars, committedl

l

20|-- and then Mr. Denton becomes convinced because of action of

21. this Commission or its Own internal investigation or a congres-i

f>
22 ,sicnal investigation and has to revoke that license, encracus ;1

r .

5 1

-

$ 23,suas of =cney are poured down the drain and the public, I think:,
m i

i ii 24 , in the long run would have to pick cp a major part of tha'

|25{ cost.4
i

!

I
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3 GUESTIC:I: Obviously, your group is very disturbedi
,

,

4 i, " v, *".4- ^ c "- _- e... e , a..d =.. wc . .d- e _ _i ..c. , w. a ..~. ~. ~ . =.% e s "v _ e |
- -

- .. a - _ - . . .

5I !
now, what do you do, assuming that 'Ir. Hendrie ccmes in here i

f
6 and says, well, I'm sorry and I understand that v. cu disac. c. reve ,i.

'
t
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I
i

9| ribbon c.anel; that's the only cower v.ou've c.et, reallv. . If. .

I

10 you stron-lv. disac.ree, what do vou do?3

11 CHAIF24A'1 KE."ENY : " ell, of course, cur first pcwer-j ,

I
> !

12Iwe ncce, 1: we can get v.r . Hendrie or other cctmissioners here,
I

-

,

13' is the ecwer of persuasion because, as "r. Denton said, the
|
.

14 'I RC C- .._4 s s _i ^r. ".a s ..ha. __4 - k. +. .o ^ v e _--" ' a. k._i s . c. e _- . a _4 . . ' y-
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i

15 would be preferable if that happened. I

i
1

16 i. CUTS *_'C'.I. .And 4 _# ." . A + e s..' . '.4 - _ - _ --
,i
t

I !
f17 ! CHAIF24AN KE:1ENY: If it doesn't happen, as vcu cor-, _ ,

# '

t :
I18i rectly pointed out, the Oniv =.cwer we have is :O make an

I
.

!

i
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,

II| the witnesses for : day until you go: sene action from one of

2 the cctmissioners?
.

!

3i CHAI?.".A'! KI"Z::Y : That depends an how successful we
t

i
.

4 are in getting canaissioners here. Clearly, we have two key

5 witnesses we very much wish to hear, and I suspect, depending

6|| on how -- we would have to make that decision depending on how

7 the timing of having an :iRC commissioner here as a witness
i

| |

8 ' works ou . |

9 Yes, please?

10 QUESTIO::: Dr. Kemeny, do you happen to know if

11 Salem II is a GPU facility?

12 CHAIR"RI KEME IY: I do not myself know that.

13 Thank vcu. d!h- wr

14 (Whereupon, at 1:05 n. m., the press conference was
I -

15| concluded.)| j
i
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